|
] Xim

IilIFIIIIl'IIE!I MARCH 2018

F}fﬂf&'& “== Board Report

¥ - “t 4 :




GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT

h REGULAR BOARD MEETING
== Tuesday, March 20, 2018 - 7:00pm
GLENCOE Takiff Center - Community Hall
Consistent with the requirements of the Illinois Compiled Statutes 5 ILCS 120/1
through 120/6 (Open Meetings Act), notices of this meeting were posted.
Meeting Location: Takiff Center, 999 Green Bay Road, Glencoe, IL 60022
AGENDA
I. Call to Order
Il. Roll Call

I11. Consent Agenda Items
A. Minutes of February 20, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
B. Minutes of March 13, 2018 Special Projects and Facilities Committee Meeting
C. Surplus Property Ordinance No. 878
D. Approval of the Bills

IV. Matters from the Public
V. Financial Report
VI. Discussion of Strategic Plan

VII. Staff Reports
A. Business
B. Recreation and Facilities
C. Parks and Maintenance
D. Marketing and Communications
E. Safety and Wellness Committee

VIII. Executive Director Report

IX. Action Items

Approval of Fiscal Year 2018/19 Budget — Approval Draft

Approval of the Mowing Bid

Approval to Purchase 2018 Kubota M Series Utility Cab Tractor
Approval to Purchase 2018 Kubota V Series UTV

Approval to Purchase 2018 Toro Dingo and Attachments

Approval to Change the Name of Park 13s to Vernon Playground
Approval of Takiff Parking Phase D Design Concepts

. Bi-Annual Review of Executive Session Minutes 5ILCS120/2(c)(21)

X. Other Business
XI1. Matters from the Public

XI1l. The Board Will Enter Closed Session to Discuss:
A. Personnel 6ILCS 120/2 (c)(1)

XI1.  Adjournment

TOIMMOUO®>>

The Glencoe Park District is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Individuals
with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to
observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or
facilities, are asked to contact the Park District at 847-835-3030.

Executive Director Email: Isheppard@glencoeparkdistrict.com



Ill. Consent Agenda Items

Section 2.06(b) of the Open Meetings Act allows a public entity to approve
minutes either within 30 days after the relevant meeting OR at the public body’s
second subsequent regular meeting, whichever is LATER. For consistency, all
minutes will be approved at the subsequent Regular Board Meeting.

Items on the Consent Agenda are representative of routine actions by the Board
of Directors or staff. Members of the Board of Park Commissioners are invited
and encouraged to call the Executive Director prior to the meeting with any
questions about consent agenda items.

The Board President asks for a motion to adopt the consent agenda items.
However, if any member of the Board wishes to discuss any item on the consent
agenda, for any reason whatsoever, he or she may ask that the item be removed

from the consent agenda and the President will change the agenda per the

request.

The Executive Director recommends approval of the consent agenda.

Glencoe Park District
March 2018 Board Meeting



MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 20, 2018 REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT
999 GREEN BAY ROAD, GLENCOE, ILLINOIS 60022

The meeting was called to order at 7:02pm and roll was called.

Commissioners present: Staff present:

Dudley Onderdonk, President Lisa Sheppard, Executive Director/Secretary
Lisa Brooks, Vice President Carol Mensinger, Director of Finance/HR

Josh Lutton, Treasurer Chris Leiner, Director of Parks/Maintenance
Stefanie Boron, Commissioner Bobby Collins, Director of Recreation/Facilities
Steve Gaines, Commissioner Erin Maassen, Manager of Marketing/Comm.

Jenny Runkel, Administrative Assistant

Members of the public in attendance who signed in or spoke: John McGovern

Consent Agenda: A motion was made by Commissioner Gaines to approve the consent
agenda items as presented including Minutes of January 16, 2018 Regular Board
meeting, February 6, 2018 Finance Committee of the Whole meeting, and Approval of
the Bills. Commissioner Brooks seconded the motion. No further discussion ensued.
Roll call vote taken:

AYES: Boron, Brooks, Gaines, Lutton, Onderdonk

NAYS: None

ABSENT: None

Matters from the Public: There was no one wishing to address the Board.

Financial Report: Director of Finance/Human Resources Mensinger stated we are
eleven months into the year. Mensinger had nothing out of the ordinary than
communicated in the last eleven months. All trends are positive, especially daycare.
Bills in the next five weeks will continue to have expenses that go back to this fiscal
year. The tax code changes that went into effect caused us to receive the deferred
taxes for the new year about four to five earlier than is typical. We saw many appeals
after 2008, but it is too early to tell how the reassessment last year will play out.
Mensinger has not seen any increases, but has seen them taper off.

Director Leiner reviewed lead paint, radon, and water testing process and results.

Presentation on ADA Transition Plan: Executive Director Sheppard introduced John
McGovern of Recreation Accessibility Consultants (RAC) who gave a presentation on
the Glencoe Park District ADA Transition Plan included in the meeting packet and
attached to these minutes.

RAC has been rebranded and is now part of the WT Group, llc, acting as the
accessibility group of the practice. The District hired RAC to do an access audit on all
existing sites mandated by the Americans Disabilities Act. The difference between



federal and State of lllinois being more stringent was reviewed. They recommend a Six-
year retrofit plan for the District, although the District can determine how many years to
make the sites accessible. The total retrofit cost is $1,130,000, although those costs are
affected by time, contractor relationship, and contractor demand. In the report for each
site, deficits are listed with a solution as well as the US Dept. of Justice Program Access
Test. Mr. McGovern reviewed general requirements, governance reality and changes,
ADA risks, exceeding minimum requirements, enforcement methods and trends, BAR T
Year-round Programs for Kids DOJ settlement, House Resolution 650 Representative
Poe (passed in the House, going to the Senate), regulatory development statistics, trail
requirements (strive for 30% ADA compliant), website requirements, withdrawn
regulations, timeline guidelines to become compliant, and resources.

In response to a Board question, Mr. McGovern clarified retrofit length of time
deadlines. The DOJ states that you only have three years to retrofit and has chosen not
to respond to short timeframe complaints. From a planning perspective that is not
helpful, so a 5-10 year window is appropriate. Many requirements will be issued in 2019
and waiting until then for costs to rise is not wise, so begin as soon as possible.

In response to a Board question, Director Leiner stated that the Berlin Park ADA
recommendation is a parking issue. Staff always shares the ADA plan with architects of
our park projects.

We are into year two of the current transition plan. The assessment itself is hundreds of
pages long; commissioners received the summary. Suggested timelines can be pushed
back; staff has suggested timelines through the three-year capital project plan.

Sheppard clarified that we have, as a Board, discussed the next five-years. Now that we
have received the final ADA Transition Plan, there will be a discussion on the timeline
further out. There is a goal set to complete retrofits within 10 years, for which, the Board
has asked staff to complete a 10-year ADA Transition Retrofit Plan.

Mr. McGovern stated that in 2019, the requirements will be the most stringent to date
and nothing coming contradicts previous regulations. He suggested making contractors
be fully compliant with repercussions if they do not comply.

Staff Reports: Staff shared additional information not included in their Board Reports.

Director Mensinger stated that staff are in the process of end of fiscal year tasks. The
Board will vote on the Fiscal Year Budget at the March Regular Board meeting.

Director Collins shared that Matt Walker, our new beach manager, started working
today. Staff is working on fixing ice and removing rainwater in the hope that it will
refreeze tonight given weather conditions. The staff plan is to go until March 1; if it
wears down to the point of rebuilding ice then it will close.

In response to Board question, Director Leiner stated that fans are to be installed by the
treadmills in Glencoe Fitness. In addition, to solve the problem of the stage getting too



hot from members changing the temperature, Sheppard stated that cages will be going
over the thermostats.

In response to a Board question about sidewalk flooding at Kalk Park, Sheppard shared
that the Parks team is scheduled to monitor walkways to see the extent of the flooding.
The last check revealed that Kalk was clear and Village sidewalks were flooded. Open
areas are designed to hold water.

Manager Maassen shared that she is in the middle of brochure season. In response to a
Board question, Maassen stated that our website ADA compliance will be part of the
transition plan and the District may hire a company to do a survey of the website.

Executive Director Report: Executive Director Sheppard shared that Program Manager
Liz Visteen has been teaching multiple four-hour CPR/First Aid training for all full-time
and part-time staff. Epi-pen training is included and allergy training was included in early
childhood training this year. Commissioners may attend staff training.

The increase in accident reports was reviewed.

FY2017-18 Goals are completed; staff overall did a phenomenal job. Busing children
from outside entities to our programs is available. RecTrac point-of-sale improvements
at the Beach took all department heads to work as a team, was well received and
productive decisions will come from the data collected.

Staff has been working on the Strategic Plan. Barb Heller will be coming back on March
13 for the committee meeting followed by Altamanu to review parking lot phase 2. The
parkways discussion will be pushed back to the April committee meeting.

Conference reports will be shared at Lunch and Learn meetings.
Action Items:

Approval of the Glencoe Youth Services Stipend Request: A motion was made by
Commissioner Brooks to approve the GYS Stipend of $10,000 with the requirement of
providing the Glencoe Park District with a certificate of insurance as required by
PDRMA as presented. Commissioner Boron seconded the motion. No further
discussion ensued. Roll call vote taken:

AYES: Boron, Brooks, Gaines, Lutton, Onderdonk

NAYS: None

ABSENT:  None

Approval of the SNAP Stipend Reguest: A motion was made by Commissioner Boron to

approve the SNAP Stipend of $1,000 with the requirement of providing the Glencoe

Park District with a certificate of insurance as required by PDRMA as presented.

Commissioner Brooks seconded the motion. In response to a Board question, the GYS

and SNAP certificate of insurance is combined in one document. Roll call vote taken:
AYES: Boron, Brooks, Gaines, Lutton, Onderdonk




NAYS: None
ABSENT: None

Approval of the Glencoe Jr High Project Stipend Request: A motion was made by
Commissioner Gaines to approve the Glencoe Jr High Project Stipend of $10,000 with
the requirement of providing the Glencoe Park District with a certificate of insurance as
required by PDRMA as presented. Commissioner Lutton seconded the motion. No
further discussion ensued. Roll call vote taken:

AYES: Boron, Brooks, Gaines, Lutton, Onderdonk

NAYS: None

ABSENT: None

Acceptance of the ADA Transition Plan: A motion was made by Commissioner Gaines
to accept the ADA Transition Plan as presented. Commissioner Brooks seconded the
motion. Sheppard clarified that the Board is accepting receipt of the plan not approving
it. Discussion ensued on the difference between the ADA Transition Plan document and
a 10-year retrofit plan and the difference between approval and acceptance.
Commissioner Lutton asked for the minutes to reflect a more comprehensive document
name and that the Board has asked staff to create a timeline plan to complete retrofits.
Commissioner Lutton requested to amend the motion as shown below.

An amended motion was made by Commissioner Gaines to accept the Final Report to
the Glencoe Park District Conclusions and Recommendations from WT and Associates.
Commissioner Brooks seconded the motion. No further discussion ensued. Roll call

vote taken:
AYES: Boron, Brooks, Gaines, Lutton, Onderdonk
NAYS: None

ABSENT: None

Approval of the Renaming of the Community Hall to Rod Aiken Community Hall: A
motion was made by Commissioner Gaines to approve Community Hall be re-named
Rod Aiken Community Hall and that a plaque be hung reflecting this honor and his
contributions to the Glencoe Park District as presented. Commissioner Boron seconded
the motion, which passed by unanimous voice vote. No discussion ensued.

Matters from the Public: There was no one wishing to address the Board.

Other Business: There was no other business.

Adjourn to Closed Session: At 8:37pm, Commissioner Lutton moved to adjourn into
closed session to discuss personnel as mandated by Section 2.06. 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(1)
Commissioner Boron seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous voice vote.

Return to Open Session: Commissioner Gaines moved to return to open session at
9:39pm, Commissioner Brooks seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous voice
vote.




Action taken, if any, from Executive Session: There was no action taken during or after
closed session.

Adjourn: Commissioner Gaines moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:40pm.
Commissioner Brooks seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa M. Sheppard
Secretary



\ XJ

recreation accessibility
consultants, lic

Chris Leiner

Director of Parks and Maintenance
Glencoe Park District

999 Green Bay Road

Glencoe, IL 60022

Dear Chris:

Please accept this letter as the introduction to our final report to the Glencoe Park District, in
regards to our access audit of District buildings and sites. We have included the reports from
the 2011 audits and combined the overall data in this report.

Authority

Title 1l of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 USC 12131) prohibits the more than 89,000
units of state and local government, such as the Glencoe Park District, from discrimination on
the basis of disability in the delivery of programs and services. The definition of programs and
services is broad and includes public parks and recreation operations, such as the many
opportunities made available for the enjoyment of your residents and registrants by the District.

The Department of Justice (DOJ) issued an amended implementing regulation for title I,
effective on March 15, 2011. This supplements the regulation issued January 26, 1992. The
DOJ regulation is integral to this audit and can be found at 28 CFR Part 35. The amended
regulation did not change our approach and were anticipated for quite a few years.

Title 1l requirements that come into play for the District include:

. section 35.105 self evaluation

o the section 35.133 maintenance requirement

. the section 35.150 program access test regarding existing sites

. the section 35.151 requirements for new facilities and alterations to old facilities, and
o the section 35.163 requirements regarding building signage.

Additionally, we have incorporated lllinois Accessibility Code requirements where they are
more stringent than the ADA requirements.

2675 Pratum Avenue

One Source. Hoffman Estates, Illinois 60192
Infinite Solutions. 224/293-6451 Fax: 224/293-6455



Glencoe Park District Site Access Audit
Final Report
page 2

Final and Enforceable Requlations...and Final Guidelines

Regarding recreation facility design, two sets of federal guidelines were applied to the Glencoe
Park District access audits. One is the Americans with Disabilities Act Accessibility Guidelines,
also known as ADAAG. Published by the US Department of Justice (DOJ) on July 26, 1991 as
Appendix A to 28 CFR Part 36, this final and enforceable regulation is now known as the 1991
Standards. It adequately addresses entries, showers, curb cuts, doors, service counters,
ramps, decks, and other typical building elements.

On September 14, 2010 the DOJ published the 2010 Standards for Accessible Design. As
these Standards were already available as a final guideline, we used this as our guide in our
selected site access audit. It addresses many recreation spaces. The US Access Board
developed the 2010 Standards, which include requirements for playgrounds, fishing areas,
boating areas, swimming pools, fitness centers, golf courses, and sports courts and fields.

We cite to the 2010 Standards in our work.

It is important to know that there is not yet a final standard for some Glencoe Park District
assets. Still pending are standards for trails, picnic areas, and outdoor constructed elements
such as grills and picnic area. Where we encountered those assets, we used the most recent
work of the US Access Board to guide our evaluation. The Access Board, a federal agency,
develops all access guidelines.

As mentioned above, the lllinois Accessibility Code (IAC) imposes some requirements that are
more stringent than the 2010 Standards, for example, in the area of accessible parking and
service counter height. The recommendations in this report incorporate IAC requirements.

Approach and Analysis

Section 35.150 of the DOJ regulation implementing the ADA makes it clear that not necessarily
every facility or site of the same type must be made accessible. We interpret this requirement
to mean that with similar sites, such as playgrounds, the District has flexibility in determining
which sites it will make accessible.

For unique sites, such as Watts Ice, or the Beach, or Takiff Community Center, the District has
virtually no choice with regard to which site it will make accessible, as there is only one such
site. In planning the phases in which work will occur, the District may incorporate this work
within those other plans, so long as it is clear that access work is of the highest priority.

In an access audit, it is critical to measure each feature of each element of each site, as we
have done here at selected sites. Where we found a variance from access requirements or a
smart practice variance, we have digital images so that the District will better understand the
variance. Another issue is whether a building has been altered since 1992 (or 1985 under
lllinois law). If so, there is little flexibility in how access requirements are applied to that site.

Q)
recreaation accessibility \
consultants, e



Glencoe Park District Site Access Audit
Final Report
page 3

Settlement agreements by federal agencies (Justice, Interior, and Education) adhere to the
2010 Standards. While these are effective for new construction on March 15, 2012, the 2010
Standards are to be used in evaluating recreation sites now in existence.

Report Format

Our audit included an examination of 30 facilities or parks. Each facility or park has its own
section in our final report. Our Conclusion section is found at the end of the site reports.

Here is an order of the reports:

1. This cover letter
2. 30 site reports
3.  Conclusion report with summarized recommendations

The District is receiving one hard copy in 2 binders. The first binder includes the final site
reports, which summarize the access deficits at the sites, the transition plan, program access
documents and the sample service animal policy. The second binder has all of checklists used
at the sites.

Finally, you'll receive a user name and password to our FTP site, where all reports, checklists,
and images are available for District employees and contractors. Once downloaded, on your
screen, the text in the reports section includes a hyperlink to the checklist and also to the photo
being referenced. The checklists also have a hyperlink to the same access deficit images

Title Il Program Access

As mentioned above, the title Il program access test in 35.150(b) gives the District flexibility in
making existing facilities and sites that have similar features accessible. In the transition
plan, we spread these corrections out over several phases.

The program access test requires the District to make the “program of play areas” accessible
to all Village residents. Our goal was then to have at least 1 of every 3 two to five play areas
accessible, or able to be made accessible. Here is a summary of the results.

There are 13 play areas for 5 to 12 year olds. Three are currently accessible with minor
correction. The District can make two more accessible with minor corrections leaving
the remaining sites “as is” and inaccessible, until renovated due to age or for other
purposes.

This exceeds the ratio we recommend of 1 of every 3 recurring sites.

We have applied this concept to ballfields, athletic fields, basketball courts, tennis courts,
shelters, and other duplicated environments. In that way, a workplan will evolve that truly
makes District “programs” at playgrounds, ballfields, athletic fields, basketball, and other
activities accessible to residents.

Q)
recreaation accessibility \
consultants, e



Glencoe Park District Site Access Audit
Final Report
page 4

How to Use this Information

First, read this final report cover letter to Chris Leiner. It describes the concepts and
requirements invoked throughout the report.

Second, read the Conclusion section. This is a big picture review of the issues and solutions
we recommend.

Third, read the 30 site reports. Use your computer and you will have instant access to the
report for that site, the images of access deficits, and the checklists. Resist the urge to visit
these first...do so at the risk of being buried in detail.

Fourth, use your knowledge of the sites and of your staffs’ expertise. You know Glencoe
Park District sites better than we do, and you certainly know the staff better than we do. Blend
in what you know with what we recommend in the report. There is always another way to solve
an access problem...perhaps you will be the one to see that solution.

Conclusion

The final reports identify, we believe, every access deficit at the sites, as required by section
35.105 of title 1.

The District has for more than 40 years shown its commitment to recreation for people with
disabilities. Addressing our recommendations will assure that the benefits of recreation remain
available to Park District residents, including those with disabilities.

If there are any questions, please call me at 224/293-6451 or on my cell at 847/363-9384.

Sincerely,

John N. McGovern, J.D.
President

JNM/GLENCOE COVER LETTER 201601

Q)
recreaation accessibility \
consultants, e



\ XJ

recreation accessibility
consultants, lic

FINAL REPORT TO THE
Glencoe Park District

Conclusions and
Recommendations

2017

2675 Pratum Avenue

One Source. Hoffman Estates, Illinois 60192
Infinite Solutions. 224/293-6451 Fax: 224/293-6455



Glencoe Park District Access Audit Conclusion
2017 page 2

All Site Conclusions and Recommendations

Background

As a follow up to our 2011 audits at five sites, we conducted access audits of the remaining
25 sites. The purpose of this Conclusion report is to identify a course of action for the District,
and to note some of the common deficits we saw.

A Guide to this Section

There are 1,302 access deficits identified in the 30 site reports. That is the ADA requirement,
the identification of every access deficit at every site and facility. In addition, for every deficit,
a solution must be identified.

However, this section is all about the big picture. As discussed in the cover letter with this
report, the District does not necessarily have to make every site accessible. It does have
to make every program it conducts within its sites accessible.

We have attempted to identify some broad solutions, such as the refreshing of all accessible
parking, as a way to address issues identified in the earlier 30 site reports, and as a way for
the District to better manage compliance. This approach also gives the District flexibility

within its compliance efforts to move resources so that they are applied with optimal impact.

However, the scope of our work does not include the design of a solution. Rather, it is
performance based. For example, if a facility restroom needs to be made accessible we will
make that recommendation. We will not design a solution that includes walls to be removed
or plumbing solutions. Those are tasks for District staff or contractors.

This is also about accountability. The adjustments to door closers, eliminating changes in
level, and other recommended actions are ineffective if not maintained over time by District
employees.

Common Issues

In our evaluation, some common issues arose. These included the way maintenance affects
accessibility to playground surfaces used. The common issues are also “big picture” items for
the District and incorporate many of the specific site recommendations.

Maintenance

The District uses a conscientious staff to maintain its facilities and sites. However, over time,
every facility and site yields to wear and tear. The recommendations below describe ways in
which attention to maintenance can specifically address some access deficits.

1. Provide training to maintenance staffs regarding the features of an accessible route

and how to ensure that it remains unobstructed and that park amenities (such as
garbage cans or signs) are placed adjacent to the accessible route.

Q)
recreaation accessibility \
consultants, e



Glencoe Park District Access Audit Conclusion
2017 page 3

2.

Provide training to recreation staffs regarding the features of an accessible route and
how to ensure that it remains unobstructed.

Purchase some new tools. The District should have enough battery-powered digital
levels, and tools to measure pounds of force for doors, to equip some staff for
occasional spot-checks. A great website for gauges is:

http://www.technologylk.com/crl-door-pressure-gauge-lk-HMC035.htm?src=frooqle.

Changes in Level and Gaps

The routes and sidewalks that make up the District’s network of accessible routes are in fair
condition. Wear and tear, settling, weather, and other factors combine to cause changes in

level and gaps along portions of those accessible routes, making that portion noncompliant

and a barrier to many customers with physical and sensory disabilities.

Removing changes in level and gaps has a significant universal design benefit too, as more
people with all types of conditions can more easily use District routes...staff pushing carts of
supplies, parents with kids in strollers, and people using an assistive device such as a
wheelchair, Segway, or walker.

4.

Eliminate changes in level in 2018 or 2019. Using the rationale that the most severe
changes in level are the greatest barriers to access, make changes in level of greater
than .75” the highest priority.

Make changes in level of between .5” and .75” the second priority. Make beveling of
changes in level of .25” to .5” the third priority.

Add change in level of more than .25”, and gap checks of greater than .5”, to park
maintenance safety checklists in 2017. This will help identify and correct these
problems before they expand. Make or buy pre-measured shims and distribute to
employees for their use and ease of measurement.

Add inspections for gaps of greater than .5” to park maintenance safety
checklists. Identify and fill these gaps before they expand. In the alternative,
consider aresurfacing of segments of asphalt route, which have deteriorated.

Adopt a policy about the use of other Other Power Driven Mobility Devices in District
facilities and at District sites, and promote that policy to the general public. Every day,
more people with limited physical mobility start to use a Segway or similar machines.

Pursuant to the new ADA title Il regulation published September 14, 2010, this
policy was to have been in place by March 15, 2011.

These assistive devices provide great benefits to people with disabilities and the
sooner the District has a policy in regard to their use the better. The policy could, at a
minimum, address times of allowed use (dawn to dusk), speed limits, off-limits areas,
status of the user as a person with a disability, and minimum age.

Q)
recreaation accessibility \
consultants, e



Glencoe Park District Access Audit Conclusion
2017 page 4

It is important to note that a power driven mobility device is not a wheelchair. That
device has a separate definition and is already allowed in facilities and parks.

The components of a policy are noted below. The District is welcome to use some,
all, or none of this, but a policy must be in place. We recommend at least the
following statements:

Other Power-Drive Mobility Device

Definition: Other power-driven mobility device (OPDMD) means any mobility device
powered by batteries, fuel, or other engines—whether or not designed primarily for
use by individuals with mobility disabilities—that is used by individuals with mobility
disabilities for the purpose of locomotion, including golf cars, electronic personal
assistance mobility devices (EPAMDS), such as the Segway® PT, or any mobility
device designed to operate in areas without defined pedestrian routes, but that is not a
wheelchair within the meaning of this policy.

Definition: An electronic personal assistive mobility device (EPAMD) is a device used
by a person with mobility impairment for ambulation. This definition does not include
gasoline powered devices, golf cars, or riding lawn mowers.

Permission: The Glencoe Park District authorizes persons with mobility impairments
to use OPDMDs and EPAMDs in District facilities and sites subject to the following
restrictions:

1. The operator of the device must be a person with a mobility impairment, and
upon request by District officials, shall produce proof of such within 72 hours;

2. The device, if used in a facility or in a park, is allowed in any area of the facility
or park in which the general public is allowed, with the exception of employee
only spaces, stairways, and identified hazardous areas;

3. The device, if used in a facility, must be controlled by the operator. It:
A. may not exceed 4 mph;
B. shall be driven on the right side of the circulation route;
C. is prohibited from carrying another person on the frame, or any object on

the frame that may make the device less stable; and

D. must not be operated in a dangerous or reckless manner that
jeopardizes the safety of the operator, District employees, or District
participants.

4, The device, if used in a park or outside, must be controlled by the operator. It:

A. may not be operated between dusk and dawn unless equipped with

headlights that are visible at 300’
recraation a:mslhﬂlr%g‘j
consultants, ic



Glencoe Park District Access Audit Conclusion

2017 page 5
B. may not exceed 6 mph;
C. shall not be driven into wet or ecologically sensitive areas which are
posted as such;
D. shall be driven on the right side of the circulation route;
E. is prohibited from carrying another person on the frame, or any object on
the frame that may make the device less stable;
F. must not be operated in a dangerous or reckless manner that
jeopardizes operator safety, District employees, or District participants.
5. The District accepts no responsibility for storage of the device.
6. The District accepts no liability for damage to the device, or injury to the

operator, whether caused by the operator, another visitor to a District facility or
site, or any other circumstance.

7. The District accepts no liability for damage caused by the operator of the
device, or injury to others caused by the operator of the device.

8. The District reserves the right to suspend the use of facilities or sites by the
operator if doing so is in the best interests of the District and its participants.

9. The District reserves the right to change, modify, or amend this policy at any
time, as it would any other policy.

Obstructed Accessible Routes

Employees may see an accessible route as an empty 36” wide space in which a potted plant
or garbage can is a perfect fit. However, that blocks or obstructs the accessible route

8. Provide training to park maintenance, recreation, and administration staffs
regarding maintenance of accessible routes in parks and in recreation facilities.

Employee Work Areas

The District employs many well-qualified and skilled people on a full time basis, making parks
and recreation services available to Glencoe Park District residents. It also employs many
more on a part-time or seasonal basis.

The District likely already has employees with disabilities and in the future, will have more
employees with disabilities, in all categories...full time, seasonal, and regular part time.

It is important to address access to work areas, and both the title 1l regulation and the work of
the Access Board do so. In section 203.9 of the 2010 Standards for Accessible Design, the

treatment of employee areas is made clear.
aQ
recraation a:mslhﬂlr%*"}
consultants, ic



Glencoe Park District Access Audit Conclusion
2017 page 6

Generally, a person with a disability should be able to approach, enter, and exit the work
area. This is addressed by requirements for accessible routes and accessible means of
egress. Other factors are door width, and threshold changes in level.

Excluded from this exception are several types of common spaces in employee areas.
Spaces such as the ones below must meet the access guidelines as they are excluded from
the definition of employee-only areas:

corridors

toilet rooms

kitchenettes for employee dining use, and
break rooms

In short, the key issues are the accessible route, changes in level, doors and entries, and
maneuvering space once within the work area. This approach is effective so long as when
the District hires an employee with disabilities, or a current employee acquires a disability, it
will remove architectural barriers in work areas or make other accommodations.

The two recommendations below are important for all employees at all District sites.

9. Address accessibility in the District personnel policies, and note that, upon
request by an employee, the District will make reasonable accommodations, which
may include the removal of architectural barriers in workspaces.

10. Require new construction, and alterations or additions that include employee work
areas to be designed and constructed so they are compliant with the 2010 Standards
for Accessible Design and the lllinois Accessibility Code.

Accessible Parking

At the sites we saw, the District maintains approximately 260 standard parking spaces at
facilities, and 16 more that are designated as accessible stalls. lllinois requirements here are
more stringent than federal requirements. In correcting or refreshing its accessible stalls, the
District should address all of them at once to eliminate inconsistencies and come into
compliance.

11. Create a parking stall template. A suggested template is below.

Parking Stall Dimensions

Stalls are a minimum of 8 wide. An adjacent access aisle must also be a minimum of
8’ wide. An acceptable alternative design is an 11’ stall with an adjacent 5’ access
aisle. The access aisle must be diagonally striped with high quality yellow paint.

Signs must be mounted on posts not farther than 5’ from the head of the stall. The

collection of signs must include the US Department of Transportation R7-8 standard
sign (the blue icon in a wheelchair). Below that must be the fine sign. The statewide

Q)
recreaation accessibility \
consultants, e



Glencoe Park District Access Audit Conclusion
2017 page 7

fine is $250. Unless the Village of Glencoe has adopted a higher fine by ordinance, the
sign must note the $250 fine.

Federal settlement agreements in lllinois require a third sign, on at least one stall, that
says VAN ACCESSIBLE. The lllinois Accessibility Code does not include this
requirement but we believe it is required. This belief was reinforced by a US
Department of Justice settlement with St. Clair County in lllinois. The settlement
required the addition of “van accessible” signs.

Finally, the bottom edge of the lowest sign is a minimum of 48” above the finished
grade. We recommend 60" so it cannot be obstructed by a parked auto.

We suggest that the signpost be located at the head of the accessible stall and that
the curb cut and detectable warning run the distance of the access aisle.

The most common error we see in accessible parking stalls and access aisles is the
slope. The lllinois Accessibility Code limits the slope to not more than 2% in any
direction. This challenging requirement can take considerable effort to meet.

Connection to the Accessible Route

The access aisles should connect to an accessible route. The maximum running slope
for the accessible route is 5%, and to account for heaving and settling, we recommend
4%. The maximum cross slope is 2%. Do be certain to use compliant detectable
warnings, now available in a template with a colored background and raised, truncated
domes.

Passenger Loading Zone

The loading zone must have an access aisle adjacent and parallel to vehicle pull-up
space. The loading zone access aisle must be a minimum of 60” wide and 20’ long.

Confirm this template with the Village of Glencoe, and the lllinois Attorney General’s Office, to
ensure that stalls will be compliant.

12. In 2013, 2014, or 2015 implement a plan to correct or refresh every accessible
stall at every District facility. Incorporate this task into other plans that require parking
lot restriping or resurfacing.

Running Slope and Cross Slope

We saw running slopes steeper than permitted. At some sites this was a minimal issue, but at
other sites it was a significant variance. This condition naturally occurs when concrete settles,
or when connections between new and old routes are off by fractions of an inch. Cross slope
is equally important, as it serves drainage as well as access purposes.

13. Adopt a policy that in new construction and alterations the running slope shall not
exceed 4.5%, and ramp slope shall not exceed 1:13, or 7.7%, as opposed to 1:12, or

Q)
recreaation accessibility \
consultants, e



Glencoe Park District Access Audit Conclusion
2017 page 8

8.33%. This allows room for error in the field. It also makes ramps easier to use for
everyone, not just people with disabilities. This universal design approach is also a risk
management tool.

14. Adopt a policy that in new construction or alterations the cross slope shall be an
integral part of the project and shall not exceed 2% or 1:50.

Detectable Warnings

The US Access Board suspended the detectable warning requirement in the late 90’s, for a
period of several years. It was restored in 2002 though, and is now included in the 2010
Standards. It is typical to see noncompliant detectable warnings in every community. And, the
detectable warning requirement was removed from the 2010 Standards, but is still required
by IAC.

The detectable warnings at curbs that are not compliant are often a cross-cut of concrete,
or a grid laid on wet concrete to create a diamond-shaped indentation. Over time these
should be replaced.

15.  As with parking, develop atemplate for detectable warnings. Confirm the template
with the Village of Glencoe and the lllinois Attorney General’s Office.

16. Inthe same year that parking is refreshed, implement a plan to correct or refresh
every detectable warning at every curb or crossing at District facilities. If necessary,
phase this out over a two or three-year period.

Door Opening Force Reguirements

In District buildings, there are approximately 240 doors. Many have closer mechanisms.
Some of these need adjustment to bring the pounds of force (Ibf) necessary into compliance
(5 Ibf for interior doors and 8.5 Ibf for exterior doors). However, some of the closers are just
old. The wear and tear of 20 or more years erodes the closer effectiveness.

17. Evaluate and determine the age of door closers.

18. Add door closer maintenance checks to safety checklists for employees and for
closers with 10 years of service or less, aggressively maintain them for effectiveness.

19. Purchase and install new door closers for all exterior doors (with closers 20 years
old or more) and 50% of interior doors in 2018 or as soon as is possible.

20. Purchase and install new door closers for all remaining interior doors (with closers 20
years old or more) in 2018 or as soon as is possible.

Signage

District signs serve several valuable purposes. First, signs assist wayfinding in buildings,
such as at Takiff Community Center. Second, signs identify important permanent elements of

Q)
recreaation accessibility \
consultants, e



Glencoe Park District Access Audit Conclusion
2017 page 9

facilities, such as restrooms. Third, signs facilitate access by people with vision and physical
limitations. Aside from consistent use of the District logo, we did not note a sighage template.

The Access Board requires different treatment for 2 types of signs. Signs for permanent
spaces, such as a bathroom, must be in both Grade 2 Braille and raised lettering. For
directional or informational signage though, only raised lettering is required. Be certain to
incorporate these approaches into signs in buildings and sites operated by the District.

21. Develop asign template in 2017 that describes where and in what facilities signs will
be used. The template could include size of sign, mounting height, mounting location,
size of characters, space between characters, contrast between characters and
background, icons or symbols used in the signs, District information in the signs (name
of facility? phone number? main office number?), and more.

22. Implement signage template and correct or refresh District facility and site signage
in 2017 or 2018.

Bathrooms

Bathrooms are an essential part of a visit to a Glencoe Park District facility. Exercise, food
and beverage, social activities, and more all rely on one of the oldest designs known to us.
Making those facilities accessible is tremendously important. Additionally, portable toilets
placed temporarily at sports fields and event venues must be accessible and must be
served by an accessible route.

23. Develop a bathroom template in 2017. Confirm it with the Village of Glencoe and the
lllinois Attorney General. Be sure to include temporary facilities such as portable toilets
in the template. The template should address the toilet itself, grab bars, items in the
stall such as toilet paper and hooks, the stall itself, operating mechanisms, mirrors,
sinks, hand towels, hand dryers, and more.

24. Include bathroom renovations at facilities in the District’'s Capital Acquisition and
Replacement Plan.

25. Consider the use of automatic flush controls. These have environmental benefits
and are also a great way to eliminate some accessibility problems.

26. Inthe interim, implement non-structural modifications recommended in each
section of this report, such as lowering mirrors, remounting grab bars, changing the
height of toilets and urinals, installing compliant stall hardware, and so forth. These
less costly changes on a site-by-site basis will serve your customers well until
resources are available to renovate restrooms on a comprehensive scale.

27. Make one portable toilet, if one is provided at a site, accessible. This includes a

portable toilet placed at a picnic shelter or adjacent to sports fields. These must be
accessible and must be served by an accessible route.

Q)
recreaation accessibility \
consultants, e



Glencoe Park District Access Audit Conclusion
2017 page 10

If the District has sites with portable toilets this is critical to address. Seasonal
deployment of portable toilets is considered new construction. Use the single-
user toilet specifications in our site checklists, and require accessible toilets
from District vendors.

Alarms

In existing facilities where an aural or audible fire alarm system is provided, a visual alarm is
not required unless the building was constructed after January 26, 1992. A compliant system
is also required if the system has been replaced or upgraded since that same date. If an
alarm in an existing facility is audible only, it need not be modified to include a visual alarm
unless it is replaced or upgraded in the future.

28. Determine in 2017 if systems have been upgraded or replaced since 1992.
29. Develop a plan in 2017 for the installation of aural and visual alarms in renovations.

30. Retrofit construction that has occurred since 1992 to include aural and visual
alarms by the end of 2019.

Brochures

The park grid in the District brochures is an important tool for Park District residents and can
now be used to communicate about accessibility. Revise it to incorporate the access work
District staff completes and indicate in your grid where, for example, the accessible picnic
areas are, or where the accessible playgrounds are.

31. Update parks and facilities grid to reflect decisions made by the District regarding
our recommendations, and your own audits, and note which sites are accessible or will
be made accessible.

Website

The title 1l regulation requires that all types of public communication used by the District be
available to people with disabilities. Many people with vision impairments use websites every
day with the aid of technical equipment.

The District is required to evaluate its website and make necessary changes so that the
website can be read by that type of equipment. A link at the US Department of Justice
website offers guidance on this. The District IT staff should become familiar with this issue.

Go to http://www.ada.gov/websites2.htm. The District can check website compliance at a free
service. Link to Cynthia Says at http://www.icdri.org/test_your_site _now.htm and test your
website.

32. Evaluate the District website and make changes so that the information on the site is

accessible to people with disabilities.
recraation a:mslhﬂﬂ'%gj
consultants, o



Glencoe Park District Access Audit Conclusion
2017 page 11

2 to 5 Playgrounds

The minimum required of the District by title Il of the ADA is that the “program” of
playgrounds be accessible to residents. This is measured by the “program access test”
described in section 35.150 of the title Il regulation (see 28 CFR Part 35).

For similar multiple sites, no guidance is given as to how many existing playgrounds should
be made accessible. A good practice is to treat this as a planning exercise and aim for 1 of 3
playgrounds being made accessible.

Our evaluation included three 2 to 5 playgrounds. Of these, one is accessible. We
recommend access to two more. Any new playgrounds to be replaced at any time in the
future must comply with the 2010 Standards and will therefore be accessible.

The Program Access Chart, along with Glencoe Park District Playground Map at the end of
this section, illustrates the areas where work is recommended so that every resident of the
District is close to an accessible 2 to 5 playground. [Glencoe Park District 2 to 5 Playground

Map]

33. Make the corrections so the 2 to 5 playground at the site below remains accessible:

e Glencoe Beach

34. Make the corrections so the 2 to 5 playground at the sites below becomes
accessible:

e Lakefront Park
e Shelton Park

35. Advertise accessible 2 to 5 playgrounds in the District website and publications.

5to 12 Playgrounds

The minimum required of the District by title Il of the ADA is that the “program” of
playgrounds be accessible to residents. This is measured by the “program access test”
described in section 35.150 of the title Il regulation (see 28 CFR Part 35).

For similar multiple sites, no guidance is given as to how many existing playgrounds should
be made accessible. Again, a good practice is to treat this as a planning exercise and aim for
1 of 3 playgrounds being made accessible.

Our evaluation included 12 five to twelve playgrounds. Of these, four are accessible. We
recommend access to one more. Any new playgrounds to be replaced at any time in the
future must comply with the 2010 Standards and will therefore be accessible.

The Program Access Chart, along with Glencoe Park District Playground Map at the end of
this section, illustrates the areas where work is recommended so that every District resident
is close to an accessible 2 to 5 playground. [Glencoe Park District 5 to 12 Playground Map]

Q)
recreaation accessibility \
consultants, e




Glencoe Park District Access Audit Conclusion
2017 page 12

36. Make corrections cited in the reports so the 5 to 12 playgrounds below remain
accessible:

e Friends Park (2)
e Glencoe Beach
e Shelton Park

37. Make the corrections so the 5 to 12 playground at the site below becomes
accessible:

e Grove & Dundee Park

38. Leave as is the playgrounds at the parks named below, and if future alterations or
renovations occur at those sites, make them accessible.

Astor Place

Green Bay & South Park
Lincoln & Old Green Bay Park
Old Elm & Park Place

Park 19S

Vernon & Jefferson Park
Woodlawn Park

Watts Park

39. Advertise accessible 5to 12 playgrounds in the District website and publications.
Trails

The minimum required of the District by title Il of the ADA is that the “program” of trails be
accessible to residents. This is measured by the “program access test” found in section
35.150 of the title 1l regulation (see 28 CFR Part 35). For similar multiple sites, no guidance is
given as to how many existing volleyball courts should be accessible. We recommend that a
minimum of one area of every three be accessible. We saw three trails and none are
accessible. We recommend access to one trail.

The Program Access Chart at the end of this section, along with the Glencoe Park District
Trail Map, illustrates the areas where work is recommended so that every resident is close to
an accessible trail. [Glencoe Park District Trail Map]

40. Make corrections cited in the reports so the trail below becomes accessible:
e Clara Deitz Bird Sanctuary

41. Leave as is the trails at the following sites:
e Park 14N (2)

42. Advertise the accessible trails in District website and publications.

Q)
recreaation accessibility \
consultants, e



Glencoe Park District Access Audit Conclusion
2017 page 13

Tennis

The minimum required of the District by title Il of the ADA is that the “program” of tennis be
accessible to residents. This is measured by the “program access test” found in section
35.150 of the title Il regulation (see 28 CFR Part 35).

For similar multiple sites, no guidance is given as to how many existing tennis courts should
be accessible. We recommend that at least one of every three be accessible. There are 14
courts and 8 are accessible. We recommend access to the four at Melvin Berlin.

The Program Access Chart at the end of this section, along with the Glencoe Park District
Tennis Map, illustrates the areas where work is recommended so that every resident of the
District is close to an accessible tennis court. [Glencoe Park District Tennis Map]

43. Make corrections cited in reports so the tennis courts below remain accessible:

e Lakefront Park (3)
e Shelton Park (2)
e West Park (3)

44.  Make corrections cited in reports so the tennis courts below become accessible:
e Melvin Berlin Park (4)

45. Leave as is the courts at the following sites:
e Watts Park (2)

46. Advertise the accessible tennis courts in District website and publications.

Baseball Fields

The minimum required of the District by title Il of the ADA is that the “program” of baseball
be accessible to residents. This is measured by the “program access test” found in section
35.150 of the title Il regulation (see 28 CFR Part 35).

For similar multiple sites, no guidance is given as to how many existing baseball fields should
be accessible. We recommend that at least one of every three be accessible. There are 5
fields and one is accessible. We recommend access to one more field.

The Program Access Chart at the end of this section, along with the Glencoe Park District
Ball Fields Map, illustrates accessible ball fields so that every resident of the District is close
to an accessible ball field. [Glencoe Park District Ball fields Map]

47. Maintain baseball field below so it remains accessible:

e Melvin Berlin Park

Q)
recreaation accessibility \
consultants, e



Glencoe Park District Access Audit Conclusion
2017 page 14

48. Make corrections cited in reports so the ball field below become accessible:
e Reinsdorf Field

49. Leave as is the other baseball fields, and if future alterations or renovations occur at
those sites, make them accessible.

e West Park (2)
e Watts Park

50. Advertise accessible baseball in the District website and publications.

Athletic Fields

The minimum required of the District by title Il of the ADA is that the “program” of athletic
fields be accessible to residents. This is measured by the “program access test” found in
section 35.150 of the title Il regulation (see 28 CFR Part 35).

For similar multiple sites, no guidance is given as to how many existing athletic fields should
be accessible. We recommend that at least one of every three be accessible. There are six
fields and none are accessible. We recommend access to one.

The Program Access Chart at the end of this section, along with the Glencoe Park
District Athletic Fields Map, illustrates accessible athletic fields so that every resident of the
District is close to an accessible athletic field. [Glencoe Park District Athletic Fields Map].

51. Make corrections cited in reports so the field below becomes accessible:
e Melvin Berlin Park

52. Leave as is the other athletic fields, and if future alterations or renovations occur at
those sites, make them accessible.

Lincoln & Old Green Bay
West Park

Reinsdorf Field

Watts Park (2)

53. Advertise the accessible athletic fields in the District website and publications.

Swimming Beaches

The minimum required of the District by title Il of the ADA is that the “program” of beaches
be accessible to residents. This is measured by the “program access test” found in section
35.150 of the title Il regulation (see 28 CFR Part 35).

Q)
recreaation accessibility \
consultants, e



Glencoe Park District Access Audit Conclusion
2017 page 15

For similar multiple sites, no guidance is given as to how many existing beaches should be
accessible. We recommend that at least one of every three be accessible. There is one
beach, therefore the District has no choice, it must be made accessible.
54. Make the corrections so Glencoe Beach becomes accessible.
55. Advertise beach access in the District website and publications.

Ice Rinks
The minimum required of the District by title Il of the ADA is that the “program” of ice rinks
be accessible to residents. This is measured by the “program access test” found in section
35.150 of the title Il regulation (see 28 CFR Part 35).
For similar multiple sites, no guidance is given as to how many existing ice rinks should be
accessible. The District has Watts Ice Center. There is one ice facility, therefore the District
has no choice, it must be made accessible.
56. Make the corrections so one rink at Watts Ice Center becomes accessible.

57. Advertise the accessibility of Watts Ice Center in the District website and
publications.

Picnic Shelters

The minimum required of the District by title Il of the ADA is that the “program” of picnic
shelters be accessible to residents. This is measured by the “program access test” described
in section 35.150 of the title Il regulation (see 28 CFR Part 35

For similar multiple sites, no guidance is given as to how many existing picnic sites should be
accessible. There 5 picnic areas and 4 are accessible.

We recommend access to one more. Many of these sites need tables or other minor
corrections.

The issue of picnic area access is not yet settled as a final and enforceable standard.
There is significant guidance from the US Access Board, and we have applied it here to
District picnic areas.

However, the US Access Board does not have the authority to establish a Standard, which is
the step above the final guideline that exists today. That said, we recommend District
continue as a smart practice to adhere to the Access Board guidance on this matter.

The Program Access Chart at the end of this section, with the Glencoe Park District Picnic

Areas Map, illustrates accessible picnic areas so that every resident of the District is close to
an accessible picnic area. [Glencoe Park District Picnic Areas Map]

Q)
recreaation accessibility \
consultants, e




Glencoe Park District Access Audit Conclusion
2017 page 16

58. Make corrections needed to maintain or create access, including adding tables, to
picnic areas at:

e Glencoe Beach (3)
e Shelton Park
e Melvin Berlin Park

59. Leave as is the other picnic areas, and if future alterations or renovations occur at
those sites, make them accessible.

60. Advertise the accessible picnic areas in the District website and publications.

Public Feedback

An integral part of the self-evaluation of sites and facilities, and the development of a
transition plan, is the involvement of the public. A public forum should be scheduled after the
District has completed the access audit at other sites, and developed a plan of action.

We would be glad to work with the District and NSSRA on this project at no charge, and we
would be glad to return to assist in this process.

Transition Plan

The District must have a transition plan per 35.150(d) of the DOJ title Il regulation. The plan
should identify the barrier, the corrective work, the date by which the work will occur (in our
reports, the Phase), and the person responsible for barrier removal.

Barriers should be removed as soon as is possible. Phasing the work to be done allows for
access to occur and makes the best use of the resources of the Glencoe Park District.

In the view of DOJ, the recreation design requirements were available to the District since
2004, if not earlier. Enforcement staff has said at meetings and in conversations that work
should have already been underway to identify and remedy access deficits.

We recommend work in three phases. We also note the work we recommend need not occur
in a category titled District Option. Should the District plans change, or should other
resources become available, the corrective work needed at these sites is known. We
acknowledge that each phase likely requires three or more fiscal years for completion.

We have made cost references for the corrective work recommended. We note that these
are not estimates and should be used only for planning purposes. The final design, the year
in which the work will occur, the relationship with the contractor, and many other factors must
be considered before a cost estimate is made.

The total of corrective work we recommend is $1,130,363.00, and we believe it can be

implemented over a seven-year period.
aQ
recraation a:mslhﬂlr%*"}
consultants, o



Glencoe Park District Access Audit Conclusion
2017 page 17

In Phase One, we recommend work in the amount of $591,879.50. Generally, the work in this
Phase falls into two categories: easy to do with existing staff and resources (low-hanging
fruit), and old requirements (such as parking) at sites otherwise accessible. The District
should decide how many years are required to complete a phase. Here we would suggest
that Phase One is a three-year process.

In Phase Two, we recommend work in the amount of $241,042.50. Generally, the work in this
Phase includes changes to recreation amenities, such as playground surfaces, ball fields and
athletic fields. The District should decide how many years are required to complete a phase.
Here we would suggest that Phase Two is a two-year process.

In Phase Three, we recommend work in the amount of $297,441.00. Generally, the work in
this Phase falls into two categories: elements not yet addressed by a final Standard, such as
trails, and elements where correction is complex or costly. The District should decide how
many years are required to complete a phase. Here we would suggest that Phase Three is
a two-year process.

We identified work in the amount of $238,038.75 in District Option. This is work at a site or
element with access deficits where we believe the District already meets the program access
test and need not make these sites accessible, until later altered for another purpose.

Funding Access Retrofits

We have developed this section to discuss some of the funding sources other park districts,
counties, cities, and governmental entities have used for accessibility compliance. This is not
intended as a comprehensive list, but is a good primer on this topic.

No Dedicated Federal Source

There is no dedicated source of federal funds for accessibility renovations to existing sites.
This will not likely change in the future.

As an example of the unpredictability of federal funding, we look to the Land and Water
Conservation Fund (LAWCON). The LAWCON stateside portion, even with a dedicated
funding source, is typically underfunded by as much as 80%.

Earmarks
Some of our county and city clients have pursued Congressional earmarks for access work.
Earmarks are increasingly unpopular, and difficult to obtain. However, the Congressional
practice of adding grant earmarks to bills proceeding through the US Congress still exists.
We would suggest that this is a viable option for a community of influence such as Glencoe.

Community Development Block Grant Funds

Several of our clients have acquired federal Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
funds for accessibility renovations at existing sites. CDBG funds often have a scale of priority.

Q)
recreaation accessibility \
consultants, e



Glencoe Park District Access Audit Conclusion
2017 page 18

It would be important to establish accessibility as a priority for CDBG applications, which tend
to be very competitive.

State Grants Programs

Several states, and several of our clients, have successfully pursued state legislation to set
aside dedicated state funds that can be used for specific purposes, including access retrofits.
To name a few, lllinois, New Jersey, Colorado, Ohio, Florida, and Texas all have sources of
revenue funded in various ways, such as a real estate transfer tax.

While the various states have all at times not fully funded these grant programs, they remain
an effective tool for counties regarding site acquisition and development.

State Discretionary Funds

Most state legislatures provide some type of discretionary funding for members of the
legislature. In some states, these are relatively small grants of under $50,000. In other states,
it is common to see legislative grants of $500,000 or more. As with Congressional earmarks
these have become less popular in recent years, but still exist in most states.

Special Accessibility Legislation

Of course, lllinois has adopted legislation that allows park districts to levy a tax that can be
used only for recreation for people with disabilities. The funds can be used for access retrofits
at existing sites and facilities. Statewide, local entities in lllinois levy and expend an estimated
$50,000,000 annually on this purpose.

Private Giving

Some of our clients have successfully sought private gifts for accessibility purposes. The
private giving area is subject to fluctuations depending on the economy, political issues, and
related fiscal impacts. In our experience, private giving works best when an agency such as
the Park District has an employee dedicated to this purpose. We know the Park District is no
stranger to the world of private giving and expect you’ll have continued success here.

Corporate Giving

Some of our clients have successfully sought grants from corporations. These may, for
corporate purposes, come from marketing (such as naming rights to a County facility) or from
community giving. Also, many corporations have a related foundation that manages
corporate giving. A good example here is the Mitsubishi Foundation. In our experience,
corporate giving works best when an agency such as the County has an employee dedicated
to this purpose.

Community Foundations and Other Foundations

Community foundations, which operate on a regional basis, have also been involved in
accessibility giving. Perhaps the greatest example here is the multi-million dollar Kellogg

Q)
recreaation accessibility \
consultants, e



Glencoe Park District Access Audit Conclusion
2017 page 19

Foundation project that improved accessibility in Michigan, Ohio, Indiana, Illinois, and other
states that bordered the Kellogg headquarters in Michigan.

Other Methods

There are other methods. Each works in that community and may not work in Glencoe. A
New Jersey community takes 100% of accessible parking fines and applies those towards
recreation for people with disabilities.

Several lllinois park districts have added a $1 to $10 surcharge to every registration, with the
fees generated being earmarked for access and inclusion expenses.

Several communities have successfully sought budget increases to address accessibility
backlogs, just as they have with maintenance backlogs. Those increases may be general
fund allocations, proceeds from successful referenda, or reallocations of underexpended
funds originally budgeted for other municipal purposes.

Risk Management

Investing in safety saves money for a park district by avoiding legal expenses related to
injuries on Park District properties. The same concept applies here. Investing in accessibility
retrofits saves the Glencoe Park District the cost of staff time and attorneys to defend against
ADA lawsuits or administrative complaints. While we do not believe a decision about access
should hinge solely on risk management factors, we do recommend that the Park District be
aware of this factor going forward. ADA enforcement continues to grow and touch more and
more communities.

Conclusion

The District has a variety of recreation facilities and sites. The skilled staff operates facilities
and sites the community wants and enjoys. This report identifies some issues that are typical
of a parks and recreation infrastructure.

The Board of Commissioners should review this report and determine to what extent it will act
on our recommendations and the recommendations to be received from staff regarding the
remaining sites. As staff develop a plan, it is important that access work occur every year
during the transition plan.

The District should make access corrections as soon as is possible. While no one can
say with certainty how long the District should feel comfortable in stretching these projects,
we’d suggest it be not more than the recommended seven-year range above. Be certain to
understand that the District could be forced to accelerate its pace. Making access
work a high priority is very important.

Your strategy should definitely address the common issues identified in this report.

In closing, thanks again to the staff at the Glencoe Park District for their cooperation. All of
the team at our firm enjoyed working with them, and Chris Leiner was especially helpful.

Q)
recreaation accessibility \
consultants, e



Glencoe Park District Access Audit Conclusion
2017 page 20

Call me at Recreation Accessibility Consultants at 224/293-6451 if there are any questions.
Thanks again for inviting us to work with the District.

Submitted by

John N. McGovern, J.D., President
Recreation Accessibility Consultants LLC

GLENCOE CONCLUSIONS

Q)
recreaation accessibility \
consultants, e



DRAFT

MINUTES OF MARCH 13, 2018 SPECIAL PROJECTS AND FACILITIES COMMITTEE
MEETING
GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT
999 GREEN BAY ROAD, GLENCOE, ILLINOIS 60022

The meeting was called to order at 7:01pm and roll was called.

Committee Members present: Staff present:

Lisa Brooks, Chair/Vice President Lisa Sheppard, Executive Director/Secretary
Stefanie Boron, Commissioner Chris Leiner, Director of Parks/Maintenance
Steve Gaines, Commissioner Bobby Collins, Director of Recreation/Facilities

Commissioners present:
Dudley Onderdonk, President
Josh Lutton, Treasurer

Members of the Public in attendance who signed in or spoke: There was no one from
the public in attendance.

Matters from the Public: There were no matters from the public.

Discussion on Strategic Plan: Due to storms and flight cancelations in the Boston area,
Barbara Heller was not able to attend the meeting. This agenda item has been
rescheduled to March 20, 2018.

Discussion on Next Phase of Takiff Parking Lot: Director Sheppard reviewed the history
from our 2015 Master Plan noting that parking has plagued our site through the
planning phase from June 2016 — spring 2018. Sheppard continued with parking plan
phase D approved by the Board in September 2017. The goals are better bike and
walkability, main entrance access and safety for vehicles and pedestrians, drop off and
pick up zone, ADA improvements, and an inviting place to sit for waiting children and
adults. Sheppard introduced Josephine Bellalta of Altamanu and Jerry Pilipowicz of
SMP Group who presented the design concepts for phase D attached to these minutes.
Discussion ensued.

The budget is $455,000 with a $65,000 contingency; the area was recently renovated
and underground surprises are not expected. Brick pavers would be an additional
$25,000 and $8,000 for an additional bike area.

Commissioner Brooks, directed staff based on the discussion of the Committee, to
advance to the Board the recommendation to approve the Phase D designs as
presented and discussed. To include bike racks in three locations (walking trail adjacent,
entrance adjacent, parking adjacent) and incorporating pavers into the front entrance
plaza design.



Approval of the design will be added to the March Regular Board meeting.

Discussion on 233 Linden House: Executive Director Sheppard updated the Board on
the staff re-zoning process of Linden house to date. Sheppard outlined the process to
sub-divide the lot from the park in pursuit of the intended Board goal to sell the property.
The recommended lot size is based on Village of Glencoe residential codes and a
desire to ensure no large trees are split between the Park District property and this new
sub-divided lot. Following the Zoning Board, the process of selling public land includes a
community meeting and notifying neighbors, then on to Cook County for a hearing.
Discussion ensued. The Board directed staff to move forward with this project.

Matters from the Public: There were no matters from the public.

Other Business | Friends of the Green Bay Trail SOSA Project: The Friends of the
Green Bay Trall, Village, and Park District SOSA project, have neighbors objecting to
the project who do not feel they were duly notified of the public meeting. The Village
Board has decided to hear their concerns on Thursday night; Executive Director
Sheppard and Director Leiner will represent the District. Neighbors are concerned that
there will be no barrier from the railroad tracks causing a safety issue for their children,
train noise, and view of the trains. The Friends have a planting plan that was designed
with assistance from the Botanical Garden. The plantings will provide a screening in
approximately five years. The Park District hand delivered letters to the neighbor’s
homes as well as signs posted onsite and posted to our website to inform the
community and neighbors about the community meeting on this subject in December. It
was also posted on the Board Agenda, which indicated that this project would be
discussed by the Board in November. The Board indicated that they continue to support
the Park District, Village and Friends of the Green Bay Trail’s plan for the SOSA project.

Other Business | Park 13s Vernon and Jefferson Name and Signs: Park 13s Vernon
and Jefferson park and playground, per the Board, will be renamed Vernon Playground.

Other Business | Woodlawn Park Sign Size: The Board discussed the size of the
Woodlawn Park sign. The Board agreed unanimously that the medium size 72" x 22.5”
will be used in Woodlawn Park.

Other Business | Football League Rental: Executive Director Sheppard indicated to the
board that she requested a cost analysis of the nonaffiliated youth football organization
use of our fields. The organization has 11 Glencoe residents out of 80 players (13%).
They paid last year a rental fee of $2,632.50. Total cost for the District minus lights and
cutting grass is $7,270. Soccer and baseball all pay direct costs through the affiliate
agreement for their use. Director Leiner indicated that the damage to the fields from
soccer and baseball is significantly less. It was also noted that the playing space for
football is less this year due to the walking path. Staff recommended moving forward
that the rental fee cover all associated costs of their usage in the amount of $8,000-
$10,000. The committee directed staff to have the football league cover associated
costs and to communicate with the Board if there were any comments from Glencoe
residents.




Other Business | D35 West Thermal Energy Field Project: The school district passed a
geo-thermal energy field project at West School located between the new playground
and the natural playground. Executive Director Sheppard indicated to the Board that the
Park District will be providing assistance to the school district to ensure the
specification, construction, and restorations result in good playable turf.

Other Business | April 3 Committee Meeting: The next committee meeting on Tuesday,
April 3 is a brainstorming session for the linear parks along Old Green Bay.

Adjourn: Commissioner Gaines moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:47pm.
Commissioner Boron seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa M. Sheppard
Secretary



Review Concept for Takiff Phase D
March 13t 2018

AIfomonqunc. SMP GROUP
INMsCape archileciure « wiban gesign « pla .LLC

nning  Design Associates,




S

Delighted to be Here!!!

Alfomonuwlnc SMP GROUP

« « wiban design « planning  Design Associates, LLC




Tonight

Goals of the Project
Review of Existing Conditions

Proposed Design

@ Altomonuwlnc.SMPGROUP
landscape aichiteciure +« wban design « plannin: c

o Design Associates, LL




Goals

To Follow the Principals of Alternative Transportation
and Complete Streets in our Public Spaces

Complete Streets are for everyone

By adopting a Complete Streets policy, communities design and operate the
entire right of way to enable safe access for all users, regardless of age,
ability, or mode of transportation.

This includes children, people with disabilities, and older adults.

Complete Streets improve equity, safety, and public health, while reducing
transportation costs and traffic woes.

Every project will make the public space network better and safer for all and
make Glencoe a better more inclusive place to live.

@ Alfomcnu“lnc SMP GROUP

PARK DISTRICT dicape arch ng Design Associates, LLC




1 B y
3 lva-_——“

»
.
.

A

- Projectlimits 3 o
== 2 oW \‘?——"1""3‘%%\

AItomonqunc. SMP GROUP
1N e niteciure « wiban design « g Ing De

ssociates, LLC




Importance of Entry Experience

Sets tone - make a good first impression
Projects “who we are”

Visitors should enjoy their experience
Not be annoyed by it

Makes people feel instantly welcome
Relaxing & inviting

Clear & understandable approach to entry

Alfomonuwlnc SMP GROUP - Am)

nning  Design Associates, LLC ',ll‘J'I]'




Existing Conditions : Entry with Sidewalk

Sidewalk and Quality Landscape

g

GLENCOE
PARK DISTRICT

Altaman u“l Nnc. SMPGROUP

Design Associates, LLC



Existing Cond|t|ons But Sldewalk Ends at the Project Limit

Altomonu“lnc SMPGROUP

ina  Design Associates 5 LLC




Existing Conditions : No Sidewalks

R
3 ' i
.\\ ) > s~ .
Ak \ ,l‘

\/

-‘..: : - “‘ ..-": ::.‘

. X '!.'.4.""




Ex
i

ditions

Existing Con
S

osed Dumpsters
U SERE




No Sidewalks

EXxisting Conditions




1 .

i
= )

o T -M—Q L e Vg
SAN RS RR T ~

Altomonqunc SMP GROUP

Design Associates, LLC




m}l » '-c i |
e S Pt < A . Ve
- AR s : m‘mmr«t " ~—

Altomonu“lnc SMPGROUP

ina  Design Associates 5 LLC




Existing Conditions: Tight Radius of Drop-off

- G e

-\‘_ 5 Y L

el LY.

9 . AL
- - .".~ > »
SIEE A i 1

YR
AW

oAy .
|

AItomonqunc. SMP GROUP
s e hitecture « wban design « ing Design Associates, LLC




f”

32, - ' I |
———— T =i 4 LN § -, Va:
AR s - m‘v 5 [, W : .

Altomonqunc SMP GROUP

ing  Design Associates, LLC




m}l » .- ' i |
SN b ool T it 0 b - b
- AR s - ul.V‘EOJr"'iﬂ : .

Altomonqunc SMP GROUP

ing  Design Associates, LLC




Altomonu“lnc SMPGROUP

;  Design Associates, LLC




Existing Conditions : Must Walk Through Parking & Planting

|' | ' o = Rl .4
’ )

’ \ 1 VE. | -
’N’o’Side\A'lalk'ﬁébple walk along d;&fbﬁfﬁ_}@neﬁnd.through Parking Lot -

Altomonu&lnc SMP GROUP

ing Design Associates, LLC




Non Peak Hours

Existing Conditions

NS

A0
’ - ;
M\. _'5. i)
" AL v
g e vk
N b .
.‘./ ¥
.- ¢
N et
|
3 S Eol /0
‘ 5
\ '
G .
LR AN ¥ 2
‘. {
g .
1% T A,
. 4
,.. '
8
i P!
o™ 3
e
)
§i
¥
> )
)
5 ¢
54
o
’
»
5
474
3
'
\ -
)
)
g
A |
et
v f
.
' -~
X :
W b
. CA A ;
¢¢
4.- :
- - 4
ve \
. \
| .
-
X
R
" ,



ting Conditions

EXIS

Peak Hours Crowded Drop-Off Area

-5 TS






Existing Conditions : Planting Bed On-Route to Entry




Existing Conditions : Planting Bed On-Route to Entry

-\:_ e O .S i - x = m*“ T

Difficult ADA Route, People Walk Through Planter, Not functioning well as Green Space

g o)

GLENCOE
PARK DISTRICT

Altomonuwlnc. SMP GROUP

ing Design Associates, LLC



Altomonu“lnc SMP GROUP

indscar y  Design Associates, LLC




AItomonqunc. SMP GROUP

Design Associates, LLC




Phase D Concept

Center Parking Lot

----M---- & 22' W DRIVEWAY
ﬁ’

< b

VA
18716 (15 « 1HC)

cf'. .‘i"t) X '

\I

.!1 .\ EHth'hCI x \ “H_ X 1‘\ N\ “. IL‘\. \
' CENTER PﬂHHIﬁ LOT
!} 2 1‘\'{‘%"

AIfomonqunc SMP GROUP

Indscape architecture « wiban design + plannin Design Associates, LLC




Existin Condltlons Add Sidewalk

3 ﬁ‘ ’ g .w."f‘u':- ’ &fvomew' AY
ﬂ 10;15}0»«:).
— R —— £} e g gt v g g | e |
\ 0N _ | ! ——] | |
 CENTER PARKQ_ LoT [

L ———

|
|
{
{
|

~_~:

‘é | Altomcnuwlnc SMP GROUP
nitecty sban design ng DesignAssociates, LLC

0
—
Am
22
0
0
m



Existin Condltlons Add Bike Racks in Two Locations

s uovc ‘

CENTER PARKIQ_ LoT

0
r
Am
g2
0
0
m

1
]
]
!
1
1
1
'
1
1
* §
1

22 W DRIVEWAY

-
L

b, TS
R N N

Altomcnuwlnc SMP GROUP

ng DesignAssociates, LLC



EX|st|n Condltlons Add Dro -Off and Pick-Up Lane

22 W DRIVEWAY

16(151010«:{ |
2 N —_—— 3 £ L g gt v st g | | 0
\ SR RN ! (] |
P15 M (13 4 HC), °

CENTER PARKING LOT

L ———

‘é | Altomonuwlnc SMP GROUP
ng DesignAssociates, LLC




Existin Condltlons Realigh & Redesign Lot & Plantin

22 W DRIVEWAY

"--m-"" ;

ﬂ

Sa\J
A
B

- ad 3 -

5""(*:"
CENTER PARKIQ_ LOT

- ——————

S

|
|
{
{
|

‘------_

B

‘é | Altomcnuwlnc SMP GROUP
nitecty sbon design « planning  Design Associates, LLC

0
—
Am
22
0
0
m



E

Assists in Removing Bottleneck, Adds Space for Backup,
Q Provides More Space for Drop-off

Altomonuwlnc. SMP GROUP

planning  Design Associates, LLC




Existin Condltlons Ea5|er Direct ADA Access

22 W DRIVEWAY

\ OOELAR I | ! 1 1
B TR R ;
CENTER PARK:QQ' LoT =

‘ ,;t'f_' e / / |
/ / / / /7. "&\’
1 v —> i
5 rﬂoss:g::mm*} i ‘
£ ‘. i

- - - ‘-------

‘*

L ———

T i

‘é _ Altomonuwlnc SMP GROUP
ecty sbon design « planning  Design Associates, LLC

o)
r
Am
[
0
0
m

§



Existing Condltlons Provides More Space

22 W DRIVEWAY

I N
= :

18.5' womvewm —9

s rﬂ'omaka' FoURB "'7: s

|
L :
Expansmn Prowdes a Usable Radius for Drop- off/Plck Up
Q Through Lane and Space for Plaza
Altomonuwlnc‘ ?MPAGROULE




Entry Plaza

“The entry might be the only outdoor
space that people get to see during

their visit, so it’s important to make it
dynamic—something that they enjoy”

Allan B. Jacobs

Currently children wait inside for pick-up

Alfomcnu“lnc. SMP GROUP
landscape alchitecture + wiban design « planning  Design Associates, LLC



Concept 1

Alfomcnu“lnc. SMP GROUP

landscape architecture « uiban design « planning  Design Assaciates, LLC
LENCOE




Concept 1

'i . Alfomonuwlnc.SMPGROUP
landscape architecture « uiban design « planning  Design Assaciates, LLC



Concept 1

Altomcnuwlnc. SMP GROUP

landscape architecture + uiban design « planning  Design Associates, LLC

§



§

Concept 1

Alfomonu“lnc. SMP GROUP

landscape architecture « wiban design « planning  Design Associates, LLC

m
[
0
0
m




Concept 1 : Plan

Existing Planter
& Curb

Curved Bench Curved Bench

Platform B

Circular Bench and

Bike Racks

Existing Steps



Concept 1 : Flow Diagram

\




Phase D Concept

Center Parking Lot
Existing 40 spaces 2 hc Total 42
Proposed 35 spaces 4 hc Total 39 spaces

22 W DRIVEWAY

: ‘--M-""" «‘-‘

-
wﬂwnu oG E
-

pi‘) j 2 15116 (15 * 1HC)

‘é | AITOmOnuwInC.SMPGROUP
indscape architecture « wiban design « planning  Design Associates, LLC
IcT



Phase D Concept

22 W DRIVE)

'/ ) “““

-
.
N m wm =& =& =B B B B _ B B B _J

e &b I8 6



Existing Conditions :

. "

P r 2 -




Examples | Rldgeland Common Oak Pa K

Altaman le Nnc. SMPGROUP
' . n o e L LLE




ommo

* “‘

Altaman le Nnc. SMPGROUP
) o nd n A LC







Scoville Park Entry







Opens Up to Park : How it is Used as a Place

Altomonu“lnc. SMP GROUP

ing Design Associates, LLC gLENCOE



How it is Used

Altomonqunc SMP GROUP

Design Associates, LLC




GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT
ORDINANCE No. 878

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING AS SURPLUS AND
AUTHORIZING THE SALE OR OTHER CONVEYANCE OR
DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS PERSONAL PROPERTY OF THE

GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

WHEREAS, the Glencoe Park District, Cook County, Illinois (“Park District”) owns
personal property used in connection with the operation of the Park District and described
as follows:

Asset Tag Description Serial Number
A2013019 Heat Exchanger-Rooftop #4 | Watts n/a

420006290070 Group of Rental Skates | Watts n/a

A2005031 Global Selectra Conference Chairs x 10 | Watts  n/a

A2006030 Everlast Rubber Mat Flooring | Watts n/a

420006290077 Group of Minor Equipment | Watts n/a

420006290078 Philips Defibrillator/AED-Portable | Park 16s 0203085331
A2006014 Playstructure Play Towers | Park 16s n/a

A2006016 Kompan Playstructure Spring Seasaw | Park 16s n/a

A2010021 G3 Plus Portable Defibrillator/AED | Park 9n 4324833
A2008012 Table Saw | Park 9n n/a

420007010021 Trail Tech Trailer Utility | Park 9n CEL 260
A2008013 Trailer 5 x 10 | Park 9n 4YMUL10168M009780
A2010037 '10 John Deere Gator w/Cab/Heater/Lift | 9n 1M0625GSCAM012270
A2014053 Toro Sand Pro 2040Z w/Drag | Park 9n 314000238/314000194
420004140027 New Holland Tractor Utility | Park 9n TN65D
420004140052 Sno-Way Snowplow 8’ | Park 9n MTG200256
420006280003 Group of Paving Asphalt | Park 9n Maint Yard n/a

420007220007 Drinking Fountain | Park 9n n/a

A2008035 Bike Racks x 4 | Park 9n n/a

A2009017 Parking Pad for Emergency Vehicle Use | Park 9n n/a

A2009020 Playground Padding | Park 9n n/a

A2010024 Garbage Cans | Park 9n Takiff-2 n/a

A2005028 Heartstart Portable Defibrillator/AED | Park 18n 0407233248 FR2+
A2013011 Boat Rescue - Zodiac Futura w/40hp Motor | 18n XOCG5582B313
A20040005 Partial Rebuild of Northside Boat Lockers | 18n  n/a

A2005011 Personal Lockers, Northside | Park 18n n/a

A2013009 Boat Launch System | Park 18n n/a

hereinafter known as the “Property”; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 8-22 of the Park District Code (70 ILCS 1205/8-
22)(“Code”), every park district is authorized to sell or convey any personal property that
in the opinion of three-fifths of the members of the Board of Park Commissioners then
holding office is no longer necessary, useful to, or for the best interests of the park
district, in any manner that they may designate and with or without advertising; and



WHEREAS, the Board of Park Commissioners of the Park District (“Board”) has
reviewed a staff report finding that the Property is no longer necessary, useful to or for
the best interests of the Park District and recommending to sell or otherwise convey in
the following manner: to trade, otherwise convey, or dispose.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED by the Board of Park
Commissioners of the Glencoe Park District, Cook County, lllinois, as follows:

Section 1. The Board finds that all of the recitals contained in the preamble to
this Ordinance are true and correct and does hereby incorporate them in this Ordinance
by this reference.

Section 2. The Board finds that the Property is no longer necessary, useful to or
for the best interests of the Park District and declares it to be for the best interests of the
Park District and its residents to dispose of in the following manner: by trade in subject
to the execution by the purchaser of an appropriate instrument whereby the purchaser
acknowledges that the purchaser is purchasing the Property used, as is, without any
warranties of any kind whatsoever, assumes all liabilities in connection with the
Purchaser’s use of the Property, and releases, indemnifies and holds harmless the Park
District and its park commissioners, officers and employees against and from any and
all such liabilities or by trade in, or disposal.

Section 3. The Board authorizes and directs the Executive Director of the Park
District to take such action necessary to sell, or otherwise convey or dispose of the
Property as herein authorized.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption as
provided by law.

Adopted this 20™ day of March 2018 by the affirmative roll call vote of three-fifths of the
members of the Board of Park Commissioners as follows:

Ayes:

Nays:
Abstentions:
Absent:

Dudley Onderdonk, President
Board of Park Commissioners
Glencoe Park District

ATTEST:

Lisa M. Sheppard, Secretary
Board of Park Commissioners
Glencoe Park District



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF COOK )

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

I, Lisa M. Sheppard, do hereby certify that | am Secretary of the Board of Park
Commissioners of the Glencoe Park District, Cook County, lllinois, and as such official, |
am keeper of the records, ordinances, files and seal of said Park District; and,

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing instrument is a true and correct copy of Ordinance
No. 878:

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING AS SURPLUS AND
AUTHORIZING THE SALE, CONVEYANCE OR DISPOSAL
OF SURPLUS PERSONAL PROPERTY OF THE
GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

adopted at a duly called Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the
Glencoe Park District, held at Glencoe, lllinois, in said District at 7:00 p.m. on the 20"
day of March 2018.

| DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said
ordinance were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said ordinance was
taken openly, that said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place
convenient to the public, that notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news
media requesting such notice, that said meeting was called and held in strict
compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of lllinois, as
amended, and with the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of lllinois, as
amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said Act and
said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of the
Glencoe Park District at Glencoe, lllinois this 20" day of March 2018.

Lisa M. Sheppard, Secretary
Board of Park Commissioners
Glencoe Park District

[SEAL]



Glencoe Park District

GLENCOE
BARK DISTRICT

Vendor Name Payment Date

Vendor Set: AP Vendors - AP Vendors

Vendor: 10136 - Advanced Disposal Services
Advanced Disposal Services 03/13/2018
Advanced Disposal Services 03/13/2018

Advanced Disposal Services 03/13/2018
Vendor: 10098 - AFLAC
AFLAC 02/22/2018

Vendor: 10739 - Airespring

Airespring 03/09/2018

Vendor: 10864 - All About Childcare Health, Ltd.
All About Childcare Health, Lt 02/20/2018

Vendor: 10954 - Alpha Youth Sports, Inc.

Alpha Youth Sports, Inc. 02/20/2018
Alpha Youth Sports, Inc. 02/20/2018
Alpha Youth Sports, Inc. 02/20/2018

Vendor: 10973 - Altamanu, Inc.

Altamanu, Inc. 02/28/2018
Altamanu, Inc. 02/28/2018
Altamanu, Inc. 02/28/2018
Altamanu, Inc. 02/28/2018

Vendor: 10140 - Althoff Industries, Inc,

Althoff Industries, Inc. 02/20/2018
Althoff Industries, Inc. 03/01/2018
Althoff Industries, Inc. 03/09/2018

Vendor: 10946 - Amazon Capital Services

Amazon Capital Services 02/20/2018
Amazon Capital Services 02/20/2018
Amazon Capital Services 02/20/2018
Amazon Capital Services 02/20/2018
Amazon Capital Services 02/20/2018
Amazon Capital Services 02/20/2018
Amazon Capital Services 02/20/2018
Amazon Capital Services 02/20/2018
Amazon Capital Services 03/13/2018
Amazon Capital Services 03/13/2018
Amazon Capital Services 03/13/2018
Amazon Capital Services 03/13/2018

Vendor: 10147 - American Outfitters, Ltd.
American Outfitters, Ltd. 02/20/2018

Vendor: 10152 - American Red Cross
American Red Cross 02/26/2018

Payment Number

7898
7898
7898

7772

7848

7740

7741
7741
7741

7814
7814
7814
7814

7742
7835
7878

7743
7743
7743
7743
7743
7743
7743
7743
7899
7909
7909
7509

7744

7781

Voucher List of Bills
By Vendor Set

Payment Dates 02/17/2018 - 03/16/2018

Account Number Description (Item) Amount
10-12-000-5353 Trash/Recycling - Parks (Feb 2 1,481.35
10-13-000-5353 Trash/Recycling - Watts (Feb 112.00
25-00-000-5353 Trash/Recycling - Takiff (Feb 2 339.00
Vendor 10136 - Advanced Disposal Services Total: 1,932.35
10-00-000-2170 AFLAC Coverage _376.00
Vendor 10098 - AFLAC Total: 376.00

25-00-000-5210 Fiber Internet - Feb 2018 1,728.37

Vendor 10739 - Airespring Total: 1,728.37

25-26-000-5387 Nurse Svcs - Day Care __ 85.00

Vendor 10864 - All About Childcare Health, Ltd. Total: 85.00
25-25-707-5300 Online Coaching - Youth BBall 415.00
25-25-708-5300 Online Coaching - Youth BBall 250.00
25-25-711-5300 Online Coaching - Youth BBall 545.00

Vendor 10954 - Alpha Youth Sports, Inc. Total: 1,210.00
69-00-000-5538 Design Svcs - Woodlawn Park 20,000.00
69-00-000-5544 Design Svcs - Vernon Park 7,897.69
69-00-000-5547 Design Svcs - Old Elm Park 7,897.69

69-00-000-5550 Design Sves - Takiff Parking Ph 6,981.85

Vendor 10973 - Altamanu, Inc. Total: 42,777.23

10-13-000-5352 Watts HVAC Repairs 748.53
25-00-000-5355 Takiff HVAC Mo Maint - Marc 742.17
25-00-000-5355 Takiff HYAC Mo Maint - April 742.17
Vendor 10140 - Althoff Industries, Inc. Total: 2,232.87
10-13-000-5470 Concessions - Watts 23.98
25-00-000-5584 Rec Equipment 526.65
25-25-402-5400 ELC Supplies 49.99
25-25-433-5400 Presch Enrich Supplies 40.90
25-25-490-5400 Presch Enrich Supplies 184.80
25-25-491-5400 Presch Enrich Supplies 89.59
25-26-000-5403 Day Care Pgm Supplies 15.89
25-26-000-5584 Day Care Rec Equip 301.27
25-00-000-5210 Phone Wipes - Feb 2018 27.51
25-25-951-5400 Spring Event Supplies 42.30
25-25-952-5400 Summer Event Supplies 409.81
25-26-000-5403 Day Care Program Supplies 147.45
Vendor 10946 - Amazon Capital Services Total: ﬁ_ﬁ)ﬁ
25-00-000-5420 Gen Pgm Supplies (HUF) 352.60
Vendor 10147 - American Outfitters, Ltd. Total: 35260
45-00-000-5340 First Aid/CPR Training 728.00

Vendor 10152 - American Red Cross Total: 728.00

(I | 1



Voucher List of Bills Payment Dates: 02/17/2018 - 03/16/2018

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Number Account Number Description (Item) Amount

Vendor: 10050 - Ancel, Glink, Diamond, Bush, Diacianni & Krefthefter P.C.
Ancel, Glink, Diamond, Bush,  03/13/2018 7900 10-11-000-5310 Legal Fees - Feb 2018 1,563.75
Vendor 10050 - Ancel, Glink, Diamond, Bush, Diacianni & Krefthefter P.C. Total: 1,563.75

Vendor: 10159 - Arlington Power Equipment

Arlington Power Equipment 03/09/2018 7879 10-12-000-5582 Maintenance Equip - Parks (M 316.00
Vendor 10159 - Arlington Power Equipment Total: 316.00
Vendor: 10162 -AT & T
ATE&T 02/26/2018 7782 10-12-000-5210 Phone Svc - Parks (Jan - Feb 2 56.19
AT&T 03/01/2018 7836 10-13-000-5210 Phone Svc - Watts (March 201 42.09
AT&T 03/01/2018 7836 25-00-000-5210 Phone Svc - Takiff (March 201 594.65
Vendor 10162 - AT & T Total: 692.93
Vendor: 10455 -AT & T
AT&T 03/13/2018 7910 10-14-000-5210 DSL Service - Beach March 20 166.09
Vendor 10455 - AT & T Total:  166.09
Vendor: 10167 - Banner Life Insurance Co.
Banner Life Insurance Co. 03/09/2018 7880 10-11-000-5600 Addt'l Life Insurance - Executi 245.00
Vendor 10167 - Banner Life Insurance Co. Total: 245.00
Vendor: 10473 - BMO Harris Bank N.A.
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 10-11-000-5340 IPRA Hotel/Conference 919.68
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 10-11-000-5342 Meeting Snacks/Expenses 250.28
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 10-11-000-5730 Notary Stamps/Applications - 57.75
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 10-12-000-5340 IPRA Hotel - Parks 142.07
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 10-12-000-5425 Parks Staff Luncheon 111.86
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 25-00-000-5301 Postage 43.81
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 25-00-000-5321 Email Blast Software 100.94
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 25-00-000-5340 IPRA Hotel/Training 1,071.31
BMO Harris Bank N.A, 02/20/2018 7745 25-00-000-5342 Interview Lunch 56.34
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 25-00-000-5360 Marketing 68.67
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 25-00-000-5362 Photography 49.00
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 25-00-000-5420 General Rec Supplies 22.42
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 25-25-310-5400 Adult Art Supplies 33.95
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 25-25-401-5400 Messy Morning Supplies 90.00
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 25-25-414-5400 Messy Morning/Presch Enrich 196.98
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 25-25-428-5400 Messy Morning/Presch Enrich 262.21
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 25-25-432-5400 Messy Morning/Presch Enrich 130.17
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 25-25-490-5400 Presch Enrich Supplies 61.84
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 25-25-615-5300 Annual Ceramics Conf 198.00
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 25-25-615-5400 Ceramics Supplies 622.90
BMO Harris Bank N.A, 02/20/2018 7745 25-25-615-5400 Ceramics Supplies 67.49
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 25-25-901-5400 Watts Below Zero Supplies 213.66
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 25-25-903-5400 Dad/Daughter Dance Supplies 147.18
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 25-25-852-5400 Messy Morning Supplies 16.00
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 25-26-000-5361 Care.com Job Postings - Day C 100.00
BMO Harris Bank N.A, 02/20/2018 7745 25-26-000-5403 Messy Morning Supplies 66.76
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 25-26-000-5404 Brightwheel App - Day Care 175.00
BMO Harris Bank N.A, 02/20/2018 7745 25-26-000-5409 Day Care Food Supplies 220.90
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 25-26-000-5584 Day Care Rec Equip 4,290.00
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 65-00-017-5553 Presentation Cart 126.47
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 69-00-000-5532 Online Document Storage 45.00
BMO Harris Bank N.A. 02/20/2018 7745 69-00-000-5537 Takiff Fitness Rug - Balance D 391.99
Vendor 10473 - BMO Harris Bank N.A. Total: 10,350.63
Vendor: 10184 - Burris Equipment Company
Burris Equipment Company 03/09/2018 7849 10-12-000-5370 Rental Equipment - Parks (Feb 1,836.00
Vendor 10184 - Burris Equipment Company Total: 1,836.00
Vendor: 10656 - Call One
Call One 03/13/2018 7911 25-00-000-5210 T1 Service - Watts {March 201 340.29
Vendor 10656 - Call One Total: 340.29
age 2 of 17

32002018 2018 20 PM



Voucher List of Bills
Vendor Name Payment Date

Vendor: 11241 - Camilla Chachko
Camilla Chachko 03/09/2018

Vendor: 11223 - Carlson Environmental
Carlson Environmental 02/28/2018

Vendor: 10187 - Cawley Company
Cawley Company 02/26/2018

Vendor: 10188 - CDW Government, Inc.
CDW Government, Inc. 02/26/2018

Vendor: 10190 - Ceramic Supply Chicago, Inc.
Ceramic Supply Chicago, Inc.  02/28/2018
Ceramic Supply Chicage, Inc.  03/09/2018

Vendor: 10058 - Chicago Loves Dance
Chicago Loves Dance 03/09/2018

Vendor: 10552 - Chicago Tribune Media Group
Chicago Tribune Media Group 03/13/2018

Vendor: 10505 - Comcast

Comcast 03/01/2018
Comcast 03/01/2018
Comcast 03/13/2018

Vendor: 10876 - Comdata Corporation

Comdata Corporation 03/09/2018
Comdata Corporation 03/09/2018
Comdata Corporation 03/09/2018
Comdata Corporation 03/08/2018
Comdata Corporation 03/09/2018

Vendor: 10208 - Commonwealth Edison

Commonwealth Edison 03/09/2018
Commonwealth Edison 03/09/2018
Commonwealth Edison 03/09/2018
Commonwealth Edison 03/09/2018
Commonwealth Edison 03/09/2018
Commonwealth Edison 03/13/2018

Vendor: 10215 - Craftwood Lumber Company
Craftwood Lumber Company  03/09/2018
Craftwood Lumber Company  03/09/2018
Craftwood Lumber Company  03/09/2018

Vendor: 10218 - Crown Trophy of Skokie
Crown Trophy of Skokie 02/20/2018

Vendor: 10322 - Custom Sign Consultants, Inc.
Custom Sign Consultants, Inc.  02/28/2018

Vendor: 11221 - DirectTV
DirectTV 03/01/2018

Payment Dates: 02/17/2018 - 03/16/2018

Payment Number Account Number Description (Item) Amount
7850 25-25-786-5300 Contractual - Fitness Classes ( 60.00
Vendor 11241 - Camilla Chachko Total: 60.00

7815 69-00-000-5533 Test Well Phase 2 Sves/UST R 4,050.00
Vendor 11223 - Carlson Environmental Total: 4,050.00

7783 10-11-000-5420 Staff Name Tags } 20.40
Vendor 10187 - Cawley Company Total: 20.40

7784 65-00-017-5553 Projector & Presentation Spe 825.79
Vendor 10188 - CDW Government, Inc. Total: 825.79

7817 25-25-615-5400 Ceramics Supplies 173.72
7851 25-25-615-5400 Ceramics Supplies - Feb 2018 ~ 120.05
Vendor 10190 - Ceramic Supply Chicago, Inc. Total: 293.77

7852 25-00-000-5305 Contractual - Birthday Party E ~ 175.00
Vendor 10058 - Chicago Loves Dance Total: 175.00

7901 10-11-000-5311 Legal Notices - Feb 2018 54.69
Vendor 10552 - Chicago Tribune Media Group Total: 54.69

7837 10-12-000-5210 Internet/Cable TV - Parks 94,90
7837 10-13-000-5210 Internet/Cable TV - Watts 205.94
7912 10-12-000-5210 Internet - Parks (March 2018) 104.22
Vendor 10505 - Comcast Total: 405.06

7853 25-00-000-5342 Meeting Supplies 37.77
7853 25-25-312-5400 Adult Workshop Supplies 10.98
7853 25-25-903-5400 Dad/Daughter Dance Supplies 1,174.44
7853 25-25-932-5400 School Day Off Supplies 294.40
7853 25-26-000-5409 Day Care Food Supplies 336.56
Vendor 10876 - Comdata Corporation Total: 1,854.15

7854 10-12-000-5230 Electricity - Parks {Feb 2018) 864.99
7854 10-13-000-5230 Electricity - Watts (Feb 2018) 11,161.59
7854 10-14-000-5230 Electricity - Beach (Feb 2018) 164.03
7854 10-15-000-5230 Electricity - Boat (Feb 2018) 92.93
7854 25-00-000-5230 Electricity - Takiff {Feb 2018) 7,463.60
7902 10-12-000-5230 Electricity - Parks (Feb 2018) 24,12
Vendor 10208 - Commonwealth Edison Total: 19,771.26

7855 25-00-000-5412 Cleaning Supplies - Takiff 44.40
7855 25-00-000-5484 Electrical Supplies - Takiff 176.81
7855 69-00-000-5537 Takiff Fitness - Owner Items 167.30

Vendor 10215 - Craftwood Lumber Company Total: 388.51

7748 25-25-707-5400 Boys BBall Medals 137.60
Vendor 10218 - Crown Trophy of Skokie Total: 137.60

7819 25-00-000-5360 Takiff Signs 170.00
Vendor 10322 - Custom Sign Consultants, Inc. Total: 170.00

7838 25-27-000-5210 TV/Internet Svc - Takiff Fitnes 146.98
Vendor 11221 - DirectTV Total: 146,98

3/20/2078 211529 FM



Voucher List of Bills

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Number Account Number Description {Item) Amount
Vendor: 11233 - Disc Golf Assoiciation, Inc.
Disc Golf Assoiciation, Inc, 02/28/2018 7820 65-00-017-5566 Disc Golf Baskets & Number P 4,606.15
Vendor 11233 - Disc Golf Assoiciation, Inc. Total: 4,606.15
Vendor: 10334 - Discount School Supply
Discount School Supply 02/20/2018 7749 25-25-401-5400 ELC Supplies 446.80
Discount School Supply 02/20/2018 7749 25-25-402-5400 ELC Supplies 446.80
Discount School Supply 02/20/2018 7749 25-25-403-5400 ELC Supplies 446.81
Discount School Supply 02/20/2018 7749 25-26-000-5403 Day Care Pgm Supplies 446.80
Discount School Supply 02/20/2018 7749 25-26-000-5580 Day Care Gen Equip - BAL DU 1.85
Discount School Supply 03/09/2018 7856 25-26-000-5403 Day Care Pgm Supplies - Feb 2 151.65
Discount School Supply 03/13/2018 7903 25-25-940-5400 Fun Fest Supplies - Feb 2018 163.92
Discount School Supply 03/13/2018 7903 25-25-951-5400 Spring Events Supplies - Feb 2 157.06
Discount School Supply 03/13/2018 7903 25-26-000-5584 Rec Equipment - Day Care (Fe 3,464.39
Discount School Supply 03/13/2018 7913 25-26-000-5584 Rec Equipment - Day Care 2,278.79
Vendor 10334 - Discount School Supply Total: S 8,004.87
Vendor: 10341 - Excalibur Technology Corporation
Excalibur Technology Corpora 02/20/2018 7750 65-00-017-5553 Laptop - Bobby (Remote Use) 1,054.75
Excalibur Technology Corpora 02/26/2018 7786 10-11-000-5355 Add'l Workstation - TSS 103.50
Excalibur Technology Corpora 03/01/2018 7839 10-11-000-5355 TSS - March 2018 6,853.80
Excalibur Technology Corpora 03/01/2018 7839 25-00-000-5321 WebTrac Hosting March 2018 249.00
Excalibur Technology Corpora  03/13/2018 7914 10-11-000-5355 TSS - April 2018 6,991.80
Excalibur Technology Corpora  03/13/2018 7914 25-00-000-5321 WebTrac Hosting - April 2018 249.00
Vendor 10341 - Excalibur Technology Corporation Total: 15,501.85
Vendor: 10343 - Fastsigns
Fastsigns 02/28/2018 7822 25-00-000-5360 Banners 609.02
Vendor 10343 - Fastsigns Total: 609.02
Vendor: 11234 - First Aid Corp.
First Aid Corp. 02/28/2018 7823 10-13-000-5412 Cleaning Supplies - Watts 165.11
Vendor 11234 - First Aid Corp. Total: 165.11
Vendor: 10069 - Fleck's Landscaping
Fleck's Landscaping 02/26/2018 7787 10-12-000-5349 Contractual - Horticulture/Lan 3,920.00
Vendor 10069 - Fleck's Landscaping Total: 3,920.00
Vendor: 10346 - Fun Express
Fun Express 03/13/2018 7915 25-25-905-5400 Egg Hunt Supplies 213.95
Fun Express 03/13/2018 7915 25-25-940-5400 Fun Fest Supplies 308.38
Fun Express 03/13/2018 7915 25-25-951-5400 Spring Event Supplies 108.93
Vendor 10346 - Fun Express Total: 631.26
Vendor: 10357 - Glenbrook Auto Parts Inc.
Glenbrook Auto Parts Inc. 02/26/2018 7788 10-12-000-5450 Equipment Parts - Parks 75.40
Glenbrook Auto Parts Inc. 02/28/2018 7824 10-12-000-5491 Greenhouse Supplies 32.98
Vendor 10357 - Glenbrook Auto Parts Inc. Total: 108.38
Vendor: 10076 - Glencoe Junior Kindergarten
Glencoe Junior Kindergarten ~ 02/28/2018 7825 25-25-472-5300 Payment #8 - School Year 17/ 184.86
Glencoe Junior Kindergarten ~ 02/28/2018 7825 25-25-475-5300 Payment #2 - Winter Enrichm 2,734.98
Vendor 10076 - Glencoe Junior Kindergarten Total: 2,919.84
Vendor: 10363 - Global Equipment Co.
Global Equipment Co. 02/26/2018 7789 25-00-000-5482 Hardware - Takiff 911.12
Global Equipment Co. 03/09/2018 7857 25-00-000-5482 Hardware - Takiff (Feb 2018) 404.93
Vendor 10363 - Global Equipment Co, Total: 1,316.05
Vendor: 10837 - Gordon Food Service, Inc.
Gordon Food Service, Inc. 02/20/2018 7751 25-26-000-5409 Day Care Food Supply 932.82
Gordon Food Service, Inc. 02/20/2018 7751 25-26-000-5460 Day Care Food Equip 174.56
Gordon Food Service, Inc. 02/26/2018 7790 25-26-000-5409 Day Care Food Supplies 641.26
Gordon Food Service, Inc. 02/26/2018 7790 25-26-000-5409 Day Care Food Supplies CREDI -20.68
Gordon Food Service, Inc. 02/26/2018 7790 25-26-000-5460 Day Care Food Equipment 82.03
Gordon Food Service, Inc. 03/13/2018 7916 25-26-000-5409 Day Care Food Supplies 1,149.78
“ace 4 et 1y

Payment Dates: 02/17/2018 - 03/16/2018

3/20/2008 ©115:26 PM



Voucher List of Bills

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Number Account Number Description (ltem) Amount
Gordon Food Service, Inc. 03/13/2018 7916 25-26-000-5460 Day Care Food Equipment 6285
Vendor 10837 - Gordon Food Service, Inc. Total: 3,022.62
Vendor: 10370 - Grainger Inc.
Grainger Inc. 02/26/2018 7791 25-00-000-5420 General Rec Supplies 245.74
Grainger Inc. 03/09/2018 7882 10-12-000-5421 Uniforms - Parks 300.40
Grainger Inc. 03/09/2018 7882 10-12-000-5430 First Aid Supplies - Parks 509.30
Grainger Inc, 03/09/2018 7882 10-12-000-5491 Greenhouse Supplies 93.30
Grainger Inc, 03/09/2018 7882 10-12-000-5496 Athletic Field Maintenance 125.00
Grainger Inc. 03/09/2018 7882 10-13-000-5418 Zamboni Supplies 103.86
Grainger Inc, 03/09/2018 7882 10-15-000-5486 Plumbing Supplies - Boathous 436.04
Grainger Inc. 03/09/2018 7882 25-00-000-5421 Uniforms - Takiff Building Staf 73.48
Grainger Inc. 03/09/2018 7882 25-00-000-5486 Plumbing Supplies - Takiff 514.76
Grainger Inc. 03/09/2018 7882 25-00-000-5582 Maintenance Equipment - Tak 216.43
Grainger Inc. 03/13/2018 7917 25-00-000-5412 Cleaning Supplies - Takiff 266.95
Grainger Inc. 03/13/2018 7917 25-00-000-5484 Electrical Supplies - Takiff 84.80
Vendor 10370 - Grainger Inc. Total: 2,974.06
Vendor: 10325 - Grand Food Center
Grand Food Center 03/09/2018 7858 25-26-000-5409 Milk - Day Care (Feb 2018) 203.32
Vendor 10325 - Grand Food Center Total: 203.32
Vendor: 10379 - HD Supply Facilities Maintenance
HD Supply Facilities Maintena  02/20/2018 7752 65-00-017-5569 R-22 Refrigerant - Watts 14,421.95
Vendor 10379 - HD Supply Facilities Maintenance Total: 14,421.95
Vendor: 10060 - Heller & Heller Cansulting, Inc.
Heller & Heller Consulting, Inc  03/09/2018 7883 10-11-000-5321 Strategic Plan Consulting - Ma 2,800.00
Vendor 10060 - Heller & Heller Consulting, Inc. Total: 2,800.00
Vendor: 10382 - Highway C Service
Highway C Service 02/26/2018 7792 10-12-000-5450 Snow Broom Repair 1,035.66
Vendor 10382 - Highway C Service Total: 1,035.66
Vendor: 10384 - Home Depot Credit Services
Home Depot Credit Services  02/26/2018 7793 10-13-000-5417 Rink Glass/Boards 113.10
Home Depot Credit Services 02/26/2018 7793 25-00-000-5420 General Rec Supplies 134.34
Home Depot Credit Services 02/26/2018 7793 25-00-000-5481 Construction Supplies - Takiff 223.56
Home Depot Credit Services 02/26/2018 7793 25-00-000-5483 Paint - Takiff 46,56
Home Depot Credit Services  02/26/2018 7793 25-00-000-5486 Plumbing Supplies - Takiff 59.00
Home Depot Credit Services ~ 02/26/2018 7793 69-00-000-5537 Takiff Fitness Owner ltems 550.94
Vendor 10384 - Home Depot Credit Services Total: 1,127.50
Vendor: 10388 - IAPD
IAPD 03/01/2018 7840 10-11-000-5730 Agency Dues - 2018 6,426.90
Vendor 10388 - IAPD Total: 6,426.90
Vendor: 10934 - IC Signs & Graphics
IC Signs & Graphics 02/20/2018 7753 25-00-000-5360 Signs 460.00
Vendor 10934 - IC Signs & Graphics Total: 460.00
Vendor: 10745 - ICOR Products
ICOR Products 03/13/2018 7904 25-00-000-5482 Takiff Locks (Feb 2018) 2,495.00
Vendor 10745 - ICOR Products Total: 2,495.00
Vendor: 10390 - idlewood Electric Supply Inc.
Idlewood Electric Supply Inc.  02/26/2018 7794 25-00-000-5484 Electrical Supplies - Takiff 10.82
Vendor 10390 - Idlewood Electric Supply Inc. Total: 10.82
Vendor: 10557 - IL Dept of Employment Security
IL Dept of Employment Securi  02/20/2018 7754 45-00-000-5653 4th Qtr 2017 Unemployment 510.00
Vendor 10557 - IL Dept of Employment Security Total: 510.00
Vendor: 10100 - IL Dept of Revenue
IL Dept of Revenue 02/23/2018 DFT0000604 10-00-000-2110 IL State Tax W/H 1,236.07
IL Dept of Revenue 03/02/2018 DFT0000609 10-00-000-2110 IL State Tax W/H 2,102.90
IL Dept of Revenue 03/02/2018 DFT0000614 10-00-000-2110 IL State Tax W/H 2,820.03
Page 50717

Payment Dates: 02/17/2018 - 03/16/2018

32072018 £:15:26 FM



Voucher List of Bills

Payment Dates: 02/17/2018 - 03/16/2018

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Number Account Number Description (ltem) Amount
IL Dept of Revenue 03/16/2018 DFT0000621 10-00-000-2110 IL State Tax W/H 5,179.69
Vendor 10100 - IiL Dept of Revenue Total:  11,338.69
Vendor: 10477 - llinois Department of Agriculture
lliinois Department of Agricult 03/13/2018 7918 10-12-000-5344 Applicators/Operators Licens 165.00
Vendor 10477 - lllinois Department of Agriculture Total:  165.00
Vendor: 10454 - lilinois Dept of Revenue
Illinois Dept of Revenue 02/26/2018 7773 10-13-000-4400 2017 State Sales Tax 18.38
Illinois Dept of Revenue 02/26/2018 7773 10-13-000-4430 2017 State Sales Tax 26.04
Vendor 10454 - lllinois Dept of Revenue Total: 44.42
Vendor: 10101 - lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund
illinois Municipal Retirement ~ 02/27/2018 DFT0000616 10-00-000-2150 IMRF Contribution - Feb 2018 40,285.51
lllinois Municipal Retirement  02/27/2018 DFT0000616 10-00-000-2155 IMRF VAC Contributicn - Feb 2,595.00
Vendor 10101 - lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund Total: ZZ,—SS_UE
Vendor: 10106 - IRS/Dept of Treasury
IRS/Dept of Treasury 02/23/2018 DFTO000602 10-00-000-2120 Social Security W/H 3,348.00
IRS/Dept of Treasury 02/23/2018 DFT0000603 10-00-000-2130 Medicare 783.02
IRS/Dept of Treasury 02/23/2018 DFT0000605 10-00-000-2100 Fed Income Tax W/H 3,444.41
IRS/Dept of Treasury 03/02/2018 DFTO000607 10-00-000-2120 Social Security W/H 6,045.72
IRS/Dept of Treasury 03/02/2018 DFT0000608 10-00-000-2130 Medicare 1,413.50
IRS/Dept of Treasury 03/02/2018 DFT0000610 10-00-000-2100 Fed Income Tax W/H 5,461.18
IRS/Dept of Treasury 03/02/2018 DFT0000612 10-00-000-2120 Social Security W/H 7,944.74
IRS/Dept of Treasury 03/02/2018 DFT0000613 10-00-000-2130 Medicare 1,858.18
IRS/Dept of Treasury 03/02/2018 DFTO000615 10-00-000-2100 Fed Income Tax W/H 3,417.24
IRS/Dept of Treasury 03/16/2018 DFT0000619 10-00-000-2120 Social Security W/H 14,692.44
IRS/Dept of Treasury 03/16/2018 DFT0000620 10-00-000-2130 Medicare 3,436.14
IRS/Dept of Treasury 03/16/2018 DFT0000622 10-00-000-2100 Fed Income Tax W/H 10,211.99
Vendor 10106 - IRS/Dept of Treasury Total: 62,056.96
Vendor: 11100 - Jade Surveyors
Jade Surveyors 02/26/2018 7795 69-00-000-5552 Survey Takiff Parking Phase 2 1,000.00
Vendor 11100 - Jade Surveyors Total: 1,000.00
Vendor: 10399 - Jorson & Carlson Company Inc.
Jorson & Carlson Company In  02/26/2018 7796 10-13-000-5356 Zamboni Svcs 36.55
Jorson & Carlson Company In ~ 03/09/2018 7859 10-13-000-5356 Zamboni Svcs - Feb 2018 67.35
Jorson & Carlson Company In - 03/13/2018 7919 10-13-000-5356 Zamboni Services 36.55
Vendor 10399 - Jorson & Carlson Company Inc. Total: 140.45
Vendor: 10070 - Julie Ratowitz
Julie Ratowitz 02/26/2018 7797 25-00-000-5305 Contractual - Birthday Party E 420.00
Vendor 10070 - Julie Ratowitz Total: 420.00
Vendor: 10401 - Ken's Quick Print Inc.
Ken's Quick Print Inc. 02/28/2018 7827 25-00-000-5360 Marketing 229.95
Vendor 10401 - Ken's Quick Print Inc. Total: 229.95
Vendor: 10404 - Konica Minolta Business Solutions USA Inc.
Konica Minolta Business Solut  02/20/2018 7756 25-00-000-5355 Copy Machine Mo Maint - Jan 142.19
Konica Minolta Business Solut  03/09/2018 7860 25-00-000-5355 Copier Maint Svc Agreement - 167.34
Vendor 10404 - Konica Minolta Business Solutions USA Inc. Total: 309.53
Vendor: 11169 - Kristen Saunders
Kristen Saunders 03/09/2018 7861 25-25-787-5300 Contractual - Fitness Classes ( 47.49
Vendor 11169 - Kristen Saunders Total: 47.49
Vendor: 10071 - Kwamell Laseter
Kwamell Laseter 02/20/2018 7757 25-25-707-5300 Contractual - Basketball Refer 312.00
Vendor 10071 - Kwamell Laseter Total: 312.00
Vendor: 10406 - Lakeshore Learning Material
Lakeshore Learning Material ~ 02/20/2018 7758 25-26-000-5584 Day Care Rec Supplies 212.82
Lakeshore Learning Material ~ 02/26/2018 7798 25-00-000-5584 Recreation Equipment 297.72
Lakeshore Learning Material ~ 02/28/2018 7829 25-26-000-5403 Day Care Pgm Supplies 68.98
Vendor 10406 - Lakeshore Learning Material Total: 579.52
Fage 6o 17

202008 £:15:29 PM



Voucher List of Bills

Payment Dates: 02/17/2018 - 03/16/2018

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Number Account Number Description (Item) Amount
Vendor: 10096 - Lawrence Wayne
Lawrence Wayne 02/20/2018 7759 25-25-707-5300 Contractual - Basketball Refer 39.00
Lawrence Wayne 02/20/2018 7759 25-25-708-5300 Contractual - Basketball Refer 117.00
Lawrence Wayne 02/20/2018 7759 25-25-711-5300 Contractual - Basketball Refer 117.00
Lawrence Wayne 03/01/2018 7841 25-25-707-5300 Contractual - Basketball Refer 39.00
Lawrence Wayne 03/01/2018 7841 25-25-708-5300 Contractual - Basketball Refer 78.00
Lawrence Wayne 03/01/2018 7841 25-25-711-5300 Contractual - Basketball Refer 156.00
Lawrence Wayne 03/09/2018 7884 25-25-707-5300 Contractual - Basketball Refer 78.00
Lawrence Wayne 03/08/2018 7884 25-25-708-5300 Contractual - Basketball Refer 39.00
Vendor 10096 - Lawrence Wayne Total: T 663.00
Vendor: 10360 - Lowe's Business Acct/GEMB
Lowe's Business Acct/GEMB 03/13/2018 7905 10-12-000-5496 Reinsdor Fence Repair - Feb 2 1,267.19
Lowe's Business Acct/GEMB  03/13/2018 7905 10-15-000-5990 Boathouse Contingency - Feb 3,792.99
Lowe's Business Acct/GEMB ~ 03/13/2018 7905 69-00-000-5537 Takiff Fitness Fans 1,710.77
Lowe's Business Acct/GEMB ~ 03/13/2018 7920 65-00-018-5527 Kayak/Paddle Board Storage 10,953.65
Vendor 10360 - Lowe's Business Acct/GEMB Total: * 17,724.60
Vendor: 10158 - Magnificent Events
Magnificent Events 03/09/2018 7886 25-25-910-5300 Contractual - Stage Rental Jul 950.00
Vendor 10158 - Magnificent Events Total: 950.00
Vendor: 10082 - Marianne Nicolosi
Marianne Nicolosi 03/09/2018 7862 25-25-786-5300 Contractual - Fitness Classes ( 75.00
Marianne Nicolosi 03/09/2018 7862 25-25-787-5300 Contractual - Fitness Classes ( 651.35
Vendor 10082 - Marianne Nicolosi Total: 72635
Vendor: 10160 - Market Access
Market Access 03/09/2018 7863 10-13-000-5305 Liquor Liability Ins - Feb 2018 175.00
Market Access 03/09/2018 7863 25-00-000-5305 Liquor Liability Ins - Feb 2018 175.00
Vendor 10160 - Market Access Total: 350.00
Vendor: 11244 - Marriott Theatre
Marriott Theatre 03/09/2018 7887 25-25-402-5300 Contractual - ELC Field Trip 600.00
Vendor 11244 - Marriott Theatre Total: 600.00
Vendor: 10636 - Michiana, LLC
Michiana, LLC 02/26/2018 7800 25-25-932-5300 Contractual - School Day Off L 2,156.00
Vendor 10636 - Michiana, LLC Total: 2,156.00
Vendor: 10213 - Mutual Ace Hardware
Mutual Ace Hardware 03/13/2018 7906 10-15-000-5370 Rental Equipment - Boating B 3,808.00
Mutual Ace Hardware 03/13/2018 7906 25-00-000-5420 General Rec Supplies - Feb 20 53.97
Vendor 10213 - Mutual Ace Hardware Total: 3,861.97
Vendor: 10103 - NCPERS-IL IMRF
NCPERS-IL IMRF 03/02/2018 7774 10-00-000-2160 IMRF Life-#03298 48.00
NCPERS-IL IMRF 03/02/2018 1777 10-00-000-2160 IMRF Life-#03298 32.00
Vendor 10103 - NCPERS-IL IMRF Total: 80.00
Vendor: 10224 - North Shore Gas Company
North Shore Gas Company 02/26/2018 7801 10-13-000-5220 Gas/Heat - Watts 320.03
North Shore Gas Company 02/26/2018 7801 25-00-000-5220 Gas/Heat - Takiff 1,601.65
North Shore Gas Company 03/08/2018 7864 10-12-000-5220 Gas/Heat - Parks (Feb 2018) 1,256.73
North Shore Gas Company 03/09/2018 7864 10-14-000-5220 Gas/Heat - Beach (Feb 2018) 34.53
Vendor 10224 - North Shore Gas Company Total: 3,212.94
Vendor: 10340 - Northshore Omega
Northshore Omega 02/26/2018 7802 45-00-000-5335 Pre-Placement Exam - Walker 153.00
Northshore Omega 03/09/2018 7865 45-00-000-5335 Pre-Placement Exam - Walker 153.00
Vendor 10340 - Northshore Omega Total: 306.00
Vendor: 10228 - NSSRA
NSSRA 03/09/2018 7888 10-11-000-5342 Shining Stars Banquet Fee 60.00
Vendor 10228 - NSSRA Total: 60.00
Vendor: 10085 - Ole Spanish Services LLC
Ole Spanish Services LLC 02/26/2018 7803 25-25-402-5300 Contractual - ELC Spanish Clas 200.00
Fage #of 17

3/2C/2018 <£:15:29 PM



Voucher List of Bills

Payment Dates: 02/17/2018 - 03/16/2018

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Number Account Number Description (Item) Amount
Ole Spanish Services LLC 02/26/2018 7803 25-26-000-5386 Contractual - Day Care Spanis 150.00
Vendor 10085 - Ole Spanish Services LLC Total: _ 350.00
Vendor: 10233 - Orkin Pest Control
Orkin Pest Control 03/09/2018 7889 25-00-000-5355 Takiff Mo Exterminator - Mar 180.92
Vendor 10233 - Orkin Pest Control Total: 180.92
Vendor: 10235 - Otis Elevator Company
Otis Elevator Company 03/01/2018 7842 25-00-000-5355 Takiff Elevator Mo Maintenan 467.63
Vendor 10235 - Otis Elevator Company Total: T a67.83
Vendor: 10110 - PACT Administrative Services Corp
PACT Administrative Services  02/20/2018 7760 10-11-000-5600 Mo FSA Plan Fees - Jan/Feb 154.00
PACT Administrative Services 02/20/2018 7760 10-11-000-5600 FSA Plan Fees - Annual Set-Up 200.00
PACT Administrative Services  03/01/2018 7843 10-11-000-5600 FSA Plan Fees - March 2018 77.00
Vendor 10110 - PACT Administrative Services Corp Total: 43100
Vendor: 10237 - Park District of Highland Park
Park District of Highland Park  03/13/2018 7923 25-25-801-5300 Contractual - Sun Fun Swim L 1,000.00
Vendor 10237 - Park District of Highland Park Total: 1,000.00
Vendor: 10104 - Partnership Financial Credit Union
Partnership Financial Credit U  03/02/2018 7775 10-00-000-2180 #95910 Mensinger 275.00
Partnership Financial Credit U 03/02/2018 7775 10-00-000-2180 #880010320 Stowick 20.00
Partnership Financial Credit U  03/02/2018 7778 10-00-000-2180 #110123400 J. Barchenger 100.00
Partnership Financial Credit U  03/02/2018 7778 10-00-000-2180 #86720 Janis 30.00
Partnership Financial Credit U 03/16/2018 7895 10-00-000-2180 #110123400 J. Barchenger 100.00
Partnership Financial Credit U  03/16/2018 7895 10-00-000-2180 #86720 Janis 30.00
Partnership Financial Credit U 03/16/2018 7895 10-00-000-2180 #95910 Mensinger 275.00
Partnership Financial Credit U  03/16/2018 7895 10-00-000-2180 #880010320 Stowick 20.00
Vendor 10104 - Partnership Financial Credit Union Total: 850.00
Vendor: 10242 - PDRMA
PDRMA 02/26/2018 7804 10-11-000-5600 Health Insurance - Feb 2018 32,669.74
PDRMA 02/26/2018 7804 25-26-000-5600 Health Insurance - Feb 2018 8,015.51
PDRMA 03/09/2018 7890 10-14-000-5340 HELP Training - Walker 199.00
Vendor 10242 - PDRMA Total:  40,884.25
Vendor: 10243 - Pentegra Systems
Pentegra Systems 02/26/2018 7805 25-00-000-5588 Auto Lock Install - MP Exterior 4,048.04
Vendor 10243 - Pentegra Systems Total: 4,048.04
Vendor: 10374 - Postmaster Glencoe
Postmaster Glencoe 02/20/2018 7761 25-00-000-5301 Spring Brochure Postage 1,000.00
Vendor 10374 - Postmaster Glencoe Total: 1,000.00
Vendor: 10090 - Pride Dojo Inc.
Pride Dojo Inc. 02/26/2018 7806 25-25-725-5300 Contractual - Winter Karate 2,860.30
Pride Dojo Inc. 02/26/2018 7806 25-25-726-5300 Contractual - Winter Karate D 580.58
Vendor 10090 - Pride Dojo Inc, Total: 3,440.88
Vendor: 10398 - Purchase Advantage Card
Purchase Advantage Card 02/20/2018 7762 25-26-000-5409 Day Care Food Supplies 145.47
Vendor 10398 - Purchase Advantage Card Total: 145.47
Vendor: 10259 - Quill Corporation
Quill Corporation 02/20/2018 7763 25-00-000-5401 Office Supplies - Rec 588.91
Quill Corporation 02/20/2018 7763 25-00-000-5420 General Supplies - Rec 5.34
Quill Corporation 02/20/2018 7763 25-26-000-5401 Office Supplies - Day Care 46.97
Quill Corporation 02/20/2018 7763 25-27-000-5412 Cleaning Supplies - Takiff Fitn 36.54
Quill Corporation 02/26/2018 7807 25-00-000-5342 Meeting Expenses - Rec 31.99
Quill Corporation 02/26/2018 7807 25-00-000-5401 Office Supplies - Rec 522.32
Quill Corporation 02/26/2018 7807 25-00-000-5420 General Supplies - Rec 25.21
Quill Corporation 02/28/2018 7830 25-00-000-5401 Office Supplies - Rec 409.25
Quill Corporation 03/13/2018 7907 10-13-000-5401 Office Supplies - Watts (Feb 2 27.17
Quill Corporation 03/13/2018 7907 25-00-000-5401 Office Supplies - Rec {(Feb 201 76.01
Quill Corporation 03/13/2018 7907 25-00-000-5412 Cleaning Supplies - Takiff (Feb 7.35
Quill Corporation 03/13/2018 7924 10-14-000-5401 Office Supplies - Beach 235.59
Page 97 17

3/2C/2018 £€:15:29 M



Voucher List of Bills

Payment Dates: 02/17/2018 - 03/16/2018

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Number Account Number Description (ltem) Amount
Quill Corporation 03/13/2018 7924 25-00-000-5401 Office Supplies - Takiff 125.64
Quill Corporation 03/13/2018 7924 25-00-000-5412 Cleaning Supplies - Takiff 16.37
Quill Corporation 03/13/2018 7924 25-00-000-5420 General Supplies - Rec ] 53.10
Vendor 10259 - Quill Corporation Total: 2,207.76
Vendor: 10121 - Quiyann Laseter
Quiyann Laseter 02/20/2018 7764 25-25-740-5300 Contractual - Basketball Refer 39.00
Vendor 10121 - Quiyann Laseter Total: 39.00
Vendor: 10718 - R&R Specialties of Wisconsin
R&R Specialties of Wisconsin ~ 02/20/2018 7765 10-13-000-5418 Zamboni Supplies 210.30
R&R Specialties of Wisconsin ~ 03/13/2018 7908 10-13-000-5418 Zamboni Svcs - Feb 2018 18.20
Vendor 10718 - R&R Specialties of Wisconsin Total: 228.50
Vendor: 10073 - Raymond Laseter Il
Raymond Laseter II 02/20/2018 7767 25-25-707-5300 Contractual - Basketball Refer 312.00
Vendor 10073 - Raymond Laseter |l Total: 312.00
Vendor: 10072 - Raymond Laseter
Raymond Laseter 02/20/2018 7766 25-25-707-5300 Contractual - Basketball Refer 156.00
Raymond Laseter 02/20/2018 7766 25-25-708-5300 Contractual - Basketball Refer 52.00
Raymond Laseter 02/20/2018 7766 25-25-711-5300 Contractual - Basketball Refer 156.00
Raymond Laseter 02/20/2018 7766 25-25-740-5300 Contractual - Basketball Refer 52.00
Raymond Laseter 03/01/2018 7844 25-25-707-5300 Contractual - Basketball Refer 52.00
Raymond Laseter 03/01/2018 7844 25-25-708-5300 Contractual - Basketball Refer 156.00
Raymond Laseter 03/01/2018 7844 25-25-711-5300 Contractual - Basketball Refer 156.00
Raymond Laseter 03/09/2018 7891 25-25-707-5300 Contractual - Basketbal Refer 52.00
Raymond Laseter 03/09/2018 7891 25-25-708-5300 Contractual - Basketbal Refer 52.00
Raymond Laseter 03/09/2018 7891 25-25-711-5300 Contractual - Basketbal Refer 208.00
Vendor 10072 - Raymond Laseter Total: 1,092.00
Vendor: 11232 - Rek Room Inc.
Rek Room Inc. 02/20/2018 7768 25-25-753-5300 Contractual - Youth Sports 2,310.00
Vendor 11232 - Rek Room Inc. Total: 2,310.00
Vendor: 10266 - Reliable Fire Equipment Co.
Reliable Fire Equipment Co. 03/09/2018 7866 10-12-000-5352 Building Repairs - Parks (Feb 2 417.50
Vendor 10266 - Reliable Fire Equipment Co. Total: 417.50
Vendor: 8498 - Richard Tomei
Richard Tomei 03/05/2018 7867 25-27-000-5365 Contractual - Personal Trainin 412.50
Vendor 8498 - Richard Tomei Total: 412.50
Vendor: 10767 - Rite Portable Restrooms
Rite Portable Restrooms 02/26/2018 7808 10-12-000-5353 Portable Toilet Svcs - FY17/18 204.50
Rite Portable Restrooms 02/26/2018 7808 10-14-000-5353 Portable Toilet Svcs - FY17/18 204.50
Rite Portable Restrooms 02/26/2018 7808 10-15-000-5353 Portabie Toilet Sves - FY17/18 409.00
Rite Portable Restrooms 03/01/2018 7845 10-12-000-5353 Portable Toilet Svcs - Parks ( 204.50
Vendor 10767 - Rite Portable Restrooms Total: 1,022.50
Vendor: 10269 - RMC Inc.
RMC Inc. 03/05/2018 7892 10-13-000-5357 Watts Refrig Mo Maint - Marc 265.00
Vendor 10269 - RMC Inc. Total: 265.00
Vendor: 1232 - Ronald P. Cadarian
Ronald P. Cadarian 03/09/2018 7868 25-27-000-5365 Contractual - Personal Trainin 247.50
Vendor 1232 - Ronald P. Cadarian Total: 247.50
Vendor: 10270 - Rotary Club of Glencoe
Rotary Club of Glencoe 02/20/2018 7769 10-11-000-5730 Rotary 1st Qtr Dues 275.00
Vendor 10270 - Rotary Club of Glencoe Total: 275.00
Vendor: 10615 - Salle Stepien Corp
Salle Stepien Corp 02/20/2018 7770 25-25-765-5300 Contractual - Fencing Classes 1,641.50
Vendor 10615 - Salle Stepien Corp Total: 1,641.50
Vendor: 10275 - Sam's Club Direct Commercial Account Program
Sam's Club Direct Commercial 02/28/2018 7832 25-00-000-5420 General Rec Supplies 48.90
Sam's Club Direct Commercial 02/28/2018 7832 25-00-000-5430 First Aid Supplies 34.98
ace © 17

3/2C/20.8 £:15:20 PM



Voucher List of Bills

Vendor Name Payment Date

Sam's Club Direct Commercial 02/28/2018
Sam's Club Direct Commercial 02/28/2018
Sam's Club Direct Commercial 02/28/2018
Sam's Club Direct Commercial 02/28/2018

Vendor: 10654 - Sandra K Culver
Sandra K Culver 03/09/2018
Sandra K Culver 03/09/2018

Vendor: 11245 - Sculpture Sources

Sculpture Sources 03/09/2018

Vendor: 11160 - Shaun Christopher Whitley

Shaun Christopher Whitley 02/26/2018
Shaun Christopher Whitley 02/26/2018
Shaun Christopher Whitley 02/26/2018

Vendor: 10279 - Sherwin-Williams Company
Sherwin-Williams Company 03/08/2018

Vendor: 10706 - Southeastern Security Consultants, Inc
Southeastern Security Consult 03/09/2018

Vendor: 10108 - State Disbursement Unit
State Disbursement Unit 03/02/2018
State Disbursement Unit 03/16/2018

Vendor: 11228 - Sunset Logistics, LLC
Sunset Logistics, LLC 02/26/2018

Vendor: 10720 - Tebon's Gas Station
Tebon's Gas Station 03/08/2018

Vendor: 10300 - Tyler Technologies, Inc.
Tyler Technologies, Inc. 03/01/2018

Vendor: 10307 - Vanguard Energy Service, LLC
Vanguard Energy Service, LLC  03/09/2018
Vanguard Energy Service, LLC  03/09/2018

Vendor: 10099 - Vantagepoint Trf Agents-457

Vantagepoint Trf Agents-457  03/02/2018
Vantagepoint Trf Agents-457  03/02/2018
Vantagepoint Trf Agents-457  03/16/2018

Vendor: 10309 - Verizon Wireless
Verizon Wireless 03/01/2018

Vendor: 10308 - Vermont Systems, Inc.

Vermont Systems, Inc. 03/13/2018

Vendor: 10457 - Village of Glencoe

Village of Glencoe 03/09/2018
Village of Glencoe 03/09/2018
Village of Glencoe 03/09/2018
Village of Glencoe 03/09/2018

Payment Number

7832
7832
7832
7832

7869
7869

7893

7809
7809
7809

7871

7872

7779
7896

7810

7873

7846

7874
7874

7776
7780
7897

7847

7927

7875
7875
7875
7875

Payment Dates: 02/17/2018 - 03/16/2018

Account Number Description (Item)

25-00-000-5580
25-00-000-5730
25-25-903-5400
25-25-933-5400

Takiff General Equip (Table Ca
Annual Sam's Club Membersh
Dad/Daughter Prom Supplies
Teen Event Supplies

Vendor 10275 - Sam's Club Direct Commercial Account Program Total:

Contractual - Fitness Classes (
Contractual - Fitness Classes (
Vendor 10654 - Sandra K Culver Total:

25-25-786-5300
25-25-787-5300

65-00-000-4700 Sculpture Repair - Deposit

Vendor 11245 - Sculpture Sources Total:

Contractual - ELC Music Class

25-25-403-5300 Contractual - ELC Music Class

25-26-000-5386 Contractual - Day Care Music
Vendor 11160 - Shaun Christopher Whitley Total:

25-25-401-5300

25-00-000-5483 Paint - Takiff (Feb 2018)
Vendor 10279 - Sherwin-Williams Company Total:

45-00-000-5335 Background Checks - Feb 201
Vendor 10706 - Southeastern Security Consultants, Inc Total:

10-00-000-2190 M Barrios,335-98-0452, FIPS#
10-00-000-2190 M Barrios,335-98-0452,FIPS#
Vendor 10108 - State Disbursement Unit Total:

10-12-000-5353 Disposal Svcs - Parks

Vendor 11228 - Sunset Logistics, LLC Total:

10-13-000-5480 Propane - Zamboni (Feb 2018

Vendor 10720 - Tebon's Gas Station Total:

10-11-000-5355 Annual Maint Agreement - Fi
Vendor 10300 - Tyler Technologies, Inc. Total:

10-13-000-5220 Gas/Heat - Watts January 201
25-00-000-5220 Gas/Heat - Takiff January 201
Vendor 10307 - Vanguard Energy Service, LLC Total:

10-00-000-2140 ICMA - A/C#301403
10-00-000-2140 ICMA - A/C#301403
10-00-000-2140 ICMA - A/C#301403

Vendor 10099 - Vantagepoint Trf Agents-457 Total:

Cell Phone Svc (March 2018)
Vendor 10309 - Verizon Wireless Total:

25-00-000-5210

Add'l POS - Beach Backup Lap
Vendor 10308 - Vermont Systems, Inc. Total:

10-14-000-5420

Water/Sewer - Parks FY17/18
Water/Sewer - Watts FY17/18
Water/Sewer - Beach FY17/1
Water/Sewer - Boat FY17/18

10-12-000-5240
10-13-000-5240
10-14-000-5240
10-15-000-5240

Amount

1,844.80
230.00
80.23
21.84
2,260.75

30.00
247.27
277.27

4,000.00
4,000.00

450.00
450.00
600.00
©1,500.00

871.65
871.65

74.00
74.00

195.90
185.90
391.80

275.00
275.00

565.00
565.00

5,657.13
5,657.13

589.16
3,763.09
4,352.25

1,084.61

100.00
1,309.61
2,494.22

817.80
817.80

663.55
663.55

258.71
1,576.31
45.69
45.69

3/20/20:18¢:15:20 PM

Peage 0 of 17



Voucher List of Bills
Payment Date

03/09/2018
03/09/2018

Vendor Name

Village of Glencoe
Village of Glencoe

Vendor: 10314 - Walmart Community

Walmart Community 02/26/2018
Walmart Community 02/26/2018
Walmart Community 02/26/2018
Walmart Community 02/26/2018
Walmart Community 02/26/2018
Walmart Community 02/26/2018
Walmart Community 02/26/2018
Walmart Community 02/26/2018
Walmart Community 02/26/2018

Vendor: 10700 - Warehouse Direct Workplace Solutions
Warehouse Direct Workplace 02/26/2018
Warehouse Direct Workplace 03/09/2018

Vendor: 10882 - Welcome Wagon
Welcome Wagon 02/20/2018

Vendor: 11243 - Wilmette Cougars Women's Hockey
Wilmette Cougars Women's H 03/09/2018

Vendor: 11061 - Winnetka Hockey Club
Winnetka Hockey Club 02/28/2018

Vendor: 10102 - Wisconsin Dept of Revenue
Wisconsin Dept of Revenue 02/26/2018

Payment Number

7876
7876

7812
7812
7812
7812
7812
7812
7812
7812
7812

7813
7877

7771

7894

7834

DFTO000617

Payment Dates: 02/17/2018 - 03/16/2018

Account Number Description (ltem)

10-12-000-5480
25-00-000-5350

Gasoline - Parks (Jan 2018)
Elevator Inspection License -
Vendor 10457 - Village of Glencoe Total:

25-00-000-5420
25-25-401-5400
25-25-414-5400
25-25-490-5400
25-25-601-5400
25-25-933-5400
25-26-000-5403
25-26-000-5409
25-26-000-5460

General Rec Supplies

ELC Supplies

Presch Enrich Supplies

Presch Enrich Supplies

Kids Club Supplies

Teen Event Supplies

Day Care Pgm Supplies

Day Care Food Supplies

Day Care Food Equipment
Vendor 10314 - Walmart Community Total:

25-00-000-5412 Cleaning Supplies - Takiff
25-00-000-5412 Cleaning Supplies - Takiff (Feb
Vendor 10700 - Warehouse Direct Workplace Solutions Total:

Welcome Mailer Marketing
Vendor 10882 - Welcome Wagon Total:

25-00-000-5360

25-00-000-2580 Watts Reservation Cancellatio
Vendor 11243 - Wilmette Cougars Women's Hockey Total:

Facility Cancellation Refund
Vendor 11061 - Winnetka Hockey Club Total:

25-00-000-2580

10-00-000-2111 WI Mo Withholding - Feb 201
Vendor 10102 - Wisconsin Dept of Revenue Total:

Vendor Set AP Vendors Total:

Amount

933.64
200.00
3,061.04

29.87
32.46
151.00
162.26
321.68
54.82
142.65
421.00
283.00
1,598.74

148.75
268.52
418.27

484.00
484.00

248.50
248.50

1,209.00
1,209.00

228.52'
228.52

415,349.64

3/2C/20:8 <:15:29 PM

Page 11 of 17



Voucher List of Bills

Vendor Name

Payment Date

Vendor Set: Employees - Employees

Vendor: 5667 -
Carol Mensinger
Carol Mensinger

Vendor: 8124 -
Cheryl Steiger

Vendor: 7073 -
Chris Pietrini

Vendor: 7347 -
Elizabeth Stowick

Vendor: 7621 -
Jenny Runkel

Vendor: 8170 -
Jessica Stock!

Vendor: 7467 -
Kerri Ringel

Vendor: 7851 -
Lisa Sheppard

Vendor: 1499 -
Marsha Cohen

Vendor: 5052 -
Mary Krueger
Mary Krueger

Vendor: 1518 -
Robert Collins

Vendor: 6989 -
Rose Pepe

Vendor: 8133 -
Sharon Stern

Vendor: 7406 -
Stacey Resnick

Vendor: 9877 -
Terri Zidron

Vendor: 5748 -
Terry Miskowicz
Terry Miskowicz

Carol Mensinger
02/28/2018
03/09/2018

Cheryl Steiger
02/28/2018

Chris Pietrini
02/26/2018

Elizabeth Stowick
02/28/2018

Jenny Runkel
02/28/2018

Jessica Stockl
02/20/2018

Kerri Ringel
02/28/2018

Lisa Sheppard
03/09/2018

Marsha Cohen
03/13/2018

Mary Krueger
02/26/2018
03/13/2018

Robert Collins
02/28/2018

Rose Pepe
03/13/2018

Sharon Stern
03/08/2018

Stacey Resnick
03/13/2018

Terri Zidron
02/28/2018

Terry Miskowicz
02/26/2018
02/26/2018

Payment Number

7816
7881

7818

7785

7821

7826

7755

7828

7885

7921

7799
7922

7831

7925

7870

7926

7833

7811
7811

Account Number

10-11-000-5341
10-11-000-5340

25-25-310-5400

25-00-000-5341

10-11-000-5341

10-11-000-5341

25-26-000-5403

25-25-414-5400

10-11-000-5340

25-26-000-5340

25-26-000-5341
25-26-000-5403

25-00-000-5341

25-26-000-5340

25-25-414-5400

25-25-401-5400

25-25-432-5400

25-25-707-5300
25-25-707-5300

Payment Dates: 02/17/2018 - 03/16/2018

Description (Iltem) Amount
Mileage Reimbursement 37.13
IAPD Legislative Conf Advance 90.00
Vendor 5667 - Carol Mensinger Total: 127.13

Reimbursement - Art Supplies 56.40

Vendor 8124 - Cheryl Steiger Total: 56.40
Mileage Reimbursement 44,96

Vendor 7073 - Chris Pietrini Total: 44,96
Mileage Reimbursement 10.03

Vendor 7347 - Elizabeth Stowick Total: 10.03
Mileage Reimbursement 28.34

Vendor 7621 - Jenny Runkel Total: 28.34

Reimbursement - Day Care Pg 25.24

Vendor 8170 - Jessica Stockl Total: 25.24
Reimbursement - Presch Enric 25.00
Vendor 7467 - Kerri Ringel Total: 25.00

IAPD Legislative Conf Advance 90.00
Vendor 7851 - Lisa Sheppard Total: 90.00

Reimbursement - DCFS Traini 38.00

Vendor 1499 - Marsha Cohen Total: 38.00
Mileage Reimbursement 15.59
Reimbursement - Day Care Su 36.40

Vendor 5052 - Mary Krueger Total: 51.99
Mileage Reimbursement 43.60
Vendor 1518 - Robert Collins Total: 43.60

Reimbursement - DCFS Traini 38.00
Vendor 6989 - Rose Pepe Total: 38.00

Reimbursement - Prsch Enrich 18.97
Vendar 8133 - Sharon Stern Total: 18.97

Reimbursement - ELC Supplie 60.38
Vendor 7406 - Stacey Resnick Total: 60.38

Reimbursement - School Day 18.74

Vendor 9877 - Terri Zidron Total: 18.74
Mileage Reimbursement 51.00
Mileage Reimbursement 20.00

32012018 £:115:29 PM



Voucher List of Bills
Vendor Name

Terry Miskowicz

Payment Date
02/26/2018

Payment Number

7811

Payment Dates: 02/17/2018 - 03/16/2018

Account Number Description (Item) Amount
25-25-708-5300 Mileage Reimbursement 60.35
Vendor 5748 - Terry Miskowicz Total: 131.35

Vendor Set Employees Total: 808.13

Grand Total:  416,157.77

3/2C/2018 :12:29 M



Voucher List of Bills

Fund Summary

Fund

10 - CORPORATE FUND

25 - RECREATION FUND

45 - LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND
65 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

69 - MASTER PLAN CAPITAL PROJECTS

Account Number
10-00-000-2100
10-00-000-2110
10-00-000-2111
10-00-000-2120
10-00-000-2130
10-00-000-2140
10-00-000-2150
10-00-000-2155
10-00-000-2160
10-00-000-2170
10-00-000-2180
10-00-000-2190
10-11-000-5310
10-11-000-5311
10-11-000-5321
10-11-000-5340
10-11-000-5341
10-11-000-5342
10-11-000-5355
10-11-000-5420
10-11-000-5600
10-11-000-5730
10-12-000-5210
10-12-000-5220
10-12-000-5230
10-12-000-5240
10-12-000-5340
10-12-000-5344
10-12-000-5349
10-12-000-5352
10-12-000-5353
10-12-000-5370
10-12-000-5421
10-12-000-5425
10-12-000-5430
10-12-000-5450
10-12-000-5480
10-12-000-5491
10-12-000-5496
10-12-000-5582
10-13-000-4400
10-13-000-4430
10-13-000-5210
10-13-000-5220
10-13-000-5230
10-13-000-5240
10-13-000-5305
10-13-000-5352

Grand Total:

Account Summary

Account Name
FEDERAL WITHOLDING
ILSTATE WITHHOLDING
WI STATE WITHHOLDIN
SOCIAL SECURITY WITH
MEDICARE WITHOLDING
ICMA DEF COMP WITHO
IMRF WITHOLDING
IMRF VAC WITHOLDING
SUPPL IMRF LIFE WITHO
AFLAC WITHOLDING
CREDIT UNION WITHOL
GARNISHMENT WITHOL
LEGAL SERVICES

LEGAL NOTICES
CONSULTING SERVICES
CONFERENCES AND TRA
MILEAGE REIMBURSEM
OFFICIALS/MEETING EXP
MAINTENANCE SERVICE
SUPPLIES - GENERAL
HEALTH INSURANCE PRE
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS
TELEPHONE/INTERNET
FUEL/HEAT
ELECTRICITY

WATER

CONFERENCES AND TRA
LICENSES
CONTRACTL-HORT/LAN
REPAIRS - BUILDINGS
DISPOSAL/PORTOLET SE
RENTAL - EQUIPMENT
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES-STAFF RECOG
SUPPLIES - FIRST AID
SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT
GASOLINE/LUBRICANTS
SUPPLIES-GREENHOUSE
SUPPLIES-ATHLETIC MAI
EQUIPMENT - MAINTEN
CONCESSION FOOD SAL
MERCHANDISE SALES
TELEPHONE/INTERNET
FUEL/HEAT
ELECTRICITY

WATER

PARTY RENTAL ENTERM
REPAIRS - BUILDINGS

Payment Dates: 02/17/2018 - 03/16/2018

Payment Amount
229,349.00
$8,508.78
1,618.00
35,988.76
50,693.23
416,157.77

Payment Amount
22,534.82
11,338.69

228.52
32,030.90
7,491.24
2,494.22
40,285.51
2,595.00
80.00
376.00
850.00
391.80
1,563.75
54.69
2,800.00
1,099.68
75.50
310.28
19,606.23
20.40
33,345.74
6,759.65
255.31
1,256.73
889.11
259,71
142.07
165.00
3,920.00
417.50
2,165.35
1,836.00
300.40
111.86
508.30
1,111.06
933.64
126.28
1,396.19
316.00
18.38
26.04
248,03
908.19
11,161.59
1,576.31
175.00
748.53

Report Summary

3/2C/2018 €:15:29 PM

Peae 22 ¢f 17



Voucher List of Bills

Account Number
10-13-000-5353
10-13-000-5356
10-13-000-5357
10-13-000-5401
10-13-000-5412
10-13-000-5417
10-13-000-5418
10-13-000-5470
10-13-000-5480
10-14-000-5210
10-14-000-5220
10-14-000-5230
10-14-000-5240
10-14-000-5340
10-14-000-5353
10-14-000-5401
10-14-000-5420
10-15-000-5230
10-15-000-5240
10-15-000-5353
10-15-000-5370
10-15-000-5486
10-15-000-5990
25-00-000-2580
25-00-000-5210
25-00-000-5220
25-00-000-5230
25-00-000-5301
25-00-000-5305
25-00-000-5321
25-00-000-5340
25-00-000-5341
25-00-000-5342
25-00-000-5350
25-00-000-5353
25-00-000-5355
25-00-000-5360
25-00-000-5362
25-00-000-5401
25-00-000-5412
25-00-000-5420
25-00-000-5421
25-00-000-5430
25-00-000-5481
25-00-000-5482
25-00-000-5483
25-00-000-5484
25-00-000-5486
25-00-000-5580
25-00-000-5582
25-00-000-5584
25-00-000-5588
25-00-000-5730
25-25-310-5400
25-25-312-5400
25-25-401-5300
25-25-401-5400
25-25-402-5300

Account Summary

Account Name
DISPOSAL/PORTOLET SE
MAINT SERVICE/REPAIR
MAINT SERVICE-REFRIG
OFFICE SUPPLIES
CUSTODIAL/CLEANING S
SUPPLIES-BOARDS/GLAS
SUPPLIES-ZAMBONI
RESALE - FOOD/CONCES
GASOLINE/LUBRICANTS/
TELEPHONE/INTERNET
FUEL/HEAT
ELECTRICITY

WATER

CONFERENCES AND TRA
DISPOSAL/PORTOLET SE
OFFICE SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES - GENERAL
ELECTRICITY

WATER
DISPOSAL/PORTOLET SE
RENTAL - EQUIPMENT
SUPPLIES-PLUMBING
CONTINGENCY
BALANCE ON ACCOUNT-
TELEPHONE/INTERNET
FUEL/HEAT
ELECTRICITY

POSTAGE

PARTY RENTAL ENTERM
CONSULTING-ONLINE/O
CONFERENCES AND TRA
MILEAGE REIMBURSEM
OFFICIALS/MEETING EXP
MAINTENANCE SERVICE
DISPOSAL/PORTOLET SE
MAINTENANCE SERVICE
PRINTING/MARKETING/
PHOTOGRAPHY

OFFICE SUPPLIES
CUSTODIAL/CLEANING S
SUPPLIES - GENERAL
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - FIRST AID
SUPPLIES-CONSTRUCTIO
SUPPLIES-HARDWARE
SUPPLIES-PAINT
SUPPLIES-ELECTRICAL/B
SUPPLIES-PLUMBING
EQUIPMENT - GENERAL
EQUIPMENT - MAINTEN
EQUIPMENT - RECREATI
BUILDING IMPROVEME
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS
SUPPLIES-ADULT ART/P
SUPPLIES-ADULT WORK
CONTRACTL-ELC 3YR
SUPPLIES-ELC 3YR
CONTRACTL-ELC 4YR

Payment Dates: 02/17/2018 - 03/16/2018

Payment Amount
112.00
140.45
265.00
2717
165.11
113.10
332.36
23.98
565.00
166.09
34.53
164.03
45.69
199.00
204.50
235.59
663.55
92.93
45.69
409.00
3,808.00

436.04
3,792.99
1,457.50
3,508.62
5,364.74
7,463.60
1,043.81

770.00

598.94
1,071.31

88.56
126.10
200.00
339.00

2,442.42
2,021.64
49.00
1,722.13
753.34
971.49

73.48

34,98
223.56

3,811.05
918.21
272.43
573.76
1,844.80
216.43
824.37
4,048.04
230.00

90.35

10.98
450.00
629.64
800.00

3/2C/2018 £:15:29 PM

Pege 5 cf



Voucher List of Bills

Account Number
25-25-402-5400
25-25-403-5300
25-25-403-5400
25-25-414-5400
25-25-428-5400
25-25-432-5400
25-25-433-5400
25-25-472-5300
25-25-475-5300
25-25-490-5400
25-25-491-5400
25-25-601-5400
25-25-615-5300
25-25-615-5400
25-25-707-5300
25-25-707-5400
25-25-708-5300
25-25-711-5300
25-25-725-5300
25-25-726-5300
25-25-740-5300
25-25-753-5300
25-25-765-5300
25-25-786-5300
25-25-787-5300
25-25-801-5300
25-25-901-5400
25-25-903-5400
25-25-905-5400
25-25-910-5300
25-25-932-5300
25-25-932-5400
25-25-933-5400
25-25-940-5400
25-25-951-5400
25-25-952-5400
25-26-000-5340
25-26-000-5341
25-26-000-5361
25-26-000-5386
25-26-000-5387
25-26-000-5401
25-26-000-5403
25-26-000-5404
25-26-000-5409
25-26-000-5460
25-26-000-5580
25-26-000-5584
25-26-000-5600
25-27-000-5210
25-27-000-5365
25-27-000-5412
45-00-000-5335
45-00-000-5340
45-00-000-5653
65-00-000-4700
65-00-017-5553
65-00-017-5566

Account Summary

Account Name
SUPPLIES-ELC 4YR
CONTRACTL-ELC 2YR
SUPPLIES-ELC 2YR
SUPPLIES-EXPL N DISCVR
SUPPLIES-ALPHABET AN
SUPPLIES-PRESCHOOL D
SUPPLIES-LUNCHTIME S
CONTRACTL-GJK TRANSI
CONTRACTL-GJK ENRICH
SUPPLIES-PRESCH JR TR
SUPPLIES-PRESCH IR CO
SUPPLIES-AFTERSCHOOL
CONTRACTL-CERAMICS
SUPPLIES-YOUTH CERA
CONTRACTL-BOYS HSE B
SUPPLIES-BOYS HOUSE
CONTRACTL-GIRLS HSE B
CONTRACTL-PEE WEE B
CONTRACTL-KARATE CL
CONTRACTL-KARATE DR
COTNRACTL-TRAVELING
CONTRACTL-REDLINE AT
CDNTRACTL-FENCING
CONTRACTL-FITNESS DR
CONTRACTL-GENERAL FI
CONTRACTL-SUN FUN C
SUPPLIES-WINTER CARN
SUPPLIES-DAD/DAUGH
SUPPLIES-SPRING EGG H
CONTRACTL-4TH OF JUL
CONTRACTL-SCHOOL DA
SUPPLIES-SCHOOL DAYS
SUPPLIES-TEEN SCENE
SUPPLIES-FAMILY FUN F
SUPPLIES-SPRING SPEC E
SUPPLIES-SUMMER SPE
CONFERENCES AND TRA
MILEAGE REIMBURSEM
PRINTING - EMPLOYME
SERVICES-DAYCARE PRO
NURSE SERVICES

OFFICE SUPPLIES
DAYCARE PROGRAM SU
COMPUTER PGMS/APPs
SUPPLIES-INTERNAL FO
SUPPLIES-FOOD EQUIP
EQUIPMENT - GENERAL
EQUIPMENT - RECREATI
HEALTH INSURANCE PRE
DEDICATED TV/INTERNE
CONTRACTL-PERSONAL
SUPPLIES-CLEANING
WELLNESS/PRE-PLACEM
IN-SERVICE TRAINING
UNEMPLOYMENT
GENERAL DONATIONS
ANNUAL HARDWARE RE
FRISBEE GOLF UPGRADE

Payment Dates: 02/17/2018 - 03/16/2018

Payment Amount
486.79
450.00
446.81
391.95
262.21
148.91

40.90
184.86
2,734.98
408.90
89.59
321.68
198.00
984.16
1,526.00
137.60
804.35
1,338.00
2,860.30
580.58
91.00
2,310.00
1,641.50
165.00
946.11
1,000.00
213.66
1,401.85
213.95
950.00
2,156.00
294.40
76.66
472.30
308.29
425.81
76.00
15.59
100.00
750.00
85.00
46.97
1,101.82
175.00
4,030.43
602.44
1.85
10,547.27
8,015.51
146.98
660.00
36.54
380.00
728.00
510.00
4,000.00
2,007.01
4,606.15

3/ZC/2018 £:15:20 PM

Peae

T
1E

of 1



Voucher List of Bills

Account Summary

Account Number Account Name
65-00-017-5569 COOLING SYS/RINK FLO
65-00-018-5527 PADDLE/RACK/LOCKER
69-00-000-5532 TAKIFF PARKING-Ph1-0O
69-00-000-5533 TAKIFF PARKING-UST Iss
69-00-000-5537 TAKIFF FITNESS-Owner |
69-00-000-5538 PLAYGRD-WOODLAWN-
69-00-000-5544 PLAYGRD-VERNON/JEFF-
69-00-000-5547 PLAYGRD-OLD ELM-Desi
69-00-000-5550 TAKIFF PARKING Ph 2-D
69-00-000-5552 TAKIFF PARKING Ph 2-O
Grand Total:

Project Account Summary

Project Account Key
**None**
Grand Total:

To the Board of Commissioners

Payment Dates: 02/17/2018 - 03/16/2018

Payment Amount
14,421.95
10,853.65

45,00
4,050.00
2,821.00

20,000.00
7,897.69
7,897.69
6,981.85
1,000.00
416,157.77

Payment Amount
416,157.77

" 416,157.77

Authorization Signatures

; )
The payment of the above listed accounts has been approved by the Board of Commissioners at their meeting held on M arc J’\ ZG,: ZC’I gand you are hereby
authorized to pay them from the appropriate funds.

Treasurer, Park Board of Commissioners

Secretary/Executive Director

3/2C/2028 £:15:29 PM

Pege i7.f 17



V. Financial Report

Glencoe Park District
March 2018 Board Meeting



Glencoe Park District
Monthly Funds Report
February 2018

Corporate and Other Funds:
Harris Bank Corporate Account - 0.20%
lllinois Park District Liquid Asset Fund (IPDLAF) - 1.23%
The lllinois Fund (Public Treasurers' Investment Pool) - 1.36%
Harris Payroll Account - 0.20%
PMA Financial Account - 1.35%
Reconciling Items(Dep in Transit, O/S Checks, PMA Interest, etc.)
IPDLAF Certificates of Deposit:
1 CDs at $246,000 each maturing February 7, 2018 (1.10% net)
2 CDs at $246,000 each maturing March 19, 2018 (1.15%)
1 CDs at $247,000 each maturing April 17, 2018 (1.40% net)
1 CDs at $246,000 each maturing April 20, 2018 (1.20% net)
2 CDs at $246,000 each maturing June 12, 2018 (1.35% net)
1 CDs at $246,000 each maturing July 24, 2018 (1.46% net)
1 CDs at $246,000 each maturing February 7, 2019 (1.90% net)
PMA Certificates of Deposit:
3 CDs at $247,200 each maturing February 27, 2018 (1.11% net)
1 CDs at $246,900 each maturing April 20, 2018 (1.22% net)
1 CDs at $246,200 each maturing July 23, 2018 (1.518% net)
4 CDs totaling $984,400 maturing October 18, 2018 (1.56% net)
2 CDs totaling $490,400 maturing January 22, 2019 (1.94% net)
3 CDs at $244,900 each maturing February 27, 2018 (2.06% net)
Grand Total

Jan 2018

445,926.97
2,827,169.75
3,743,118.74

4,777.37

141,943.00

(261,546.38)

246,000.00
492,000.00
247,000.00
246,000.00
492,000.00
246,000.00

0.00

741,600.00
246,900.00
246,200.00
984,400.00
490,400.00

0.00

$11,579,889.45

Feb 2018

446,366.49
2,940,948.36
3,747,028.01

17,628.64

157,226.18

(123,186.23)

0.00
492,000.00
247,000.00
246,000.00
492,000.00
246,000.00
244,000.00

0.00
246,900.00
246,200.00
984,400.00
490,400.00
734,700.00

$11,855,611.45



==

GLENCOE
E_’ﬂ:_l_?lf DISTRICT

G/L MONTHLY Pooled Cash Report

Glencoe Park District
For the Period Ending 2/28/2018

) BEGINNING CURRENT CURRENT
ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BALANCE ACTIVITY BALANCE
CLAIM ON CASH
10-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 3,077,475.72 96,744.04 3,174,219.76
25-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 4,754,732.99 194,093.40 4,948,826.39
30-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 160,905.59 22,244.00 183,149.59
35-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 375,826.69 (4,226.84) 371,599.85
36-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 152,389.48 (737.37) 151,652.11
40-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 584,173.52 87,068.71 671,242.23
45-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 172,070.75 7,800.18 179,870.93
50-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 49,418.87 3,099.10 52,517.97
55-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 10,012.60 1,107.00 11,119.60
65-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 317,197.94 (15,509.34) 301,688.60
67-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
635-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 1,850,425.78 (116,056.53) 1,734,369.25
70-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 67,259.52 95.65 67,355.17
75-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
80-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
90-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL CLAIM ON CASH 11,579,889.45 275,722.00 11,855,611.45
CASH IN BANK
99-00-000-1011 Operating Corporate Account 186,069.63 151,644.75 337,714.38
99-00-000-1012 Operating PR Account 3,088.33 6.29 3,094.62
95-00-000-1013 IL Funds 3,743,118.74 3,909.27 3,747,028.01
99-00-000-1014 IPDLAF CD's 1,969,000.00 {2,000.00) 1,967,000.00
99-00-000-1015 IPDLAF MM 2,827,169.75 113,778.51 2,940,948.26
99-00-000-1016 PMA CD's 2,709,500.00 (6,900.00) 2,702,600.00
99-00-000-1017 PMA MM 141,943.00 15,283.18 157,226.18
TOTAL CASH IN BANK 11,579,889.45 275,722.00 11,855,611.45
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
99-00-000-2400 Due To Other Funds 11,579,889.45 275,722.00 11,855,611.45
TOTAL DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 11,579,889.45 275,722.00 11,855,611.45
Claim on Cash 11,855,611.45 Claim on Cash 11,855,611.45 Cash in Bank 11,855,611.45
Cash in Bank 11,855,611.45 Due To Other Funds 11,855,611.45 Due To Other Funds 11,855,611.45
Difference 0.00 Difference 0.00 Difference 0.00

GLENCOERDNSYSTEM

]

Page 10



Glencoe Park District
Monthly Financial Analysis
February 2018

As of As of (*1) As of
2/29/2016 2/28/2017 2/28/2018

Recreation Department - Programs

Revenues 3,307,207 3,156,131 3,267,559
Wages (625,110) (619,625) (669,772)
Contractual (1,346,557) (1,177,543) (1,273,980)
Supplies (88.464) (102,696) (105,599)
Net Surplus 1,247,076 1,256,267 1,218,208

Day Care Department

Revenue 810,366 890,119 988,421
Expense (654.974) (716,240) (756.454)
Net Surplus 155,392 173,879 231,967

Fitness Department

Revenue n/a n/a 45,383
Expense n/a n/a (11,796)
Net Surplus/(Deficit) n/a n/a 33,587

Beach Department

Revenue 259,395 324,303 319,842
Expense (250,086) (275,425) (263,443)
Net Surplus/(Deficit) 9,309 48,878 56,399

Boating Department

Revenue 72,372 107,008 114,828
Expense (100,660) (104,788) (119,816)

Net Surplus/(Deficit) (28,288) 2,220 (4,988)

Beach/Boating Dept Total: (18,979) 51,098 51,411

Watts Department

Revenue 125,224 124,142 139,608

Expenses (235,669) (234,988) (242,708)
Net (Deficit) (110,445) (110,846) (103,100)

G & A (Administration)

Revenue (excl G&A Tfr) 28,458 31,537 33,138

Expense (1,048,455) (1,074,174) (1,135,128)
Net Surplus/(Deficit) (1,019,997) (1,042,637) (1,101,990)

Parks Department

Revenue 17,280 31,599 5,870

Expense (959,405) (989,936) (1,058,757)
Net (Deficit) (942,125) (958,337) (1,052,887)

Rec-Admin/Takiff Department

Revenues 1,180,464 1,233,905 1,247,823

Expenses (2,435,783) (2,039,328) (2,924,196)
Net Surplus/(Deficit) (1,255,319) (805,423) (1,676,373)

*1: The amounts this month do not reflect accrued payables that will be paid in
March that will be recorded in FY2017/18.



VI. Discussion on Strategic Plan

Glencoe Park District
March 2018 Board Meeting



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: LISA SHEPPARD, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
SUBJECT: STRATEGIC PLAN

DATE: 3/8/18

CC:

Barbara Heller will facilitate a discussion on the attached strategic themes, objectives and
initiatives that were the result of discussion with the Board, full and part-time staff, and review
of community surveys and other pertinent information.

Please take the time to review prior to the Board meeting so that we can have a meaningful
dialog on any additions or changes that the Board may want to discuss.

Glencoe Park District / 999 Green Bay Road / Glencoe, IL 60022 / (847) 835-3030 / fax (847) 835-4942
www.glencoeparkdistrict.com



Glencoe Park District
Strategic Themes, Objectives and Initiatives

Mission: To enrich lives, build community, and create memorable experiences through
exceptional parks, programs, and facilities

Vision: We aspire to be the most innovative, customer-driven, and financially and
environmentally sustainable park district for current and future generations

Values (SPIRIT)

e Safety focused
e Passionate

e Integrity

e Responsive

e Innovative

e Team-oriented

The following are the themes, objectives, and initiatives for the next five years, beginning in March 2018
and ending February 2023. Initiatives are aligned with the strategic themes and objectives and provide
greater specificity of how they will be implemented.

Before each fiscal year begins, the initiatives for the year will be reviewed and tactics supporting the
initiative will be detailed by the staff involved in completing the initiative. The timeframe for completion
of the initiatives are categorized according to four categories as follows:

e Short-Term Initiatives: Initiated and completed within March 2018- February 2020
e Mid-Term Initiatives: Initiated and completed within March 2020- February 2022
e Long-Term Initiatives: Initiated and completed within March 2022- February 2023
e Ongoing Initiatives: Repeated continuously during the next five years

Customer Connection

e Reduce Barriers
o0 Evaluate a more efficient and responsive registration process (short-term)
o0 Create greater community awareness and understanding of the District’s organizational
mission, structure, and form of governance (short-term)
e Develop Customer Feedback Systems
0 Research and implement a resident feedback system for parks/maintenance issues
(short-term)
0 Research the use of a parks report card system (short-term)
o Develop and implement a District-wide customer satisfaction measurement system for
programs and services (mid-term)
e Analyze and Adapt to Community Needs



o0 Develop astronger presence in the fitness/wellness/health program and services
market (short-term)

0 Complete a community-wide needs assessment in 2020 (mid-term)

o0 Develop a process to perform a similar provider analysis for key programs and facility
operations (mid and long-term) (completed twice)

o Create customer on-demand programming as it relates to changing needs (Ongoing)

Financial Stewardship

e Reinvest in the Infrastructure
o0 Identify and prioritize new capital projects as a result of availability of new/non-
referendum bonding authority (mid-term)
e  Strengthen Revenue Sustainability
0 Analyze deficit operations in special facility operations and develop recommendations
for improvement (mid-term)
o Grow alternative revenues (donors, grants, sponsorship, optimized pricing) (ongoing)
e Develop Overall Financial Stability
o Create core service priorities in the event of diminishing tax resources (mid-term)
o Develop cost-benefit analysis of time and resources reporting for key program/services,
to determine true costs of service, including indirect costs (mid-term)
0 Identify ongoing operations and maintenance costs for any new capital
project/service/program (ongoing)

Operational Effectiveness and Efficiency

e |everage Technology to Operate More Effectively
0 Re-evaluate the strategic IT plan (mid-term)
e Embed Innovation
o Complete an assessment of organizational innovation and develop recommendations
for improvement (mid-term)
e Develop A Strategic Approach to Environmental Sustainable Practices
o0 Develop and fund an environmental sustainability plan (short-term)
o Develop an education component of sustainable practices to foster interest among
community residents (mid-term)
o Work with the Village in expanding connectivity throughout Glencoe and promote biking
and walking to facilities and parks (ongoing)
e Evaluate Systems
o Develop a strategic approach to marketing (mid-term)
o0 Evaluate, promote, and strengthen internal processes (begin mid-term and continue
long-term)



0 Manage a comprehensive human resources review including staffing level analysis,
office space evaluation, compensation review and analyzing part-time versus full-time
positions (begin mid-term and continue long-term)

o Create an internal customer service satisfaction measurement system (long-term)

Team Development

e Strengthen Agency Learning and Growth Opportunities
0 Evaluate and identify methods to strengthen part-time staff recruitment, hiring, and
development (short-term)
o0 Identify organizational/individual skill set gaps and provide training and development
opportunities to reduce gaps in needed competencies (long-term)
o0 Develop succession planning for key leadership positions (long-term)
e Define Agency Culture
0 Improve the onboarding process for full-time and part-time staff (mid-term)
e Foster an Accountable Work Environment
o Strengthen the use of data in measuring organizational performance (mid-term)
o Develop accountability for cost center budget projections and management of budgets
(mid-term)



Implementation Guidelines

The following is a listing of suggestions for successful implementation of the Strategic Plan. It represents
the commitment and discipline required to integrate the process into daily operations.

e The Plan becomes the guidepost for the District, along with the Comprehensive Master Plan. When
decisions or responses to the community are needed, the Plan becomes the reference point for
decision-making and whether or not new issues or responses to the community are of higher
importance than what’s been established as existing direction.

e Areview of the Strategic Plan should be included as part of the new Board member and employee
orientation program.

e Postasummary or shortened version of the Plan on the website and track results on the site as well.
This will assist in providing the community with information about the District’s strategic direction
and its commitment to results. It may also be helpful to print a short summary of the Plan’s progress
to distribute to interested partners and community members.

e Astaff person or team should have responsibility of being the project manager or “champion” of the
Plan’s implementation to ensure success. This staff person is responsible for monitoring the Plan’s
progress and works with staff to effectively integrate the Plan with operations.

o Aleader will be assigned to each strategic initiative. Each initiative generally requires a team of
employees to work on completing the initiative through a cross-functional team and is headed by
someone who is responsible for the initiative’s completion.

e [tisthe project leader’s responsibility to report on his/her initiative, included in a monthly or
quarterly report. A suggestion is to input each year’s data on a spreadsheet or strategic planning
software that lists the themes, objectives, initiatives start date and completion date, and which staff
person is responsible for the initiative’s completion.

e Regular reporting of the Plan’s progress should occur. Break the Plan into separate fiscal years and
report one year at a time, as an ongoing annual work plan. Each initiative for the year should include
a list of tactics that support its completion. The tactics are developed prior to each year for the
upcoming list of initiatives and are developed by the staff members involved in completing the
initiative. Only the next year’s initiatives should have tactics. Initiatives to be completed in future
years should only have tactics developed immediately before work begins.

e Atthe end of the year, perform an annual review of the Strategic Plan and document any changes to
initiatives to reflect any changes in priorities. This process can be included at an annual review
meeting in which successive years’ initiatives are discussed as part of the annual budget process.
Initiatives should tie into the budget process.

e After each year of the Plan, the staff should review the Plan’s process and re-tool any parts of the
process that need improvement.

e The District’s key performance indicators represent measures at the objective level, not the initiative
level.

e Track the measures on a quarterly basis. Provide an annual narrative about the results. Review the
inventory of measures on an annual basis and make adjustments as necessary to ensure the



measures continuously add value to decision making. At an organizational level, there should be
approximately 12-20 measures.

Update major stakeholders on the Plan’s implementation and results on an annual basis.

Conduct staff meetings on a quarterly or semi-annual basis to review the Plan’s progress and results
and report the Plan’s progress on a quarterly basis. In addition, report the Plan’s progress on a
regular basis with the Board.

The leadership staff and Executive Director’s evaluation process and the Board self-evaluation
process should reflect the completion of the Strategic Plan initiatives as an evaluation criterion. Also,
performance criteria should be aligned with values of the District such as innovation and team-
oriented.

Post a chart of each year’s initiatives on office walls in administrative areas with a check-off column
designating completion as part of a visual management program. Staff meetings should regularly
include discussion of strategy. This will help to emphasize the Plan’s importance and the District’s
commitment to execution.

The Plan is an organizational approach to strategy. Following a year of experience with adapting
strategy with the organizational culture, the strategic themes and objectives should then cascade to
the department level. Each department would then have their own unique set of initiatives. These
initiatives will be aligned with the organizational strategy.

If there are ideas for new strategies that arise throughout the year, include them on a written
“parking lot” and review them as part of the annual just-in- time review to determine if they
supplant any existing initiatives.



Definitions

The following list of key words describes the definition of the terminology used for the Strategic Plan.
They are listed according to how they fall within the hierarchy of strategy, to the most macro to the
most microelements.

Mission—describes the business of the organization | The mission also defines the core purpose of the
organization and why it exists.

Vision—desired future of the organization | The vision should be a “stretch” for the organization, but
possible to achieve in approximately five years. It should state a measurable achievement.

Values—describe the way the District operates | These are meaningful expressions of what'’s
important to us as an organization in the way we operate.

Balanced Scorecard Perspectives—the four perspectives include Customer, Financial, Internal
Business Process, and Learning and Growth | The perspectives demonstrate cause and effect
relationships in the completion of strategy. All of the strategic initiatives are aligned with these
perspectives.

Strategic Themes— broad brushed, macro-oriented organizational sense of direction that relates to
the four Balanced Scorecard perspectives of customer, financial, internal business, and growth and
development

Strategic Objectives—concise statements describing the specific elements an organization must do
well in order to execute its strategy

Key Performance Indicators—the indicators are a measurement system that support the strategic
objectives

The measures are normally quantitative indicators and capture numbers, dollars, percentages, etc.
Measures assist the staff with the ability to determine organizational performance.

Strategic Initiatives—the specific programs, activities, projects, or actions an organization will
undertake in an effort to meet performance targets. The strategic initiatives are specifically detailed
with specific tactics.

Tactics—Tactics are not included as part of the Plan. The development occurs after the Plan’s
implementation. Tactics are subordinate to the initiatives and detail the steps necessary to complete an
initiative. Staff members will identify the tactics for the initiatives before the start of each fiscal year.



Objective Statements

Customer Connection

Objective 1. Reduce Barriers—We want to ensure our customers can easily participate in services and
programs. By streamlining operations and reducing barriers, we will create a positive customer service
experience. This includes continuously reviewing and improving access mechanisms such as the program
guide, website, front desk interactions, and registration system. We will continuously evaluate our
access mechanisms through customer feedback.

Objective 2. Develop Customer Feedback Systems—We will deploy a system-wide approach to
measuring customer satisfaction, including parks, programs, and services, using a variety of methods,
from program evaluations and surveys, to customer interviews and focus groups. In addition, we will
implement improvements based on results of the feedback tools. The intent is to capture actionable
information to use in exceeding customer expectations and securing long-term customer engagement.

Objective 3. Analyze and Adapt to Community Needs—As part of the Master Plan process, a needs
assessment survey was distributed to determine recreation and park needs of the community. This
process will be completed again in 2020 to benchmark customer opinions and identify changes to the
community. We will ensure flexibility in our programs and services by making sure our offerings are
aligned with trends in the marketplace. In addition, we will continuously analyze the competitive market
for similar services as a way to best position and strengthen our services.

Financial Stewardship

Objective 1. Reinvest in the Infrastructure—Maintaining our infrastructure is a significant area of
importance for our organization and the community, based on the household needs assessment survey
results. Subsequent to the approval of the Master Plan, there has been a strong commitment to
reinvestment in existing assets. The investment in our infrastructure will be balanced with the additional
need to invest in new parks, facilities, and programs.

Objective 2. Strengthen Revenue Sustainability—We will rely on earned revenue opportunities such as
sponsorships, grants, donors, foundations, etc. to augment services without reliance on tax revenue. In
addition, core service and program areas will be analyzed to determine ways to reduce any existing
operating deficits as well as optimize financial performance of those areas that do not require any level
of tax subsidy.

Objective 3. Develop Overall Financial Stability—Our financial stewardship role is significantly
important. This includes the continual analysis of financial results, identifying ongoing operations and
maintenance costs for new capital projects, and developing information about true costs of services. In
addition, the District will identify core service priorities in the event of a decrease in tax support or
unplanned operating expense increases, such as increases to minimum wage or health care costs.



Operational Effectiveness and Efficiency

Objective 1. Leverage Technology to Operate More Effectively — We will rely on technology to improve
the external customer experience and internal effectiveness/efficiency. A significant focus of this
objective is to develop a strategic technology plan that will provide an overall framework for technology
use, including a review of the existing technology provider as well as migrating technology from on
premise software to cloud-based solutions. We will provide staff with knowledge of current and future
uses of technology in order to improve service and make data-driven decisions.

Objective 2. Embed Innovation—The successful delivery of park and recreation services is dependent
upon the our ability to continuously improve/ adapt services that meet and exceed customer
requirements. In order to value innovation as part of the organizational culture, the leadership system
will espouse employee engagement, show trust in employee knowledge, encourage staff’s ability to
experiment with new approaches to services, and ensure that systems and processes evolve with
ongoing changes in business operation sophistication.

Objective 3. Develop a Strategic Approach to Environmental Sustainable Practices—Our intent is to be
a community leader in environmental sustainable practices. It is our job to educate the community
about our sustainability efforts as well as provide information about how residents can reduce their
carbon footprint. A framework for sustainable efforts will be developed through a sustainability plan.

Objective 4. Evaluate Systems—In order to continuously improve systems, we will identify key
processes, both internal and external, and evaluate their efficiency and effectiveness. This includes an
analysis of staffing levels, a review of internal support processes, and a strategic approach to marketing.

Team Development

Objective 1. Strengthen Agency Learning and Growth Opportunities—Strategically, we will need to
identify future organizational and individual employee competencies, identify current organizational and
individual skill set gaps, and design training and development opportunities to close any gaps in
competency areas. Another significant part of this objective is to strengthen part-time staff employment
including recruitment, hiring, and retention.

Objective 2. Define Agency Culture—The SPIRIT values will continue to be reinforced throughout our
District in all systems, including recruitment, performance appraisal, and recognition systems. In
addition, the values will be emphasized through a strengthened on-boarding process for new full-time
and part-time staff.

Objective 3. Foster an Accountable Work Environment—High performance organizations require
elements of accountability in the way they operate. One key area of accountability relates to the
development and oversight of financial performance. As a result, there will be assigned responsibility for
the development, management, and monitoring of budget performance. In addition, we will strengthen
our skills in the use of data to ensure more evidence based decision-making.



VII. Staff Reports

Glencoe Park District
March 2018 Board Meeting



Glencoe Park District
Business Department Report
March 2018

FY 2018/19 Budget

Based on final FY 2017/18 year-to-date amounts, as well as the Board’s approval of items
discussed at the Finance Committee of the Whole meeting on February 6, staff has incorporated
all changes into the FY 2018/19 Approval Budget. The Approval Draft of the FY 2018/19
Budget is included in your packet, and is scheduled to be approved at the regular Board meeting
on March 20. Following the public hearing on April 17, the Budget and Appropriations
Ordinance (BAO) will be approved at the regular Board meeting on that same evening. The BAO
will then get filed with the County Clerk’s Office, well before the May 31 filing deadline.

FY 2017/18 Audit

Staff has been busy preparing final adjusting journal entries to close out FY 2017/18, as well as
preparing audit confirmations, and all work papers/schedules that are required for the annual
audit. The District’s audit firm, Lauterbach & Amen LLP, is scheduled to begin their preliminary
fieldwork at our District offices on March 13, and will return for final fieldwork on April 30-
May 1.

Performance Evaluations

Performance evaluations for all full-time staff and permanent part-time staff were conducted.
Merit-based salary adjustments have now been allocated for the new fiscal year, and are reflected
in the FY 2018/19 Budget-Approval Draft.

Health Risk Assessment Screening

On March 8, full-time staff members went through the onsite health screening portion of the
PDRMA Wellness Program, which is promoted by the PDRMA Health Program. This a free
program offered to all insured staff at the District, as well as their adult dependents. This is the
tenth year that the District has participated in the program, and employees are eligible to receive
up to $400 from PDRMA Health as an incentive for employees to be proactive with their health
and wellness.

Submitted by:
Carol Mensinger, Director of Finance/Human Resources



Glencoe Park District
Recreation and Facilities Department
March 2018

Recreation Department Report: Bobby Collins

We are wrapping up the winter season with Watts ice rinks closing. The recreation team is
switching gears and preparing for spring break camp and the spring session of classes, beginning
the week of April 2. All teams are busy hiring summer seasonal staff for summer camp and the
Beach. Current summer camp registration revenue is exceeding 2017. We are thrilled to
welcome Matt Walker back as our Beach Facility Manager and Stephanie Briskman and her son
Murphy back from maternity leave.

Beach: Matt Walker

We are preparing for summer! Beach passes go on sale April 2. Utilizing RecTrac, this year’s
pass holders will now be able to renew their passes online using our beach pass system.
Returning boaters have received their storage application mid-March and new boaters will soon
be able to secure boat storage at the Pearlman Boating Beach. The boat house will open for the
season on Saturday, May 12 while the beach house will open Saturday, May 26.

Beach Camp Enrollment asof 3/8 | 2018* | 2017 | Enrollment for the Aquatics and Sailing
Sailing Camp 87 22 Camp is very strong. *changed to 1 week
Aquatic Camp 91 26 session from 2 weeks in 2017
Beach Pricing Overview:
Passes Rates 2018 2017 Summer Boat Storage Rates 2018 2017
Individual Resident $95 $95 Rack Storage - Resident $365 $354
Two Person Resident $110 $105 Sand Storage - Resident $607 $589
Additional Resident $15 $15 SUP Storage - Resident $354 $344
Family Resident (4) $140 $135 Rack Storage - Non-Resident $563 $531
Senior Pass Resident $54 $54 Sand Storage - Non-Resident $936 $883
Individual Non-Resident $132 $132 SUP Storage - Non-Resident $547 $516
Two Person Non-Resident $161 $158 Lake Rental Rates 2018 2017
Additional Non-Resident $29 $26 Hobie Cat $40/ $50 $40/ $50
Family Non-Resident (4) $219 $209 Barnett/Sunfish $30/$40 $30/$40
Senior Pass Non-Resident $69 $69 SUP $25/$30 $25/$30
10 Guest Pass $50/$100 N/A Kayak R$25/$30 | R$25/$30
Daily Admission Rates 2018 2017 Sun Shelter Rental Rates 2018 2017
Adult Resident $7 $7 #1-4 Same Day - Resident $15 $20
Child Resident (age 2-14) $5 $5 #1-4 Same Day - Non-Resident $30 $40
Adult Non-Resident $14 $14 #5 Same Day - Resident $30 $40
Child Non-Res. (age 2-14) $10 $10 #5 Same Day - Non-Resident $60 $80
Senior Resident $5 $5
Senior Non-Resident $10 $10
Twilight/High Bacteria — All $3/$5 $3
Group $10 $6
Under 2 Free Free




Early Childhood: Naomi Garvett and Jessica Stockl

Children’s Circle enrollment is currently at 63 children.

Room Enrolled | Notes Waitlist*
Jellyfish | 12 Three starting this month 12

Frogs 15 Will gain two from Jellyfish at beginning of the month | 12
Starfish | 16 Will gain two from Frogs next month 4

Beluga 20 Full for the entire school year 4

*We typically add three to five children to the waitlist each month.

Early Learning Center 2018-2019 registration is continuing with three new enrollments in the
past month. We are noting an increase in households with two incomes that may be affecting our
ELC enrollment and increasing our waitlists for full day preschool. We are currently developing
a plan to address the shift towards fuller day options.

ELC Enrollment | 2018-2019 | 2017-2018
as of 3/5
2’s classes 9 16
3’s classes 15 22
4’s classes 23 37
Total 47 75

Registration also began for Bears and Kinder Korner camps on December 6, 2017. Enrollment is
up in all groups with the exception of Teddies. We have opened additional sections of Kinder

Korner and Pandas. Camp enrollment as of March 5, 2018:

Teddies (10 max)

Pandas (32 max)
Added 2" group

Koalas (40 max)

Kinder Korner (60 max)
Added 3™ group

MWE-3 enrolled
(7 spots left)

MWEF-16 enrolled
(Full)

31 enrolled
(9 spots left)

T/Th-0 enrolled
(10 spots left)

5 Day-11 enrolled
(5 spots left)

51 enrolled
(9 spots left)

Athletics, Sports and Teen Camp: Chris Pietrini

Chris scheduled and hosted the 5th/6th Grade Boys end of season basketball tournament. Our 4th
grade travel team finished 4th out of 10 teams in the B League and our 5th grade team finished
12th out of 16 teams in the B League. Parents were much happier being back in a league as
opposed to being a tournament team.

Action Quest 2018 2017 Chris is researching new field trip options for camp,
as of 3/5 and will be visiting several locations in the coming
8 Weeks 8 15 weeks. Camp enrollment is currently lower for
4 Weeks 11 12 Action Quest compared to 2017. Staff will continue
3 Weeks 1 2 to monitor enrollment and actively promote the
2 Weeks 8 12 camp.
Total 28 41




Arts and Youth: Stephani Briskman

Participation in our Kids Club program continues to be strong. New this year, the Kids Club
program offered an Undernighter. The Kids Club kids had a pizza dinner, played games in the
classroom, and watched The Charlie Brown Movie. This was well received by both parents and
participants and with its success plan on repeating it each season.

Kids Club Enrollment | ApM | PM
as of 3/7/18
5 days 6 25
4 days 1 8
3 days 3 3
2 days 2 8
Total 12 44

Summer 2018 camp planning and interviewing is in progress for Sun Fun and Camp Adventure.
Enrollment looks strong for both camps with an increase in eight and four week registrations.

Sun Fun Enrollment 8 Week | 4 Week | 2 Week
as of 3/7/18
2018 93 33 32
2017 74 29 19
Camp Adventure Enrollment | 8 Week | 4 Week | 2 Week
as of 3/7/18
2018 26 26 10
2017 25 22 16

Registration for our Spring Break Camp begins Wednesday, March 14. Participants enrolled will
travel to places such as Libertyville Sports Complex, Pump It Up, Arctic Splash, Laser Quest,
and Funtopia. We expect enrollment to be consistent with last year.

Special Events & Active Adults: Liz Visteen

Our Daddy Daughter Dance was a huge success. This year’s unicorn themed event reached
capacity a few days before the event and staff was able to accommodate the additional couples
from the waitlist. Participants enjoyed a deejay and dancing, buffet dinner, photo booth, face
painting, and a goody bag with unicorn themed party favors.

Special Event Attendance 2018 2017
Feb 11 Daddy Daughter Dance 160 107
Feb 16 Skate night Date Night | Cancelled due low enrollment | Not offered
Feb 18 Tot Olympics Cancelled due low enrollment | Not offered
Mar 11 Family Fun Fest ~350 ~300

Upcoming Winter Events:

March 17 — Leprechaun House Hunt
March 31 — Spring Egg Hunt

April 6 — PJ Movie Night

April 15 — Mother Son Date Night
April 27 — Earth Day Clean Up




New adult art classes so far have brought in 35 new adult participants to the District and
continues to build excitement around our adult programing.

Winter 2018 Enrollment | 2018 | 2017 | 2016
as of 3/7/18
Adult Ceramics 28 14 14
Youth Ceramics 60 59 58
Teen Programs 0 10 6
Other Adult Programs 59 24 3
Total 147 107 81

Takiff, Fitness, & Watts: Adam Wohl
We have begun the process of renting space for birthday parties versus offering birthday party

ackages. This will officially be seen in the Spring/Summer Brochure.

Taki
Birthday Parties $16,441 $29,366
Facility Rentals $74,285 $75,712

Total $90,696 $105,078

Glencoe Fitness continues to grow in membership and have included data below. Staff will
continue to evaluate usage and make adjustments. We added a new abdominal/back extension
machine strength machine to the fitness center as of February 28.

Fitness Membership
as of 3/8/18 Fees
159 $42,859

Breakdown of Glencoe Fitness visits each hour by percentage of total visitors (as of 3/8/2018):

Percentage by Hour of Total Visits
14% 13%
N11%

12% / \

10% 9%

[

8% —_—\ %A
/ 2

6% 50

6
5% %
4% \v x —— Percentage
4% N % 3%

2%

0% T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1

5:00-6:00am
6:00-7:00am
7:00-8:00am
8:00-9:00am
9:00-10:00am
10:00-11:00am
11:00am-12:00pm
12:00-1:00pm
1:00-2:00pm
2:00-3:00pm
3:00-4:00pm
4:00-5:00pm
5:00-6:00pm
6:00-7:00pm
7:00-8:00pm
8:00-9:00pm




Percentage by Day of Total Visits

20%

10% 16% 15% 15% °
0 12% 13% 13%
5%
0% :
6’b\\ &8\ c)é’b\\ L)é’b* (_)6,3\ R ’b\\ k&b*
N & & ¢ R & N
9 N\ < S Q& P

Due to a high volume of unseasonably warm temperatures, Watts closed for the season February
27. Watts is traditionally open from the day after Thanksgiving through the end of February.
During cold winters, the rink at times is able to stay open into March; in warmer winters, the rink
has closed early due to the sun and high temperatures. Unfortunately, the rink’s cooling system
could not compete with the 50 and 60 degree temperatures. The rink staff had been monitoring
ice conditions and performing ice maintenance consistently throughout the season with increased
frequency, but the warm weather melted the ice beyond repair.

Pass & Admission Revenue as of 2/28 2017-18 2016-17
Resident Passes $9,542 $9,927
Nonresident Passes $693 $658
Hockey Passes $3,417 $3,770
Daily Admissions $15,566 $12,219
Program Enrollment Revenue as of 1/31 2017-18 2016-17
Revenue | Enrollment | Revenue | Enrollment
Youth Skating $13,361 136 $14,484 133
Youth Hockey $4,125 43 $6,578 56
Total $17,271 179 $21,062 189
Watts Rental Comparison as of 2/28 2017-18 2016-17
Party Ice $8,566.50 $9,595.00
Winnetka Hockey $32,386.86 $27,370.00
Misc. Hockey Rentals $38,077.80 $33,471.00
Room Rentals $6,817.25 $5,491.75
Ice Skates $8,180.00 $8,460.00
Internal Program $240.00 $930.00
Liquor Liability $1,050.00 $700.00
Total $95,368.41 $86,042.75

Submitted by:
Bobby Collins, Director of Recreation and Facilities



Glencoe Park District
Parks & Facilities Maintenance Report
March 2018

Administrative

I have continued to work with Altamanu relating to the Vernon, Old EIm, Woodlawn, and Takiff
Parking projects in addition to continued planning for the 2018 capital expenditures. In
collaboration with my team, we have developed a spring 2018 athletic field maintenance plan.
The bidding process for mowing services is complete and included in action items at this
month’s regular Board meeting. In addition, I have begun working on the bids for tennis court
surface maintenance and Wildflower Sanctuary maintenance.

Grounds/Horticulture

The horticulture crew has continued to perform dormant pruning from the ground throughout the
District. Grasses in front of Takiff have received seasonal pruning. Seasonal greenhouse
operations have kicked off for spring 2018.

Parks Maintenance & Construction

Spring park preparations are in full-swing including seasonal cleanups at the Beach,
playgrounds, and athletic fields. The Parks team has been working on boat rack construction,
beach lockers, and pier repairs. In addition, staff has started making repairs to the dugout and
backstop fencing on Reinsdorf Field.

Based on equipment issues discovered during inspection and PDRMA’s recommendation, the
arch climber was removed at the Beach playground.

During the spring playground inspection process, staff determined larger areas than anticipated
will require surface replacement at Friends playground. More information on this will become
available at a later date.

The Parks team continued to balance seasonal tasks with routine maintenance such as trash
removal, park grooming, and playground inspections.

Facilities
At Takiff Center, staff completed painting in hallways and program rooms.

With the closure of the Watts’ ice arena, facility staff has turned their attention toward seasonal
beach preparations. Staff has begun the process of opening the boat house for the season. This
includes assembling the plumbing fixtures, turning on the water, and activating the heating
system.

Staff has begun the process of seasonally evaluating the stairs for minor repairs and tuck-
pointing. The pier decking will require repairs and a replacement railing will be made for the
section that was lost to the lake.



Fans were installed in Glencoe Fitness and a schedule of routine deep cleaning has been
scheduled along with twice daily cleaning.

Athletic

Inspections have been completed on all athletic fields. We have begun identifying athletic turf
areas which we will target for repair prior to the next outdoor sports season. We are reaching the
point in the season when athletic field use will begin to increase. Staff has started the process of
fertilizing and aerating fields. Affiliate organizations have targeted the first week in April to
attempt to begin outdoor programming, weather permitting.

Equipment
Staff has completed servicing the small engine equipment in preparation for the spring 2018

season.

Personnel

David Marron started full-time with the District in early March. He previously was employed in
a seasonal role and was promoted based on excellent performance into the new labor position.
David has a background in municipal maintenance and we are happy he has joined our team full-
time. Staff members Dan Edwards and Raul Marron attended PDRMA sponsored training on
playground maintenance and inspection. This allowed them to further their skill sets and network
with professionals in the same positions at other districts. Jared Barchenger and Dan Edwards
recently achieved Applicator Certification from the Illinois Department of Agriculture. This is
the highest level of certification in the use and storage of herbicides/pesticides.

Shared Services
The Village of Glencoe has continued to support the Park District by performing regular
maintenance on fleet vehicles.

Submitted by:
Chris Leiner, Director of Parks & Maintenance



Glencoe Park District
Marketing/Communications Report
March 2018

Social Media/Email

We ended the month of February with 26,352 Facebook impressions (in 2017, we ended the
month with 49,573 impressions). We now have 1,420 followers on Facebook, 792 followers on
Twitter and 889 followers on Instagram. Glencoe Beach has 1,660 followers and Watts Ice
Center has 185 followers on Facebook.

We sent out several targeted email blasts, primarily focused on special events and fitness
programs. The starred emails (*) utilized Constant Contact’s new A/B Subject Line feature. The
beta feature is an easy way comparing two subject lines with an A/B test (a.k.a. split test) to
ensure we are always sending the most effective subject line out to our audience. In lieu of email
PDFs in your packet, links to each email are included below.

Campaign Name

2/23/18  Family Fun Fest* 4974 26% 4%  http://conta.cc/2CKLLXK
2/27/18  Save 20% on Fitness Classes* 248  36.9% 4.5% http://conta.cc/2CIpnxN
2/27/18  Watts Ice Rink Now Closed 4976  28.9% 0.6% http://conta.cc/2F06hcs
2/26/18  Camp Discount Ends Wednesday 4971  21.4% 6.6% http://conta.cc/2ENUWRmM
2/19/18  Early Bird Camp Discount Ends 2/28 4974  24.3% 9.6% http://conta.cc/2ETxYTg
2/14/18  Partner Training Programs 1072 29.5% 3.2% http://conta.cc/2sutzS1
2/8/18 Weather Closure 1012 54.7% 0.2% http://conta.cc/2EwCqra

Special Events

I worked closely with our Recreation team to market Family Fun Fest, Camp Early Bird
Discount, and Glencoe Fitness and created flyers, website graphics, posters, event signage as
well as email blasts, social media posts, and media pitches for each event.

Weather Communication

I worked closely with the team to communicate the Watts closure and the February 8 snow
closure. Both days included email blasts, website news alerts posts, and social media posts. In
addition, all weather closures are reported to the Emergency Closing Center, which shares
closures with all media outlets.

Spring/Summer Guide

This month, | focused primarily on creating the spring/summer guide. | worked closely with the
Rec team to design, edit, and prepare the guide for print. The publication will be in mailboxes the
first week of March.




Employment Opportunities

We are beginning to push our summer hiring program. I’ve created social media ads and an
outdoor banner advertising opportunities. We are using LinkedIn ads to recruit for permanent
part-time positions.

Submitted by:
Erin Maassen, Manager of Marketing and Communications



SAFETY COMMITTEE AND WELLNESS MEETING
Agenda and Minutes
Tuesday, February 21, 2018/ 11:00 a.m.
(Please Note: Items in red print require action)

1. Callto order at 11:10 a.m.

Roll Call: Present: Carol Mensinger, Chris Leiner, Bobby Collins, Naomi Garvett, Liz Stowick, and Lorise
Weil. Absent: Lisa Sheppard, Adam Wohl, and Liz Visteen.

2. Review of the Minutes: The Safety and Wellness Committee Meeting Minutes from January 17, 2018 were
reviewed and accepted.

3. Accident/Incident Review: Carol reported on the accident/incident reports for the month.

4. Open Claims: There is one property claim that is still open is the Underground Storage Tank.

5. Carry Over Items:

a) Since PDRMA needs to see an agency'’s entire training plan, Chris will distribute a “training matrix.”
Each manager will need to populate the matrix for their department, i.e., for every part-time and full-
time staff member.

b) There will be Safety Training for staff this year. Details on the training will be provided at the next
meeting.

6. Certificate of Insurance Information: Please continue to submit any needed Certificate of Insurance
information, as requested. The COls should be updated on a monthly basis.

7. New Items:
a) The Safety Manual has been updated and will need to be reviewed, departmentally. Carol will let
Lorise know how many copies of the Safety Manual need to be distributed and in what way, i.e., via
hard copy or electronically.

8. Wellness Initiatives:

a) Liz reminded everyone about the Path Health Assessment, which will take place on Thursday,
March 8, 2018.

b) Liz noted that we will be involved in PDRMA’s Hazard Hunter Contest, which will need to be
completed by March 24, 2018. The focus will be on slips, potential trips and falls. Liz will send us
details on this contest shortly.

Adjourn: 11:52 a.m.

The next Safety and Wellness Committee Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 21st at 11:00 a.m.



VIII. Executive Director Report

Glencoe Park District
March 2018 Board Meeting



Glencoe Park District
Executive Director’s Report
March 2018

NSSRA Shining Stars Awards and Recognition Banquet

The annual NSSRA Shining Stars Awards and Recognition Banquet will be held on April 20,
2018 at 6:00pm at the Hilton Chicago-Northbrook. This is an excellent way to learn more about
the wonderful programs, staff, and participants involved in NSSRA. Please let me know as soon
as possible if you would be able to attend this banquet.

Northbrook Agreement

We have once again secured a partnership with Northbrook Park District to allow Glencoe
residents to receive season passes for resident rates at their aquatic facility and Northbrook
residents to receive season passes at resident rates for Glencoe Beach. A five-year analysis of
users is shown below. We do not receive any monetary benefit from this relationship; it is a
benefit for the residents of both villages. Since we do not have a swimming pool, this lets us
provide this service and is a benefit and criteria for Accreditation. Erin will market this benefit to
our residents.

Memberships 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013

Northbrook Residents 96 93 72 129 103

at Glencoe & Revenue $8,555 | $9,316 | $8,793 | $13,301 | $9,520

Glencoe Residents 22 18 20 101 119

at Northbrook & Revenue | $4,610 | $3,758 | $3,790 | $5,492 $6,357

Glencoe Resident Use of Northbrook Pool Comparison 2017 2016 2015
as of 9/4/2017

Household Memberships / Total Members 22 /84 | 18/69 | 20/67

Member Scanned Visits 561 328 349

Membership Revenue $4,610 | $3,758 | $3,790

Splash Cards Sold (Punch Cards) 25 9 7

Splash Card Revenue $1,430 | $550 $385

Master Plan Capital Projects

| appreciate all your input during the recent committee meetings on the Master Plan projects we

are working on. Designs for Old EIm, Vernon and Jefferson, and Woodlawn were approved land
detailed specifications and bids are being prepared. On Tuesday, March 13, the Board discussed
the next phase of Takiff parking lot improvements.

In upcoming committee meetings, we will start discussions on the linear parks on Old Green Bay
Road and plan for a community meeting to discuss the pros and cons of potential locations for a
dog park in Glencoe.

Spring/Summer Brochure
I would like to compliment staff for producing another outstanding brochure for spring and
summer. The community received the brochure in early March. In this brochure, we highlight




our outstanding day camps, our beautiful beach, and athletic programs. The popular pull out
section highlighting summer special events is also included. The brochure did go out a few
weeks later than last year. Based on community feedback, staff will be evaluating the timeline of
when this brochure should go out in the future.

Watts Ice Center

The facility was officially closed for the season on Tuesday, February 27. This was a five days
early due to warm temperatures. Both the facility and parks staff provided excellent service to

the participants who enjoyed Watts this season. A final report will be presented to the Board at
the April meeting.

Performance Evaluations

Performance evaluations for all full-time staff and permanent part-time staff were conducted by
department heads. Merit-based salary adjustments have now been given in accordance with the
approved budget.

ADA Transition Plan

Chris and I will be meeting with John McGovern this month to start the process of developing an
implementation timeline for future ADA improvements. The development of this document will
take months; in the meantime, we will continue to make ADA improvements in any new assets
we are improving including Old EIm, Vernon and Jefferson, Woodlawn, and Takiff Parking
improvements.

Bi-Annual Review of Executive Session Minutes

I will be providing the Board with executive session minutes for review at the meeting. Please
arrive at least 5 minutes early to review. If there are no changes or discussion needed, we can
approve them. If changes or discussion are needed, we would need to enter into executive
session to discuss and then go back into open session to approve.

ELC and Children Circle

We have noticed a decrease in enrollment in some age groups in ELC, but have seen an increase
in our waitlist for Children Circle. We believe we have more families with both parents working
so there is a greater need for full-day preschool. | have asked staff to develop a plan to address
this need. The plan will include focus groups with current Children Circle parents. Once we have
flushed out all the details including a meeting with DCFS, we will present the plan to the Board.

Village-Wide Committees

Staff and commissioners have been active in several Village-wide committees. Work continues
on the Sustainability Committee, Tudor Tune Up, Active Transport, and Village
Sesquicentennial Committee. The Village has asked for our input on any events we would
recommend for the Village-wide celebration in 2019. If you have any ideas please feel free to
send them my way.

Distinguished Accreditation
We met with our DA mentor this month and continue to gather information for accreditation
with the goal of having our review in October.




Lisa Vacation
| will be out of the office and on vacation out of town from March 22 — March 30. | will be

accessible by cell phone if staff or the Board needs to reach me in an emergency.

Freedom of Information Report

There was one FOIA request this month from SmartProcedure requesting purchasing records
from November 17, 2017 to current. This was received on Tuesday, February 20 and responded
to on Tuesday, February 20.

Submitted by:
Lisa Sheppard, CPRP
Executive Director



IX. Action Item A
Approval of Fiscal Year 2018/19 Budget

Glencoe Park District
March 2018 Board Meeting



BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019
APPROVAL DRAFT



GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT

BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

Dudley Onderdonk
President

Lisa Brooks
Vice President

Josh Lutton
Treasurer

Steven Gaines
Commissioner

Stephanie Boron
Commissioner

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

Lisa Sheppard
Executive Director

Carol Mensinger
Director of Finance & Human Resources

Chris Leiner
Director of Parks & Maintenance

Bobby Collins
Director of Recreation & Facilities



Part 1

Part 2

Part 3

Part4

GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT
FY2018/19 BUDGET — APPROVAL DRAFT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Director of Finance Memo- FY 2018/19
Budget Summary/Overview

FY 2018/19 Budget Summaries

All Funds: Revenues

All Funds: Expenses

All Funds: Net Surplus/(Deficit)

All Funds: Fund Balances

Corporate & Recreation Fund Summaries

Summary of Recreation Programs-By Program Category
Overview of Recreation Fund Budget

LB 50 B

Narrative Review (Explanations, Significant Variations
Funds, and Accounts)

Detail Budget by Funds:
A. Corporate Fund:

Administration Department
G&A Department
Parks Maintenance Department
Watts Ice Department
Beach Department
Boathouse Department

B. Recreation Fund
Recreation Administration/Takiff Department
Recreation Programs Department
Daycare Department
Fitness Department

C. Minor Funds
Special Recreation Fund
IMRF/Retirement Fund
Social Security/Medicare Fund
Bond and Interest Fund
Liability Insurance Fund
Workers Compensation Fund
Audit Fund

D. Capital Project Funds/Special Trust Fund
Capital Projects Fund
Master Plan Capital Fund
Special Trust Fund
Impact Fee Fund

Page #

i-iv

v —Xiil

1-2

3-4

5-8
9-13
14-17
18-20

21-25
26-55
56-58
59-60

61
62
63
64-65
66-67
68
69

70-76
77-79
80-81
82



Part 5

Part 6

Part7

Part 8

Part 9

GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT
FY2018/19 BUDGET — APPROVAL DRAFT

TABLE OF CONTENTS Page #

Capital Project Detail Information
1. Explanation of Capital Ranking Process
2. Capital Included in Operational Funds.......................... Appdx A
3. Capital Included in Capital Projects Funds..................... Appdx B
4. 3-Year Master Plan Projects/Action Plan

Summary of Budget By Categories
1. Operational Revenues............ccooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee, Appdx C
2. Operational EXPeNBeS .. e mm sm s sasissnes sonbi L5 sanamsase Appdx D

Memo-Proposed FY2018/19 Merit Pool
Memo-Proposed FY2018/19 Conferences/Training/Tuition

5-Year Budget Projections

Program & Facility Fees

2018/19 Recreation Program Fees

2017/18 Children's Circle/ELC Preschool Price Comparisons
2017 Summer Camp Fee Comparison

2018 Glencoe Beach Proposed Pricing

Watts Ice Center Pricing History

G A a3 I =



GLENCOE
PARK DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Park Commissioners DATE: March 15, 2018

FROM: Carol Mensinger, Director of Finance/Human Resources

cc: Lisa Sheppard, Chris Leiner, Bobby Collins
SUBJECT: FY2018/19 BUDGET- APPROVAL DRAFT
INTRODUCTION

This memorandum has been prepared to provide the Board with a better overall understanding of
the budget, and to assist the Board in reviewing and summarizing the Approval Draft of the Fiscal
Year 2018/19 Budget which was discussed at the Finance Committee of the Whole meeting on
February 6, 2018. Many hours of preparation, involving all levels of staff, have gone into the
development of this budget.

Staff continues to use the same format in preparing this budget as in past years beginning with
“Budget Premises” stated in this BUDGET MEMORANDUM/OVERVIEW. These premises
represent the foundation upon which the budget is constructed. The BUDGET SUMMARIES
section in Tab 2 gives a summary overview of operating revenues, operating expenses, net
surplus/ (deficit), fund balances, and a specific look at the Corporate and Recreation Fund
balances. The NARRATIVE REVIEW then follows in Tab 3, followed by the DETAIL BUDGETS
BY FUND in Tab 4. The CAPITAL PROJECTS PROGRAM in Tab 5 is a review of proposed
capital improvements and purchases which were identified by staff as priority projects.
Operational capital is shown in Appendix A and Capital Project Fund capital is shown in Appendix
B. The District's 3-year Master Plan and Action Plan are also included. Tab 6 provides a
SUMMARY OF THE BUDGET BY CATEGORIES of operating revenues and expenses. In Tab 7
are memorandums explaining rationale for the proposed merit increase and proposed
conferencesi/training. In Tab 8 is the updated 5-year Budget Projection Plan. Newly added last
year in Tab 9 are recreation program fees and facility fees that impact revenues shown in this
First Draft.

i
999 Green Bay Road | Glencoe, IL 60022 | (847) 835-3030 | fax (847) 835-4942

www.glencoeparkdistrict.com



BUDGET PREMISES

The Fiscal Year 2018/19 Budget and related capital improvement/project program were
developed based upon the following premises:

1,

To continue to provide existing levels of service and to provide the residents of the Glencoe
Park District with new and increased levels of service in the Takiff Center, as well as other
facilities and parks within the District, as directed.

The Park District adopted an operating Tax Levy Ordinance this past November in the
amount of $4,343,500 for tax year 2017 (Fiscal Year 2018/19). This operating levy
represents a 4.4% increase over the previous year, and as in prior years is intended to
capture all new growth available in the midst of the tax cap. The fotal levy also includes
$1,168,250 in debt service for principal and interest payments on the District’s two
outstanding bond issues.

Strive to maintain a Board-approved level for annual operating reserve fund balances within
both the Corporate Fund (50%) and Recreation Fund (50%), per the District’'s Fund Balance
Policy. Staff is pleased to report that the FY2018/19 budget reflects an increase in reserve
levels above the minimum.

Based on the District’s ability to meet these Fund Balance Policy requirements, it is the
Board's past practice and philosophy to commit a portion of these monies to future Master
Plan projects. Typically this is done by formal board action after the annual audit is approved
in June.

The proposed capital program provides for maintenance, improvements and equipment
purchases. Staff recommends that the capital program include the following:

A. The Capital Projects Fund (65) be used to fund $671,950 in projects, of which
$661,950 are new projects, and $10,000 is a general contingency amount. (See
Tab 5).

B. The Corporate Fund be used to fund $250,700 in operational capital improvements.

C. The Recreation Fund be used to fund $32,275 in operational capital
improvements.

D. The Special Recreation Fund be used to fund $175,000 in operational ADA-
related capital improvements.

E. The Liability Fund be used to fund $4,500 in operational safety related capital items.
F. The Trust Fund be used to fund $43,000 in capital improvements at the Beach.

G. The Master Plan Capital Fund (69) be used to fund $1,828,550 in capital




improvements/projects related to the master plan. Projects included for FY2018/19
include playground renovations at Woodlawn, Lincoln/Crescent, Vernon/Jefferson and
Old Elm Parks, Phase 2 of the Takiff Parking Lot Project, completion of the
Beach/Lakefront Geotech Study, Old Green Bay Linear Park Project, completion of the
Watts BB Court Project, and the start of the Shelton Pathway Project.

6. Each year, the Park Board authorizes a merit pool which is spread to Grade 1 (full-time)
employees, excluding the Executive Director's position. A 3.0% merit pool is included in the
Approval Draft of the Fiscal Year 2018/19 Budget. The County Clerk will use a 2.1% CPI
factor for calculation of the tax cap in tax year 2017. See Tab 7 for an additional detailed
memo on the proposed merit pool.

7. Accomplish #1-6 above, in accordance with the already adopted tax levy and the Park
Board's historically expressed desire of maintaining the composite tax rate at a responsible
level which is reflective of the community's preparedness to support local park and
recreation services.

BUDGET SUMMARIES

This part provides a financial summary of all funds as related to:

Revenues (Table 1)

Expenditures (Table II)
Net Surplus/ (Deficit) (Table III)
Fund Balances (Table V)

Corporate and Recreation Fund Balance Summaries
Summary of Recreation Program By Program Category
Overview of Recreation Fund Budget

SR G o G PO

As of February 28, 2018, the projected Designated Operating Fund Balance in the Corporate
Fund of $2,377,151 meets the reserve guideline of 50% of operating expenditures.

As of February 28, 2018 the projected Designated Operating Fund Balance in the Recreation
Fund of $3,598,920 meets the reserve guideline of 50% of operating expenditures.

As of February 28, 2019, given that budget projections are accurate, the operating fund balance
in the Corporate Fund will stand at approximately $2,056,375, and in the Recreation Fund, it will
stand at approximately $3,460,897. Note, these balances also reflect the $1 million in
“committed” fund balances that will be officially transferred to the Master Plan Capital Fund in
FY2018/19.

Given these fund balance levels, and per the District's Fund Balance Policy, staff again would
propose that (in June after the annual audit has been approved) a portion of the Corporate and/or
Recreation Fund balances be specifically “committed” to be used for future Master Plan projects.
In the past six years, the Board has now approved a total of $4.8 million to be “committed” for
future master plan improvements/capital projects, which means no added debt for taxpayers to
complete projects identified as part of the master plan process.




CAPITAL PROJECTS PROGRAM

The projects and items being recommended to the Board of Park Commissioners for completion
in Fiscal Year 2018/19 are identified in Tab 5.

The ten largest proposed capital projects to be funded (in Funds 65 and 69 as well as partial
potential funding from Fund 30 for ADA-related expenses) are shown below. Note, some of the
design fees for the Fund 69 projects are being expensed in current FY17/18:

1. Woodlawn Playground Renovation $ 500,000
2. Takiff Parking Lot Renovation-Phase 2 $ 455,000
3. Lincoln/Crescent Playground Renovation $ 225,000
4. Old Elm Playground Renovation $ 225,000
5. Vernon/Jefferson Playground Renovation $ 225,000
6. Lead Paint Abatement/Carpentry-Takiff-Phase 1 $ 145,000
7. Completion of Takiff Parking Project-Phase 1 $ 107,000
8. Completion of Lakefront/Beach Geotech Study $ 80,000
9. Old Green Bay Linear Parks Project $ 65,000
10. Replacement of 2004 New Holland Beach Tractor $ 44,500

CONCLUSION

The operating portions of the proposed budget were developed in keeping with past practice. In
essence, most line items were adjusted from the current (Fiscal Year 2017/18) budget to reflect
tax revenues as approved in the Tax Levy Ordinance along with program fees, licenses, rentals,
and other income, as well as costs associated with new increased service levels for the Takiff
Center. On the expense side, adjustments were made to reflect anticipated inflationary increases
for supplies and services, or specified increases/ decreases where costs are known, such as
insurance premiums, wages and NSSRA and IMRF contributions, to name a few.

As discussed in the “Budget Premises” section of this memorandum, the proposed capital
improvements represent projects and purchases needed to maintain the total park system. Staff
acknowledges that the capital improvements/projects portion of the Fiscal Year 2018/19 Budget
could still be amended by the Board. Given the further prioritization of the master plan projects,
additional capital projects could be identified to be completed in the near future.

The accompanying budget document is the result of many hours of effort expended by staff. |
would personally like to thank all who helped me in the development of this proposed budget,
especially to Liz Stowick (Accounting Manager), Bobby Collins (Director of Recreation/Facilities),
and Chris Leiner (Director of Parks/Maintenance).

As always, please don't hesitate to call if you desire a clarification or additional information.




GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT

FY 2018/19 BUDGET
SUMMARY: REVENUES

TABLE |

10 CORPORATE FUND
00 Administration
11 G & A Department
12 Park Maintance/Greenhouse Department
13 Watts Ice Center Department
14 Beach Department
15 Boathouse Department
TOTAL CORPORATE FUND

25 RECREATION FUND
00 Administration/Takiff
25 Recreation Programs Department
26 Day Care Department
27 Fitness Department
TOTAL RECREATION FUND

30 SPECIAL RECREATION FUND

35 PENSION/RETIREMENT FUND

36 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE FUND
40 BOND & INTEREST FUND

45 LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND

50 WORKER'S COMPENSATION FUND
55 AUDIT FUND

TOTAL OPERATING REV(incl Carryovers)
LESS: Cash Carryovers/Reserves

LESS: Interfund/G&A Transfers In

NET OPERATING REVENUES

65 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Less: Interfund Transfers

69 MASTER PLAN CAPITAL
Less: Interfund Transfers

70 SPECIAL TRUST FUND
75 IMPACT FEE FUND

TOTAL CAPITAL REVENUES
LESS: Cash Carryovers
LESS: Interfund Transfers In
NET CAPITAL REVENUES

TOTAL - ALL REVENUES
LESS: Cash Carryovers
LESS: Interfund Transfers
NET TOTAL REVENUES

* Interfund transfers include annual G&A Dept.

2017/18 2017/18 2018/19
Budget Projected Budget
4,570,635 4,635,772 4,536,601
1,250,705 1,141,828 1,303,325
8,550 5,870 350
152,416 139,609 154,124
275,071 319,842 299,079
104,922 114,828 106,057
6,362,299 6,357,749 6,399,536
5,118,220 5,179,765 4,868,891
3,295,683 3,267,515 3,289,283
909,415 988,421 987,615
40,272 45,383 60,900
9,363,590 9,481,084 9,206,689
389,609 388,173 425213
597,333 598,269 600,438
296,389 296,293 309,656
1,465,432 1,461,455 1,508,205
263,276 264,957 261,875
71,744 72,169 72,842
18,886 18,134 20,739
18,828,558 18,938,283 18,805,193
(7,212,016) (7,303,735) (6,868,739)
(1,213,455) (1,108,690) (1,266,565)
10,403,087 10,525,858 10,669,889
795,566 817,899 790,757
(500.000) (500,000) (500,000)
295,566 317,899 290,757
3,484,843 3,681,267 2,685,152
(1.728,313) (1.728,313) 1.008.000
1,756,530 1,952,954 1677152
73,900 74,184 67,856
36,313 36,313 8,000
4,390,622 4,609,663 3,551,765
(1,882,009) (1,908,987) (1,986,265)
(2,228,313) (2,228,313) (1,508,000)
280,300 472,363 57,500
23,219,180 23,547,946 22,356,958
(9,094,025)  (9,212,722)  (8,855,004)
(3.441,768)  (3,337,003)  (2,774,565)
10,683,387 10,998,221 10,727,389

transfers and capital transfers.



GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT

FY 2018/19 BUDGET

SUMMARY: EXPENSES

TABLE Il
2017118 2017/18 2018/19
Budget Projected Budget
10 CORPORATE FUND
00 Administration 1,100,000 1,100,000 1,000,000
11 G & A Department 1,250,705 1,141,828 1,303,325
12 Park Maintance/Greenhouse Department 1,187,303 1,081,158 1,238,353
13 Watts lce Center Department 286,218 265,319 298,028
14 Beach Department 313,104 264,458 314,957
15 Boathouse Department 137,880 127.835 188,498
SUB-TOTAL 4,275,210 3,980,598 4,343,161
LESS: Interfund Transfers (G&A/Capital/Other) (1,573,248) (1,532.389) (1,493,961)
TOTAL CORPORATE FUND 2,701,962 2,448,209 2,849,200
25 RECREATION FUND
00 Administration/Takiff 3,182,258 2,999,003 2,658,759
25 Recreation Programs Department 2,060,564 2,102,868 2,127,365
26 Day Care Department 826,115 766,787 887,608
27 Fitness Department 26.040 13,506 72,060
SUB-TOTAL 6,094,977 5,882,164 5,745,792
LESS: Interfund Transfers/G&A (1,840.207) (1.776,301) (1,272.604)
TOTAL RECREATION FUND 4,254,770 4,105,863 4,473,188
30 SPECIAL RECREATION FUND 298,240 268,845 334,165
35 PENSION/RETIREMENT FUND 342,000 339,521 350,000
36 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE FUND 224,000 223,637 233,500
40 BOND & INTEREST FUND 1,168,250 1,167,250 1,170,250
45 LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND 171,324 156,437 163,305
50 WORKER'S COMPENSATION FUND 41,000 39,242 40,655
55 AUDIT FUND 14,350 11,850 14,600
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 12,629,351 12,069,544 12,395,428
LESS: Interfund Transfers(G&A/Capital) (3,413.455) (3,308,680) (2,.766,565)
NET OPERATING EXPENSES 9,215,896 8,760,854 9,628,863
65 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 677,250 534,142 671,950
LESS: Interfund Transfers 0 0 4}
677,250 534,142 671,950
69 MASTER PLAN CAPITAL FUND 2,445,000 2,054,115 1,828,550
70 SPECIAL TRUST FUND 10,000 6,828 47,315
75 IMPACT FEE FUND 28,313 28,313 8,000
LESS: Interfund Transfers (28.313) (28,313) (8.000)
0 0 0
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES 3,160,563 2,623,398 2,555,815
LESS: Interfund Transfers 28.313 (28.313) (8.000)
NET CAPITAL EXPENSES 3,132,250 2,595,085 2,547,815
TOTAL - ALL EXPENSES(incl trfs) 15,789,914 14,692,942 14,951,243
LESS: Total Interfund Transfers (3,441,768) (3,337,003) (2,774,565)
NET TOTAL - ALL EXPENSES 12,348,146 11,355,939 12,176,678



GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT

FY 2018/19 BUDGET

SUMMARY: OPERATING SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

TABLE [lI

10 CORPORATE FUND
00 - Administration
11 - G & A Department

12 - Park Maintance/Greenhouse Department

13 Woatts Ice Center Department
14 Beach Department
15 Boathouse Department
TOTAL CORPORATE FUND
25 RECREATION FUND
00 - Administration/Takiff
25 Recreation Programs Department
26 Day Care Department
27 Fitness Department
TOTAL RECREATION FUND
30 SPECIAL RECREATION FUND
35 PENSION/RETIREMENT FUND
36 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE FUND
40 BOND & INTEREST FUND
45 LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND
50 WORKER'S COMPENSATION FUND
55 AUDIT FUND

TOTAL OPERATING NET

65 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

69 MASTER PLAN CAPITAL FUND
70 SPECIAL TRUST FUND

75 IMPACT FEE FUND

TOTAL NET - CAPITAL FUNDS

TOTAL NET - ALL FUNDS

201718 2017/18 2018/19
Budget Projected Budget
3,470,635 3,535,772 3,536,601
0 0 0
(1,178,753)  (1.075,288)  (1,238,003)
(133,802) (125,710) (143,904)
(38,033) 55,384 (15,878)
(32,958) (13.007) (82.441)
2,087,089 2,377,151 2,056,375
1,935,862 2,180,762 2,210,132
1,235,119 1,164,647 1,161,918
83,300 221,634 100,007
14,232 31.877 (11.160)
3,268,613 3,598,920 3,460,897
91,369 119,328 91,048
255,333 258,748 250,438
72,389 72,656 76,156
297,182 294 205 337,855
91,952 108,520 98,570
30,744 32,927 32,287
4,536 6,284 6,139
6,199,207 6,868,739 6,409,865
118,316 283,757 118,807
1,039,843 1,627,152 856,602
63,300 67,356 20,541
8,000 8,000 0
1,230,059 1,986,265 995,950
7,429,266 8,855,004 7,405,815



CORPORATE FUND
GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENT
ALLOCATION OF GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

AS % G&A
OPERATING DEPARTMENT OF TOTAL ALLOCATION
2018/19 BUDGET
Parks & Maintenance 28% 354,638
Watts Ice Center 4% 50,663
Beach/Boathouse 7% 88,660
Recreation 58% 739,704
Day Care 3% 32,900
TOTAL 1,266,565
2017/18 PROJECTED
Parks & Maintenance 28% 310,433
Watts Ice Center 4% 44 348
Beach/Boathouse 7% 77,608
Recreation 58% 644,101
Daycare 3% 32,200
TOTAL 1,108,690
2017/18 BUDGET
Parks & Maintenance 28% 339,768
Watts Ice Center 4% 48,638
Beach 7% 84,942
Recreation 58% 708,007
Day Care 3% 32,200
TOTAL 1,213,455
2016/17 ACTUAL
Parks & Maintenance 28% 292,321
Watts lce Center 4% 41,759
Beach 7% 73,081
Recreation 57% 604,978
Day Care 4% 31.880

TOTAL 1,044,019



GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT

FY 2018/19 BUDGET

FUND BALANCE SUMMARY

TABLE IV

CORPORATE FUND

Undesignated/Transfer to Capital Fund?
Designated - Medical Insurance Reserve
Designated-Corporate Operating Fund Bal (50%)
Designated-Future Capital

CORPORATE - TOTAL FUND BALANCE

RECREATION FUND

Undesignated/Transfer to Capital Fund?
Designated-Recreation Operating Fund Balance (50%)
Designated-Future Capital

RECREATION - TOTAL FUND BALANCE

MINOR OPERATING FUNDS
SPECIAL RECREATION FUND
PENSION/RETIREMENT FUND
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE FUND
BOND & INTEREST FUND

LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND
WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND
AUDIT FUND

SUBTOTAL - OPERATING FUNDS

OTHER CAPITAL FUNDS:
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
MASTER PLAN CAPITAL FUND
SPECIAL TRUST FUND
IMPACT FEE FUND
SUBTOTAL - CAPITAL FUNDS

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS

2/28/2017 2/28/2018

ACTUAL PROJECTD

FUND BAL FUND BAL
$533,504 $640,046
$15,000 $13,000
$1,350,981  $1,224,105
$600,000 $500,000
$2,499,485  $2,377,151
$704,557  $1,045,988
$2,127,385  $2,052,932
$1,100,000 $500,000
$3,931,942  $3,598,920
$156,259 $119,328
$246,903 $258,748
$59,889 $72,656
$255,932 $294,205
$113,060 $108,520
$32,944 $32,927
$7.321 $6,284
$7,303,735  $6,868,739
$298,505 $283,757
$1,500,569  $1,627,152
$73,600 $67,356
$36,313 $8,000
$1,908,987  $1,986,265
$9,212,722  $8,855,004

2/28/2019
PROJECTD
FUND BAL

$618,778
$13,000
$1,424,600
$0
$2,056,375

$1,224,303
$2,236,594

$0
$3,460,897

$91,048
$250,438
$76,156
$337,955
$98,570
$32,287
$6,139

$6,409,865

$118,807
$856,602
$20,541
$0
$995,950

$7,405,815

212812019
Fund Balance %
(of FY18/19expds)

72%

77%

27%
72%
33%
29%
60%
80%
42%



GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT
CORPORATE & RECREATION FUND BALANCE SUMMARY
FY2017/18 and FY2018/19

TABLEV
CORPORATE AND RECREATION FUND BALANCES
TOTAL OF
CORPORATE  RECREATION BOTH
FUND FUND FUNDS

Reserve - Undesignated $640,046 $1,045988 $1,686,034
Designated - Medical Insurance Reserve $13,000 $0 $13,000
Designated - Committed Master Plan Capital $500,000 $500,000  $1,000,000
Designated - Minimum Operating Fund Balance $1.224 105 $2,052,932  $3,277,037
TOTAL FUND BALANCE-2/28/18 $2,377,151 $3,508,920 $5,976,071
Reserve - Undesignated $618,778 $1,224303  $1,843,081
Designated - Medical Insurance Reserve $13,000 $0 $13,000
Designated - Committed Master Plan Capital $0 $0 $0
Designated - Minimum Operating Fund Balance $1.424 600 $2,236,594 $3.661.194

TOTAL ESTIMATED FUND BALANCE-2/28/19 $2,056,378  $3,460,897 $5517,275



€1LL'90¥" LS

£LL'90¥ LS

[ARINNII4
IVNLOY

£9£°968°L$
0

£98°958°L$

€l-¢Loe
WNLOV

85Z'v00°2$
000'00%

65270023

vl-€L0¢
VN1V

LEL'E00°2$

Sl-#L0C
TVNLOVY

L8S°v60°2% sev'e6v'ZS  630°280T$ LSLLe2% §2£°9502%
00005 000'009 0007005 000005 0
SL/'S/Z'L L86'05E" L 186'05¢'} SoL'vET'L 009'vey L
000'5L 000'GL 000'sL 000'€lL 000'clL
z/8'€59 #05'ceS 80L'Lze 9v0'0r9 S//'8L9
885'¥60'Z% s8b'e6r'cs 680°180°Z% LSL'LIETS  G.£950T$
296°10.°C 60Z'8¥F'e 00Z'6¥8°C
(BFZ TP (B8EZEY) (196°€6Y)
0L2's/L'e 865'088'Z LaL'ere'e
(00000L'1) {00000+ L) 1000000 H)
0Lz'slig'y 865'086'¢C LoL'ere'y
60£'889'2 vIS'6v.LT 0Z8'95.°Z
GSreiz ) (069801 L) (G9g99e 1)
(ge5'091'2) (esv'e6r'z)  (LSL'L.€°T)
66Z'29c'9% 6v.'/GE'98  9£5'66£°9%
91-Gl0g Z1-910¢2 8L-710¢ gI-Z102 618102
IYNLOY IVNLOV 13oang a3Lrodrodd  13oang

[endeq 18iSe aInin4-paiuwoen)
%08 ulN-pereubiseq

anlasay |ealpaN-paleubisaq
éleuden 0} {1 (eived-pajeubisapun
‘@0Ue[Eg pUn4 JO UMoOpYealg

XX-82-20
10 se asuejeg pund }s3

(uw %05 31v20TIV OL)
SISNIIXT TVNLOY
dioD-H] Vg9 SS9
Iv101-9nS
H1 Jayio/L [eyde) ssa
S3ISNIAJX3

SINNIAIY TVNLOV
SiBisUBl] 99 punusiul :ssa
WYy Jaaohlen:ssan

SANNINAIH

(esnoyjeog ‘Yyoeag ‘suep) ‘Sjied ‘YO ‘UonBISILILIPY)

1390angd 61L/81L0ZAd
AYVIAINNS ANN4 31LVH04H0D
LOIM1SIad MHVd 30ONI 19



981°269°L$

981°269°1$

cl-1L10¢
IYNLOV

659'vZL'CS

659'¥Z1'2%

€l-¢l0c
vNLOY

Z¥8'v0L'TS

000'00€

ZP8v0L TS

vl-€Loe
IYNLIV

666'952°c$

000'00Z

666'952°¢$

Sl-¥L0c
WNLOV

ZL6'eLE'eS Zre'Le6'es  £1£'89Z°¢S 0Z6'865'c$  268'09v'c$
£€98'G86'| Geelele gge’/zle Zeg'es0e ¥6S'9€C ¢
000'0SZ 000°00L°L 000005 000'005 0
6¥0'8EL'L £85'v0L 8Z6'0¥9 886'S¥0'L €0e'vee'L
zie'eLe'es Zve'lee’es  £1e'g9z'es 0Z6'865'c$  168°09¥'c$
0LL'vSZ'v £98'50L'Y 88LELY'Y
{Z020¥8T) (tog'es2’t)  (vO97CLC))
1/8'%60'9 ¥9L288'S 26.L'S¥L'S
£€9'28Y'S TrL'6vS's 69.°209°S
(£S6'088°€) (ck6leee) (026865 €E)
065'€9E'6 ¥80°'18¥'6 689'90C'6
91-510¢ L1-910¢ 8L-/10¢ 81-210¢ 61L-8L0¢
WYNLDY VNLOV 139ang d3Lo3Irodd  13odng

%0§ UIN-pejeubisag

[eldeq J1s1se ainmn4-pepiwiwon
(lendeD 0} 41 [eied-pajeubisepun
‘90UE[Eg pund JO UMmopyealg

XX-82-20
10 se @ouejeg pund is3

(uiw %06 31LVO0T1V OL)
SIASNIdX3A TVNLOV
aleofeqoay-sy] V9 ssaT

S3SNIIX3

S3ANN3IATY TVNLOV
Wy Jaaokue) ssa

SINNIAIYH

(ssoujig‘aieafeq‘swielboid uonealoay I8juan Ynje] ‘uonesiuILpy)

139and 61L/8L0TAL
AdJVINNNS ANNd NOILYI™O3Y
12141S1d ¥¥Vd 30ON3TO



‘uapediapuly Jeah-[|ny s,G€ 1013sIQ 4o 1oedwi 4paA [inf smoys mou 1au “1daq uspesiapury

R S| | ! o B
. ; " ; s 4Vv3iA 1vISI4 a3Linang
6TT'SET'TS  (0v8'7eTs) | (£65°00€TS) | (TET'2£99) €89'S67'ES 8t/L10z
SIV101
S . . ; S V3IA 1VISI4 a3103rodd
LYI'VIT'TS  (66L°€TTS) | (S6Z'6TETS) | (v£L'6999) STSL9T'ES 8T/L70T U3k —E
259
-] R N R . - -
_ _ 1Isang Bmon_oE
8T6'TIT'TS  (96£°2€TS) | (€9£°987°TS) (90z‘80LS) £87'682'€S 6T/8T0C ¥VY3IA TVISI4
: SIV.LOL
_ lo96'czs) | (swe'szs) | (L18'8T9) (eee’'69$) | (s8Z6TS) 069’88 |  sweAgjeneds 60
Sy TYES . 60T '19e$ | (195'€ES) (091's119) Gmm btrzs) 9z1'09.8 aem&
‘ | ) KkRaietal LS | \ec | 2etU9Ls S
66€'6ETS | omw mmHm | (s6L'0zs) (€Tv'29T8) | (PIv169) | oeseewws | Bam‘_ﬁﬁ L0
- 680 Smm mmm qmmm amqgmmmw‘ ﬁmmh vmwﬁ ! aR mm& i wmm‘ﬁ‘n‘m ol ﬁm‘_.ﬂ:_ _mwcmw .ﬁzot 90
IST0TS Y69°€TS . (ovs) (161" 0¢s) ..om I 144 3& L -..-Etmmamc_v_‘m‘ S0
~ T99°€0vS 1 mmm wmmm | loceg mdu (925T093) m_ ﬁ.m.mm.mmi mom 01z Hm. - u_d\v:w\,_oo%m-en_w v0
- eev'es | 3&. mmm | (856'99) o lesvis) .-.m (ezzsg) | Hm.mlmmm | 3s243)u] [BISUBD NPV, €0
TIL Nﬁm 9€T mﬁm f Som.u. !_ ~ (oszs) | (os9’zs) | 9g9 ‘61$ | swesgold Juawiedaq Emé 20
LLe'es 65t (002$) 4_ 08 | (ooT'T$) | 6s8%S | sweiSouq Juswedaq yoeag' 1o
(s9s'0s$) | (000sS$) | 0$ " 0% | 0S$ - (000°55$)  saunodsig aakojdw3/sdiysiejoyds! oo
(LD1430) (LD1430) ,ﬁ |
/snidyns /snidyns “
. ENErfRT i _ﬂ S31T1ddNS  TYNLOVYLINOD SIOVYM SINNIAIY AHODILY) NVYO0Yd
a31d3royd ailisang | 7 _

193png 6T/8T0T 4e3A [€dSl4
A10331e) weuSoud Aq - swesSoid uoneasday jo Alewwing

1O141S1d XdYd 3J0ONI1D




(88.°388)
6SL'8GL'2
00572

¥0L'BEL
0v56'sZ
058'22
0.9'26
0LL'288
082'seZ

S¥0'c0L

146'692'}
i

0

LLL'PBL
G9.'GS
Ges'e
008

0

855" vy
000'02
£16'0L

008z
05z
00
0sz'L
005

0008k

000'520°}
00002
000'500'}

6LI8LAL
jebpng
pasodouid

(081 159)
£00°'668'L
S

LOL'¥¥9
ooz'se
00’6z
0.9'v6
L0Z'spe
ooe'vLe

880'¢¥9

£28'LvZ'L
668'¢

000't

¥0S'L61
029%5
50L'T

0

08
ZIE'EY
Lri'gl
982'¥L

129'2
7
¥Z
5ZT'L
5Z9

002'L¥
£65'200°L
209722
1L66'786

SLILLAL
paasfoid

(s66'v¥8)
952'280'
0062

£00'80L
0v5'sg
005'62
0ze'zZe
Lgz'Lze
oze'ove

028'2.9

€92'L82'}
0

QoS

€LL'g6l
0E9%S
Skl
008

0

AR 4
000'0g
€1¥'99

0502
0
0og
0sz'L
00$

000'82
009'800°+
00902
000'886

SLILLAL
jebpng

(6vz‘08s)  (0zs'sis)  (eiv'evy)  (sv8'zs¥)  (9ev'zos)
LI6'PL8'L  ¥B6'SGL'L  LbL'ZZ9'L  LEE'06S'L  80L'T09'L
eTTAL 2296 Z88C [ [}
826'v09 vEL'Z6S 868'095 ¥00'885 Z6L'CLG

1EL'L2 2sz'9z £81'92 ev8've 92£°6Z
189'8l gee'st ¥LE'ZL £0t'9 98101
Z06'99 10£'85 G8£°0S 9Ll'ty ¥Z9°'LS
6v¥'652 0€9'v52 555°1€2 8v0'902 9E5'81Z
G88'v6L oL2'88L 99G°G/1 ¥62'991 919'061
06€'L¥9 $66'019 856'¥95 665'609 829'Z£9
899'VEC’L  POK'OBL'L  ZOZ'6LL'L  98V'ZEL'L  2LZ'00L'}
29 9696 €072 19¢ €65

0 129'L 0 0 L9y
62812 #06'86L 069'80Z £62'G81 098'091
0S¢ %S G18'€S 0z0°€s 0ELes 01905
09L'2 596'L SOL°L GLL 0

0 0 0 0 0

£¥6'TL 906'9L ZI8'EL ¥26'7 0

09Z'cr 0v8'zy 000'zy £09' Ly ovsor
99€'62 956'02 6L0°L8 GEV'SE gzz'ie
€LL'SL z28'29 $29'19 920'€S ¥8¥'8y
010'g gzl'z Lbo'e 505'2 9L’z
Bl CE GBSl Ze8 0

z52 0 00z 0 0

#SL'L zZLe'L 18z'L 802'L 129'L
SZh 052 615 Gof ]
L08'¥Z ovL's ¥z8'y ¥66'S S0L'Y
£08'886 G/6'856 ¥£0'096 £EL'0¥6 18L'L26
¥80e2 BIEGe 16E €2 ¥80've B¥0 12
69.'G96 959'c€6 £¥9'986 6v9'0L6 8€.'006

LLI9VAd  9LSLAd SLPLAA PLISLAA SLIZLAS
|enjoy |enjoy lenidy [en}ay |enjoy

dag gpjeyuiwpy - (3N
dx3 gjeljuiupy -1yL0L
asuadx3 osIN

Spund 1ayig 0} UINRO
suoynquuo/safiseyn paxi4
[enden

salddng

|enjoenuoD

samnn

sabepp/seleles
:sasuadxy

ASY HpjejuiWpY-VLIOL
auioou| oSy

SUOIRUOQ/SIUBID

[elolgng
sasua0i Buiping
s@a4 Ajjiqer sonbi
SjWIad SSaUll-/sIuua )
S|ejuay peld
[EJUDY WOOY BIEYEH
s|ejuay Wwooy Aued
sjeluay wooy

|ejolgng
sajes Jie4 yoog
sajeouiya) Yo
Buipusp
suayo | juswaoe|dey

BUI0JU| JsaIBIU|

|ejoigng
Xe] Juawsede|day - saxe|
Xe| 9le)s3 [eay - Saxe]
ISanuUaAdy
adeg gjeljuiwpy

8L0Z yalew
196png pun4 uoneai2ay JO MIIAIBAD
19113810 Wied 209U D)



(ggg'9zl) (6L8'+9¢) (925'929) 785'L56 LLB'OLL 9/2'605
{0007008) (000001 1) (000001 1) (000052) (00000Z)  {000700E) 1endeD ue|d Ja)sejy 0} g/4 PAPIWLIOD JO J9JSUEIL] Pauue|d 18Sa
gL'ele 1gL'ses YZy'ely 286'L08 L16'0L8 9/2'608 626'219 9/6'/z¥ (noyaq)ssniding joN
261'6¥2'S ¥80'28L'y L16'v66'Y LO6'8SF'y  0GZ'69¢'+ 96Z'¥9Z'v  GEL'ZG0'M  GBB'L86'S sasuadxg
694'209'G ZvL'6¥G'S ££9'28%'S €8¥'992'G  191'982'S  ZIG'€L0'C  099'0/9'F  LIS'SL¥'V (19n0fuiea yseo joxa) senuanay
-pungd uotjealday Av.iolL
(091 L1) L18°LE zZeT'vL "Jdaq ssaund -13N
090'ZL 905l 0¥0'9z sasuadx3 ssoujld -TvLOL
000¢ 0 000 Aousbunuod
00S 0 005 sang
005'L 0 0 [enden
006'¥ 089°L 00L'¥ sa||ddng
0052 L6tV 000'¥ |enjoenuod
00¥'g 00S 00zZ'L sapn
092'25 628'9 ovz'cl sabepy/saueieg
'sasuadxy
00609 £8€'Gh ziz'or sanuaAay ssaulld -TV.L0L
00185 669 7F 095'9¢ sdiysiaquiajy ssauyl4
00Z 05 0 asipueyossy
009z ¥€9 ZLL'e saa4 Aleg
S2NUIAY
13daq ssauyy
Loo‘o0L vLLLze 00g‘ce 6LE'LLL 8Lb'vS) voz'oLl 65¥'951 SIP'ESL 3daqg aiep Aeq -13N
809'288 20L'99. GLL'9Z8 §52'402 861'€r9 9L+'229 896'¢1L9 119'198 sasuadx3g a1eg Aeq -TvLoL
00071 0 0001 0 0 0 0 0 fousbunuon
006'z¢ 002'z¢ 0o0z'ze 088°LE 066'0¢ 0Lt'08 096'62 680'62 Jajsuel] 9o
0zs 0zs 026'L 805 80S 05 0 £0Z sabiey) paxid/sang
005'Lv1 980'86 005'89L ¥or'LvlL 918'62L £8E'LZL 128201 968'98 20uUBINSY| Yieay
5Z6'L 008'22 005'8 0 0 #96 £.8 GLZ'L [enden
058'8S G0L'L9 591'/9 oge'Le 69L'v1 99.'9L 9eg'el GLL'el sal|ddng
0280 08%'v9 SLL'P9 1¥Z'8L 206'€8 ¥9e's8 186°c8 zL9'6L [enpoenuog
00zZ'L 00Z'L 002'L 00z'L 00Z'L 00Z'L 00zZ'L 00Z'L sainn
£¥8'996 9L0'98y 558'08% 9EL'YIY 8¥9'2se 6LZ'99¢ 160'28¢ L69'GGE sabepy/sauees
:sasuadxy
G19'286 L2b'886 SL¥'606 yeL'9l8 919'76L 0z9'z6. 1TY'0LL 5L'eL sanuaaay a1en Aeq -Tv.LOL
028 £6501 09971 %6 9851 vl G0l 8ELT "OSIN/UONNGLIUOYD aoUBINSU|
(0gs'9g) (vzL'ze) (005'8¥) (£g6'91) 0 0 0 0 junoosiq asko|dwg
Gze'9l0'tL 255°000'L SGZ'ev6 ¥¥L'z68 0£0'96. 8Lt'16L 26€'69. ¥10'022 sanuanay wesboiy
1SanuaAay
idaq atey Aeg
816°L9L') Ly9'p9L'L 6LLGEZ'L 2SP'91LZL  £L0°88Z'L  1SS°Z80°L  LLE'6LE 185°9LL dag weiboud say-13N
Gotlzl e 898201 ¢ ¥95090°¢ 622'6€68'L 8900/0¢ BEL6L0C OErevel OI9ZISL sasuadx3 weiboid-TyL0L
£82'682'¢ §16°L92'E £89'G62'c L89'GGL'E  180'80E'S  0B9'LOL'S [¥L'192'CT LbL'PBS'E sanuaAay weibold-1y10L
6LI8LAS 8LILLAS 8LILLAL LLI9LAS SLISLAL SLIVLAd  VL/ELAL ELIZLAL
umm_u:m Uwuum_o._n_ uamvzm [enjay |enioy |enjay |enjay |enjay
pasodouy

3daq wesboid uoneaisay



NARRATIVE BUDGET REVIEW
FY 2018/19 BUDGET-APPROVAL DRAFT
(Explanations, Significant Variations, Funds, Accounts)

This section provides detailed information, in narrative form, on the different funds,
departments, and account numbers of the budget. It also will provide explanation for
significant variation for account line items when compared to previous year's budget
and/or projected year-to-date amounts for the current fiscal year.

. SUMMARY OF FUNDS AND DEPARTMENTS OF PARK DISTRICT

CORPORATE FUND (10):
Administrative Dept. (00)
This department accounts for all Corporate Fund tax revenues and interest, as
well as the annual transfer made to the Capital Projects Fund (65) and other
funds.

General & Administrative (G&A) Dept. (11)

This department accounts for the “administrative structure” of the Park District.
All administrative expenses are accounted for in this department, and are
funded by transfers from Parks Dept, Watts Ice Dept, Beach/Boathouse Dept,
Recreation Dept, and the Day Care Dept.

Parks & Maintenance Dept. (12)

This department accounts for all activities related to the operation and
maintenance of parks and outdoor areas owned and/or managed by the

Park District. Previously, the Greenhouse was a sub-department; however, since
FY2014/15, the Greenhouse is no longer maintained separately.

Watts Ice Center Dept. (13)
This department accounts for all activities related to the ice skating operation of

the Watts Ice Center.

Beach Dept. (14)
This department accounts for all activities related to the lakefront beach

operation.

Boating Dept. (15)
This department accounts for all activities related to the lakefront boating
operation.




RECREATION FUND (25):
Administration (00)
This department accounts for all Recreation Fund tax revenues and interest, as
well as the operation and maintenance of the Takiff Center.

Recreation Department (25)
This department accounts for all recreation programs offered by the Park District.

Day Care Department (26)
This department accounts for the operations of the Children’s Circle Day Care
program operated by the Park District.

Fitness Department (27)
This was a newly created department in FY17/18 and it accounts for the
operations of the new Glencoe Fithess Center which opened in January 2018.

SPECIAL RECREATION FUND (30):
This fund accounts for the Park District’s participation in the North Suburban
Special Recreation Association (NSSRA), which provides recreational
opportunities to physically and mentally challenged individuals.

IMRF RETIREMENT FUND (35):
This fund accounts for the Park District’'s contribution to the lllinois Municipal
Retirement Fund (IMRF), which is mandatory for all employees who work at least
1,000 hours per year.

SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE FUND (36):
This fund accounts for the District’s contribution to Social Security/Medicare.

BOND & INTEREST FUND (40):
This fund accounts for activity related to the Park District’s outstanding
bond issues. This includes the $1.08 million in refunding bonds issued July 2010
(to refund the 2000 Series Watts Renovation bonds), and the $8.22 million in
refunding bonds issued in March 2015 (to refund the 2006 Series Takiff
Renovation bonds).

LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND (45):
This fund accounts for activity related to the Park District's property, general
liability, employment practices, and unemployment insurance through PDRMA,
as well as the operation of the District’s risk management activities.

Vi



WORKER COMPENSATION FUND (50):
This fund accounts for activity related to the Park District's worker
compensation insurance through PDRMA.

AUDIT FUND (55):
This fund accounts for the activity related to the Park District’'s annual
financial audit, which is mandated by state statute.

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND (65):
This fund accounts for the District's larger capital projects. Other smaller projects
are included in the operational budgets of specific departments. A transfer from
the Corporate Fund is made to this fund annually to finance the approved
projects.

MASTER PLAN CAPITAL FUND (69):
This is a capital fund which has been created to track funding of capital projects
and improvements that have been identified in the master planning process.

SPECIAL TRUST FUND (70):
This fund is used to account for all special projects which have been funded by
specific donations. Currently, it includes sub-departments for the Bluff
Restoration Project donation and Safran Beach House donation.

IMPACT FEE FUND (75):
This fund is used to account for receipt of all developer impact fee revenues from

the Village of Glencoe.

Il. NARRATIVE FOR GENERAL ACCOUNTS
(Accounts which typically appear in more than one fund.)

Taxes-Real Estate

The operational levy increase approved by the Board of Commissioners for tax year
2017 (for FY2018/19) was 4.40%. This levy increase was approved to ensure the
capture of all “new” EAV growth within the District's boundaries. Note, passing a 4.40%
total levy increase does not mean that the District will receive 4.40% more in tax
revenues for FY2018/19. This is due to the Tax Cap legislation which limits the tax
extension on “old” EAV growth to lower of 5% or the CPI. This year, the CP| used by
the County is 2.1%. Staff is conservatively estimating that the District's “new” growth,
which is not subject to the cap, will be much less than the levy request. The FY2018/19
tax revenue amounts are budgeted at an approximate 3.0% total increase over last
year's tax extension amounts.

vii



Taxes-Corporate Replacement

The State of lllinois has estimated that the District will receive approximately $21,855.
The replacement tax was enacted in 1979 as a replacement for the personal property
tax and is based on corporate income tax. By law, this revenue must be accounted for
with 8.674% in the Pension/Retirement Fund with the remainder in the Recreation Fund.
Replacement tax revenues are anticipated to decrease slightly in the current year due to
State's inadvertent overpayment to all agencies two years ago.

Employee Discount

This contra-revenue account tracks the taxable fringe benefit received by the District’s
employees on the cost of discounted recreation programs, per the District’s current
policy. Per IRS rules, the employees are subject to pay withholding on this amount less
a 20% exclusion.

Interest Income
Budgeted interest income is expected to be maintained due to slightly decreased fund
balance levels at similar rates of return.

Health Insurance Contributions
Contribution rates for employees (toward premium cost) were increased slightly for
FY2018/19.

Salaries/Wages

Throughout the budget, “Salaries” refers to full-time employee salaries and “Wages”
refers to part-time employees. The FY2018/19 budget reflects a 3.0% merit pool, which
equates to an approximate increase of $49,515 over last year. See Tab 7.

Changes were made in FY18/19 to the allocation of Parks Department salaries, as well
as the two Facility Manager and Director of Recreation salaries to more accurately
represent amount of time spent on different departmental workloads. Additionally, there
is one additional full-time position included in FY18/19 for park maintenance, however,
the Board still needs to discuss and approve this new position.

Telephone

This includes budgeted amounts for the District telephone service (AT & T), Verizon
cellular phones, Comcast high-speed Internet service at three District locations, DSL
service at the Beach, a T1 line at Watts Center, and fiber optic Internet service at the

Takiff Center.

Conference and Training

Conference and in-service training includes opportunities for staff and commissioners
for training, conferences (IPRA, NRPA, GFOA, PDRMA, MIPE, and IAPD) and tuition
reimbursement. See Tab 7 for a memo further detailing this information.

viii



Mileage Reimbursement
The IRS rate for mileage reimbursement rate for 2018 is 54.5 cents per mile.

Health Insurance

Budget includes a slight increase in health premiums due to potential ACA penalty.
PDRMA Health increase for 2018 was 4.09%. This is the first year of a three-year
commitment with the PDRMA Health Program for medical/dental/life insurance.

Contingency
These accounts are in several departments to track minor emergency or unforeseen
expenses, such as emergency repairs/purchases.

lll. SPECIFIC NARRATIVE
(Specific to individual accounts in funds.)

Corporate Fund:
Administration Department (00)

Building Licenses/Rental
The District is pursuing an opportunity to possibly sell the Linden House. As such, in
FY18/19 there is no longer any rental revenue ($45,000) from this.

Transfer to Master Plan Capital Fund

This account tracks transfers of “committed” fund balances that are approved by the
Board (in July) for future capital which was identified in the master planning process.
In the past six years, a total of $1.95 million has been transferred from the Corporate

Fund to Fund 69.

General & Administrative(G&A) Department (11)

Legal Services
The District’s legal counsel is Ancel, Glink, Diamond, Bush, DiCianni & Krafthefer.

Officials’/Meeting Expenses

The budget includes amounts for meeting supplies and refreshments, public relations
dinners and luncheons, a portion of the annual Holiday Party/Staff Recognition Event,
affiliate events and other potential outings (IAPD Legislative outing, NSSRA outing).

Building Overhead Contribution
This account is for the “rental” of administrative offices in the Takiff Center that are paid
to the Recreation Fund. There is a very minimal CP| increase in this amount for new

fiscal year.

X



Maintenance Service Agreements

The amount budgeted includes the monthly copier maintenance charges for the Konica
copiers, annual Incode financial software maintenance, Excalibur computer hardware
maintenance agreement, telephone system maintenance agreement, and RecTrac
registration software maintenance. Last year, the district upgraded the Excalibur TSS
service plan from Platinum to Diamond, due to the increasing IT needs of the District.

Dues/Memberships
The amount budgeted includes the annual membership to IAPD for the District, as well
as other minor dues (Rotary, Chamber of Commerce, IPRA staff dues, etc.)

Parks/Maintenance Department (12)

Parks Department now includes several new accounts to better track maintenance
related supplies, repairs and contractual services.

Conferences and Training

This account decreased due to a decrease in the amount for potential master’s tuition
reimbursement for the Director of Parks/Maintenance.

Watts Ice Department (13)

Staff projects a “better than budgeted” projected net deficit for FY2017/18 of ($125,710)
compared to the budgeted deficit of ($133,802). Staff has budgeted for a deficit of
($143,904) in FY2018/19.

Beach/Boating Departments (14 & 15)

The Beach/Boating Department combined projected net surplus for FY2017/18 is
$42,377- significantly better than the budgeted combined deficit of ($70,991). In
FY2018/19, staff is budgeting for a total combined deficit of ($98,319), consisting of a
($15,878) deficit for the bathing beach and a ($82,441) deficit for the boating beach.

In the FY18/19 budget, Parks Department salaries (5%) and a portion of Director of
Recreation and Beach Facility Manager, is now charged to the Boating Beach. In prior
years, there was no salary allocation. These changes resulted in a more accurate
representation of true departmental costs.

Recreation Fund:

Administration Department (00)

Historically, in the Administration Department of the Recreation Fund, there have been
just three primary revenue sources for which the District relies upon to operate the
Takiff Center and cover those “indirect costs” incurred in the offering of recreation




programs. These indirect costs include recreation staff salaries, custodial salaries,
utilities, brochure printing, repairs to equipment, repairs to the Center, supplies,
operational capital, and the transfer to the G&A Dept. (in the Corporate Fund) to cover a
share of the District’s general and administrative costs.

Room rental and birthday party package rentals will be decreased in FY18/19 due to the
elimination of Aiken Activity Room rentals for the new fitness center, and the increased
need for programming (ie, new adult art program).

Community Group Contribution

Amounts budgeted include District contributions to Junior High Project ($10,000),
Glencoe Youth Services ($10,000), and Family Services of Glencoe ($1,200), and GYS
Young Adult Program ($1,000).

Transfer to Master Plan Capital Fund

This account tracks transfers of “committed” fund balances that are approved by the
Board for future capital projects that were identified in the master planning process.

In the past five years, a total of $2.85 million has been transferred from the Recreation

Fund to Fund 69.

Recreation Program Department (25)

The FY2018/19 budgets reflect an increase in proposed fees for most all recreation
programs. The schedule in Tab 2, Summary of Recreation Programs by Category,
shows budgeted programs by program category type. The schedules in Tab 9 also
show information on recreation program and facilities fees.

In FY18/19, the District will now be retaining a 25% share of Glencoe Junior
Kindergarten revenues, per the newly negotiated contractual agreement. This is an
increase from 21% in the previous agreement.

Day Care Department (26)

The Day Care projected net surplus for the current FY2017/18 is estimated at $221,634
compared to the budgeted surplus of $83,300. This is due primarily to higher than
expected revenues, and a lower than expected health insurance cost as two employees
waived coverage. Staff has budgeted for another surplus in the new FY2018/19 of

$100,007.

Since 1988, the Day Care program has continued to operate with the Board’s initial
philosophy that stipulated that no tax dollars be used in its operation. This includes the
indirect costs that must be charged directly to other governmental funds of the District,
i.e. Special Recreation, IMRF, FICA/Medicare, Liability, Worker Comp, etc. (The
amount budgeted is typically for the use of four classrooms, tot gym, and lunch room).

xi



Day Care Program Fees

Children’s Circle has had a successful year and has included infant care for children
ages 6 weeks to 15 months since September 2016. The revenue budgeted for is
realistic based on staff's knowledge, as history has shown the addition or reduction of
just a few enrollments can have a significant effect on net revenue over the fiscal year.
The revenue shown in the proposed FY2018/19 Children’s Circle continues to reflect
optimism for the continued successful infant care.

Building Overhead Contribution

This account was formerly called “Building Rental”. It was changed to more accurately
describe the amount paid to the Recreation Fund to cover the cost of Day Care's use of
programming space within the Takiff Center.

Fitness Department (27)
The new fitness center in the Takiff Center opened in January 2018. The new Glencoe
Fitness Center replaced the Aiken Activity Room, located near the Takiff front desk

area.

While the Fitness Center Department projects a surplus of $31,877 in current FY17/18,
in FY18/19, over the course of a full 12-month operation, the District is budgeting a

deficit of ($11,160).

Special Recreation Fund

NSSRA Contribution

The annual contribution to North Suburban Special Recreation Association (NSSRA)
increased slightly. The District is one several member agencies who are part of
NSSRA, which provides recreation opportunities to physically and mentally challenged
individuals.

NSSRA Companion Charges

The amount budgeted actually charged varies from year to year based on the actual
number of program participants who require assistance from a NSSRA companion, as
well as “credits” carried over from the previous year. The District noticed a significant
decrease in FY17/18 and is expecting to maintain that level to continue into FY18/19.

ADA Related Capital
This includes $175,000 for ADA-related project costs for the playground renovations for
Lincoln/Crescent Park, Vernon/Jefferson Park, Old ElIm Park, Woodlawn Park, and the

Takiff Parking Project - Phase 2.

xii



IMRF Retirement Fund

The District’'s IMRF contribution rate decreased from 14.27% in 2017 to 14.25% in
2018.

Bond and Interest Fund

Interest payments are due on June 1 and December 1 for the Series 2010 Refunding
Bonds and the 2015 Refunding Bonds. Principal payments are due for both bond issues
on December 1.

Liability Insurance Fund

To maintain overall member contribution rates at an increase this year in line with that of
operating expenditures, and payrolls, PDRMA again continues to utilize a portion its
Rate Stabilization Fund reserves. Individual member contribution rates are

based on exposure of total operating expenditures and payrolls as a percentage of the
total pool.

Wellness/Pre-placement Services

Budgeted amount includes cost of electronic background checks (SSCI), pre-placement
physical exams/drug tests, hearing tests, safety training, pediatric AED pads, etc.

Worker Compensation Fund

The budget reflects a slight increase in PDRMA premium for workers compensation
insurance.

Audit Fund

The District will be in the first year of a three-year contract with Lauterbach & Amen,
LLP for audit services. The fee ($12,100) increased slightly over last year ($11,850),
and this year, staff has added $2,500 for potential submission to GFOA for the
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting.

Capital Projects Fund

See Appendix B in Tab 5 for additional information on the Districts proposed capital
projects in this fund. A fund transfer of $500,000 from Corporate Fund is used annually
to fund the District's capital projects.

Xiil



Master Plan Capital Fund

This fund will be utilized to track master plan projects. In FY2018/19, “committed” funds
will be transferred in from the Corporate Fund ($500,000) and the Recreation Fund

($500,000).

Special Trust Fund

Primarily, this fund includes carryover amounts for the Safran donation and the Bluff
Phase Il donation.

Impact Fee Fund
This fund currently has a remaining amount of $8,000 for developer monies received

from the Village of Glencoe. Potentially, this money can be used toward master plan
projects that are located near where developments were made. In the FY18/19 budget,
a total of $8,000 will be transferred to Fund 69 for use towards the Jefferson/\VVernon

Playground Renovation Project.

Xiv



[ RE il s L

000 00’0 000 000 o0'o oo 000 000 oo'o

000 ooo 000 oo oo'o oo oo 00'000'sz 00'000'sE

oo aoo oo oo 00’0 oo oo 000 000

00'TO9'9ES'y  O0'0SL'06Y'Y  O0ZLL'SER'Y  ETZLLSESY  OO'SES'DLS'® BS'SET'SOT'T  O0OB6'L60'Y  bLPSZ'VIOT  O0'Lvt'Son’y

OO'TOY'LLE'T  OO'OSS'PSE'T  OOSES'00S'T  E0'SES'005'CZ  O0'SBL09V'E  0S08LT 00'086'980°F  E5°665'T 00°LST'PEE'T

DOTST'LLE'T OOODE'WSE'T  OO'SBYGEY'E  OOUSEVGEYE  OOSESO9FE 000 O0'0ELSR0'T 000 00" L00'VEE'T

o'osE o0'ose 0o'oot't EDOOT'T o0osz 05082'T 0005 65'665'T 0005z

o0'o o0'o 0o 00'o o0'o o0'n oo'o 00'0 oo

00’0 00’0 00'o ooo oo 000 00’0 0o'o oo'o

oo'o 00’0 oo oo 000 000 00'n oo'o 00'0

000 ooo 000 00'o oo'a oo 000 o000 00'0

00°00z'T 00°002'T 00°599°LT 00"599°LT 00°058'TT 00°'SGE'St 00°000°6T 00°SLE'SH 00°05L"s8

0000zt 00°00Z'T 00°DEp'T 00ovk'T Do'osy 00'0LE 000 00°SLE 00'0ST

0o'o oo 00°SZZ'9T 00°SZE'9T 0000 TT 00'SZa'SY 00'000'6T 000095t 00°009'sy

000008y 00°000'5Z 00°00Z"TY ELO0Z'TY 00°000°8E 9L°T08'vE 00°000°ZT 08'6ET'S 00°000't

00°'000'8% 00'000'52 00'00E"TY ET'00Z'TY 00'000'8T 9L T08'vE 00'000'ZT OFEET'E 00000y

00'000'0TT'Z  00'000'0TT'Z  O0'ZEE'9L0'Z  LOZIEGL0'T  00000'0L0'T ZESIR'ZED'T 00'000'086'T  SE'OPSL96'T  00'OMYIZOT

CODOOOTT'E  0O'ODODTT'Z  DOEZE'YL0'T  LOEZE'SL0T  000000LD'T  ZEBISIEDE  OOODDORST SE'OVPSE96'T  O0'OPYIZOT

yeug |esouddy  yeaq say uopzalosd 34 AAROY aLA ia8png piol  Auanow esol selpng elol  Apapoy esol 3eBpng jeol

6IOZ-8T0Z BT0Z-B10Z BTOZ-LT0Z BTOZ-LT0Z BI0Z-LT0Z LT0Z-9102 LT0Z-9T0L aT0z-510Z 9T0Z-ST0Z
s12dpng pauyag

810z/82/z0 :Buipu3 pouad 810Z-£T0Z ;183514 Jog
Alewwing Junodoy

14Vdd TVYAOYddY-139aNg A3SOd0yd

FANMA dINDD SINHOM OL J81 O5ES 0o0-00 01
[9EIQNNS 55 OL 440 GERG- OO0 00 01
(SE)OMNS 441 OL 481 SERG 00000 01

NG saysued] pund - g5 tlioSaenunoaay

asuadxgy
JjEIOL anUBADY
JEIOL INUIADY SNOIUB|IEBISIN - 61 ‘AsoTajeTjunoday
ADNVIYE ONNS HIADAHEYD O6GE-00000 o1
FANODNI OFISSYIINNSISIN GTGE-000 DOOF

INUINDY SNOJUBJEISIN - 6 AroTalejiunoiay

HEleL u) siagsuRd) puny - ge duolayeyiunoaay

(£9)aNNS v WOYS 481 L58F-000-00-01
U] SiRysuel) puny - g sAioBajeyiunooay

JEI0L SUDREUD] SRS - f o tAsoTaieunoaay

SNOLLYNOO TWYINID O3 D00-00 07
sUDjIeLOgfsIuels - p Auciajeunosy

|210] sjEjuay - St (AsoFajeqjunoday

OBIZYD - SIVANIY
(1wLNIY) 535NN SNITING OESE 0000001
S[E3URY - 5 AsoFaleyjunoxyy

(55 E-000-00-01

jENOL Bwodu) Issia) - Ty :Ao@agejjunoaay

FNODNI LSIHILNI 00T 0000001
Do) sauAY| - T Asodatejunoy

oy sidiaoay xe| - o Aodaieiunoxny

KWL ILWIS3 TV3IH - SIKVL DOOP-000-00-0T
sydjaoay xej - gp :AeBajediuncaay
anuanay

wesdoug pageudisapun - oo tweldosg
NOLLYHLSINIWGY - 00 Suauiedag
aNNd ILYHO4HO0D - 0T pung

1IISIQ N4ed 20ouUlD



00 TO9'3ES"E

00°05L'06Y'E

% NN | L l

O0'ZLL'SES'E  ETZLL'SES'E  OD'SEQ'OLV'E  BS'SEE'SSY'T  O00EE'LPYE  DLWSTSET'T  00LEvOvZ'E
O0TO9'9ES'E O0'OSL'06Y'E  O0'ZLL'SES'E  ETZLL'SES'T  O0'SEYOLV'E  BSSGT'SSY'T  ODDEELY'E  LVSZTEETT  OOLbYONT'E
00'000°000°T 00000000 00000'00T'T  00°000'00T'T  00°000°00T'T  0O0°000°059 00°000°059 00°000'528 00'000°'528
00°000°000°'T  00°000°000°T  00°000°00T'T  00000'00T'T  00°000'00T'T  00'000°0S9 00°000°059 00°000's 28 00'000°sZ8
00°000°005 00'000°005 00°D00'009 00'000'009 00°000'009 00'000°05T 0000005t 00°000'D0E 00'000°00E
00'000'005 00°000°005 00°000°005 00°000°005 00°000'005 00000005 00°000'005 00'000'005 00°'000'005
yeig jeroaddy  Jeag sy uopaaloud 3a  Auaovalh  @dpngieloy  Aapowieiey  sefipnemiol  Auspay moL  1adpng jEo)
BTOZ-BTOL BL0Z-8TOZ BIOZ-LT0Z BI0Z-LTOE BI0Z-LT0Z LT0Z-9T0L LI0Z-9T0T 9T0Z-ST0Z 9102-5T0L

safpng pauyag

B10Z/82/20 :#uipu3 pouad BT0Z-L10T F8I5I4 404

:[1oyaqg) snjding NOILYHLSINIWGY - 00 Suawpedag
Hipyaa) smding wesdouy payeudisapun - oo jwesdosy

0y asuadxy
|01 INQ Jajsuel) puny - g5 iAsolaiejiunony
TYLIdYD MY Td HILSYIW OL 481 B9H5 -000-00-07
(59} ONN4 rOY¥d VD OL Y4l 4085000 00 071

L4YHO TWAOH4dY-1390N8 Q350d40Hd



00'0T9'8TZ 00'019'072 00'Z86'991 SFESS'PIT 00'590°802 S0°ISEPTT 00'STR'EIT ET'SEY'TET 00°SE6'69T
00°sTZ'0T 00'sTE'0r 00°'S00°0T 00'500°01 00°500°0T O0'SEE'S DO'SEE'S 00'G58'6 005586
00009 00009 00089 T5'6L9 00°00% LS 00°0sL 0o'o 00's5z29
00°000'T 00000 00°'55E 00's92 00'000°T 000t 00°000'T 00'She 00°000'T
OO'SEE'ETT O0'S66"ETT 00'000'Z0T GS'EEDTOT 0009926 THLZE'SS 00's0z's9 FObES' LY 000ZT'E
00'000'T 000007 00’0 oo 00'05L 0o 00'005'T oo 00'005'T
00°000'8 0oro0o's 00'005'8 SL'SLE'R 00°005"s EZ549'9 o0°0sE'L YZELO'S 00'00Z"L
00°006"9 00'006's DOZ0S'9 0£'T05'9 00'006'3 T vES'D 00°0SE"D BT'ZRLD 00'058'9
00°00T'sT 00°00Z'ST DO'00s'2T 6Z'E09'TT 00'052"'s1 6956 O0'000'ET BTHIT'S 00'S8Y'ZT
oo 000 0o 0oo 000 oo 00°000'T ooo 00'088°C
D0'0D0'RE 00°000°0Z DOOERDT 00'0EY'0T 00'000'0Z 000 o000 0o 000
0000T'T 00°00Z'T 00'00T'T 0T'T50' 00'006 91'799 00'521'1 0¥ 289 00'006
00°D00"0E 00°000°0t 00005 2T 05'292'ZT 00'000'05 ¥9'650'ET 0000009 BE'vYS 8 00'000°09
000052 00°005'2 000052 DOTrE'E 00'005'E 9L'SE6'T 00°000'E 00'SEQ'T 00'005'€
00'o00'sz 00'000'sz 00°000°'T2 00861 00°'000'sT 00°060'8T 00°000°52 00°860'6T 00°'000°8T
00°000'52 00°000°5E 00°000'TZ 00'8rZ'6T 00'000°s2 00°060'8T 00°000°52 DO'860'6T 00°000°8T
00°522°155 O00'0VZ'T4S 00°vazT'vIs 00°'v92'vES 00°0Z9'6Z5 04'L9E'L0S 00'TT9'8ES £8°'968'L8Y 00'DSE'IES
00'SEL'BE 00°06E'6E DO'SKE'LT L9HVE'LT 00'0L5'4E 00'E09'0E 00062 v IT°LLp95 00'0SE'sS
00'005'2E5 00'058'T1S 00'616'905 EE'GTE'905 00'0S0'Z0S Tl T T 00 TZE'bEY ZLBTH'TED 00000 LLY
O0'SZE'E0ET  00'OPE'SGZ'T  O0BZE'IPI'T  ZO'BIU'SET'T  O0'SOL'0ST'T  LOGTOWPO'T  O0'9LE'0ZET  96'STLTZOT  00'S9ELLT'T
00°09£'9E 00°0FE"9E O00°'BET'EE 05" LET'EE 00°052'LE oo 00'0B9'1E o000 00°085'62
00°05L'9E O0'0OVE'SE O0°8ET'EE 05 LET'EE D0'05E'LE 0o'o 00'0B9'TE oo 000856
00'S9S'992'T  00'000'6SZ'T  00'0B9'BOT'L  ZS'066'IOT'T  OO'SSM'ETZ'T  LO'6TO'SYO'T  OO'9GT'6BT'T  96'STLTZOT  OO'SBESYVI'T
0D'S95'992'T  0O'00C'6SZ'T  OO'DGS'80T'T  ZS°066'TOT'T  OO'SSYETZ'T  LOGI0PKWO'T  OO96TGYLT  96GIZTZ00  DOSEESYLT
Yeag jeacaddy  3eag 3sily uopzalold 34 AIADIY OLA lpng jmoy  Apanow ejor eSpng ezl Anapov eol  128png Elol
GTOT-BT0Z GTOZ-BT0Z BIOZ-LTOZ BTOZ-LT0T BI0Z-L10Z £10Z-9T02 LT0Z-9T02 9T0Z-5102 9T0Z-ST0T
sialdpng pauyasg

810Z/8Z/20 -Juipu3 popad 8T0Z-LTOZ :|e3514 404

LLNBMINDD QVIHY3IAD D078
ANIWAINDI - TiN3y

SAY LNIINADTING - DNILNIED
JHOV IJAHIS IONVNILNIVIN
LNIWCIND3 - SHIVdIY
SASNIdXI ONILITN/STVIDIZED
ANINISHNAWIZE 39YITIWN
DNINIVHL ONY SIINIHIANOD
AYIS DNILINSNOD HALNdNOD
SINAHIS ONILTNSMNOD
S32ILON 1D

532AHAS YOI

3DVLS0d

Ll 1e'a g

ijElo) |Enjzeiuad - £5 :Aodaeunoay

OEES-000-TT 0T
07ES 000 1T OT
19E%-000-IT OT
SoES 000 TT 0T
TSES-D00TT O7
CPESD0DTT O1
TPES 000 TT OT
OPES-000°TT D1
LEES-000-TT 07
TEES 000 TT DT
fTeE5-000-TT o1
OTES 000-TT 0T

ToES-000-TT 01

[erizenued - £5 Jolnexunciay

El0L SAAN - 25 (AoBnexunoay

LINHALNISINOHEIT3L

OLZ%-000- 1T 01

sBAN - 75 Aodaeuncaoy

TW2MIND/IDNA40 - 5ISYM Ld
SIHYTVS NOILYHLSINIWOY 14

exoy sadepn fsapeies - 15 :Alofageunoaay

OTTS-DOG-TT-01
IOT5-000' TT-01

salep fsapeles - 15 tolayeunoony

I|E30L anuDBADY

ILABIKLNDD HNSNI 33407413

asuadxy

B30 BNUDADY STIOBUE||BIS|N - Gr tAioFaieiunoaay

Ot D001 101

anuasay snoaueadsiy - Gt [Aolageunoaay

FHLO WOHS NI HIASNVHL vED

IIE3OL Ul SiajsuR) puny - g Aoajediunoy

QEREy-000-TT Of

U] Sa3gsuel] pund - gt :Adolaleuncany

anusazy

wesdougd payeudisapun - 00 rwesBosg

“Ld30 ¥ B 9 - TT Suduwgsedaq

L4vHO TYADH4dY-1320N8E 035S0d404d



o0'o

000

000

BT

L 1 R o I

000 0o [ili] 00'0 000
L] 000 00°0 PrET'T- on'e 000 (1] 000 000
O0'STE'E0E'T  OOOVE'SSZ'T  OO'BZS'TPI'T  9W9pL'9ET'T  OO'SOL'OSE'T  LOGTO'BOO'T  OOOLR0ZZ'T  96'STLTZOT  00'SSELLT'T
00°000't 00'000°T 00°0 000 00000t 00’0 00'000'T 00'0 00'000"T
00'000'T 00°000'T 0o'o oo'a 00'000"T oo 00000t 0o 00'000't
00 0ER0T 00 0EF'DT 00'L%S'6 £9°9t5'E 00'0Z5°0T 06'EVE'S 00°0VE‘DT STPIG'E 00°0050T
00°0EF 0T O0°0ER'0T 00 ivs's S9'9¢5'6 00'0Z5'0T 06'EPE'R DO'OVE'DT STVIE'S 00'005'0T
00°0ZE'08t 00'0ZE'08Y 00 T6Z 90T ¢ IEZ"90Y 00"0v0'09t SE'9L6'IRE 00'0sT 09 LybbEE9E 00'SEL"STY
O00ZT 0B OO'0EE'0BY 00 T6E 'S0 IV TI6Z'90% 000009y SE'9L6'TRE 00°0ST 09t LY'bE'TOE 00'S8L STy
o000 oo 00'0 000 o000 i [i}i] 000 S0'BEE'T 00°05L"T
000 oo 000 0o'e o000 oo L)} 20'8YE'T 00'05L'T
000 00'0 00’0 00'o oo 000 000 00’0 oo
00 0veE'aT 00°0vR'9T 00 Pl 'ET PEIVEET 00°09%'9T Ay ERLIT 00°096°ST TT6T0'6 00°'SES'PT
00°000'E 00'000°Z 00°SLT G5 FLT 00’000z 0T'LsT'T 00’000z ISETT 00000’y
00sen's 0'SL9°'7 00°000'T LE'TRS'T 00'5£8°2 EL'OSE'T 00'005'E 6T'9EE'T 000592
(1)) & DOOTE'T D0'699'T ZU'699'T 00SEL 009 DOSZLT O0PLL 00'004°T
00'556 007556 0000w O0'REE 00'oTn't O0'BET'T DO'SEL 0o'art 00'SEL
00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00'00s's G EL0'E 00'000°0T ES'LLE'R DO'o0o's 05'60L"S 00°005"L
yeug [eacuddy  esg sy uopaafoid 34 Auapowals edpngiesol  Auspoy elop aBpng esol Auapow eoy 3adpng jelol
6I0Z-8T0T 6T0Z-8T0Z BIOZ-L10E BI0Z-L10% BTOZ-LTOT L102-9T0Z L10Z-9T02 ar0z-s10¢ ST0T-5T0T

s1adpng pauyag

B10Z/8Z/20 :8u|pu3 pouad §T0Z-LTOE :|easy4 Jod

‘uayaag) sniding " 1430 ¥ 7 9 - TT Quawpedag
H(ayaq) sniding wesleld payeuldisapun - g jwesdosd
iel0) asuadxy

j|e1o) asuadxg SNOBUE|PISIN - 65 tAoBageniunoaay

ADNIDNILNGD (BG5-000-TT 01
asuadxy snoaueyaasiy - 65 ‘Ascdaleyunoaoy

oy safieyd paxy - £ 5 dofayeniunosay

SdIHSHIAWIN/ZINa OELS- D00 TT-00
sadieyn paxy - ¢ § JAicdagegiunoiy

{|BIDL BIURINEU] - 95 HAuoTajesunoany

WNIWIYd I2NYENSNI HLTY3H 0095-000 TT Of
FIUEINZU| - §§ (AIoBAEIUNOIdY

(|e3nl (eydes - 55 :Aiodajeniunoy

20440 - INIWAINDA 855000 1101
TwEINID - INIWLINDI Onss 000 1101
[eydes - 55 tAindaeyiunoaay

flezog sayddng - ps sAolaeniuncaay

NIVHL/D003Y 44¥15-53MddNS LEpS000-T1 01
TWHINID - 53NddNS OZvS000-TT 01
SWVYHDOH HALNINDGD vhes GO0 TT 01
dIHISANS/SNLYINENd/ 53008 Fopt bon TT-ut
5311ddNS 3440 L T Ta T T § B4

sa|iddng - ¢ (AsoBayeunoany

L4¥Ha TWAOHddY-1390N8 d3S040dd



By R S |

005

00'5L on'o oo'o 00°'SL ] 00'5L 0o 00’09
00°506'6 00'906°6 O0'00S'E 69'9TEE 00'S06'ST Pr96L"Y 00°S0F'6T LE'SHL'E 00'0sT'E
00°05Z 00°05E 0009t BE'6ST 00'052 000 00°05Z 000 00’052
00°0Z5'5Z 00°025°s2 00°000°52 9T PLOVE 00°0v1'82 OT'809'6T 00°529'6Z ES'95Y'LZ 00'006'EZ
00°00£"8 00'00E'R 00°005'L SB'PIE'S 00'00£'0T LSPTRE 00'5£9°0T 6O°86Y'L 00'000'E
00°002"8 00'00z'R 00°005"L ST'{8R'9 00'00z'e 09'58T'8 00'0sL's BOGEE'S DO0SL'L
00°00Z'9 00'00z'g 00°000°L V7oL 00'000'L 00'PES'S 00°000°2 By LZ5'L DO'0ST'8
00°0F8'E 00°0ER'T 00'000'E SE'G0E'T 00'0ra‘E £6'E9S"E 00°'00Z'E BE'T60'E D0'006'E
00°058'SSE 00°0BE'LSE 00°9T0'ZVE SLPI0EVE 00'OST'BYE GO'ELB'LVE 00°950°2LE 9 LES'DOY 00°0BZ 99
00'005°T 00'005°T 00°5LE'T ZOSLT'T 00005 BE'ELT 00'00s SLBY DO0DS
00'000'8 000008 00°0BF'L TEBLY'L 00'000's TTTILE 00'000'Z 19°L16°T DO0DD'Z
00'000"LE 00'000°LE 00 TEZ'RE YSOEZ'SE 00'000'£2 L6'HTR'ST 00'000°LT PISET'LT 0000002
00’0 ao'o 000 oo 000 oo 000 000 00'0sT
0o 000 00’0 000 000 oo 000 00'o 000
00'g 000 00'zzLz SLTET'E 0O000"y DU'ELZ'T 00'005"s VOOBL'Z DO005's
O00SE'GOE 00'068'0TE 00°806°Z0E £5L06'20E 00'059"TTE T0'788'STE 00'950°LEE 00°SSLBLE OO0ED'BEY
00°0SE 00°05E 00'0L8"S £5'698'S 00'055'8 0L '865°TE 00°0SE"Z E9BLELT 000052
00'0 00'0 00°SBS'T IS'PBS'T 0000 oLsey 000 £9°99%'8 000
oo 00'a 00'SBS2 ESPESE 0000z 0L'sey 000 £9'99%'8 000
00'05E 00°05E 00°SEE'E 00°SET'E O00SER O0'EST'TE 00'05E°Z O0°ET8'R 00005
0o 000 oo 000 00 000 oo 00’0 000
oo oo’ O0'SEZ'E Q0'SBEE 00 OO'ESS'ET o0'o 00 g
DOOSE DO'0SE 00'd 000 00°05E 00'0049 DO'0SE 00'00% 00'00s
ooo 00'a 000 00’0 00'000's 00°000°L D0'000'T O0'ETH'E 00°000°2
Yeug jeacsddy  yeag asayy uopaalesd 34 Auaevala @dpna ey Ayepavielol  wefpng ol Auapoweop  1eSpng el
6I0Z-RT0Z 6T0Z-8T0Z 8T0Z-LT0Z BT0Z-L102 8T0Z-L102 LTOZ-9T0T LT0Z-9T02 9T0Z-ST0Z 9T02-5102
s1=dpng pauyag

B10Z/82/20 :Bulpu3 pouag gT0Z-LT0T 122514 Jod

ANIWISHNENIZY 30T
SNINIVHL ONY SIINIHIINOD
S3JLON Tvom

[enizesuo] - £5 :Aiodajediuncaoy

FPES 00D ZT01
GrES-000C1 0T

TTES-QUO-ET-01

{EI0L SBAN - 28 tAlodaejiuncaay

HILYM OFES 00021 OF

ALIDIELIT13 OEZS D007 101
AvIHAIN4 OZE5 00071 01
LINHALMIANOHEITIL OTES D00 2101

SN - 75 :Arodagediunoasy

ie1o) sadep fsepees - 15 (Asofalequnoaay

INILEIND Ld BRTG 000 LT

JWILEIAD L4 OBTS DOG-71-01
LNIYW TYNDSYIS - SI9YM Ld ETTS 000 ¢ L0l
IO “SIDVM-SIAS OIHVHS HOTS-B00-71 OF
SONYT "SIDVM-SIAS OIUVHS I0TS-D00° 2101
AQMNOH'SIDVM-SIAS OFHYHS 90150002101
HYIVE IONYNIALNIVIN HEvd L4 QTS 000TT 0T

sadep fsauees - 15 tuoSaeniunoasy
asuadx3

([EI0] INUDIADY
I|EJOL DNUDBADY SNOILEEISIN - 5 sAioBageyiunoary

AVOINI QIISSYIINNSISIW
anuanay SNOJUE|BIS|IA - i JAdoFaieniunoady

Qe 000 C1-01

jEI0L sucpeuog/SIuess - £ ¢ iAiodajeiunoiy

ADVTINA-LNISHNBINITY S07b-000-¢T Of
SE 1510 HOS-LWBINI3Y GOLE 0002101
SNOLLYNOO 3381 04600071 01
SNOILVNDO 00t 000 TT-0t
SUDREUO] fsIuess - ¢ AsoBayenjunoasy
anuasay

wesdoug pajeudisapun - 00 fwesSoug
1430 IINVNILNIYIA HHVd - TT Auawgiedag

14vHO TWADHddY-1390N4 03S0d0Hd



000050t 00'oos'oT 0000d'ot BL'650'6 00'000'ET PESEEOT 00°000°ST BEGGE'D 00’0000z SLNYDIMENT/ANNOSYD OBPS-GO0-ZT 01

000 000 000 oo'a 00'000'T 05'86% Qoo 000 0o 1¥34/0335 SE 1510-53N4dNS vab5 000-L1 Ol
00°001 00001 00°00T 0000t 00'05T 9E'05 00°05s 000 oo'o d 3SHNOD 109-52A5 QIUYHS ESVPG 0002101
000002t 00'000°ZT 00°D00'ZT 85°062'TT 00'000'ZT 00'9Te's 00000°0T OT'ZLE'S 0000001 S LNIYIAL L3374-50A5 QIUVHS ZSPG-O00-TT O
00005 00005 oo 000 ooa 00'a 000 LEEVP'T D0'ase't SLYvd ONIOTINE - 53NddNs TSPS-000-Z1-01
000007 00°000°L DO00a'E E0°069'L 00'000's 00TIL Y 00°005°L OF'996°L 00'005'E SL¥Vd LNIWAIND3 - 53NddNnS GavS-D00C1 Ol
00008 00008 00009 gEGLY oo'oog RE'G6S ooroog LT L0V 00’052 aiv LSuid - 53Nddns OEPS-000-Z1-01
00°00L 00°00L 000SE 100tE 00'00L T9'68E 0000 000 ooa NOILINSOD3Y 44v15-53NddNS SEv5-D00 TT 01
00°009°E 00°009°E 0000y EWLEE'E 00'009'E 9E'DETE 00°009°E B9BLO'E 00009t SWHOAINM - 53NddNS CERs D00 £ 01
00°000°T 00000°T 00°05¢L 19°80¢ 00'00¢ 86'EER 00005 95'E20'T 00005 TYHINID - S3NddNS OFPS-000 F 101
0005y 0005t 00052 BELVT 00'0sk bt 3 £ 0005L Et"056 00°005 NddNS ONINYIII1VITOLSND FTvs-000-ET-o1
oo'o 000 000 000 0o 000 000 T£'958°2T 00°00S'ET S311ddNS TWHNLINIILYOH STV A VI B
000 00’0 oo oo 0o 000 000 T¥LB6'ET 00°000'ET S311ddNS IINYMILNIVIN GTPG OO0 101
00°00T 00°001 00’0 0o 00'05% SITSL 00'05Z 4441 00°00E dIYISENS/SNLVIIEN/SH008 COvE-000 2 T-0t
00058 00058 00°Z6L BY16L 00004 60'{8E 00004 00Z00°T 00002 531ddNS 331440 TOre 00021 o1
sa||ddng - ¢ rAsolayeunoasy

00°0¥5'081 00 0pL'SLT D0°BYS'PLT BT TO9'ZLT 00'0s0°Z02 65'PITELT 00°'T9S'6LT 9b°0rT'T0T 00°095'88 ‘=o)L [enaenuod - £5 thioBaenuncady
00°005E 00'00Z°T 00°000'y 0B'9L9'E 00'OSL 66'TTET 0005 08'945 00'00s LMIWNGINDT - TWLNIY OFES 00071 oF
00'00% 00°00% oo 000 00°'00% 00062 00'00% 00°'S9T 007005 SOY LNIWACTDW - BNILNIED [0ES 00021 Of
0009y 0009t 000 000 0008t 0003w 0005t 00'T8Z'T 0005 FHDY 3DIANIS IINYNILNIVIN GLES 000 ¢ o1
00'005"FZ 00'000°ZL 000002 QE'PES'TZ 00o0O'ET 28'TIT'9T 00'000'9T L2901 00°000'ZT IDIAEIS LINOLYOIVE04SIa ESES 000 2T 01
00'000'ot 0000001 000008 LSBTG'L 0Oo0a's 180T 00'000's 6579981 00°000'E SOMIOTING - SHIVA3Y ZSES-DO0TT 01
000000t 0000001 0000z'e BE'D009 00000y 00'91E 00000y A TOv'T 00000°E ANIWGINDI - SHIvd 3y [GES DOO L O
00'005'vE 00'005'vE 00'00S°E 00'96L°2 DO'00S'L OO'PEY'ET 00'005'8T ES'9TS'TL 00°000'T9 SENAHIS IINVNILNIVIN OSES000 e1-01
00°005'9L 00'005'9L 00'Z0Y'B0T 00°Z0+'80T 00008 'TZT 00'000'v2 00'9LL'TE 000 000 I DISONY/ LHOHTLIVEINGD GFES OO0 T 101
00°000°ST 00'000°ST 00°0EYPT 00°0TE'vT 00000°9T 00'ZER'DE 00'S05'1Z 00°000°s 00'00a's SNIMOW LNODI-SIAS OIHVHS HFES D00 ¢1 01
00'000"t 00000y oo oo 00'Dos' O0'86E'9 oo'g ooso'y 0o ANV AHLSIHOS-SINS DIHVHS IPES-000-ZT DT
oo'g oo'o 00°S8Z'E 00'SET'E 000 D0°'S59'22 oo'o 000 0o 1510 Y35-52A5 LNIYIN O3HVHS GFES OO 01
oo 000 oo ao'o 000 oo oo ao'o 00'00s'T WAl 13374 LNOD-SDAS OFHVHS SHES 000 21 01
o0'nss 00'0S5 00052 0005z 00059 00°'00E 00059 00'sT 00°05T 535330 PEES OO £ 1 01
00006 00006 00 TER TETES 00'oog LV BIK 00'008 000 oo'n SISNIIHT DNILIIW/STVIDILE0 TPES DOG- 21 Of
yeug jencaddy  yeag sayy uondalosg 34 AMARIY QLA 198png ol Awapow eiol 3edpng ol Ayapov eiol 3a9png (elo)
EI0Z-BI0Z GTOZ-B10Z BT0Z-LT0T BT0T-LT0T BIOZ-LTO0Z LTI0Z-9T02 £T0Z-910T ST0Z-5T02 910Z-5102

siadpng pauyag

8102/82/70 :3uipu3 pouad BT0Z-LT0Z (183514 404 14VHA IYAOHddY-13D90NE 9350d0Hd



00'55%'T 00'SSH°T 007005 00°t1E 00°'SSH'T 00'vsE 00'55H°1 o0szy 00'092'T
DO'SSH'T O0'S5H'T 00°005 O0'tTE 00°'SSE'T 00'v5E 00'ssy'T 00°6EY 0008zt
00'00£ 69T 00°00L %91 00°0Z5'6TT LTBET'LTT 00'00Z'TET T LvL DL 00°000'SL 99'¢TE'ZOT 00°000'66
00'000'09 0000009 00000°Ls 0579295 00r0D0°'sS 05'500'ES 000005t 00°'SEY'EE 00°000°0E
o0'on'z 00'000°2 00'025'Z 220752 00'000°Z EL850'T 00'000°z TL550 Y 00°000'F
0o'o oo 000 oo 000 EROL ooo 00'000°ST 00°000'ST
00'D0E'Z6 0000226 00'000°'05 STYIE'SY 00'noz’L9 SL'06R'S O0'005'ET L vED'SY 00005 v
00'00S'E 00'005'E oo 000 00°0 oo 00'0 SP'9EE"Y oo
ooo ooa oo 000 000 DOL6L'E 00'005'L oo'o oo
00'000'0T 00°000'S 00'000'0T PE965'G 00°000°s 9rgRE'y 00'000's ¥ST09'E 00'00S'E
00°000'E 00°000'Z ooa oo'o 00°000°2 {9°9E0°T 00°000'Z ELOSY 00'000°7
00°059°56T D00SO'EET 00°tt9'Z0T 86°TrE'SE 00°005'TET E0°L9Y66 00004 TZT 96°'¢19'LS 00'00zZ'0L
00'00T'6 0000T'S 00005t TEEPED 00'00tL's PESET'D 00004 ooo 000
DO0DS'8T 0O00S'8T 00'005'TT 65'662'TT 00'005'81 SO°859'ZT 00°005'ET oo 000
00'00EZ 00'00E'e OO0'SER'T TTSEN'T 00009t TTOrE'T 00'000'E o0'o oo
00005y 0000s'y 0OTER'T OL0ER'E 00’005y BEGEEZ 00°005°¢ oo 0o'o
00°008°2T 000052t 00°000'E O0'6ZR'E 00'005 7T EUEIL'Y 00°000°s oo oo'o
00°000'sT 00°000°sT 00oTz'oT 000TZ'oT 00'000'ST 6546071 00'000'ST 000 00'0
00'005°E 00'005'T 000082 LTE90'E 00’005’ LSETS'T 000052 00 oo'o
00'000°ST 00°002"L 00'00z'e 9T vLT'e orooz's O5'TSE'L 00°005"L 0o 00'0
00'005"y 00'005" 00°000"Y BLPER'E 00'00s's TO'TOL'Y 00°000"L oo 000
00'008 00'008 00°008 T6ELS 00008 Sy Try 00'055 00 00'0
D005 00054 00'008 LEOL DO'OsL £E'8IS 00'05L 000 o000
00'005'Z 00'005' 000052 ZTELL'L 00'008'T OZ'EBE'T 00'008'T oo 000
00008y 00'008'T 00'00T°2 LTiL0'E 00°008'T DOOSE'T 00'008'T 00’0 000
D0'005'E D0'00S'E 00'00L"E BYTLSE 00°000°E ISTBT'E 00'0D0'E 00’0 00'0
00°00T'T 00°00T'T 00'9ze G/°579 00009 ILEER 00'oss 00’0 000
00008 00008 00'00% 1800 00°008 ELSTS 00'00s 000 000
000000t 00'o0E'e 000028 556419 00'00Z'8 £T'PIZ'E 00°00E '8 ao'o 000
Yesg eacsddy g iy uopaafoid 34 Auspawala ladpngielor  Ananoy |elol jeflpng miol  Ayapowesol  388png eoy
6TOT-ET0Z 6TOZ-BT0Z 810Z-LT02 BTOT-LTOT BIOZ-LTOZ LT0Z-910Z LT0Z-9102 9T0Z-5T02 9T0Z-ST0T
s1afipng pauyag

BT0Z/8Z/Z0 :3uipu3 pouad BTOZ-LTOT {|e2s14 104

ie3o L saliey) paxyd - £5 :Auodaeniunoaay

SdiHSHIRWAW/SINa

OELS 000 ET-01

saduey] poxld - /1§ sAsoBaeyuncany

{E30L Ee3de] - 55 iAndaEunoaay

HS 2PISIN0-HHO0M/INIHL 3341
SLNINIAOHANI SNITTING
DNIOVHED 2 ONIdYISONYT

W40N3A30 LIS T INIWIAYY

NOLLYIHDIY-LNIWLIND3
20440 - LNIWLINDI
AINYNILNIVIN - LNIWLIND3I
S SIWT0H/D078 - LNIWAIND3

0655 000CT 01
RESL-000CT 07
9¥S5-000-ZT Ot
GHaS-000°TT 01
PHGS 00071 01
EHSE-000-TT 01
CHeL 00021 01

TESS- 0002 10T

|ended - 55 sodajenunoaay

flejoy sayddng - ps :Asolaediunoioy

SIVHHNS/OYDAYTIA-SINd4ns
ANIVIN JILTTHLY-S3ddNS
LHIQ QF2IHIATNG-SING4NS
005/0335-53NddNs

JINIHD HIZNILEIS-5IN4NS
SENYHS/53TUL-SINLdNS
ISNOHNIIHD-SINddNS
HIMO4/SONILNYIE-5INddNS
S50VE HSVUL-S3NddNS

S100L HIMO-SINddNS
S100L ONYH-531dd NS
DNIBINNd-53Ndd NS

LI¥S/ 113N 321-53Ndd N5
SENE/TWINMLITII-SANSdNE
LNIVA-S3NddNS
IHYAOUYH-53NdNS
NOLLDINMISNOD-53MddNS

LGPS 00021 Of
OEVS-000 71 -Of
SEPS 00021 01
eES-O00-21 01
65 0002101
FEVE-D00 T 10T
T6b5 0007101
O6ES DO £ 1 -0
BES-DIO-TT 01
BEFS OO0 1 -0
LRPS 00T 01
GEvS-000-7T 01
GHPL-000 €1 0T
PEYL-000TT Of
EBPS-000TT 07
ZBVS 00071 OF
TEVS D00-21-01

14vHA IWAOHddY-1390N8 03504 0Hd



L& 1R L |

OD'EDO'BET'T-  OO0'SZO'STZ'T-  OO'BBT'SLO'L-  L9'BIZ'IS0T-  OO'ESL'SLV'T-  LTISS'SI6-  DOTZT'TIVI-  Z9SEE'ES6-  00°'SHZ'ESO'T-
OD'E00'8EZ'T-  00°SZO'STZ'T-  DO'BBT'SLO'T-  L9°BTZ'TS0'T-  OO'ESL'SLVI-  LTIS9'SL6- O0TZT'ZIVI-  Z9°SEE'ES6- 00°'SHZ'ES0'T-
O0'ESE'SEZ'T  00'SLE'STZ'T  00'SST'TRO'T  6I'860°290'T  OO'EOE'UST'T  LE'6VZ'LO0'T  O0ZLS'WIT'T  ST'STZ'LLE 00'SPL'0L0'T
00°000's 00°000'S 00°L6Y'9 L 96" 00°000'S ZTVIs'E 00°005'E 00ErT'T 00°000°t
007000 00°000°"s DO'L6w'S rLoev's 00'000"s LUYTR'E 00'00s°E 00°PYE'T 00000t
00'8E9'vSE 00°0Z5'25€E D0°EER'DIE 00°£55'80E 00°BILGEE 00'TZE'Z6E O0'SLE'ZEE DO'BYT'98T 00°SYS'TZE
O0'BESYSE 00°025'75E DO'EEV'OTE 00'455'80€ 00'89L'6EE 00'TZEZ6T 00'SL6'ZEE 00'8vZ'98E 00'SPS'TIE
yeug pacuddy e asayd uopaaload 34 APV oL @dpngieay  Aspavieloy  elipng jmiol  Auenay ol 1edpng jesol
ETOZ-BT0Z ETOZ-BT0Z BIOZ-LT0T BIOZ-LT0Z BT0Z-LT0Z L102-9T0Z LT0Z-9T0Z 910Z-5T0Z 9T0Z-5T0Z

s1a8png pauyaq
810Z/8¢/z0 :Buipul pouad BTOZ-LTOT fE25!4 404

Hayag) sniding 1430 IINYNILNIVIN HHY4 - TT uawpedag
{uayag) snjding weiSosd payeuljsapur - go (wesSouy
:|ejo ] asuadg

HEleL asuadxy snoaue|a3siy - 65 tAdoBaieiunoaay
AINIONILNOD

asuadiy snoaue)asw - 55 :Adolagejlunony

O66%S O00-CT 01
HEIOL NG Jaysuel) punyg - g5 :AloBajeiunoany

HI4SHVHL "1430 Y39 OGBS 000-21 01
D Jiysues) punyg - g5 Suodaejunoiny

LIVHO TWADHddY-13D0N9 035040H8d



00°000°0T 00700001 5506 DO'S50°6

00'000'0T 00'T6L'E 00'0556 00°L69'9 D0'0LL'E
00961 60T 00°96T'601T 00°69E'SE T¥89E'SE 00°'95£'90T SLTp0'98 O0'ELY'L6 LTTEV'VE 00°'SLE'POT
00°009 00009 00°0OvE Do0vE DO'O0Z'T 00'0E6 ao'o 000 oo'o
000 0g'o oo 000 000 000 00’0 8558 o0'o
000058 00°005"8 00°0BT'E 00°0RT'8 0005’8 00'a9v's 000008 00'9LE'L 00°000'L
00's21 00°sZT 00'05 00°05 00'sZT 0052 00'set 00'sz 00°52T
OU'LTTEE 00'LTT'EE O0'LBE'ZE OEGEE'ZE O098T'ZE DO'OLE'LT 00'0t0'6T 00'CEF'6T D0'000'9E
00'PST'EY 00PST'EY 00'BLOBE 08" LLO'E 0000T T OO TLY'EE 00'0FL6E BEBSTLE O0°000"8E
00'0Zr'rT 00'02% 1 00'L95'8 05'995'8 00000 T 00'565'6 OD'8T9ZY TTOZL'ET DUrosT'eT
00’0 00’0 000 0o 00°009 0o 0o'o 000 o000
O0'0LT'T 0004T'T 00050t 00050t DO'OLT'T 00004 000s0°T 00°'SEE'T D0'o00'T
00'0IL's 00'0TT'8 00°L18' SELIED DO°SLB'L SLTEY'S 00°0o0s's 00°502"S 00000°'0T
00°008"T 00°008'T 001291 £5°078' 00°00R'Z LE'SLTT 00°05Z'Z 198261 00°050'2
0o 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 oo 000
0005z 00'052 00'952 00°952 cooot 00'09E 00'00E 00'SHT 00°00€
00'0sz 00'0se 00'¢81 96°E8T 00'00s vS91E 0000t 6367 00°05E
00'006 00'006 00'Lt8 G5 apg 00006 ETTEL 00'00Z'T 61'9t9 00'00Z'T
ooooy 0000k 00'vEE £9°EEE 00°000°T DE'RTL 00059 £5°409 00°D0E
00°000°ST 00'000°5T 00°'995'ST 00°995'ST 00°000°ST 00°6IZ'ZT 00'000'ET 00°Z0ETT 00'002'ZT
00'g 000 oo oo 000 000 000 0o 000
00°0D0°ST 00°000'ST 00'995'ST 00'995'sT 00°000°ST OU'ETE'ZT 00'000'ET O0'TOE'TT 0000z’
00°002- 00002 oootz- 0£'01Z- 00'0 000 00'0 000 00'0
o000 oo 0o 000 Qoo 000 000 0o'o 00’0
0o 000 000 000 oo a0 000 oo'o aoo
00'002- 00°002- 000t og'01Z oo 000 oo 0o'o 000
Yeug eacaddy  gesg iy uopaafoug 34 Awanowalh w@dpng eoL  Aunpov eiol jelipng miol Awapoy eiel 3adpng jesol
6TOZ-8T0T 6T10Z-8102 8T0Z-L102 BIOZ-L10T 8T0Z-L10T LI0T-9T0T LT0Z-9102 9T0Z-5T0L ST0Z-5T0T

s1adpng paulag
810%/82/T0 :3uipul poliad §TOZ-LTOZ :|BISH JO4

QL 320 LNIAISIY AN Y4-55vd OfoF-Do0 €101

535584 - 9¢ -Asodageyunoaay

JEIOL S|EJUAY - S AJoFajejunondy

TYLNIH WYHD0Hd ToNEILNI SESE000-E1 0T
NOdNOES-TYLINIY PSR- D00 ET-01

SALVAS 331 - TWLNIH SESTDOO-EL-OT

FLVAS ALVAYE - TVLNIY RSy 000 £1-01
AFHIOH YALINNIM - TYLNIY ZESEOOET 0T
AIHDIOH 51N - TWANIY TESF-D00 101

371 ALEVd - TWLNIH OESe-000-ET 0T

S35M NOSY3IS440 - TviNIY ST8F 0OO-ET-O1
0.334 5334 I HONDN ETSE-000°ET 01
STYLNIE WOO0Y 00SHDOGET Ot

sjeauay - op tAsodajenjunoasy

Heyo) sajes - pi Aiodagedjunoaay

L¥OHS 8 H3AO - NOISSIINOD J6ve-000-ET-01
ONINIJEYHS ILVHS GBve 000 E1 0T

S31vS ISIONYHIHIW Ot w000 ET O
DNIOMN3A OTvr 0OD ET 01

5371%5 Q004 NOISSIINDD O0eF-000-ET O

535 - ppr thioFaequnoayy

fEja) saag Ajeg - g olnenunony

HIAD B LHOHS-SNOISSINGY
HN ONY S34-5334 ATIVO BOER 000£1-01
saay Ajjeq - £p toaesunony

DBEP-000-ET OT

Heo) sanuasay wesdoug - 7y sAsodagejiunoy

Q33303 SILYDIHILEID LIS CTer-000ET 0T
ANNODSIO 3340743 ter 000 £T 01
030YYMY SdIHSHYIOHDS OTer-000-£1 01

sanuaaay wesdosd - 7p Aiodajejjunoryy
anuanay
wesfouy pareudisapun - 0p dwesfosy
"Ld30 HALNID 321 SLLYM - ET uawpiedag

14vHO TYAOHddY-1390NE 0350d0Ud



00°000" 9t

00'000°0F

00'005"'Sk

T9'6T0SY 00°000'0F ZT9S8'LE 00002 °vE ETTERDN 00°00Z'vE
00008's DOD0R'S 00'008's 05'86L'E 000009 LLTROY 00°000'9 BE'EIE'E 00'000°%
00°'009°E 00'009°2 0005’ EETBO'T 00'08F'E ELUIZET 00°098'T 1905’ 00'000E
00°STT'v6 00°STT'Y6 O0'ETT V8 0Z'ETT'vE 00'006'66 L9°958'16 00°9Z5'E0T 00°095'86 00'SET'FIT
00'0T8"s 000189 OO'TIE'E SL016'E 00'000's BTEET'L 0gote's LB'TEL'Y 00019
000 000 ooo 000 ooose 000 00002 95'66T O0'OZE
00000 00°000" DO L00'E 8y L00'E 00'0n0'e GE'9TE'S 00°008°L vaLL's 0O'0sE"TT
00°SEE'ST O0'SEE'ST O0'BE6 LT O0'8E6'LT 005255t 15°00€'ST 00 BEY'S SO'E9S'E O0'OZT'ST
00'D06"T 00°006°T 009ZE 1552 00'096'T TLBLOD'T O000BE'T GV 6AY'T 0009
000 00o 000 000 0o 000 O0°DET'E 00°0 00'000'7
00000y 00'000° DOBET'Y ST'EET'F 00'000t 98 TPS'E 00°s¥R'ST 06'v2T'YT 00°'SB0°8T
005286 00'S2E'6 00'SZE's 00'SIR'G O0'STR'S 00'085'6 00'08S'6 00°LLe’L 00'oR0'L
0OSEY LT 00 SHE LT o0'ovr'oT 00'0re'0T O0ory'0T O0BS°TT 0089t 1T 0009t v 0009t T
00'D06'EZ 00°006'E2 00'vZETE OL'ETE'TE 00'STE'6Z 95°5Y5'ST 00°05£'ST LB'EST'IL 00'068"vE
000sT'e 00'0sT'e 00E90°ET BY'ES0'ET 00'SEY'ET SL068TT 00'SET'ET LT vEY'ST 00 0v0'FT
00 2T ST 00 2T ST 00'609'6ET 89°L09'6ET 00'9TH'ZST OT'VET'WET O0'9TE'EET BE'EEET'SIT 00'SSLBET
00'0 o00'o 00°vE 00°vE 00°00T BE'S 00°00T 00°1- 00°00T
00'o 000 00'vE 00'vE 0000t BE'S 00001 00tT- 00°00T
O0'EZE'BT 00°'8ZE'8T 00'6ET'LE 00'62T'LE 00'094"EE 00°169'EZ 00°E6Y'0Z 0029041 00'0E0'0T
00'0s 00'0s 000 000 0005 oo'o 0005 oo 0005
00°000°E 00°000°E 00°6ER'T O0GER'T oo oo 00 oo 000
00'055'F 00'0548"y OO LTE'E 0O°LTHE DO0SS'y OO'0LL'E 00'006°Z 00°06T'Z 00°006'T
000 000 00°Z6T'T 00°ZET'T 000 00080'E 00'0rE 008kt 00°'0vE
00'005's 00'005's 00'9ES"S 00'9ES"9 D0°D0S"S O0'96E't 00'0zS'T 00E9Z'y 00'025'T
00'000"y 00'000"y 00'0T0°E 00°0T0'E DO08t'S 00'098'T 00°006°T 00°085°T 00°008'T
0082t Do'get 00'E9 00'Es DOoTE 00'aL 00'BSE 000 00'0se
00'009 00'00% 00°TE9 00 TE9 000ZL 00'T8s 00°096°T 00°86L 00006
00005 00'0os 00" L8 00 L8F 00052 00'9ET 00°515 00811 00005
yeug eacaddy i s uopaalosd 34 MRV OLA 1edpng B30l Ayaisy elol  3a3png eiol ApspowEiol 3e¥png EloL
GT0Z-BT0Z GT0Z-8102 BTOZ-LTOZ BTOZ-LT0Z 8T0Z-L102 £T0T-9T0T £T0Z-9T0Z 9T0T-ST0Z 910Z-5102

sjalipng pauyag
BT0Z/BEZ/20 :Buipu3 poyad BTOZ-LTOT HeIs14 Jog

ALIDHELD373 DETS-000 £ 01
1vaHan4 OTe% 000 £t 01
LINYILNISINOHATT3L OTT5 000-£1 01

sapnn - 5 JAodmenunoay

i|jej0) sadep fsaueges - 15 (Aolxejunony

HSYD/LNYONILLY - 539YA Ld ORTS DOOET 0T
SNOISSIINDD - SIDVA Ld QITS-DOOET-01
SOYYNDILYNS - SIDYM Ld 0aTS-000-E1 01
HIDWNYIA Ld - 53DV Ld SET5 000 £ 101
INOLLY TINIH-53IDYM Ld SLIGDOO-ETOT
SNVIOOLSND - 532VM Ld GTT5-D00ET 01
TWIMMIT2/ID1340 - SISYM Ld OTT5 DOOET 01
SIIHVIVS LNIVIN ALNIDW L4 vOTS DOOET O1
HYIVS IONYNILNIVIN Huvd 14 EOTS DOO-ET-OT
SAHYIVS NOLLYIHIIY L4 Z0TSDOOET O1

SAEYIVS NOLLYHLSINIWGY 14 TO15-000ET O

salep fsopejes - 15 sluofageniunoaay

i|e30] Aanuasasy
{E30L INUIATY SNOIUE|BISIN - G SuoFaienunoady

ANOINI QNISSYIINNISIN

asuadxy

TGe-000°ET 01

anuanaY SNODUE|FISIN - B tAioFayeunoaay

iE10] sasseq - op Aioareniunoxy

IMS/SSVd/MINOL LINIDVTd3Y 0590 000 £T-01
W/LOOHS NIdO OBINDD-SSYd PEGE D00 ET-OT
DHIMNME LOOHS AIND0H-S5vd EETP-000-ET-O1
H N340 LINAY-NI d0Ha - 55vd SEae DO0-ET 0T
LOOHS NIdO-NI 4040 - 55vd [EDP-D00-ET-01
FHI0H BNYIS-NI JOUa - SSYd Otde 000 T 01
NIHOL 331 4N MONI-SSYd ELOp-DO0-ET 01
MIHOL 3D HH LINYS-55Yd £E0v D00 ET O
HOL 32 LN3IAISTH AIDNI-55vd TE9H-000-£T°01

14YH0 IWADHAdY-13D0NE Q3S04d0Hd



bl =

TT'998 00°005'T BT'Z9T'T D0'0DE'T SE'ESL'T 00'00€'T
00°00S T 00'005'T 00'0sL 95’88 000057 00°STH'T 00000t TSELLE 0O'00E'E
00°000'E 00'000'E 00'005'F LTI 00002t SOTES'T 00°'000'T 0o'o oo
o005k o0'osk 00°0D0'E EHESE'T 0005t 000 00°009 000 oo
00'059°2 00’059’z O0'O0E'Z LE'BOT'E 00'050°E ES9LE'T 00°0S0°E 000 ooo
00°00% 0000 000 000 00'aot CLLTY 0000z 00'n 00'000°T
00'00L'E 00002 'E 000 0o 00'00L"E EO'PTT 00°00L'E E8'966'T 00'000'Z
000052 00°005°2 00°005'E FE900'E 00'00s's BTIPTL'E 00°0052 YEEOG'T 00'000'T
000 000 00’0 oo'o 000 00’0 000 oo 00°'00%
oo'oog 00008 0000t TE'ZLE 00'ood ELB0L 00008 ZL50 00'000°T
00'0sz'sz 00'052'8Z 00'TZE'TZ IH'Z85°02 00°055'81T 8925921 00'PER'LT TE'955'6T 00°059°TL
00'05L 00°05¢L oo 000 D0°'0EG o0 00'05L 000 00°0sT
000 000 00’0 00D 00°000'T oo'o 00'000'T ao'o 000001
000 000 000 00’0 000 0o oo'o 000 000
000 00'o 0o’ 000 000 oo oo'o 00’0 00°001
00'00r'E 00'008'T 00'SFa'E g 00°002'E BEESO'T 000091 6LPBO0Z 00°009't
DO'0ST'E O0'08T'E O00ZT'E OT'BRET 00'0ET'E OO'OBT'E 00'v80'E LEGLRDT 00'000°L
D0'0s5'0T 0005501 00'0es SLESE 00°05L S0°E09 D0'0sL STHI0'T 00°000'T
00°000'E 00°'000'E 00'000'z 00'6LLT 00002°E SELTS'T O0'00T'E OE'9ZE'T 00°00%'T
o000 000 oo'o 0o'o 00’0 000 000 0oo 0o'o
00'0ZE'T DO'OZE'T DO'00S'T DO'SBE'T 00'005'T et 00°005'T BSBEL'T 00'005'T
000002 00°000°T 0O'O0O°TT LTOTs'0t 00'000' 99057 00°000°L 006 00'000"t
00000°T 00000°Z 000 oo'o 00000 00'05L 00000 FERLL'T 00'000°Z
000 000 00°95E OB'SSE 0o'g 00'TEE 000 ST 00000
00’00y 0000t 000 ooo 0000t 00’0 00°00% PSEL 0000k
00'000°T 00°000°T 000 000 oo oo'o 00’0 000 oo
00'0s0'T 00'oso'T 00°008 O0'0SE 0O'0sa't O0'SLT'T 00'050°T 00°0SE D0'000'T
00'005 00'005 00°00T 00'00T 00°00% ooooy 00'005 00°00€ 00005
00°006'65 00'006'ES 00°052'8S L2°400'55 00°08%"¥S 69'TIS'8Y 00°030°8Y 18'91Z'YS 00°008'LY
00'00S'S 00'005'S 00'005't ER'CEO'Y 00°000'9 LOTSE'Y 00'000"9 EQ'BYO'L D0'009'E
yeag (escsddy  yesgasay uopsaloid 34 AuARIY QLA 3edipng el Auapoy esol 3edpng miel Ayanow elol leSpng (E0p
EI0Z-B10Z STOZ-BT0Z ET0Z-LT0Z 8T0Z-LT0E BIOZ-LT0Z LIOZ-9T0Z LT0Z-9T0Z 9T0Z-5T02 ST0E-5T0Z
— s1adpng pauyag

8102Z/8Z/20 :3u1pu3 pouad §T0Z-£T0T :|e3si4 Jog

SIWHOAINM - 53Nddns
TWHINID - 53Nddns
INOBINVZ-53ddNS
SSV19/50UY0a-53Nddns
SNIAYW 321-53Nd4N5

AN3AT 3345 SLLYM-5311ddNS
SANdNS NOILYEIDIYATH
NddNS DNINYITIA0LSND
53NddNS NOILINYLSNI
53NddnNs 3201440

T{eS-000-ET 01
OpS 000 FT 01
BIPS 000°ET O1
fTpS-000 et ot
9TFe-000-£7 01
STFS 000 T o1
ETrS 000-£T 01
TTES D00 £1-01
L0bS-DOO-ET 0T
T0vS 000-E7701

sa)|ddng - pg tAuodayeniunoasy

0] (enioRguo] - £5 tAsofaeiunoaoy

LNIWNLINDE - TYLNIY
Q3LVTIIH WOHd 23Y-SHIvd Y
SEVd/LNIAT D34S 1LIVHLINGD
SOV LNIWADTING - DNILNIYD
HIAQY/ONLLINGVIN/ DN LMY
OLLYHIDIMAIH-IIIAEIS LNIYW
Y2 - SHIVAIY/IDIAYAS NIV
FHDV INAHIS IONYNILNIVIA
I20AHTS ONINYITD

A21AH3S5 LTI0LHOH,TwS0d510
SONITTING - SHIvd3ad
ANIWINDA - SHIvd3Y
SINAHIS ITNVNILNIVIN
SNINIYHL ONY S3IN3HIINOD
5334 321AH3S QHVD L0340
TON/LWNEILNG TWANIH ALHYd
19VL1S0d

DLES- 000 €101
G9EGDO0-EL OF
FAOEG Q00T 0T
T9ES 000 £1 Of
O9ES-000°E1 01
ESES-000°ET Of
95EG 000 £1 01
SSES-000 €1 01
FRES-OD0ET OT
ESE5-000°ET-01
cSESDOG-ET O
TRES-D00ET-01
LRI R
GPES-000-ET-01
GTES-DO0-ET-O1
G0E5-000-ET-01
TOES D00 ET-01

[Engaenued - £5 tofayejunoosy

EIaL s3AN - 25 Aolneunoaoy

HILYM

OFZS O +1 01

14VHO TYADHAdY-1390NE 03S0d0Hd



bkl LRl S W |

00'09E'DS 00" BRE b

00°6L0'VE

00°£99°05 00°9ES'8Y 00°65L"TY DO'OLS iy 00980t 00°SEE'SE
OOE99'05 D0'09E'05 O0'BYE"bY 00640 O0'BES'8 DU'BSL'TH 00'0LS" LY 00" L9580 00'SEG"SH
00005 00°'005 000 000 00'00s 08 £0T 00°005 00°SEE 00°008
00005 o0'00s oo 00’0 00'00s of'£0T 00°005 00'SEE 00'005
00°005'SE 00°005'SE O0°'E0B'TE SLELT'TE 00°00E'SE I9°T0E'TE 00°000'ZE 81S8T'6T 00°005'1Z
007000 00000, 00'005'S ET0LES 00°000'9 65 T98'E DU'D0S'E TE9ET'Y 00°000's
DO°DDS'T DODDS'T D0'EDE'T T9Z0ET 00'00E7 Sy906'T 00°005'T LT05K'T 00°005'T
000 000 000 oo 00'0 000 000 0o'o 00’0
00°000"9E 00°000°9E 00'000'vE T6'009'ET 000009z ES9E5'SE 00°000'9% TETHL'L 000000t
00°000'T DO000'T 00’0 oo'o 000on'T S0°90%°T 00°000°T L9'LER'S 00'000"
00°00T'8E ooroot'sz 00" pL6'vE L9'9€6'TE 00'056'LZ OETTOLT 00°056'52 5t°S9E'6T D0'00%'6T
00°00E 00°00E DO°ZIE DO'ZIE 00'00E EVELE 00°00E 000 00’0
00008 00'00s 00°005 0Zey 00'005 90'L5E 00'005 o000 0o'o
00°005 00°00s 00°005 0B9TY 00'00S 00°00% 00'00s 000 o000
00'009 00°009 00°009 59°5Lb 00009 TH'SEL 00'009 000 o0'o
00°050'T 00'050°T O00°8ZE'T BOBZE'T 00008 T6'8E9 00008 000 ou'o
00'00L 00°00L 00°0sT 96°29 D000 SEYE 00'00L 0o oo'o
00'000°E 00'000°E 00°005°E LLBIT'E DO'005'E BHLITT 00'005E oo 000
00008 00'008'T 000052 O06TOE O0°00R'E O0'SBE'T 00'0SE'E 9SEVTE D0°0DE'T
00°'008 00'00E 000 000 DO°DOE 0oo0sz 00'002 0o 00°00Z
00'05E 00'0SE 00'9EE 98'EEE 0O°0SE OE'85E 00'052 Ot'STE DO°ODE
00'000'T 00'000't 00'005 LO'6E 00000t BSLLR 00°000'T LT'SSOE 00°000'E
00°000'T 00'000'T 00002t B GEE 00°000'T 69°558 00'000°T TSLive'y DO'000'E
00'00E 00'00Z 00'002 00007 00°00T voTL 00'00z S9'9ET 00°00Z
000 000 0o 0o ooo 000 000 Qoo 000
yeig eacsddy  Yeag sy uopafosd 34 Auanoy ala wipng jewoy  Auagoy eiog edpng eel  Ayapoyesol  3e8png (eso)
6T0Z-810Z 6T0Z-RI0Z BI0Z-LT0Z BTOZ-LTOE BIOZ-LT0Z LT0Z-9T0T £T0Z-9T02 STOZ-ST0Z 9T0Z-STOZ
s12dpng pauyag

810Z/82/20 :3uipu3 polad §T0Z-LTOZ :|EIS14 S04

I|ENOY INQ SHSURLL pUnd - g5 tAuodajejjunooay

HIISNYHEL “Ld30 vED 0685 -000-ET -0t
INQ Jaysues) pung - g5 JAJ0Baealunady

ey salueyy paxyy - 1§ :Asolajesjunooy

SdIHSHIAWIW/5INA QL5000 €1 Ot
sadiey) paxyd - ¢ § ihuofagejunoiay

fen] jEide] - §5 ihiolaeDjunoxyy

SLNIWANOYLWI DNITTINE WROS-000°ET O1
NOILYIHIIY - INIWLIND3 FHGS-O00ET 01
321440 - INIWJIND3 tHGS-000ET 01
SMIOTING - INIWAIND3 THS5-000LT Of
TYEINISD - ININGIND3 OBGS-000°TT 01

e3jded - 55 oBmenuncaay

g0y sayddns - pg sAuoBayeiunoaay

S100L ONYH-SINddNS HEPS DOO-ET 01
ONIBWITA-53MNddNS §EYS 000 €1 O1
LIvs/L13W331-53NddNS SRS O00-ET-O7
SETNEIVELITII-SINLdNS PRES D00 ET 07
ANIYd-531ddNS ERpPS-000 £T OF
IWVMOUYH-SINddNS ZRES000-E1 0T
NOLLNYLSNOD-53NddNS [vS 000-E 1Ot
dOHd/SINYIIHENT/INNOSYD RS OO0 ET-01
ISIAONYHIYIN - TTvE3H SEvE OO0 E T OT
NOISSIINO/O004 - T1vs3d TS OO0-£T 01
S1HYd ONIONNGE - 5311ddNs [Sve (0 £ & 01
S1¥vd LNIIWGIND3 - 53Nddns OGFS-000-ET O1
iy L5HI4 - 53Nddns GEPS-DO0-ET 01
NOLLINDOD3Y 44¥LS-53NddNs SIPS-000 ET 01

LAVHA TYAOHddY-1390N8 9350d0Hd



T T FL

00'v06"EVT- 00" T09LET- 00°0TL'SET- O TEE'LTT-

00'Z08'EET- £S5 26 HTT- 00" vZTERT- BLZLT'BZT- 00'STZ'PET-
DO'BOS'EVT-  O0TO9'LET-  O0OTL'SIT-  vO'TBELTI-  OO'ZOB'EET-  ES'Z6V'MEI-  OOVIUEST-  BLZLT'SZI-  00'STZ'PEL-
00°BZ0'BET 00°STL 16T 00'6TE'S9Z TEBEE'9ST 00'8TE'98T £9°9Z9°80T 00°0tr"aLT 89°96E'EST DO'OLE'TLT
00°000'T 00°000°T 000 000 00'000°T LB'SIY'S 00°000'T 00°05T'T 00'000°T
00000t 007000t 000 000 00000t LASEN'S 00°000°T 00°05T'T 00000t
Weig jeaosddy  yeag 1sad uopafosd 34 ANARIY QLA edpng |eloL  Awanay |ejol  j@dpng eiol  AuApoy (moL  198png (elog
6TOZ-810Z GI0Z-BT0Z BTOZ-LTOT BLOZ-L10Z 8T0Z-LT0Z £10Z-9T02 LT0Z-9T02 aT0z-s10z aT0Z-5T0%

sjadpng pauyag

BT0Z/8Z/20 :3u1pu3 pouag 8T0Z-£T0T :|easiy Jod

(ipyaa) sn|dins “1d30 YILNID 31 SLLYM - £T Suswpiedag
J[uageg) sniding wesliosd payeudisapun - po swesdoug
eao) asuadxa

i|E10] asuadxg snoaue|aas|y - 55 :Alofajesjunoay
AINIONILNGD OGS -DOO'ET 07

asuadxy snoaue|aasiy - 65 :Aoeliunoaay

140 TYAOHddY-1390N8 93504084



[ I . T

00'9Z9'8 009298 00°S55'8 00'556'8 0ozog'e DO'ZES'S D0'0000T 00'E6L'8 00°06R'LT
002t 00THL 00'v08 00'v06 e 00’666 00'59% 00'¥EE 00'509
O0'#96°S O0'B96'S 00'£92'8 ooL9e'e DOBLL'S DO0'L8T'y 00'0ra's 00°TSk's 00°0BT'6
00°EBS'T O0'ERS'T 00'60'Z 00°6¥0°Z OO'TLE'Z 008ZEE DO'SEG'T 00'ELE'T 00°000°E
O0'r96'SE 00't36'SE 00SSL'VE 00°SSL"VE OO0°EST'LE ES'9L6'3E O0'S55'8E 00 Z9T'vE 00°009"st
00'005'T 00005t 000 000 000 000 00'006'T 00'688°T 00°001°Z
00°98E'0S 00°98E'0S 00°'vv8'6S S0 vrE'ES 00" 009°Et 69'920°25 00°0v0'LE DE'EGE'EE 00°009'9€
00'006'EZ 00'006'E2 00'PS6'ED O0°vS6'ET 00°0Z6'8T 05029 0O0'0053T STLLEIT 00°004'5T
00’0 oo'o O00EBT SO0EE'T QUSRE'E 61" v90'E DO'00S'T SO'GLY'T 00°000°T
00'ST0'E 00'SZ0E 00°'¢96'T 004962 00°SE0'E D0'GLE'T 00°00s 00'Z0L aooos
OO0'LSE'S 00'LSE'S O0'VED'ET 00'WED'ET 00'0ES"L 00LLa's 00'009's 00'T9E'9 0000%"L
O0'GBE'DT DO'6HE'DT 00'¥95'ET 00'95'ET 00°STE'S 00°9EE‘DT 00068's DO'66E "L 00'000°ZT
00°50L'E DO'SOL'E O0'S6E"r 00'S6E Y 00°SES'E 0005tz 00°050°T DO'SLT'T 0o
00°T0T's 00'T0T'S 00°T00"s 00°T00"S O0'GET’S IE'ZSE'Y 00568y S0ML9L'y 00°088'y
ooo ooo oo 000 00’0 000 ooo oo 0o0a
000 000 oo oo'o o' 16201 000 S0°ZT 00'5ZT
oo'tot's 00'10T'S DO'T00's O0'T00'S O0'6ET'S 00058’y 00'SEE'Y 00'SsL’'y 00554t
00°6B9'88T 00°689'88T DO'ELS'PET 00 ELY'PET 00°S0L"L9T 00°T8L"90Z 00" DEF TPT 00°919°¢51 00'088°ZET
000 000 000 0oo ooo 000 () 0o 000
00°Z6Z'89T 00°Z6T'89T 000TE'29T D0'0TE'39T O0'T8Y'0ST 00'ZSt'L8T 00°005'E2T 00aTS'arT OO0'0SL'ETT
00°¢L6E'0Z 007 L6EDT 00°E9L'sT DO E9L'ST OO'FTE'LT 00'GZE'ET 00'0B6"LT 00°00T'9T DO'0ET'0Z
00°005- 00°005- 00'0z9- ob 0zg- 00'0 00'0 00°005- 05°66E- 00'008-
0o'o 000 0oo oo 000 0oa 00'a 000 000
0o'o oo 000 000 oo oo'a 000 oo 00'0
00°005- 00005 00°029- v ozg- 000 0o'a 00'005- 05 66E- 00'008-
Heaq |eroiddy  Yeag s uopoalond 34 ANARIY QLA 1adpng E3ol  Ajapay elol  iadpngesol Aysnovesel 3edpng eioL
GT0ZT-8T0Z 610Z-8T0T BI0Z-LTOZ BLOZ-LT0Z BTOZ-L10Z LTOZ-9T0Z £T0Z-9T02 T0Z-ST0Z 910Z-5102
sialpng pauyag

BTOZ/8E/ 20 :duipu3 popad BTOZ-LTOT Heasid 404

LO7Id ¥OOHEHLYON - 55vd rUOF 000 vT OT
QISTH-NON TVNAIAONI - S5vd ET-000-v1 01
ANITSTL-NON ANV - S50d 196000 +T 0T

ANIAISTE IWNAIATONT - S5%d IT8E 000-+T 0T
LNITSTH AWV - S5vd orae- 000 vI-0T
$355vd 153N9 O09% GO0 pT 0t

SBS5E4 - g tAsoTajesjunoayy

jE30] S|Ejuay - §p sAiodaeunoioy

35 dNOYWD - TWLNIY Stabr-Oou-Tl o1
NOdNOYD -TvLNIY PrSE- 000 v IOt
SYTIIHRINNSTHIYHD = TWLNIY ErGF-000-¢F Ot

SHALTIHS NNS - TwiMIH
SIMAHL - 1YLINIY
0,234 5334 9N YONDN

TrSe-000-+1 01

O¥SF-000vT O

Z15F 000-vT OT
s[ejuay - 5 MAuodagenunoiy

JEl0) sajes - pi dhioBageaunoaay

LHOHS 8 H3ND - NDISSIONOD OGEP-000 &107
S3TWS ISIONVHIEIW OErF D00 vT 01
S31%5 004 NDISSIONDD O0FY-000 BT 07

$jES - pp sAiodmenuncaoy

e30) saeg Aeg - gp soSareunoay

H3IAD B LHOHS-SNOISSINGY ChE v OO0 8107
SINIAISIH NON-5334 ATIWa OLEy 0001 01
SLN3QIS3IY -5334 AMVa OlEy DOG-0T-0OT

sag Alieg - £p sAsoBaejunoaoy

1|80 sanuaaay wesdold - 7 Asolaejunoaay

QINII0T STLYDIHILHED 1419 ZTEw-D00 o101
LINNOJSIa 3340743 [TE0 D00 BT O
QI0dYMY SAIHSHYTIOHDS OTev-DO0 T Of
sanuanay wesfouy - 7y Asodayeunoasy
anuaney

wesdosg payeudisapun - po Sweilosg
‘1430 HIY3E - ¢T suswuedag

L4YHA WAOHddY-1390NE Q3S040Hd



00'GET 69T

006! 00°69TDLT 00°LTL'D5T BESTL'0ST DO'ZHFTTLT ¥E'966'LIT 00°0T9v9T BEISZ'TIT 00'S61"T8T
000 oo 00’0 000 000 00’0 oo 00’0 000

000 oo 000 000 000 000 oo'o 000 O0'0BE'Z
oo 0o0a o000 ooo 000 0o'o oo'g oo 00°000'T
DO'ESE'S O0'ESE'E 00°S06°L PO°S06"L 00°S02°L vL9400'L 00’9669 TUT09Y 00'0Z6'L
00 LFTFT 00 LPT P O0'EETET Z9TEITT 00°rpS 8T 6L PBE'TT 00000+ T EUTLOET 00'005'aT
oo oo 0o'o 00’0 000 oo 00’0 00’0 oo
00'000'6E 00'000°6E 00'9E5'TE 00525 TE 00°0006E 90 TER'TE 00°'000'6E TU¥6S'TE 00°000°RE
DOFLE'TT D0PEE'ET 00ZEY L LOTRYET O00'CZE'Y 60°¥90'6 00'0ZE'r TLELTOT 00'oze's
DO'SBE'0T DO'568'01 00'E0E 0T SE6'Z0E'0T 00'8L5'0T YEOLZ'OT 00'Z6T'8 STOES'E 00°00%"8
000 000 oo 00’0 00009 000 00009 0o'a 00'009
0o 0o'o oo 00’0 000 000 000 00'o 0006z
000 000 oo'o 000 00’0 0o 000 oo 00'00T'T
000519 00'0sT'9 DO'BES'Y 05 LESY 000519 O00°6TL'T 00'ost's DE'E96'T 00°00t's
oo'o 0o 0o'o oo oo Ot LB6S'TT DOZER'S BT TLT'TT OO0'SPE'S
00°SKE'LT 00'sHE'LT 00'0S9'st 00'059'61 00'059'61 00°09T'6T 00°005'vT D0'9YS'ST 00°080'pT
O0'SHP'LT DO'SHE'LT DO'00K'LT 00'00b LT 00'00%"LT 00°09T'6T 0O'09T'6T D0'0D9'ET 00°009°E2
DO'OLR'GE 000060 o0'zag'at A TIR'IT 00'SEE'sL ZHSPS'LT 00°05L'5E LBIST'9T 00'068'vE
O0'09E'ET DO'DRE'TT DOETY'LT STV LT 00'0L6LT 05" LBTLT 00°0TS LT 19'599°02 D0'0TL BT
00°'640'662 00165 T0E 00°ZvE'6TE TTZvR'6TE 00'TL0'SLT ETEDE'VEE 00°0T9"LvT SH'PBE'GSET 00'591'952
00'a 00'0 00°30k 0090y 00'0 00’0 00'00T 00" 00k 00'001
ag'o 000 0030t 0030k 00’0 00’0 00001 o000 0000t
000 00°ZIS'Z 00°800'9 av°800'9 00°000° 00°000"y 00°000°y 007000y 00°000'
00’0 00'Z1SZ 00°g00" 9%°800'9 00'000'k 00'000"y 00°000"y 00000’y 00'000't
00°'E0%'5S DO"EOY'SS. 00°0E5'pS O0'0ES'vS 00°L29°'F5 £5'Tb5'95 00'SE5'09 00°819°25 00°S05'8L
000z 000z 000 00y 000z oo'oz 00°001 O0°0ET 00°0E
0o'o 00 oo oo 000 000 00’0 000 0o

Yeug eacaddy  yeaq 15 uopaalosd 34 MBIV aOLA  @8pngieel  Ajanavielel  ieSpngeol Ao il 1adpng elol
6T0Z-BT0Z BTOZ-BI0Z BT0Z-L10T BIOZ-LT02 8T0Z-L10Z LT0Z-9T02 LT0Z-9T02 9T0Z-5T0Z 9T0Z-ST0Z

s1adpng pauyag
BT0Z/87/20 :3uipu3 pouad 8T0Z-LTOT :183514 104

:jeyo) saBep fsaeies - 15 tAuofaienunoasy

LSILHALYM INYHD-SIEYA Ld PETS 0000 DT
T0HLYd ALIMNDIS-SIDVM Ld ERTS 000 v 01
GILINHLSNI dWYI-530YM Ld THTS 000 pI'DT
HINHO LYY - S39YM Ld TRISGOO0vT Of
HSWI/LNVONILLY - S3S¢M Ld O8TS 000 P11
SNOISSIONDD - 530%M Ld OLTS-000+T 01
SAIVNDIAN - 539%M Ld 0915 0001 01
HIDVNVIN Ld - S3DVM Ld GST5-000-+T Of

NOILYH 340 HOV3IE-5309VM Ld O5T5-000-+1 01
ALLHIT/OIY LSHIS-SIDYM Ld EETS 000-vT 01
LNOLIY TINTS-S3DYM Ld SETG- 000+ 01
SNYIOOLSN2-539%M 1d FTT5-000+T 01

LNIYIN T¥NOSYIS - S39%M Ld

STTS 000-¢T 07

TW2HHIT1D/IDN440 - S39YA Ld OTTS 000 1 01
SAEVIYS LNIVIAL ALTTIOVS L POTS 000 vT 0T
HYTYS IINYNILNIYIN Hdvd L4 £O1S 000 v1 0T

S3EVIVS NOILVIND3Y 14
SIHVIVG NOILYHLSINIWGOY 14

COT5-000 v 01

[OTS-000 vt of

sadep /saueies - 15 Juodaenunodny

Jejo] anuasdy
[E0L anuasDy snoaue|Rasy - G tAolnenunoaay

ANOINI AIIHISSYIINN LIS

asuadxg

OTOr 000 9101

BNUaAIY SNOAVR|RISIN - Gt sAlodaienunoaay

iEie) suoneuoq fauelg - f Asolaeyunoasy

SINYHD

OTL-DO0 2T 01

suoneuo /aues - £y todagelunoaay

J|e3a) sassed - 9y thiofaenunoaay

SSVd/NINOL LINADYTI4IY
107 Ad ANVIHENH - 55%d

059v Qo0 vI 01

STSr-000 ¥1 01

LIVHO TWAOHddY-1390N8 Q3504044



00°000"Yy 00°000'y 00°'5£9°F 0T'5L9'T 00'005'y 9LE9E'T 0000tz 99°H6Y 00'000'T
00°00% 00009 DO'EEE SOTEE 00’009 Ov'9sL 00005 00°S6Z 00009
000 0o 000 0o 000 000 000 000 0o
000052 00°005°'Z OOTPE'Z LEOPE'R 00005 0T's6Z'T 00EZE'T rSOLO'E O0'SZET
00'00T'g 00°00T"9 DOBTEY OL8IR'Y 00'00T 'L GT'ET 00°009's L9ERE'D 00'009's
00°005'T 00°005'T O0ZIE'T PETTE'T 00002 85096 00°00Z'T 9E'R09 00'00E'T
00006 00°006 gL TR 00006 97 TIZ'T 00'SZT'T 98'£91 005249
00°5£9°6T 00°S£9°6T 00°201°02 9E'9PE'ST 0OSTT'ST EE'RLTPT 00°05Y' 2T 96955 TT 000TE'LT
00'000E 00°000"E 00'689T roga9's DO'DEQ'E PSEPET 00'008"E OT'SEZ'Z D0'ooT'T
00'005'T 00°005'T O0'EEE'T SEEEE'T DO0'O00'E oo'g 00000t oo o000

00’0 oo 00’0 000 DO'006 00’0 00°006 ST'OET'Z 00°000'T
00°00Z 00'00Z Qoo 000 D000z 0000z 00'002 00’0 00°051
00'05T'E 00'05T°E 00'THE'Z TLOVE'E DO'ODE'Z 94151 00'006'T 00°00L 00'00L
0000 00004 00gse't 008597 00'oTa't 00'0T9'T 00'003'1 0070957 00009°T
00'0SE'E O0'0SE'E 00'008°E SLBES'E OU'DOR'E BO'8LS'T 00°000's 05'E69'T 00002z
00006 00006 00'S8T 00'S8T 00°000°T viLLL 00'000'T 00'0Fs 00°000°'T
DO'0D0'E 00'000°E 00 Les 56°088 007005 STHLT 00005 00'0 00000°T
00'0D6'Z 00'006'Z D0'889'T 564891 00°006'2 00°505 DO'D0T'E oo 00°005'T
00'0sT 00'0sT oo'o oo 000 o0 0o'o 0o 000
DO'ODE'E DO0DR'T 00'9Z9 00'9ze 00°008°Z OT'E0Z'T O0'00B'Z 00°E85 00'095°E
oo'o 000 oo'o ac'o 000 00°0TeE 0oo 000 000
00'00S'E 00'00S'E 0o'o oo 000 000 ooo oo'o 00’0
O0'SZE'E DO'SZE'E D0'002"Y 00002y 00'SLE'E 00°0SL"T 0O'DS0'T 00'ST9 00°000°T
00°'00T O0°00T 00'00E 0000z 00°00% 00°00L 00'00s 00005 00'005
000E0'TT 00°0p0°'TT 0000501 TE'96T'0T 00'09€'TT 20°59¢6 00'0BT'TT vI'502'S 00°000°ET
00°000's o0nog's 00°00S'y BO'T9ED 000009 099’y 00°000"9 DE'E00'T 00'005"
00'00Z'E 00'002°E 00°002'E EI6ET'E 00'000°E TE'LO00E 00°000°E 959752 00'005'Z
00'00% 00°00§ 00009 L6525 00'005 06'59€ 00°005 81T 0o'o0g
00'ObE'Z O0'OvE'L DO0'00E'Z EI6LT'E 00'098T LELEY'T 00°089'T LE'BSS'T 00'002'E
yeag eacuddy  yeag 1said uopaalond 34 Awenay gy delpnggeol  Ayapow miol  3eSpngiesol Auapow elol  198png [Riog
6L0Z-BTOT ETO0Z-BTOZ BIOT-LT0Z BT0Z-L10% BTO0Z-LT0Z LT0Z-9T0T LT02-9T02 9T0Z-510E 9T0Z-5102

s1=8png pauyaq

8102/82/20 :Buipul pouad gT0Z-LTOT Heas14 Jog

SLEYd LNIWCINDI - 53N44N5
Qv LS4 - S3N4dns
HOWLINSOD3Y 44vLS5-53NddNS
SWHOLIND - 53NddNs
TWHINAD - 53N4dNS

MddNS ONINYTIDYIA0LSND
53NddNSs 321440

O5F5-000-T 01
(Evs-000 »T 01
GEPG- 000 B1-01
[EFS-D00 BT 01
DL S DOG- 1 (1
bR AN T g

TOrS-D00-FT 01

sajddng - 5 :hiofageyunoasy

HEp0L (enjdenuod - £5 tAolagejuncony

LNIINLINDI - TWLN3Y
WdIND3I MOISSIINOD-SHIVAIY
S5Vd/INIAT D345 1LIVHLNDD
SO LNIWADTHING - SNILNIYG
HIAQY/ONLLINEVIN DN LNIE
JIAHIS ONILSIL HILYM A1IVD

I2IAH3IS LIT0LHOL IWS04510
SONIONNG - SHIYdIY
ANIWAINDI - SHIVAIY
S32IAEIS IINVNILNIYN
ANIWISHNENITH 3DV
ONINIVYL ONY SIINIHIINOD
SENAEIS SNILINSNOD

5334 3NAHIS QYYD LID3IHD
10N/ LWEILNT TYLINIE ALEYd
39%150d

0L 000+ 07
Z9E5-000-vT-0T
POLS-000 vT 01
T9E5-000 vT-0T
09E% 000 +1-01
H5ES 000 b1 OT
ESES 000 10T
£5E5 000 T O
T9ES-000+1 07
O5%ES 000-vT OT
IPES OO0 +T 01
OREY- 000 #1017
TZES-000 rT-0F
STES Q0D #T-01
SOES-000-vT 0T
TOES 000 vT O7

|ERIRUGT - £5 AlcEajejuncaay

Emol sannn - 5 (ofaenunoaoy

EERR

AL
1¥3Hand
LINEALNISINOHIITEL

OVES 000 vI-OF
fEZ5 000 v 01

a5 000w O
OTZ% 0001 01

SARNRN - 25 ‘Adodxegunoioy

LIVHO IWACHddY-1390NE 35040Hd



00'BLRST-

00°¥BE'SS

Ll 15

00°ES0"FT- £5'H5T'95 O0'EE0'8E- S0°Z69'8Y 00" LEEDL- 9 L60'6 00°066'SE-
00'8L8's1- 00°ES0'YT- 00°vBE'SS L5'p5T95 00°€£0'9€E- 50'269'8Y 00°LEE'0t- 9 L60'6 00°066'SE-
00°LSE'PIE 00'vpa'STE  00'8SE'¥9E PS5 L89°E9T D0 POT'ETE BO'TI9'SLT 00°LY6"LEBT BELET 05T 00°SST'Z6E
00°000'T 00°000°t o0 000 00°000'T DO0'EZO9 00°000°t oo 00°000'T
00'000'T 00'000'T oo 000 00000t DO'EZ0'D 00°000'T 00’0 000001
00°879'LS 00°SET'LS 00'stt'0s 00 arT'0s 00°ZIZ'SS DO0'E0S LY 000TT'vS 00'vEr'9r 00 052°2S
O0'8T9'LS 00's8z'Ls 00 Sby'0s 00°0pT'0S D0°ZTZ'SS DOEDS LY 00'0TT'$S 00'vEr'9r 00'0S2'2S
000 000 00’0 000 000 00’0 000 000 00'0
0o 000 00’0 000 000 oo oo'o 000 000
00°'005'TZ 00°005'TZ 00°0ZZ'b1 O ETZVT 00°'005'2Z Y5 Or00T 00°005'¢T 85'898'ET 00°000°T
000056 00'005'6 00'L¥80T 65'9r2°01 00°005'6 TLRIE'Y DO'005 't ST'TST'E 000006
00'000'0T 00°'000'0t 00°E30°E 0S'Z90°7 00°000'0T ERDZL'S DO'0Do'0T DT'EPS's 00'000°s
o0 000 oo'o 000 00°000°T oo 000 oo 00’0
000 ooa oo'a 0o 000 000 000 S5°Z9T 000
00'000'Z 00'000'z ODOTE'T SE'G0E'T 00'000°Z 000 000 SZ'TIL 000
00°SL6'YE 00°5£6'vE 006981 S8'E9'8T 00°'5£8"9Z S8'80£'02 00°L60°02 ZE'STE'TT 00°005"ET
00°00T 0000T OO'TLT PLOLT 00°002 00'0L 00°00T 000 00’0
0000E poo0z OOELT TORTT 00'00z ESE0T 00'00T oo'o 0o
000051 00°DDS"T DOZEL'T GETEL'T 00'005'T 69°060"T 00'058 00'0 00’0
D0°0SE DOOSE 00°PZE TEVIE 00'0ss ¥ T6E 00°055 00'0 0o
00'5L2°T 005421 005811 TE'SBL'T 00'5£9 ETOVE 007052 000 000
00°00L 0000 00've I9EL 00'00L T9vEY 0000 ooa oo
00°05H'E O0'0SH'E 00BEEE SYEIT'E 00'0SH'E TO'H0LE 00°05H°T 000 0o'o
00°00L 0000 00°0SE DO'0sE 00'004 LEEIE 00°05% 00'0s9 00'059
00’0 000 000 0o oo 000 000 o0'o 00'o
00’0 000 000 000 0o 00'5tT 00 oo 0o
000 ao'o 000 000 0000y 000 0000t 000 0o'o
00'000'T 00000t 00°EEL ET'EEL O0'00S'T LO06T'T 00°005°T ELTSET 00'005'T
g jeroaddy  yesg asag uopoaloud 34 Awenayaus iedpnggeol Apapowmiol w@Spngiesol Auapov Eiol 3adpng ol
BTOT-8T0T 6T0Z-8TOT BIOZ-LT0T BT0Z-LT0Z STOZ-LT02 LTOZ-9T0T LT0Z-9TOT 9T0Z-ST0Z 9T0Z-5102

s1alpng pauyag

B10Z/82/20 :3uipu3 pouad 8T0Z-LT0OZ H|EIs)4 Jog

AJNIDNILNDD

uay2q) snjding "1430 HOVIE - ¢T uawiiedag
faayea) snjdans wesBosd pareudisapun - gp fwesSoag
Jeyo ) asuadxy
[e30L dsuRdxy snoausj@as - §5 Aolaieyunosay

0BEG 000 Pt 0T

asupdxl snoauejEas)y - 55 Polajejunoay

HIASNVHL “Ld30 vED

EI0L IN0 JASURLY pund - g5 sAioBaleniuncady

OGHS 000 rL 0T

INQ Jagsues) pung - g5 tAloBajeaiunoday

ijeio) sadseyd pand - £§ (Asefayenunonay

SdIHSHIAWAW/5INA

OELS 00001 OT

saluey)y paxyy - £ 5 thaodajejunossy

jjero) epde] - 55 :Aiafaieyjunoxy

SINIWANOHAWI DITTING
SNIOYHD F DNIdVISANY
MOILYIHI3Y - LNIWLIND3
331440 - LNIWAIND3
TYdINID - LNIWdIND3

SEG% 000 vI0

GESE000 T Ul
PESS 000 ¢ 1 07
EBGG 000 FT 01

OHSS 000-0T O

jEydes - 65 JAuofaleuncioy

feroy saqddns - pg :Asofaediunoaay

51001 ANVH-53NddNS
S100L HIMOd-5311ddN5
ONIBWNTA-SINddNS

SEING TYHELITII-SINddNS
INIVd-53ddNs
IHYMOEYH-SINddNS
NOILINYLSNOD-53NddNS
dOYd/SLNVIIHB/INNOSYD
ISIONYHIHIW - 31ws3
MOISSIINCD/T004 - ITY5IH
LNIVIN L3374-50A5 QIHYHS
SL¥vd ONIGTING - $3MddNS

HEPS D00 #T 01
PR o
O8O0 o1 0T
PERS-000 pT 01
ERrS-000-w 1 -OT
SEPS- 000 VT 0T
(EvS-0000T-07
OEvS-000-+T 01
SEvS-O00 w101
Of 5-000 9T O
£SP5 000 1 01

Ebs 000 T 0T

L4VHAO TYAOHddY-1390N8 Q35040Hd



00°00T

0000t

Ll 50y L P |

00'es 9688 oo 0o'o oo'o S5'08 000002 S532IAHIS IINVNILNIVIN OS5 000 5T 0T
00008 00008 00052 00°05L 00°00e'T 6Z°SE 00'000'E FLPTEE 00000°z SNINIVEL AN SIONIHIINGD OrES 0005t o1
[enzeuog - g5 (Asodalediunoaay
DO'SEED 00°SEE'S 00'0bE'y 1T°85Ly 000TT's LESEL'S 00'019" RI'BES'Y 00'ose's eI sann - 7§ -Aofaeniunony
DOSEE 00'sZE 00'00E 68'I6T 00052 G TI6T 0O0sz Z¥'I8L 00052 HILVM Ot 25-000 5101
00°005'S 00'005's 00o0z'y 6T 19T’y 00000’y 97£90's D0'00S'E 9L9TLE 00°0OS°E ALIIWED3] OEZG- 000 St ot
00°0sE 00'0sE oo'og ED'SY 0000s Z89TT DO'00S oo'o 00°005 Lyau1and OFEs- GO0 a1 oT
DO'O9E 0O'09E 00'09E 0009 000aE 00°09E 00'09E D0ra0L 00'002°'T ANOHdIT3L QTS5 000-51°0F
SARIRN - 25 JAodaeyiuncady
00°303'30T 00°9£9°LOT 00°5L0'st LE'WLO'SY 00°59Z'9t TZLEG'ED 00°59¢"aw EE'9Z0'8Y 00'00T vt Hedn] sadem fsauees - 15 iodne)iuncioy
DO'8TL'SE D0'gEL SE 00'Z8E'TE 69'T88'TE 00'08Y'ZE I EBS'ET O0°0BY'ZE OV BZLTE 00'089'TE QHYND HOBYYH-SIDVM Ld SETS-000-5T-01
O00'B98°ET DOBAR'ET DO'EGT'ET 89'76TEL 00'oraET PEEOLET 00OvE'ET LB I6T'ST DOOZFET HIDVNYIN Ld - SIDVAL Ld SETS-000 51 01
00oos 007005 0o oo oo 000 oo oo oo'o 4ILH3D/aIY LSHI4-539%M Ld EETS-DO0-5T Of
00see 0o'spe 000 0o'o 0o'are an'a 00'se6 oo oo LNIVIN TVNOSYIS-SIDVM Ld STI5 DOO-ST 01
000 000 000 oo'o 000 T86r0'T ooo 000 oo TYIMITD/IDN40-5IDVM Ld OTT5-DO0-ST-01
oo 000 0oo ooo ooa oo'a 000 0o'o 000 S3MMYTVS NYITOLSND L4 pUTS 00051 01
00 seYel 00°5Hr"LT 000 000 ooa 00’0 000 000 ooo HYIWS IONYNILNIVIN NHvd L4 EOTE 00057 o1
00'0L8'6E 00'006°0F 000 0o 0oo oo'a 0o'a 0o o000 S3EYIVS NOILYIHIIY L4 005 000-5T°01
00'osE'e 00'0SE '8 000 0o 0o 0o'o 0o 000 000 SAEVIVE NOILYHLSININGY 14 [OT5-000-5T 01
sallepy fsaqieeg - 15 (Auodajeqjunosay
asuadxy
00°£50'90T 00'£50'901T 00°BZEPIT 05°LTB'YIT 00°ZZT6'v0T ¥6°L00'L0T 00'0TE'SL 05 TLETL 00 09T°EL :[EjO] AUy
000 [ 00'00T'E 00°00T°2 [ i] 6" TS9'T oo'o 000 [iii] ([EI0L BNUBADY SROILE|EISWN - B (Aolaeunoxy
000 ooo 0000tz 00001 000 FETSI'T 00'o 00'Q 0o0 AWOINI QIAISSVIINNSISIWN 06 G00-5T-01
INUBATY SNOBUE|[EISI - 5 (AsoTaleiunony
00450901 00'£50'90T 00'BEL'ITIT 05 LTLTTT 00° 226401 00°95E'S0T 00°0TE'SL 05 TLE'EL 00°092°EL }EjOL seay - Sy :luodaienuncaay
D0 FOLET 00 FaL 2T OO'ZRE'ZT 05 TBE'ET 00'G6E'TT OO3EE'TT 00°099'0T 00’5966 00QSE'DT JDVHOLS LvOd HILNIM 095000 5T 07
00°000" £ D0'0D0"££ 00'TZT'ER OO'TETER 00'ETITL 00°8£9'89 DO'OSE'LS 05'180'95 0009895 S30WdS 1vDE - IWINIY OI5F-000 5T OF
OO0'EGZ'IT OO'EGE'IT OO'STE'LT 00'STELT 00°000° 1T 00'OpE'ST D008 DO'STE™D 000509 SLVOE - TYLNIY Sy 0005107
sjejuay - sp :Asofareljunoxiy
anuasay
wesfoud pajeudisapun - oo swesfosg
"1d30 ONILYOE - ST Juawpedag
yeug jeacuddy  eig 35004 uopoaloud 34 Awapvols  @3pngieer Mspovieloy  elipng eiol  Auenoyjmel  1edpng jesol
6T0Z-8T0F G6TOL-8T0Z 8T0Z-LT0Z 8T0Z-LTOE BIOZ-LTOE LTOZ-9T0Z LTOZ-9TOE 9T02-510% 9T0e-5T0Z

s1adpng pauyag

8T0Z/82/20 :8upu3 poLad §T0Z-LTOT :|E3514 404

L4VHO TYAOHddY-1390N8 03504 0ud



00'000'+Z 00°000°vZ 00°066'TZ 0v'686'TZ 00°000'9E ST'ZITLT 00°000"9T 18°455'6 00'006'ST
00'005°2 000052 00'F9E'v1 OT'9E'YT 0O'000'ST 91295y 00'000'9 00°8sL'T 00'005'9
00'0000T 00°0000T 00'E90°2 05°790°7 00'000'0T 00'059's 00'000°0T 00°000'S 00'000's
00'005'TT 00°005'TT 00269 E6169 000003 0000zt 000 96'SET'E 00'O0E'E
0o 00'0 00'TLE'Y LBDLE'Y DO00a'S oo 000 580599 00000z
00'SZL'ET 00°'SZLTT O0'EET'R ER'ZEL'S O0°SLL'ZT 0 Tt 00°'SZO'IT SS°08T'L 00°006'6
00'00T 00008 0o 000 0000t ZE'9ST DO°SL 0o'o 00
00'SLT DO'SET oo'ys 86°ES 00'SLT 9L PTT 00'00T 000 000
00'0S0'T ooose'T 00'v99 £ 0005k BLGTE DO'00E 000 0a'o
00°'00s 00'00s 00'S6T 90561 00008 E£59 00°'00s 000 000
00009 00009 DO'BIE SS'LIE Q0'009 B GG 00'050°T oo 000
00009 00009 00'ESS Ot'£85 00°009 LEEVS 00°00g 00’0 000
00008 00°008 noore 98’608 00008 STISE O0'0DE oo'o 000
00009 00°009 00 v0S a0°'v0s 00'052'T 9T0LT 00’000’z 00'00Z'T 00'00Z'T
00°005 007005 0oov 6L 6E 00'005 oo 000 DZESY 00'000°T
00°000°Z 00°000°Z DO'TE0'T SZTEO'T 00'000°2 BLESTE 00'000°2 99718 00'000'2
00°009 00009 DOSEL SE'PET 00'009 ET'Z0p 00°00F LTTHT 00'00%y
00°005°E 0000s°Z 00°852'T FI'BSL'T 00’0052 T9'PO6'T 00005°Z SELTE'T 00'005'E
00°00T°Z 00'001°Z 00'F60°E 0 v60'T 00'00T'Z oo'o 00'009°T D9'ETST 00'00T'z
00'00% 0000 00°06E DOOBE 0000 00'00E 00'00% LO°ZET 00005
00008 00'00Z 0oLt 669T 00002 T6L6T 0000z 000 00002
00°00E"9 00 00T’ 00'SLT'8 E0EFT'E 00°000°2 9TTEI'T 00°0SE'L SL°L9L'9 00'05LZT
00'05y 007051 0000y LERIT' o0osey 000 0005t o0o 00'00T
00°00T 00'00% 00’0 000 00°00T 0000t 00'001 000 00°00T
00'000'T 00'000°7 00'8TT'T BSLTTT 0000K'T 05'¢6R 00'000°T S696T'T 0osE'z
00058 00’059 00'0Z6 ST0Z6 0OoSL By IEY 00008 00°008 00008
00°'005 00005 000 000 00'00S'T 66'95T 00000z 00'500°T 00'00S'E
00'005'T 00'005'T 00’856 Be'L66 00000t 000 00'000'T T5°06E 00'000'E
Yeug jenosddy g sy uopaalosg 34 Aunpovala sefpng |mlog Awaioy |elel  jadpngelol  Ayspow el 3e9png (mioL
6T0Z-H10Z GL0Z-BT0Z BTO0Z-LTOT BIOZ-LT0Z BTOT-LT0Z LT0Z-9T0Z LT0Z-9T02 9T0Z-5T0F 9T0Z-510Z
sadpng pauyag

8T0Z/8Z/z0 :Buipu3 pouad 8T0Z-LTOZ (|54 404

‘e3oy (eyde) - 55 :AloBageiunoaay

SENIWINOHLIN SNIaTING
ONIOVHD ' DNIdVISONY
NOILWIHIIH - LNIWINDI

IVHINID - LNIWGIND3

HBSG DO0-GT-01
IS5 000 5101
FRGG D00 51 O

0855 00051 -0F

[ende] - §5 shaofaieiunoaoy

fjeyo) sajddng - ¢ AsoBaieqiunoany

S100L ONYH-5311ddNS
S1001 HIMO4-53Nddns
SNIBINNTD-53ddNS

SEINE IVIMLINI-5INANS
ANIVd-53MNddNS
IHVMOYVH-53NddNS
NOLLINYLSNOD-53MddNS
SLNYOIHEN/INNOSYD
SLEVd SNITTING - 53NddNs
SLEVd LNIWJINDI - 53Nddns
QI¥ L5414 - 53NddNs
SWHOLINGD - S3NddNS
TYHINID - 53M4dNE

MNddns SNINYII2NWIA0LSND
53NddNS 321440

HErG 000 5101
LvS-000°5T-0t
GEFG-000 5101
EPS-000°51 0T
£HVS-00051 01
TEPS-000°57 O7
OEps-0005T 01
TapS-000°5T 01
O5rS-000-5T 01
OEvS-000-5T 07
ECha D00°ST 01
OEPS-000-5T 0T
ZT5-000-5T 01

TOPS-000-5T 0T

$a)jddns - ¢5 Ao@agejyuncoay

e0L (enppenuod - £5 Molagenunoay

ANIWAIND3I - TVANTY

SOV LNIWACTANE - DNILNIEA
HIAOV/DNILINEYINSDNILLNIEA
AD0IAH3IS LTNOLEOIIVEDLSI
SONITTING - SHIYdIY
LINIWINDA - SHIvdIY

GLES-DOOST-01
[9ES-000 5101
9E5-D00-5T-01
FRES-O00aT O
FLT LA A R
[5E5-000°5T 07

L4VHO TYAOHAdY-1390NE 03504044



Ll a

00°SLE'9SO'E

Haryaa) snjding annd ALVHO4EOD - 0T (pung
sasuadxy (E0L

SONUBADRY [B30L

O0'LBE'OV0'Z  OO'TST'LLE'T  TL656'E6E'C O0'GRO'LEO'T 96 L6E'BOv 00 ZZTLIT'E  B9'vSHI6 00°'Z20'656'T
DOTITEVE'y  OO'SZT'LOE'y  O00'B6S'0BE'E  VELBO'ZSE'E  O00°DIZ'SLZ't OTTIVIEE'E  00°0ZZ'S99°E BESECSIYE  D00L0'SSLS
O0'9ES'GEE'S  OD'ZIZ'BPE'S  O0GVL'LSE'S  O0°LVD'ISE'D  ODOGET'Z9E'D ZS'ESE'9EL'E OO'ZBELLL'S 95 OVT'DTS'E  D0'ZEO'PIL'S
00 Ty 28 00'PRO'ES- 00°L00°ET- EEBTLZT- 00 856'2E- EPESD'T 00'SL0'0%- LL'6BL'BT- 00°SL6'TE
00 Trv'Es- 00" FEO'ES- 00" L00'ET- EEHIL'ET- M B56'2E- £ ESD'T 00°SL0'0p- TI'GBL'BE- 00°SL6'TE
00'BEY'BET 00" IHTERT O0'SERLZT EBSSS LT 00'088'LET 15056501 00'SBE'STT T9°09T'101 O0'SET'ITT
00'000°T 00°000'T 00°6EE'ZT G0°G6E'ZT 00"000'T TLB9E'Y 00'0 o0'o 000
00'000'T 00'000't O0BBEZT AO'GEE'ZT o0t TLBOE'Y oo 0o'o 000
O0'TED'TE 00'5v8'0E 00 EIT'LT 00°666'9Z 00°0EL'BE DO'BLS'ST 00°SET'6T 00°EED'ST 00°SET'RT
DO'ZEQ'TE 00'StR'0E O0'EST'(T 00'666"92 DO'0EL'BE DO'BLS'SE 00'SET'6Z O0'EED’ST OOSET'HE
00'005 00005 00'o o0'o o0'o 000 000 oo o000
00005 00'oos o000 ooo 000 0o'o oo oo oo'o
yeug [eacuddy  yeig isay uopzafoud 34 MIARIY QLA elpng elor  Auenay mol 1edpng ejol  Aajioy elol  yadpng elo)
6I0Z-8T0Z 610Z-810% BIOZ-LT0E BTOZ-LT0T BIOZ-LT0Z LT0Z-3T02 LT0Z-9T0% STO0Z-5T0Z aT0Z-5T0T

wedpng pauyag

BIDZ/8Z/Z0 :3uipu3 poyad BTOZ-£TOT {2514 404

ryaa) sniding “1430 DNILYOSE - ST Juawnedag
Hueyag) snjding wesdoug payeudisapun - g jweidosg
oy asuadxy
feyo) asuadxy snoauejadsiw - 55 ‘A0dxeunoIny
AJNIDNLLNOD OGRS 000 ST-01
asuadyy snodue|jaas|y - 65 toSaiedunaasy

JEIOL INQ Jagsuel] pund - g5 tAofaeyunonoy
HIISNWHL "Ld430 ¥gD OeRS-000ST-O1
InQ saysues) pung - g5 tAsofalesiunoany
‘[E30) sadsey) paxy - /5§ soBaeniuncaay
SdIHSHIBWIW/SINa OELS D00 ST 01

sallieyd paxyd - 75 tolaeiuncasy

L4VHO TWAOHddY-1390N8 03S0d0Hd



000 00’0 DOBER'E DO'E6R'E oo'a 00°Z9L 000 96'569'6 0o FWOINI QIIHISEVIINNS 251N OT6F-000-00 &t
SNUBAY SNOBUR|[B25IA - G Acdaediuncaay

000 000 00°000°T 00°000°t 00005 00’0 00°005 00°TZe'T o0 H\o] suopeuagfsiuein - £y :Aolaeiunoy
000 (] 00'o00°T 00 000'T oo'a 000 000 ooo oo SINYHD OTLv-D00-00 52
oo 000 000 000 00'005 00'0 00'00s 001291 0o'o SNOLLYNOQ TvdaNID OOLF-000 00 5¢
SuDeLDfRIuels - i iluoBateunoay
00°00% 00°005 00'529 00°'529 00'005 00'szy 00'00L 00705 00005 |e30 L sassed - 9p tAiodareunooay
00'005 00°008 00'529 00'sze 00'005 00'STH 00°00L 00°05L 00°005 IMS/55%d/NINOL LNV 43y 059% 000-00 52
2558y - gp Auodajenjuncoany
00 TLT'VET 00 TLT V6T 00° 05 TET 80'P0S TET O0'ETT'26T SUT6Z'E1E O0'ERG"LOT FEPOE'BET 00°S0E'S0E EYOL SjeIuay - Sy :Aicageunoay
00'008 00'008 0o'o 000 00°008 oo 00'0 00’0 000 SLIAEIA SSINLIS/SINNGL G55p 00000 52
oo'a 0o o0os 00'oe 000 0S'ZV6'ET 00'S58'8T SZ'905'9T 00°SST6T STVANTH 013 Go5r-000-005¢
00'59L'SS 00'594 ‘55 00'0Z9'v5 000Z9°yS 00°DES"YS 00'0ST'vS O0'0SE'bs 00'STEES 00°STR'ES (T¥.LN3Y) SISNIIN SNIaTInG OEar 000 00 5%
00855y 00’855y O0'ZLE'EY P ELEER 00°SET v ¥6'65T'EY O0'E9Z'El PEEER'IY 000FEIY VAVIVH-TVLINIY BTe-000 00 5T
00°SES'E 00'SES'T 00'S0LT 00'S0L"2 00°SPT°E 00oaLE DO'SET'Z 00°G96'T 00000°T 0,334 5334 AYN HONDN FYaP-000°00 5¢
00°000'02 00ro00'0T 00 TEr'aT 00 TEY'9T 00°000°0E SE99E'ST 00°'000°DE SE'956'0L 00°0F9°ZE SIDVADYC ALHYd SOIN-1VLNIY ATEr 0000052
DOETS'OL DO ETS'0L 00'98Z L ¥'SEEPL O0'ETH'99 GLTTLSL 000865 OO'ETEED 00'552"sS SIVLNIY WOOH OOE-000 00 5¢
s[EjuaY - Sp tAsolneyiunciay
00°00E'Z 00'00E'Z 00°Z00'Z SO0°Z00'2 00°055'T B9PES'T 00°005'T OF'BLE'T 00°055'Z flEio) s3|es - pp tAloBieiuncaay
00°05¢L 00052 00'E5L OT'ESL oo'o B BLT i) ov'99T 00'058 SIS Wivd HOOoR SThF D00t 6T
00°00E 00°00E 00'vE 0042 00'00E 00252 00°00T oo 00'00Z STIVS JLVDHILTD 141D OZbt 00000 57
00°052°T 00°0sE'T 00'SZE'T SE'PIET 0005zt OOPSIT 00°00t°T DOEIT'T 00'005'T SNIANIA OT o0 00 -5¢
53[eS - v ;Alodenunoody
00°000'8t 00°000°52 0000 TY ZT'002'TY 00'000'82 LE'TOR'BZ 00°000°ZT IRGET'G 00°0SZ'y ‘e0L Bwoau) sy - Ty Huofaleiuncaay
00°000"8 00°000°SE 0000z TE ZT00'TY 0000082 LETOEVE 00°000°2T TEGET'S DO'0SE'F ANOINI LSIHILNI OOT 0000052
BLI0IU) 53] - Ty sAlodageyqunoaoy
00°000°SZ0'T  00°000°SZO'T  OO'E65°£00'T  O8'ZES'Z00'T  00'0DI'O0'T  SL°Z0S'SEE 00'sZ5'vE6 5L'PL6°BS6 00°529'186 ‘IFio sdiaday xey - oy Aiodaeniuncady
00'000°02 00000’ 00°Z09°2Z OB'T09'EE 00° 00802 SLEED'ET 00'5Z8"'SE SL°BTE'SE 00'06L'YT WL INIWAIWTAIY - SINVL GR0F-000-00 52
00'000°S00'T  00°000°SO0'T QO TG6'E6 00 TE6YEG D0'000'8RE 00'69L'596 00'000°656 00'959'EE6 O0'SER'ISE YL IIVISI T3 - SIXNVL GO0y 000 00 52

sidjazay xe) - gy sAsofageyunoany
anuanay
wesfoug pajeudisapur - 0o jweidoid
NOLLYHLSINIWAY = 00 siuawpedag
ONNd NOILYIYDIY - 5T :punyg

yeig eacuddy  Yyeig sy uonsalosd 34 Auspav aua 128png jesor  Awanoy jelol  afpng jeley  Auapoyieol  3a3png elo)
6T0Z-B10Z 610Z-8102 BL0Z-L102 BT0Z-LTOT BIOZ-L10Z LI0Z-9T0Z LT0Z-9T0T 9102-5102 ST0Z-STOZ
siadpng pauyag

BT0Z/8Z/20 :Huipu3 pouad BTOZ-LTOT (|54 404 14vHO TYAOHddY-1390N8 0350404d



00°096'ET

00'096"2T

00'0D0°ET

65 TH2'TT 00'tL8'ET BY'ZEQ'G 00°Z19°0T T8'E90'6T 00'0Z6'ST
00°000'S6 00°000'S6 0O'9LT'O6 S6'SLT06 0000026 AT TRELE 0000026 SE'995'vE 00'000"s8
00'SPT'ST DO'svT'ST DO'ODDET 00'STS'ET 00's5ta'sT 00'SSTLT 00'sL0'vT DO'LET'ET 00'000'ET
00°005'y 00'00s'y 00'000's £9'68Y 00'05E'y CEOPFE 000009 I9°85K'E 00'000'6
00'0BZ'SEL 00°'08Z'SET 00'00E'vTZ 85746281 00°0ZE'OFE BT'SEE"VEL 00°08E'LZZ ¥IOTL'EBT 00°090°TZZ
00'005'E 00°00S'E O0'DDE'E 195512 00'005°E E0'GRT'E 00°00S'E B Z0R'T 00°'000'E
00" 000"0ET 00'000°0ET DOODO'BET 9E£'915'60T 00°000°0ET 07564 TET 00°000'0ZT DE'090'STT 00'000°SZT
00°000°BY 00'000'el 00°000°SY 85'S0L°SE 00'000'55 EHETL'RE 00°000'sS T4 T94°8E 00'000°09
O0'CBL'ES 00°0BL'ES D0'0D0'RE E0'SES'SE DO'0zR'TS PO'LLO'TE 00'088"8Y SLSB0'TE DO'090°EE
00°SPOEDL 00°SvZ'r0L O0°880'ZYY 9 580'ZYI 000ze"zL9 22'06E'THY 00°50Z'859 55°E66'0T9 D0'0TEZES
00005 00°00%s 000 000 00'005 0o'o 00'005 00’0 00°005
000059 000059 00°5ZE'S BE'EZE'S 00000t 96°ETS'TT 000058 LE'906'6 O0°00s'8
00°005'T 00'005'T 00°Z0L L6TOL OO'OET'S EVEST'E 00'9T0's GYETE'E 00'00K's
000 0o ao'o 000 oo 0o'o 000 oo 00000
00'000'0T 00'08Z'TT 000Z6"8 SUGIE'E DO'OEG'DT 61'8E9'0T Q0'0E6'0T OF"99z'TT M0'sL5'0T
000 oo 00551 ZT85T 00008 64818 00’008 ZLErL 00008
00'9ES'YD 00'9ES'va 0000z 6t 0L 66T Gt D0°'SG8'6S 9EZrEDS 00°'568'65 LOESE'LY 00°55£'99
00'9TL's 00'9TL's 00'¥EZr's TLETH'S 00ong's DO'BER'Y 00'00s s GLETE'Y 00°0vt's
00'sTL've OO°'STL YT 0069 'ET £5BOVET O0'SZL'YE BE'TSE'TE O0'0LE'SE Or9Lz'te 00'000'sE
O0'056'Ly O0'SEG'LY O0'ES6'EL I6°2S6'ET CO°S9E'9T 8 S06'EL 00'SET'0E S8 LYERT O00'0LT'EE
00°0Z6'L 00'000's 00'000'E 00°000°E 00°000'9 00°000" DO'0D0'E 000 00°000"
ODEST'E9T 00'09T'R9T 00'LbE'LsT 95'0b2LsT 00°060’9ST B9 TLE'ZST O0'BL0'TST 08 58p"SET O00RZT'ETT
DO'SEw'LT 00'Stp'LT 00'08Y'E O0'08t'E 00°0BF'E DOEZR'E DO'EZR'E 00'0ZL"y 00°0zTL'y
DOOER'SZE 00'S82'92T 00'6LTZ0Z [ R-TART 00°SEE'9ET vLETE'LBT DO'SLO'ERT 95 vRE'TET 00°SPZ 16T
D009 TET OO'EBS'BIT 00 PEO'GST St FEQ'GST 00°0L5'ZLT SEBGL AT DO'ETH'0OT GULLETAT 00'529'191
O0TER'BIE'Y  O0'BOR'PIL'Y  O0'SOL'BLT'S SO'SOL'GLY'S  OOUOZZ'BIT'S  STUSOWET'T  OO'EER'PSS' LE'BIYORLT 00 TLT'TEN'Y
DD'OZE'86S'E  O0'ELV'49V'E  00'TPB'SEE'T  OO'IPE'SEG'E  OU'LSEOEE'E  00°ZoL O0'SEBYLVE'E  96'569°6 00°Tr0'8I'E
O0OZE'BES'E  OOVELYUOVE  OD'ZVE'TEE'E  OUZFG'TEG'E OO USG'0RE'E 000 DO'SBY'LVE'E 000 00" THO'BZTE
yeig |enoiddy  yeag ssay uoplafesd 34 Ammdval,  edpngieiol  Apovieler  iefpngmol  Awanayjeiol  3alpng jesoy
6T0Z-810Z GIOZ-B10Z ST0Z-LT0Z BT0Z-LT0T BI0Z-L102 LI0Z-9T0 LT0Z-9T0T aT0Z-ST02 9T0Z-ST0Z

siadpng pauyag
BI0Z/82/20 :8u|pu3l poLad BT0Z-LTOE :|E3514 Jo4

HIHLO INMNC-ONILTNSNGD
5334 IAHIS QYYD LIGIHD
10N/ LWHILNT TYLNIY ALdvd
IDWLS0d

TZES D000 Gi
STES QD000 G

SOES D000 GF

TOES 0000061

|eniresued - £5 (Acdajeyuncaay

EoL s3an - 75 tAoBaeyunoaoy

ENRANY OFCS 00000 52

AL OETS 00000 52
Lv3aHAaInd 0TL5 00000 57
LINHILNIANOHLITIL 0TS 0000050

SN - 75 dAuodageunoaay

0 safep fsapejes - 15 sAsofayediunoaay

IWLLHAND Ld S615'000 00 &L

AWILHIAD L4 0615 -000-00 57

ANQLLY TANIH-530VM 1d SLI5 000 0052
HIAIHA SNE-5309VM Ld 2050000052
VONILLY SNDIEYA-S39WM Ld 0TL5000 0058
TWLN3H 1314 - SIDYM Ld LTT5-000-00 5
SNYIOJOLSND - SIDYM Ld ATI5-000°00 53
SIVANTH YAWHYH-SIOVM Ld 00005
VIDO55% JAS LSN2-539M Ld ITTS-000-00%2
TWE3D/IDNA40 - SI90M Ld OTT5-000-00 92
dIHSMHILNI Ul % 000 0052

SAEYIVS LNIVIAALIIOWS 14 POTS-000-00-52
HYIWS ONYNILNIYIA Ndvd 14 EQTS-000 00 5
SHYIVS NOILYIHIIY 14 FOYS- 06000 5¢c
S3EYTIVS NOLLYHLSININGY 14 101500000 5T

safem fsaueeg - 15 (Asofagenjunoayy

asuadxy
JEIOL anUBaDy
(|EI0L ANUDIASY SNOIUB[EOSIN - B iAloSEyIunoay
ADNYIVE ONNY HIADAHEYD Jebe 000 005%

14%H0 TYAOHddY-1390N8 9350d0ud



0000001

00'000'0T 00°000°0T S0°08E'8 00'000's 00'EET Qoo L50E0'L 00'000'F
0oo aoo 000 ] oo TE'IE oo LBEVe'y 00'o0s'T
00'000'T 00°000°T 00°000°T 6T 'E96 0005L 00'05L 00'0se 60°85L 00'05L
oo 000 000 o000 oo oo'o ao'o 000 o0'o
00'006'T 00°006'T 00008°T SEELL'T D0'006'E £6'759'T 00'006'Z Ve LED'E D0D00°Z
00'005°E 00'005°E 000052 LEPIO'T D0'005'E LO'O9E'E 00'005°E PEZBT'L D0rOZL'T
O0'0EE'TT O0'OEE'TT 00'000°TT ZEZTYOT OO0EF'TT ISE6L'L 00'086'0T TE9ERY'L 00°0860T
00'000'8T 00'000'8T 00000°02 SOTYE'RT 00'005'LT ¥ LSE'RT 00'000°0Z 00'668"61 00000°8T
00°05¢ 00'05L 00'GbL EE6¥L 000 £9°552 00'o 9E'98Y 00°008
00'000'T 00'000'T 00’0 000 00000t BE'BL 00'000'T 80'9 00°000°'T
00'06L'T 00'06L'T 00'005 645kt 00'06L'T TLP06 00'064'T POT9L 00°000°'
0000t 00'00T'T 00'66E 00°66E 00'00t LS8 DO'O0B'E SE6LTT 000
000 000 0o oo 000 29°09 00'0 00’0 000
00'000°0T 00°000'0T 00'000'6 TFSTOE 00°000°0T rILISE 00'000'0T £LT0V'E Q0'000°ZT
DO'OLT'LEE O0'OLT'LEE 00°TOZ'SYE BF'05L2ET 00 TSZ'TZE SE'8PP'EST 00556642 90'0E9'ESE 00°80E'S8T
0o°ooY 0000t oo oo 00°00L 000 0I'ons 00’0 00'000°T
000002 00°'000°E oo'o ooa 00°000°E a0'o oo oo'o 00'o
O00'000°E 00°000°'E D0'00S ZTZEE 00'000°E ao'o 00°D00‘E 91°129'z 00'000"E
00°000'E 00°000°E 00'000'E B5'TI6'T 00'0SE'Z BT THS'T 000002 UEYT'T DO'00E'T
00°000°T 00°000°T 0000E°T 6FIEQ'T 00'000'T 000485 00°000°T 00°889°T 00'00L
00°00L 55 00'00£°SS 0O°SIT9E TI'STI'9E 00'E9E'6Y 6 STLTY 000kt Ot EO'EEY'LE 00'00L 8t
00000°sT 00°000°ST oo oo 00'g 000 0000z GLTIT 00002
00052 vt 00°092"vir 00'000'sE L8'505'02 00092 'St GELTE'SE 00°899'EE 05°950'TE 00'899'LY
000z 00'0T0'y 00005y O0LEL'Y 00°'000's GE'TIST'S 00'000's TTZ98°E 0000’8
00000t 00000t 00°000°sT B6°0ET'ET 00'0D0'TE TO'EED'YT 00005'vT BE'SEY'L 00'000's
00'000°5T 00'000°ST 00000°ZT LOERT'TT DOO0D'ZT E9EER'D 00'000°7T 0912921 00'000'0T
00'000'6 00'000°6 00°000"S SLTEE'E DO00S'ST SSRLE'ET 00'00"ST S9°B08'TT O0'0S0'6T
D0'D0B'L 00'008°s 00°0009 69°ZOT'S DOD0E'L TYBEET 00°000'9 LSTSE'S DO'0SE'Y
D0'D0B'T 00'008'T 00'002°T PREZO'T 0000t 6E'90E'T 00'008'T O0'686'T 00008°T
D0°'585'ST D0'S85'st 00'0055T Orpea'sT 00oTE' LT EETSE'S 00'099'TT T8STL'D 0O0ZRTT
yeug (eanaddy  yeag iy uonzalosd 34 Misnay aLa lodpng jelol  Awagoy |miol  3e8png elel  Auapayeol  3a8png |elo)
GT0Z-B10Z 6T0Z-B10Z ST0T-LT02 BTOZ-LTOZ BTOZ-L10Z LIOZ-9T0Z £T0Z-9102 ST0Z-5102 9T0Z-ST0T

swelpng pauysg

B10Z/8Z/Z0 :3ujpu3 pouad BT0Z-LTOZ ‘|54 404

By ¢ [T |

SLYYd DNIOINE - S3NddNS T5rS-000°00°5C
S1¥Yd INWGIND3 - S3MddNS (SrS-000-00°5C
QI L5414 - S3Nddns JEVS D00 00-52
NOILINDODIY 44¥L5-5311ddNS SEYE DOG-00 5
159018 ‘SWHOJINN-531ddNS CEvrs OO0 0058
SWHOLINGD - S31dd NS TEFS-OUG 00 58
TWHANID - §311ddNS 0Zws 000-00-51

dd NS SNINYIIIIVIOOLSND TV 00600 5
SISYHIUNG HIVd X008 ROV 00000 5.
AMddNS LNIWITHOY YYHYH S0v5-000D0 5%
5317ddNS TWLNTY AL¥Yd GOG-000-00° 5T
SWYHDOHd HALNNDD rObS-000 D0 52
dIHDSANS/SNLYIITEN/SH008 f0rS-000°00 57
S311440NS 326440 {0p5-000-00 52

53)|ddng - pS :Aiodajeunony

ielel [Enjaeaua) - £5 sAolaediunoay

ANIWGIND3 - TWLNIY OIES-00000 52
TYLIDIO-SNILINEYIN HOES-000 00 5¢
181218Nd/5321A835 NDIS3a EOES-000 0057
AHdYHOOLOHd £O9ES-DO0-00-5T

SOY LNAWADTEWS - ONLLNIY [O9Es 00000 52
HIADY/DONILINE YN ONLLNIE O05E5-000-00 5¢
TWNLIVHLNOD TYINIY a1314 GHES - O00-00 5T
JUOY INAYIS TINYNILNIVIN S8t% D00 00 5%
IAYIE LINOLE0IVS04S5Ia ESES-DOG005E
SONING - SHIVdIH oES-000-00-5%
INIWGIND3 - SHIvd3y TLES-000-00 57
SANAYIS FINVNILNIVIN OEEE-000-00 G0
SISNIANT DNILITW/STRIDIL40 ZPES-D00-00'5¢
LNINISHNEWI T 39T TN TPES OO000 61
SNINIVEL ONY S3ONIYIINDD OFES BO0-00°5T

14YHO TYAOHddY-1390N8 93504084



[ R LI e

00°POL'EEZ'T  OD'OBO'SEZ'T  OOTOU'SEL'T  2S°STOOMLT  ODOLO0'SOE'T  LO'BLE'bSE 00'925'EPE 96'EET'ZEL'T  00'0LS'69E'T EI0LINQ s3gsuel | pung - g5 thoBaexunooay

00 vOL'GEL 00'060"SEL 00 T0T #t9 IS'sTO'0re 00°£00'80L LO'BLE'YD9 O0'9ZS'ERT 96'EET'TES 00°0£5°699 HIASNVHL 1430 VED 0GES 0000057
00000005 00'000'005 00000°00T° T 00'000'00T'T  DOO0O'DOTT  DOODO'DSE 00'000'05E 00000°004 00°000°00L LY NYd HILSWIN OL JH1 GOHS 0000057
NQ Jaysues) punyg - g5 Auodajeunoidy
00'0ks'sZ 00°0ps'sE 00'00T'5Z 00°pLE'VE 00°0F5'ST POTET'LE 00'0vs'LE 00'Z52'9Z 00°549°L2 ey seBaey) paxy - £s ‘AioFareiuncaoy
00'00L'EE 00o0z'zz 00'002"2E 00°002°ET 0oo0z'Ee 00°00T e DO'00Z 'FT 00°00Z'¢2 000022 LINBIMINGD dUS ALINAWINGD OviS 0UD 0052
DIOVE'E O0'OVE'E 00'000'E 00'¥LT2 00°ObE'E rOIEG'Z O0'OvE'E 00'E50°C 00'SLV'E SdIHSHIBWAN/SING GEL% 00000 5L
saliewy) paxyy - /5 :Alefagenunoay
00°058°272 00'0SB'ZE 00'00E'6E 0180622 00'005'62 ET'LBR'ET 00000z SEPEE'ST 00'000°22 Heja) eyde] - 55 :Aefaenunoiay
0O0'00s's 00'005's 00'000'ST TEBOYPT 00'000°ST E6STE'TT 00'005'9T TLTED 00°005°ZT SLNIWIADHEAN] DNITTING gH55-000°00 50
0oo 00’0 0o oo'g oo'o O00°EET'T oo'o o0'a oo DNIOYHD B ONIdYISANYT GE5% 00000 5¢
DO0'0SE'S 00°0SE'S 00008’ LEOEL'S 0000501 TTVEE'E 00°00S'T SELLLD 0000501 MOILYIHD3Y - LNIWEIND3 FESS-O00 -6
000 000 000 000 000 Qoo 000 000 0o 301440 - LNIAIND3I £HGS D000
00000°T 00000°Z 00005'T TE'TBET 00'000'E ESOTTZ 00°000°Z TL656'T 00'000°T FINVNILNIVIA - ININGIND3 CHSS 00000 5¢
000 0o 000 00 oo SL'ER oo 000 0o SNIGNNE - LNIWAIND3 [BSS-00000 &
000002 00°000° 00°000' 099881 00'000'Z 046t 000002 I86LE D0'000°T TYHINID < INIWLIND3 ORSS DO-00 51
(endes - 55 sAloBajeiunoaay
00°0£3'26 00°0£9°T6 00'0£9'v6 SE'TZY'EE D0'0ZE'ZE ¥5'106'99 00°0ZT'9L vT'LOE'RS 00'0SZ'6S ‘|e10y sa|jddng - y5 sAsolsyeunoaay
00005 00005 00'ost £8°95E 00005 65'692 00'00s 000 00'g S100L ANVH-531ddNS HRvG 000-00 G¢
00008 00°008 0000zt BS9E5 00'00Z'T £8'THE oo'oog 000 om'o S100L HIMOd-53NddNs IR0S 00000 58
00000y 00000’y 00005y E8°E0F'Y 00'00E 'y EETFT'T 00°005'T 0o 0o'o SNIBWNMTG-53NddNs O85-000 00 &2
00'005°T 00°005°T 00r000°T T 00'005'T LO'FEY'T 00005t [ oo LIWS/113WADI-53NedNS SEVS 00000 57
00'000°01 00°000‘ot 00°005'0T SEBPE'OT DO'O0R't YEELO'R 00°005"¢ oo 00'0 SEINEIVIILLITII-SINSINS PEVS 00000 52
00'000°E 00°000°E 00°000°E BE'LVE'E DO'000'E O6'L¥6'T 00'005"E 000 000 LNIVd-S3Mddns ERVS 00000 57
00'000'9 00'000°S 00°005'0T St GEV'OT 00'000's 6V GI6'E 00'005'2 oo 000 FHYMOHYH-SAMNdNS £8PS DO0-00 5¢
0O0'000°E O0'000'E 00005t S6'0B0°'T 0O0'D00'E E6'TPE'T 00'00Z"T oo oo NOLLINYLSNOD-S3NddNS [ES-DO000 52
00'000°E 00°000°E 00'059°7 BLBPI'E 00000 26'SE 00°005 000 00000z SLNVIIHENT/INNOSYD ORPS O00-00 &1
00'005 00'00s O0ZEY'E Z0TEP'E 00°008'E OD°ZER'T 00'0067 TLVRE'E D0'00S'T TWLINIY 01314-53N4dNS SEbS-O00 00 62
yeug (eaoiddy  yeig isiy uopsafosd 34 AuABaY AL inlpng (m0L Ausnoy mol jedpng|elol  Awapow elol 1e8png (elol
GT0Z-BT0T EI0Z-BI0Z BT0Z-LT02 BTOZ-L102 BIOZ-LT0Z LT0Z-9T0T £T0Z-9102 ST0E-ST0Z 9T0Z-510Z
sadpng pauyag

BTOZ/8Z/Z0 :Huipu3 pouad STOZ-LTOT i|easi4 404 LAv¥¥a T¥AOHAdY-1390N8 0350404 d



O0'ZET'OTZ'Z  O0'660'090'T  O0'Z9L'08T'T  STEE0'LET'T  O0'Z96'SEET  EE'GHTOES- O0'L9WETE'E  ES'6TS'SLT'T-  OO0'BGE'S6LT
DO'ZET'OTZ'Z  00'660'090°T  00'ZIL08T'Z  BTEEOLETT  O00TIE'SEE'T  GEEVIOEE-  ODUIVIIET  ESEIS'SLTT-  00'86VEELT
O0'ESL'859°C  O0'SWE'vSS'T  OOEOD'G6E'T  LLTL9'ZYE'T  OOBST'ZETE U'LIEB90°Z O0'9ZTLET'T  OG'EBE'SSY'ZT  O0'ELL'EZ9'T
000052 000052 00 EFT'Y FLENT'Y 00'005'T 00°S6Z'T 00'00s'E 00'ZE9'6 00°000°T
00'005°E 000052 DIFEFT'Y HSTENT'Y 00'005'E 00°S6E'T 00D05'E 0D0EZ9's 00'000'T
yeag [erouddy  3eag saiy uspoaloud3n  Awemavouh 1e3pngielel Mjapsvieisy  sefipng el AuaRay moL  jadpng Eloy
BTOZ-BTOZ BT0Z-8T0T BT0Z-LTOZ BIOZ-LT0E 8T0Z-L10Z £102-9T0% LT0Z-9T0E 9T0Z-ST0Z aT0z-ST0L

— sialipng pauyag

BTOZ/82/2Z0 :Huipu3 poad RIOZ-LT0T Heas)d 104

Huryag) snjding NOILYHLSINIWGY - 00 Hudwiiedag
Humyeq) sniding wesfoud payeulisapun - g wesfolg
Elo) asuadxy
feie) asuadxg snoaue|jaasy - 65 sAiodaje)iunoay
AINIDNILNGD 0665000 00 4
asuadyg snoaue|EisW - 55 JAofaleunoaty

LAYHO TWAOHddY-1390N8 035040Hd



il ey R

00°000°55-

00°000's5- 00°595°05- BL'v95'05- 00'000'vS- TZese'vr- 00°058 vt SL9TE'EE- 00'006'6E-
00°000'55- 00°000"55- 00°595'05- BL'95'0S- 00°000" 5~ TZZST0t- 00°0S8 vt SLITE'EE- 00'006"6E-
00°000'S5- 00°000"s5- 00°595°05- BL$95'05- 00'000'S- LT T4 00°058"vir- SLOTE'EE- 00'006'6E-
00005 00005 00 EQT 00°E0F 00'000'T O0'BEPT 00'0st 009Ks'T 00'00T
00'005- 00'005- 0006t~ AT 06" 000 0o'o 0o0'o oo 000
00'000°0E- 0000008~ 00 ZBT'OE- 00°ZBT'0E- 00'D00'SZ- LBIB0'TT- 00°000°0T- 00061y 00°000°0T-
00'000'SE- 00'000"5Z- 00962 '0¢- £9'562°02- 00'000°0E- vE'BSY'YE- 00'000'SE- S£TLY0E 00'000°0€-
Yyeuq [enouddy  esq s uopaafosd 34 AAIIY OLA is8png (@0l Auanoy (ol @lpngiesol  AuaRovmiop 398png |esel
610Z-8107 610Z-BTOT BI0Z-L10T BIOZ-LTOZ BIOZ-LT0E LT0Z-910% £T0Z-9T0F 910Z-5T0Z 9T0Z-ST0T
— malpng pauyag

810Z/8%/20 :duipu3 pouad BT0Z-LTOT ‘[easid 404

Hyayaa) smyding wesdosd paseudisapun - oo wesdosy

jjeo) anuasay
ie30L sanuanay wesfosd - 7p Aiofayeyunoaay

SNOLLYNOO "3y D-A3Y STZE-000-5% G2

3034 SILV2HILHIISSNODNODD ITTrO00-52 50

ANNODSI0 33A0T4NI [TZe-000°5 G0

030HYMY SIHSHYIOMDS OTTeDO0 4L 5e

sanuanay wesfoud - rp sAsofaeyunoasy
anuanay

wesdoud pageudisapun - po iwesSosg
"1d30 NOILYIHIIY - 52 “juawpiedag

L4VHO TWAQH4dY-1390NE 0350404d



Lol -

000 000 00’0 000 00°000°1 007095 00005 00’0 00°005
000 oo 00'0 oo'o 00'000°T 00095 o0 0o'0 00’0
0o o0 000 000 o' oo 000 0o'o oo'o
000 o0 000 0o'o 00'g 00’0 000 0o'o 00’0
000 000 oo'o ooo oo'o 00’0 000 000 oo'o
000 000 000 0o'o 000 0o 00°005 000 oo'g
0o o000 o000 0o'o 000 00’0 oo oo 00'005
00°00T'T 00°00T°T D0'0EE 00°'0EE 00'196'E 0Z's08'y 00°L56°8 10°'FOE'G D0'SES'E
Y] oo o0 Do'o 000 00'0 000 o000 Doro
000 00 000 00’0 D0'06L 0o 00’0 000 00’0
00'0kZ 00'0rT oo Do'o 00096 00’0 000 000 0o'o
00'8LE 00'8LE [Pals] Do'o DO'BLE oo'o 00°'L5Z 000 00°SZE
] 000 000 [Ea)s] 00098 000 00'081 29'6LT 0008t
0006 00'06 000 000 00'sTE SO'9ET 00'orz OT'LE DOODE
00'Z6E 00°Z6E 00'0EE O0'0EE DO°rE'T SO0 00'009 9T°60E DO0ST
00'0 000 a0 000 000 o602y 000892 LO'BLL'S 00°089'L
00'6LBE 00'6LE'E 00°£09°T 00°£09° 00°ELT'TT O0°Z50°22 00'B8Y' BT 05'6EZ6'02 00°'¥69'6T
O0'ELEE 00°6LE'E 00°L09°2 00°L09°Z 00°ZL2'TT 00°Z50°2E 00'68Y'¢T 05'626'02 00°PEI'ET
0o'0ZY oo'ozy 0009z 00092 000z O0SYE oooTy 00'SE 0a'o
000 oo'o 000 oo'o 00'009°7 00°0ER'T oo 000 000
DOO5L 00°0S2 00 oo 00051’z oo 000 oo 00°0
0000k 00'00Y 0000y 00'00v 0000 OUPLE DO'00E 00'0 00'00E
00’0 00'0 oo'o 0o 00°Z0Y'T 00088 DO'SEQ'T 00'0E6 00°500°T
000SK 00osk 00°09E 00098 00089 00919 D0'SLS 05'Z6T 00'508
DO'GSE'T 00'6SE'T 00°£85'T 00 L85'T 00'0T9'E 00'625'C 00'299'y 00'Z98'T 00°809°T
000 000 000 000 0o 00°8L6°5T 00'T6R'LT 0000941 00'9L6'ST
Yeig jeaciddy  yeag asid uopaafosd 34 Auavalh  wdpngieoyr Asmavieser  selpng ol Awapow mol  1adpng elol
6T0Z-8T0Z 610Z-8102 ST0Z-LT0T 8T0Z-LT0Z BTOL-LT0T LT0Z-9T02 LI0T-910Z 9T0Z-5T0T 9T0E-510Z
s12dpng pauyag

BT0Z/82/20 :8uipu3 poliad BTOZ-LTOT :|€3514 JO4

HElO) [EMiIEAUG] - £5 JAodajeyjunonay

YH1 LYOE/HIVIB-TLOWHLNDD
LIVa3EISINIvES-TLOVHINGD
BINAAYS/ AVAVR-ILIVHLINDD
ONMIYS ALYAIEG-TLOVHINGD
DNIIYS LINOY-TL%EINGD
SNITIYS HLNOA-TLIVELNGD

O0ES-OTt-S5¢ ot
O0ES-50T-5¢ 5¢
OOES +OT-5F 57
DOES-E0T5EAF
DOES T0T-51 G
OOES- TOT-52 G

jEnjaenund - £5 tAofayeliunoaay

Heioy salep fsaueies - 15 AsoBaesiunooay

ATNMNOL 8A HIVIE-SIDVM
MINIVHL LVOB/HIVIE-SIDYM
SHL QHYNDIHN Hr-53DYM
YLLYDIE SIS TVS-SIDYM
QUYOATIa0vdAVAYH-SIDVM
S537 ONNIVS ALVAIHD-SIDYM
ONMIYS LINaY-S39%AM
ONMIYS HLNOA-SIDYM

OOTS TTT-S¢ Gi
QOTS-OTT-5C-G0
0075 B0T-5¢ 5¢
0015 50T SE-°

00TS POT 52-5¢
OOTS-E0T-52 G0
0OTS-Z0T-5¢ Ge
00TS TOT-5¢°5

sallep fsajiees - 15 tuofajedjunoany

JjBl0 ) anugagy

AINENOL 84 HOVIR-A3Y
DMIMNIYEL L0 HIWIE-AIY
DHL OUVNDIAN 9r-A3Y
YLLYOIWNLSIAIS-ATY
QUYORI0AVA/ HYAYN-AIY
SHOSSTT DNITIYS ALYAIYD-ATY
BNIMIVS LINaY-ATY

SNNIYS HLNOA-A3Y

feyo) sanuanay wesdoug - i Alolaejunoxiy

GOTe TIT5¢ 5¢
GOE-OT T Se 6¢
00700758 5¢
Ol B0t 5e

o

00Ze-pOT 5 5%
o To T o T
GOTF-201 52 G¢

OOCP-TOT-5¢ 51

sanuandy wesdosg - 7y (Asodajeqiunoiy

Bnuaay

swesdold yreaq - 07 weddoug

14vHA TWAOH4dY-L390NE 350d0Hd



0645’ 00BLS'E 00°LLE'E 00 LETE

00'z2e's LTEPG'ST O0°ZEELT B 529'TT 00'65¢"6
O00DE'T 00°00E'T 00"0EE O0°0EE 000509 £8°80T°9 00 £ST0T 10°v0E's 00'SEZ'0T
00002 00°00Z 000 00'0 00°680°T E9EVL 00002 000 00°00Z'T
000 000 000 ooo 0o'a 00 000 000 0o'o
000 000 o0 000 00'TTE 0o'a 00 000 000
000 000 000 00’0 DO'BLE 00'o 000 000 00’0
000 000 0o 000 000 0o'o 000 00o 00’0
000 00 000 (] oo'o oo'g 000 00 000
00'0 0o 0o 000 00’0 000 ] 000 oo
00'002 00002 000 0o D000 0o 00 000 00°005
000 00'a 00 oo 000 E0'ENL 0000L 000 00'00L
Heig (eacaddy  yeag asig uopsaloud 34 Miapavala ellipng (elop Awspow elol 1edpngelol Ayapowelol  3afpng (E30)
6T0Z-B10Z BLO0Z-8102 8L0E-L102 BTOZ-L10% BI0Z-L10Z £T0Z-9T0Z 4T02-9T02 9T0Z-510Z 910Z-510Z

swadpng pauyag

BL0Z/8Z/2Z0 :8uipu3 poldad BTOZ-LTOT (23514 404

[yyaq) snjding sweslodd yoeag - o1 swesdold
Jeln ) asuadxy

ijea0y sajddng - 5 :Aiofajejiunoaay
AINHNOL 84 HIVIB-53N4dNS

INIVHL LYOB/HIV3E-53ddNS
941 gHYNDIHN Yr-53Nddns
VLLvOIW\ISIIIVE-5INddNS
HVYORINOOYd AVAYA-S3ddNS
531 BMNIYS ALYAIHD-5311ddNS
SNMIYS LINGY-53Nddns
SNIMIYS HLNOA-S3NddNS

OOvE-TIT 62
OOPS-0TT 61
DOPS-BOT 52
DObSGOL G
(0F% 0TS¢ 6e
OOvS-E0T 5¢ uC

OOFS-Z07T-5¢C Ge
7

(Oprs TOT-5C &

sa||ddns - ¢5 :Asodagejunocany

L4vHA TYAOHddY-1390N8 03504044



Bl = i |

000 000 000 o0 00'+80'9 00'0sE's 000 oao 0o'o

oo 000 000 0o 00°'00E 000 00°006°T 000 000
00'00E 00°00E 0000t 000 00°'00E 000 000 000 0o
00'00E 00'00E 0000z LELL 00005 GO'PEL 00005 oo 00005
00052 00052 00°005 000 00°005 000 00°566 00'o 00°S6E
oo'o 000 000 oo 000 000 00'00g oo 000

ooo 000 00’0 000 000 0o oo'o oo 000
0o05¢ 00'052 00°0os 000 00005 0o 00'SBE oo'o 00°56E
00°059'L 00°058°L 00°9L6'E S9°SL6'E 00°BEZ'IT S5'9Z0'S 00°959°0T 0Z'BEL'S 00°986°6
DO°S5T 0O°'S5T oo'o 000 00021 oo DO0ZT 000 000

oo'o oo 0o 000 000 000 O0ELE 09564 0098t
0o oo oo 000 00989 oo 000 0o'o 00'a

0o ooo oo oo'o 00'00% ao'o 00005 oo 00005
o0ove's 00°DFE'E 00'ZTR ELTIE O0'ESP'T TIELZT 00'0be'T ZVI0E'T ooore'T
00°552°S 00°552°s DOPAT'E I6'EAT'E O0'6YL'E FEESLE 00°¥Ee's BT069'E 00'09s5°L
00'9E9°6T Q0'9ES'ET 00°LBY"LT 05'980'LT OD'BEL'TE S5°880'FE 00'0ZL LT LEOTEBT 00°TL8'TT
00'9ES'6T 00'9E9°61 00° (8Lt 05'980'LT O00°BEL'TE S5°880'v2 00°0ZL'LT LTOTE'RT 00°ZLE'2E
D0'9E9 00'9ED 00’0 000 DO°BTY 00002 00819 000 000

00’0 000 00’0 0o'o 000 000 O0EST'y 09610 00°0RG'T
oo'o 0o'o oo'o 00o 00'osz's o0raze's 00’0 00'o oo

000 0o 000 0o0'o 00°88T'T 000 ooo 0o'o oo

ooo 000 oo'o o000 00000°T 000 00000’y oo'o 00°000°E
OO'OZE'S DOOZE'S DO'azTy 05'SET' 00'B9Z"Y SLSER'S oovvT'y LUBIR'D 00ZED'Y
O0DE9'ET 00°0B9'ET DO'TOE'ET DO'T9E'ET 00'bTHeT OB WLLET 0000 YT O5'TL6'6 00'098'ET
yeua jeacuddy  Jesg 354 uopoaloud 34 AwMbYOLA  e3pngielal Mapswielol  efipng maol  AuARov oL 1adpng (eloy
BI0Z-8T0T 6T0Z-8102 BTO0Z-L102 B10Z-LT02 8T0Z-LT02 LTI0Z-9T0Z LT0T-9102Z 9T0Z-ST0Z 910Z-510T

sialdpng pauyag
B10Z/8Z/20 :uipu3 pouad BTOZ-LTOT H[€I5]4 Jo4

ANIAT AMYHNIYIE-53N4dNS OOvS-607-5¢-5¢
INYNHNOL ATNDOH-S3INddNS (OvSO07-5L 52
SNOSS3T AZHD0H-53N4dNS QOvS-00T-52 &1
ALVHS O NEYI-S314dNS O0v5 80051 Ge

sa||ddng - ¢5 :Asodajeiunoany

e3a) [enypenuod - g5 tAiofaiesjunoaay

YNHNOL AINJOH-LIVEINGD O0ESA90L S5
SNOSSIT ATADOHTLOVHLINGD O0EE FOL-5E G0
A5 OL NEYIT-TYNLOYHLNGD DOES 0TS¢ 61

jenizeaue] - £5 (Aodageyjuncoay

ijejo) salep fsaueies - 15 duodaleniunoany

HS HVIEE AVOIOH I1S-539WM BOTS L2 5¢ G0
15535 ININ JLYHS ISI-S3DVA 00T TIL 5L &
ONILYAS LTINOY-S39VM OOTS L0251
NIWYNUMOL ATNIOH-5IDYM O0TS 90 5¢
SNOSSI] ATHIOH-SI9VM O0TS-+0F 52
ALWS OL NHVIT-S3DVAM O0TS £02-5¢
safem fsoueles - 15 thodaleiunoany
asuadxg
(BT AnudADY
jejo] sanuasay wesdold - e Asofaeunoaay
OMILYHS XVIHE AYOIOH-ATY 00w LTS 50
NOIS53S INIA DNLLYAS 151-A34 G6tr TiT5C 5¢
ANIAT SHAYHNDYIE-ATY OOLp-60T- 5 5¢
SNOSSIT DOMILYHS LIN0Y-ATd OO0 52 50
ANIWYNHNOL AZHDOH-A3H 00TP-90T 5050
SNOSS3T AIMD0H-ATY OOEr »OT-SE GF
ALVAS OL NHYIT-ATY OOTP-EOE 5T

sanuandy wesdougd - gy aofaeniunoary
Bnuanay
sweaodg a3 suem, - 07 swesdoig

L4YHO TWAO¥ddY-1390N8 03S040Hd



00°9ET'TT D0'9ET'TT

10°9E 00°T1L'2T BS'EEV'ET 0o'9TezT TE'LLO'ET 00°699'ET LOZEO'ET 00°T66'TT

00°005'8 00°005'8 00°8LL'y IE'ZS0'Y 00 ZT6BT v TII0TT 00'TS0'YT O0T°8ELS 00 T88'0T

00009 00°009 00°00E LTLL 00'PET'L 6a'PEE'S 00°00t'Z 000 00°005

oo'o ooo 000 000 000 oo'o ooo oo 000

Yeuq jerouddy  yeag sy uopalosd 34 AARIY QLA 128pngE w0l Auapy el 1apngeoy Auapowmop  1a8png Eoy

6T0Z-2T07 610Z-8T0T 8T0Z-LT02 BIDZ-LTOE BTO0Z-LTOT L10Z-9T0% LT0Z-9T0E ST0T-5T0T 9102-5T02
siaipng pauyag

B10Z/8Z/20 :uipu3 pouad 8T0Z-£T0T :|e3s14 Jod

yryea) snjding sweaBoug 23] e - 07 (weSosg
w30y asuadxy
feyoy saddng - pg :AioBayeunoaay

S35 INIW DMILYNS I51-53dd NS O0PS T1C SL-ac

L4VHO TWAOHddY-1390NE 03504044



00 LEZE'TS

00°Z98'Er 00°'SES'EE 0F'SES'EE 00'¥bs'sT 06'1S0'vT 00'ZIe'Tz 88°609'ET 00'LST2T
000 oo'o 00'0 oo'o 00’0 000 000z 000 00'09%
00'08E o0oEE 000 oo 000 000 00’0 00’0 00'o
000t 0OOTZ 0o'o oo 00’0tz 0o o000z 000 O0'B9E
ooo 000 000 oo 00'09€ 00’0 o0oze 000 00'0zL
00'Z59 00259 00°TTT GETIT 00'wEE 0o'o 00291 0o 00'STE
O00'SZE'LE O0'SEZE'LE O0'EvR'ST TwErE'sE 0069151 S9'ETLTZ O0'9ES'ET DOrESe'sT OO'BYT'ET
000 000 ooo 000 O0'REE 00’0 00°ELL 05'ZTIY 00'00%'T
000 000 o000 000 00'09% 00'0st 000 000 oo
000 o000 00'SES 00525 00'SLR 00'5ZS 009192 000LE'T 00'969'T
00'ovEET 00°5L8Y 00'0sL'9 00'osL's O0'BED'T ST9E6 00°091°E 05'296 00'0STE
00'0zs 00'0zs 00°90E 00°'50E 00’008 00ZEY 00°008 BE"301 00'008
00'185'68 00°9£8°64 0016149 STI6T'L9 00'EZR'BE STEPI'9E 00'SET'EY S8'SIS'EE O0'BTE'ZE
0018568 00°9£9"64 00°T6T'LS STI6T'L9 00°EZ8'6GE STEFI'9E 00'SET'EL S8'STS"EE O0'6TE'ZE
o0g o00'g oo oo 00006 oo 00'sTe 000 00'000'T
0000w 00'00% 000 000 00°8LE'T 00'Z8E 00'0z0'T 000 O0°09E"T
00'00% 00'00% 00'001 00001 00°00% oo 00009 ao'o 00°S0%
oog 0o'g 00’0 0oo 00°DZE'T 0o'o 00'0sL's 000 00°090°E
00oYa 00'0ra 0o'sTe 0o'sTe 00°0E6 00'OVE 000 000 00'0
DO°'SST'T 005511 00'STE O0'SZE 00°00% 000 00'ooE 0o'o 00°009
DOOvS'SS 00'0Y5'sS 00LT'EY O LT9'zTY 00'v06"Z STELL'GE 00'080'2Z SE'SEY'9T 00'954"5T
ooo 000 000 0o 00'SZY 000 O0'0ER 00'ZvE 00'80%"T
ooratT's 00'91T'g D0'Z68'6 00'Z68'6 00'0z6 00°069 D0'006 o0'8E 00°009
0o0 000 00" it 00t 00°00%'T 00'geL 00'00e'E 00'2LT'E 00'0ZE'2
DOOTE'6T 00°'506'6 00'ove's SLGEL'G 00'0BE'T 00°0zZ6 00'09T's 00'OYE'T 00080y
000Zs 000ZS 000 oo 00'009 00°0sT ooo oo 00’0
00°000'E 00°000°E 00°8SH'E OO'BSV'E 00'992'Z 00°595°¢ 00'0E0'2 OO'BYT'E 00'0E0°Z
yeug [eaoaddy  3yeag asig uopaalosg 34 AWMV OLA  393png|elal  Ayapowieiel  eSpngmiol AuAnoy mioL 1adpng (eloy
GIOZ-BIOT 6TOT-RTIOZ BIOZ-LTOZ ST0Z-L10Z 8TOZ-LTOZ L10Z-9102 LT0Z-9102 9T0Z-5T0T a10z-ST0L

s}adpng pauyag

810Z/8Z/20 :3uipu3 polad BTOZ-LTOT (|E3s5!4 Jo4

bdad 10y i L |

Hese) sadep fsasees - 15 (ofxmejunosy

DNINOOD LINOV-S30WAM OOt JEE 4060
HENM/NDISI TVHOTS-530% M, e [T
AHAYHOOLOH-5I0%A OOTS PEESE S0
SditL LINOV-530%m, OOTS-2EE5 &%
OHSHHOM SNVEID-SIDVM DOTS-OTE-SE-EF
SWWVHID LINAV-53DYM OOTSSTE 5T
SINVD QYYD LINAV-SISYM OOTS-FTE-S¢ 57
SAOHSHHOM LTNaY-530vM O0TS-ZTE 58 41
AININTIF0 200-53D%M OOTSTTE 52 G¢
SNILNIVA/LHY LINaV-539VM OOTS-OTE 5L G
WAD NIO-53DTM OOTEE0E G2 Gt
sadem fsaeles - 15 shuodayeiunoasy
asuadxy
Je30)] anuanay
jeye) sanuanay wesdold - 7y tAloBajeiunoany
SNIH00D LINaY-A3Y 00T LEE S50
HSHHOM/NDISIO TYHO1d-A3Y JOTPEE ST ¢
AHAYHOOLOHA-A3H oo} T oy
SdidL LINav-n3y O0Cv-ZEE5E 5
WHTIVE IINYA LINaY-Au T T
SAOHSHEOM SIINYYII-ATY OOT STE Si i
SHWYHID LINaY-ATY Obfe-STESE-5¢
S3NYD OHYD L1Nav-A3d O0Ev PTESC 5c
SAOHSHHOM LTNAY-ATH O0TP TTE 5L 5¢
FINIIDIE0 D00-A3Y O0ZY-TTEST ¢
ONILNIYE/1IHY LINaY-A3H OOZP-OTESE G¢
a3v¥Ydfaiv 15T LINay-A3y OOZp-50E"SL 5L
NAD N3dO-n3H O0EP-EDESE G0
sanuanay wesdosg - g Auodageliunoiy
anuasay

swesdougd Jnpy - oF jwesdoly

L4YHO TWAOHddY-1390N8 0350404d



ol =

00'v0E' 1L

DO'GEV'ET

00°¥PEEL BEOFL'ET 00°Z98°ET L0'99E'6 00'STE'TT 66'96"ET 00°LpS'E
00"LE9°S9 00°ZLT'ES 00°EsL'Ey LLOSY'EY 00°'196'52 BIQLTLE 00 0BE'TE 98°810°0Z 00°ZLL'BT
O0'856'9 00°856'9 O0'ELB'E LY TLYE 00'5£9°F BLLET'E 00°00b'Z 86'HIE'T 00'SLT'E
000 o000 ooo oo'o 00'00T oo 00°00E D00 00'00Y
000 o0o oo 00'o 00’0 00'9EE 000 000 oo
00°001 00'00T 000 000 00'00T 00'0 00°00T o000 00'sz
000 oo o0o 0o'o oo 00’0 000 0oo 0000z
000 oo 00°EL L6 oo 00’0 000 000 00052
00'0SL'E 00°0SL'E 00°008'T BLBREL'T o000t SL'ES0'Z 00°00L"T SEBST'T 00°00L'T
00’0 ao'o 000 000 000 000 000 000 oo
00'801 00°80T 00'05T 89°22T DO00E 9T'59% 000 000 000
00'0 oo 0o 000 oo 00’0 00’0 000 o000
00'000"E 00'000°E 000002 VO EBL'T 00'SLT LVEIE 00008 £9°65 0009
00’0 00’0 000 000 O0'DDE 000 0o'o 000 000
00'0 oo ao'o 000 000 0o 0o 00'0 00D
00°ZSY'L 00 ESH'L 00'prz'a 05'Ep2'9 00'ZRL'E 00°E DO0'B9E"L 00°06 00ove'E
000 000 00’0 000 00'0ES 000 000 oo 00’0
O0'00E 00'00E oo'o oo 00vEY'T 00'E- 00594 oo'o oooro't
000 0o oo oo 00'0 oo ooo 00’0 000
000 000 000 oo 00'0E6 oo O0'0SE'Y 0o'o 00'098'T
00-8v D08 00'TSE 05058 00'869 00’0 000 000 000
o000 000 000 00 000 000 ooo o000 00’0
00°00§ 00°005 oo oo oo'a 000 o0oo 00°06 0o
000 000 ooo 000 oo 00'0 oo 00'0 ooo
00'v50'9 00'v50" DO9EE'S DO'9EE'S oo'a 000 00°5¢9 ooa 0o'ovs
00’0 000 000 oog 00 000 oo o000 oo'o
000 000 000 oo 000 000 00'8L5'T ooo 000
00'051 00°051 00'45 00'£s 000 000 00’0 000 00’0
00’0 000 000 o000 0o 000 0o'o 000 000
Yeag jenoaddy  3jeig sy uspzafodd 34 AUAISY QLA weBpng (moL  Awanoy (ejol  epnggesol  Aapavieiol  198png |EieL
GT0Z-B10Z GTOT-BT0Z BTOT-LTOT BTOZ-LT0Z BTOZ-LT0T LI0Z-9102 LT0T-9T02 9T0Z-5T0T 9T0Z-510T
siadpng pauyaq

B10Z/8Z/20 ‘3uipu3 pouad 8T0Z-£ 10T :|easiq Jo4

tjej0y sayddng - ¢ :Asofae)iunoy

SNIRDOD LTNAY-53NddNs
AMSNDNSI0 TWHON4-53NddNS
AHAYHOOLOHI-53ddNS
SdIHL LINAY-53N4dNS
HENHOM SDINYHIZ-SI4dNS
SHWYHID 1 INAY-53NddNS
SINYO OHYD LINAY-S34dNS
SAOHSHHOM L1NAOY-53NddNs
30310380 900-5311ddNS
NILNIVE/LEY LINAY-531ddNns
Q3% Hd/aIv 5T-5311dd NS
NAD NIJO-5311dd NS

aayag) snjpding swesdosd Ynpy - of swesBouy
[E3o) asuadxy

POFS-LEE ST 5L
T T STy
O0FSVEE GC6E
OOFS-CEE GF GE
O0vS-9TL S GE
OOrSSTEGr Gf
T T T
TR R
QOPS TTE L Ge
O0vE-O7TE5¢ Ge
O0VS-SOEGL 52

DOVS-EOT 67 Gr

sa|pddng - g5 ;Asofaleyunosng

{#30Y jEMPEAUD] - £5 Aofaejiunoay

ININOOD LINaY-1LIVELNGD
/NDISIO TYHO4-TLIVHINGD
AHdWHSO0LOHA-1LIVHINGD
SdIdL LINOY-1LIVHINGD
INVE WOOUTIVE-1LIVELINGD
HHOM SIIWYHID-TLIVHLNDD
SNVEID LINAY-1LIVELINOD
WE QYYD LIN0Y-1LIVEINDD
OHSAYOM LINOY-11IWHLINDD
3IN3I0380 DOA-1LIVELNGD
LNIVd/LdY 1INaY-113vEINGD
Q3% Hd/aIe IST-1LWELINGD
WASD NIJO-1LIVELNDD

OOES-IEE 5¢ e
OGOES-GEE 5¢ 6L
OOES PEL Sc L
OOES TEESC 5S¢
OOES-B{E 5S¢ G
(GOES-9TE 5¢-5C
OOESGLE G¢ Ge
OES PTE-SL 51
OOEG-ZLEGE G
OOES-TTE 52 ¢
DOES OTE Gt G
OOES S0t G5¢ 61

(OES EOE G¢ G¢

|empRnuOd - £5 (luodaeiunoaay

L4VHA TWYAOHddY-1390N49 0350d0H4d



oo

0o'o

a0

oo

0o'o

00'0
00°G66'E
00'Lin's
00°0Eg'E
00'0ET'E
00°060°T
00'pbea
00'9E0'e
00'09L'0T
00'o
00'aT8'E
00'o
O0'6LY'SE
00'vS6'L
00'T40'L9
oo'o

oo'o

00’0
00'950°6T
oo'o
00'TEE'LE
oI'LE9'09T
DO'BEZE'IE
00°'000°T

Yeig (eacuddy
GTOZ-RT0T

bkl

Qo 00°09E
oo 000
oo 0o
oo OO'OLE'YT
000 0o
0o ooo
O0'666E OOr9sE’E
00 £L0'g 00°DEE’S
O0'DER'E OOETO'Z
000ZTE 00°BEO'E
00'060'T 000
00'Fb6'9 00°Z0E'E
00'9ED's OO'ETL™D
00'09L°0T 00960 1T
000 000
00'9T8'E 00°BPE'T
0o'o 000
00'6LY'SE 00 96E"vT
00'PS6'L 00'oTa's
00 Tr0’L9 00'L00°SS
00’0 OO0'E6T'E
0o'o 0o'o
0o'g 00'SEL
00'950'6T 00'BTE'RT
0o'o 0o'g
00'SoL 8y 00'ELO'ES
OO'SHD'ELT 00'TIT 68T
OO'EI6ETT O0'ESS FOT
00'000'T 00’089
Heag sy uopalesd 34
6I0Z-8T0T S10Z-LT0T
syadpng pauyag

ooro9z
ooo

000
DO9LE'YT
oo

0o'o
DO'9SEE
PO0EES
152102
DOEI0'E
oo

0T ZOE'E
OUETLD
SE960'TT
oo
OBhE'T
0oo
SLSEE'VE
00°019°s
59°900'55
00°Z61°C
0ao
00'se
OE'BZE'8T
00’0
OFELD'ES
SE'0TT'GET
00°ES5'P0T
00089

AAlaY aLa
8T0Z-LTOZ

BT0Z/82/z0 :Buipul pouad 8T0Z-LT0Z 12251 404

000

0o'o

0o'o

0o'o

Do'o

Do'o
DO'085'TT
00'vEE'S
0O'zas's
D0'OEL'E
o0o'o

0o'o
00'29E'TT
00'ga9’otT
000
DO'ZED'Y
O0FE6L"L
00°B0R'9E
00oTE L
DOEIT 2L
O0'9EY'L
0009L°E
00rgL0a
OO LELT LT
oo

00 ZLS 6l
OO TEETIT
00'SE6'6TT
00°005'E

1adpng |eoL
8I0L-LT0Z

0o'g

0o'Q

000
00'ZIL'E
0o'o

0o'o
ESPEG'E
98'5EL'S
0o
00018
0o'o

000

05 L06'S
EPSLS'0T
000
OT'9ER'E
00'TLE'S
ET'LLL'DE
00’5019
OF'80L v
00ZI'T
DO'SS'E
0O'See
DO'ESL'D
00°09T'vE
DE'68L 6k
0Tt 9'EsT
00'095'ETT
DO E0E'T

Aoy (el
LIDZ-9T0T

007001
00’0

000
00'00T vL
ao'o

00'0
00086 TT
00'SLE™
00’0

00’0

0o'o

0o'o
00'0FETT
000

00'0
00'0E9"E
00'SEH'6T
00'9Z0'ET
00'g09'9
00'095'6¢
000
DO'GEL'E
DO'9ES'L
D0'00E'8T
O0'9Er'YE
00086’ ES
O0'ZSY'TZT
DO'OTE'TIT
DO'OST'E

1adpng oL
L10Z-9102

0Qott
0Q'o

000
O00°SEZ'ELT
00 TT09
000
SE'TLE'0T
59001
0o

000

0o

000
O0'BEL'PT
6L ZSHOT
00’0
06°09T°Z
085692
BEOEY'ET
08'620'9
05 169°Lt
0oo
TLERE'L
007199's
09'6EF'ET
00" L8 6t
00'GSF'E9
00'90t'TET
SO'TIT'GL
O0'SEET

Ayanoy 230)
9T0T-5T0L

oo'o

000

000
oopat'oz
00'LBT'E
oo
00'0ED'S
DOZTE'TT

oo
00°969'07
000ZE'®
ooo

ooro
00°EZ0'9E
0O0'SEL'YE
0009801
OO0'0LE'TE
00
00r98L’L
000TLE
00ZTLYT
00°895°ES
00'045'YS
00'ZE9'PZT
00°0SEEL
00'00Z'T

alpng [moy
9T0Z-5T0E

334 VT HE

aTH0M 3AIM TO0HISTEL-AIY
TDOHISIdd-YINYEa-A3Y
ANAWHDIENT 273 HAt-ATY
INIWHDIUNG 273 HAE-AIY
VOOA SOM00HISTEL-A3Y
HOS/S1HO45 100HISI4d-ATH
SHILSIHOIS 33M 33d-A34
SIIHOLS INILHINMT-A3Y

440 AVO TO0HISIHd-ATY

14 1O0HISIHd-ATY
STYWINY DNIZVINY-AIY
SHLNY 138WHATY-ATY

WIHD 0 AT AV TS 40 LEY-A3H
HSINY4S T00HIS3Hd-A3Y
JHOW F DISNN-ATY

IDNVAS AN ASYLNYS-ATY
TIVE ANIL/SHEWE 1ITIVE-ATY
LHIWIAOW AZLIK-A3Y

YN HLYW/HADSI0 N 1dX3-A34
SHOOE ONY SHO0T-A3H
SHINOOD INLYIHI-AIY
NILAYE SLOL/SINIYVd-ATH
dOH diH T00HI5IM4-A3Y
SPRE LLINW J13-A34

HAZ 213-A3Y

HAY 213-A3Y

HAE 273-A3Y

810 LNIYYd 100HIST4d-A3H

i T T
i A A T
OG0Tt 6Et 5 ot
[ Tl
O0ZrEbb e Gr
DOTF GEF 5T G
O0Cv-9Er-5E Gi
O0L e SEP-S¢ Gi
OOCFEEP-5C G0
O0Ep-TEL 5T G

QOCH-0EY-5C 6i

[T
00Tk 5t 5C G0
O0ER-ITv5C 50
(s o T T
00k -TTr 5S¢ G0
LR ETET
LR T
00CFHTr 58

1o F LT C
O0ZF ETv40 Gx
O0CFTTo- G 61
00k LO0r S84t
00Te-90r-57 G
o R TRy
00¢p-20v5E 5S¢
00Le-T0r 5L
00¢p-00b-57 52

i "~

sanuanay wesdosg - 7o (Asodajenunoaay

anuaaay

swesdoig jooyssald - op iwesSory

LIVHa TYAOHddY-1320NG 0350d0Hd



O0'BOS'E

00BOS'E

aoeTe’e

SEETR'E

00Ee Ty DO'0E3'T 00'95L'E SLEPE'S 00°08T'9
0009L'T 000sL'T 00'0sz'T 00'0sz'T 00'09E'E 000 000 00’0 00D
00'9LY'T 00'9LK'T 00°'Z6E SFE6E 00'S£0°E 000 00'o oo 0o
DooEY oo'oZy oo 00’0 000 oo 0o o0 000
DOTET'E DOZET'E 00'TLL'T T60LL'T oo 000 o0 oo'o 000
DO°BYT'E DO'B9E'E 00059y 60'059"Y 00'0Lr'E 164062 DIEL'E BLENL'T 00'Z¥6'9
000 ooo 00 0o 00'a 000 oo o0'o 0o
0o 0o 000 000 000 oo Q0o oo 0o'o
000 000 000 000 O0'PES'S ST'IBE'T 00'669'6 SLPTS'E 0069501
000 000 000 oo 00 000 00'TEE'Z 000 oo
00BZE'8E 00'BZE'8E 00°590'0€E TE'S90'0E O0'SZT'IT 0559002 00'0T6'0T STYS0'ET 00'oz0'zTe
000 000 00'09 0009 DO09L'E oo'o 000 000 000
000 000 00°0 0o DO'ETE'E OT'ESO'T 00'09L'E TLOBS'T 00°L59°E
0o oo 000 000 00°00F'T 000 00'098'T oo'ote O0°0BT
000 000 00’0 00'e 0o S0°6YL'E DOO0K'TT {v'STS'6T 00°898'12
D0'SZEDE 00'SZEDE O0'RLLTE PEBLL'TE 00°9b5sT 65°56E'YT D00LE'ZE LE'ESE'TT 00'090°ET
DOE59'0L D0ES9'0L O0'R06'9S vT'B06'98 00'906°6S 08 Tr6'09 00" LOE'ES Lvi0L'as 00'0FE'LS
DOTTL'6E DOS85'ZS D0°S89'8Y 10'589'8h 00'955"Er ELBTY'BE 00°8v6'5E L6002 00'v86'0E
00°905°0T2'T  D0'8YS'0SZ’T  00'SZP0SE'T  OO'BEVOEE'T  OUBILSEIT  SSEIEELTT 00 LBLEIZT E9'GEG'TIV'T  0O'9TIT'OSZ'T
00°905'0T2'T  00°8¥S°0SZ'T  OO'SZVOEE'T  OO'BZVOEE'T  O0'BOL'SBT'T  SSETEBLLT  OOULPLEITT  E9GEEIONT  00ST T'082'T
00'946'9 00'9£6'9 0028, 00°Z8ER'L D00Z5'L oo 00’0 000 000
O0'BET'S O0'BET'S 00'96L"L 00°964°L 00°895'L DO'ErE'y 00’0 00’0 000
O0'0FR'E 00 0FE'E 00'vZE'T 00'vZ6'T 00°859'ET TYTLETT Do'STToT 00'BLT0T OO ERF'ET
000 00 00'0 000 000 000 oo'o LY'BE2ER 00'0R0'SE
DODLL'TE 00'0LL'TL 00°'St980T 05'vv9'801 00°92E'LL 0T vEb 65 00'95¥'8Y ST'TE6'S0T O00°ZEQ'LL
0000F'DL D000 0L D0'EGD'EL 00'E60'6L 00°00T'89 gzie'ag 00'68G'5y DO'TSE'ES 0000165
DO vYE'BHE DO tYE'BYE DO PLY'9EE ST'bLv'9EE 00094 'EET 00°8L0'96T DO ZLE'TOE YE'DIB'ELE 00'09T"LbT
00°Z55'T6T 00°Z55'T6T DO'9TL'00E D0'9TL'00E 00'B96'LET Ot 6YE'6LT 00'99L'2sT 8L¥95'TET 000094 LT
00°9EZ'ZET DO'SET'TET DO£89'59T 00'£89'59T DO'0ZS'RTT 05'950'GET 00°00%"96 BU'RTL96 O0'E8T8L
00°ZTE'ST 00'ZTE'ST DOELS'LE DOELS'LE DO'OEL'ST 05'8T8tr 00azL'eT 92 ER0'EE 00TER'TE
yeuq jeaciddy  yeig s uopoaloud 34 AWMV OLA  @dpnggelal  Myapswieioy 1a8png moL  Auanoy (il jadpng (Elo)
BT0Z-810Z 6T0Z-8T0T BI0Z-LT0Z BT0T-LTI0Z ST0Z-LT0T £T0Z-8T0Z £T0Z-9T0T 9T0Z-STO0Z 9T0Z-5T02

— %alpng pauyag

810Z/82/20 ‘duipu3 pouad 8T0Z-£TOZ :jeasd Jog

SHILSLHOGES 33 33d-539%M,
STHOLS INILHINNT-53IDVM,
440 AvQ0 T00HISIdd-5IDVM

1HY TOOHISIEd=530AM
STYININY ONIZYINY-53OVAL
SOLNY 138%HATY-530%M
HEINYAS TO0HI5INd-SI0vA
JHOW B JISNIN-SIDVM

AV ASYLNYI-SI9YM
LNIWIAOW ATLIN-5IDYM
HLYIA/HADSIO N 1d%3-5390Mm
SHOOE 8 SHODD-5IDYM
SHINOOD JAILYIEI-SIDUM
AV1d SLOL 8 SLNIHYI-SITVM
SYRE ILTINWN 213-539%m

HAZ 213-539%M

HAF J13-539%M

HAE 213-530%A

OTS- BT 57 G
BOTS-CEv 5¢ 50
O0TE-¥EF 5 5t
00TS-81F 5t 6
00TS PTt-Ge G
OOTS ETF6¢ G¢
OOTE-TTr G 52
aots-Iov 5% ot
DOTSS0v & 56
0OTS 0P 5 6F
DOTS COF G 61

DOTS TOF G¢ G¢

sadep fsauees - 15 tuoBaeunoasy

|30 anuasay

0] sEnuaaay wesdold - zp tAsofaeiunoaay

NOLLINODINOD ¥r HI534d-A34
SHITIAVEL ¥l HOSIHd-ATY

Td AV LOLAOOHDS I -ATY
ALKF NALHYOHIANIN Hr9-A3d
SdNVD RI9-A3H

LNIWHIIMNT Hro-a3u

S, HID-A3Y

S.E HMD-A3Y

5L TYNOILISNYHL XI9-n34
SHINLYEY JWILAYIA HID-A3H

asuadyy

007 Thr 52 Gt
00Tt 06 5i Ge
00T ORY-S2 Go
00Tv-Eiv-5e Gt
00ZF 97t %t Gt
00ZF Sit e G
DOEP FLv G Gt
O0TFELrGE GF
DO it G Gt

DOTFTiv St 52

LHVHd TYAOHddY-13D0N8 03504 0Hd



0oro

00'Q

bk

oo 000 000 000 0o'o 0a'o [P
000 00’0 ao'o 000 o0oo o000 0o'o PO POPE O00'OTS'E
000 00 (i) 000 o000 oo'o oo 000 o000
00'0 00'g ] oo oo Bo'o ooo 00’0 000
0oots 00'0Ts 00'STE 00'STE 00°OKS'T 0546 oo 00’0 00
000 0o ] 0o 0o 0o'o 0o 000 000
000 0oo 00'g 000 000 0o'o oo 00’0 000
000 o0'o 000 oo [Pai] 0o'o 0o'o TrZgr's 00’0
O0'ERE'S O0'EBE'R 00'00E'e 00°S6E"S 00 TEYL oo'o oo'o 00'T6E'S 0aorz'e
oo'o oo'o 00’0 00’0 000 0o 000 0o 000
O0OTE'Z DO0OTE'T 00'09€'T O00'09E'T 00°086°T 00'0vR'T D0'096'Z 00'096 Qoo
oo'o oo'a oo oo 000 ooo 000 TELES'PT ao'o
O0'SYE'RT 00 SPE'ST O0'SET LT FEFETLT 00'TLSBT aTrSEPT D068 'IT GELZT'ST 00°¥SBT
O0'LTL'S 00°LEL's 00'9¥0's OE'9r0's 00'9b0's TL6LS'y 00'058'Z TEE6L'E 00'sHT'e
000 0o'o 00’0 oo 00’0 000 000 SZTE'Lt 0a'o
000 oo'o 000 000 00’0 000 000 oo'o 00
000 0oo 0o oo 0o 0o'o 000 DO'ZEE'T 00'0
000EL'ET DODEL'ET 00'9IvE's 95'SPE'S OD'EIET 9E'S66'S O0'6SE'ET OLTYE'S O0'PED'TT
000 000 0o'o 000 oo 00°6SE- 00°00% 59°08 00°'006
00°00% 00°00% 0000S'T DETEE'T oo'osy 00'06 00'SZE 5246 DO'SEY
00°0BL'T 00'0BL'T DOODS'Z TU8EE'T 00'055'T 00'vES 00°SLT'T S0°FEE'T DO'SLE'T
O00°DBE'T O0°0GE'T 00'00E'Z 10840 00'09€'T 87T 00°S60°T SZOZY 00'EER
00°000°T 00°000°T 0OOvE 0o'ove 00'005'T 00’08 00000°T 00ROt oo'o
00°556°E6T 00°628'902 00981817 90°L8b'BIT 00'ZZL'IST Tt L92'66T 00°vE9'TET TE'SEE'TLT 00°E54"T0E
00'8B9°'L 00'8E9'T 00°0Fb'E P OPY'E 00't9z'E oo 0o 000 oo
00'09E'E 00'09E'E 00°60¢"s ZL'800'S 00'09L'E OT'E69'Y 00’0 000 o0
000T0'E 000T0'E 00°£05°T 00'LOS'T 00'8S9'y SEIFD'S 000026 96°0T6°5 00'05L"8
0o 000 00'TSE'R TL°0SE'8 000 TZ'0PT'0E 00°s0v' T SYELL'S D0'895'L
oo aoo o000 000 0o 6L TrE 000 W iEn's OO'SER'T
00'05L'T 00'05L'T 00°90+"T 00°90%'T D0'969'L E0°TO0'Y 00'00%", STYE'T 0o
Yeuq (eaouddy  yesq s uopoaloid 34 Awenayalh iedpngjeol Ayapow ol w@pngiesol  Ayspoy Eol 3adpng pmel
ETOZ-BTOT BTOT-8TOT BI0Z-L10Z BT0Z-LT0Z SI0Z-L10Z LTOZ-9T0Z LT02-910Z 9T0Z-5102 9T0Z-510Z

sialdpng pauyag

B10Z/82/20 :3uipu3 pouad 8T0Z-LT0Z }|E3s)4 Jog

Y204 100HISIHA-TLIVHLNDD
HOdS 100HISIWd-1LIVHLINGD
1514045 33M 334-1LIVHLNDD
HOLS IWLLHINOT-LIVEINGD
SAVO T00HISIHG-1LIVHLNGD
LHY TO0HISIH-1LIVHANGD
YIINY DNEZYINY-TLOVHLINGD
SILNY LIBVHATY-1LIVHLNGD
AOIAYTd 40 LEV-1LI%HLNDGD
NS T00HI5IHd-TLIVHLNGD
JHOW '3 JISNIN-TLIVELNGD
QA% ASYLNYA-1LIWHLINGD
ANIL/HSVE LTIVE-LIVHLNGD
MIWIAOW AZLIN-TLIVHLNGD
HLIYW/I510 TdXI-TLIVHLINGD
INO0D IAILYIEITLIVELNGD
¥id LOL/INIHYA-TLIvEINDGD
H dIH TOOHIS344-TLIWHLINGD
SPRE ILINW J13-1LIVHLINDD
HAT 213-1L0WHLINOD

HAR 13- 1L0vHLINOD

HAE 213-1L0vHLINDD

3dvd T00HISIY4-1LIVELNDD

w10y sadepn fsapejes - 15 Juolagejiunony

LINCONOD HI HOSIHd-S19VM
SHINIAVHL Ml HOS3H4-S3DYM
A0 LOLAOOHISIYA-SI0YM
LANIWHIIMNT 2713 HA F-530YM
ANIWHIIENG 373 HAE-S3TVM
S/SLHOJS T00HISIH4-530YM

i

i
iy

T

QOESDEP S5
GO 9Er-57 S0
00E% SEvr ST G
OOES ELv-Gi-5
DOES-CEP5C°%
O0EE-OEr- 52 %

OOES Bitr Se 4

ODES-HEr-G2 G

O0ES- £T0 52 5

ri

OOESECr5C 5¢

O0ES-ZLv5¢ i

OOES TLIr5e 5

OOES RIv-SE &5

L

OODES ¥TV 52 5¢

O0ES PIVSL G

GOES TIPS Ge

O0ES-f0P5C 5

OOES D052 S0

(OES-S0F 5S¢ 50

A T

OOES-E0r-5¢5¢

O0Es forsise

OOES DOF-5¢ ¢
[enenued - £5 tAso@ajeiuncany

G075 TGF 5¢ &

OTS-0ak G¢ G2

L

L

0TS OHE-5¢ 51

1) T T T o

OOTS-EvI-5C 5T

T £ T A

L

1L

LAVHO TWAOHddY-13D0N8 35040Hd



00'0SE 00'05E a0'o oo 0oo oo 000 00’0 o000
00'00e 00'009 00°000'T v'I06 00°006 LE'E06 00'006 GOEST 00°006
0o 000 o0 000 00 000 0o'o 0o'o 000

00'se 00'sL 00’68 LE'E6 00°0s SEIS oo'os 60°L 000

00’0 000 00 000 OO00E 09'50L 00'008 086ZL 00°006
000 000 00'g ooo 000 000 oo 000 0o
00'000'T 00'0on't 00'000'T ZLV06 00°000°'T 09'15% 0000y E6'9LY 00°006
000 000 00'0zT BB GIT 00°SZ0°T b6l ooa oo'o 000

oo oo oo ZH'ES 00°008 E0GOE oo'osk GO'LTE 00'sy
000 oo'g 00’52 00'52 00'oss £0°8ET 00°'00E 000 00°0SE
oo 0o'o oo'o ao'o 000 6OOST'T 00°S26 P Mt o 00°080°Z
DO0rS'E ooorL's 00'00z'y T9'6LEE 00°STO'E 07°SP9'E DOO0TE PETIVE 00°SPE'E
00°OZE'Y DOOZT'S 00'00E'S TEETO'S 00'0LEY Z5°ZET'S O0DDE" OE'ZSS'E 00°S8E Y
00589y 00'SER'Y 00°005'S LIEBE'S 00°SBLY EVrbL'y 0U'szT'Yy EVEIE'TL 00°0TT'E
o0o 000 00T8T 19081 00'005°T ZFOST'T 00008 £0°095 00'000'T
00925109 00'9Z5'T09 00°910'889 SLEFY'EE9 00'vI8LTY TLTTIS'ESS 00'TOE'98S 9y TER'608 00°S58'9FS
000 000 000 000 000 oo 000 000 00'0

000 000 oo 000 00'005 aoo 000 000 oo

000 000 oo 000 0oa a0’ 000 000 oo'o

000 000 0oo 000 000 00 000 06°E86'59 O0'Z80'SE
O00'BZRES 00'928°ES 00'v56'58 85'E56'SE O0'BEO'TY 000"ty 00'0BZ'8E 9595108 00'665'ES
00'008°2S 00°008°25 DUERT'ZS LVERY'Z D0'66L'ES TO'ETL'TS 00°00T'6S B0'ZLS'TY 006899
00°B00°¢8T 00°800°LET O0'6ST'6LT BE'BSZ'BLT 00'0L9'vET 9g'LELLET 00'ES6'REL GREET'EKE OO'SEE'SET
00'v99'ERT 00'v99'EbT OO vES ST #T¥B9'85T D0'SEY'8YT FO'TEOERT 00'589'02T BY'SLE'TET DO FOEOPT
00°LLT'ER 00 LLT'ES O00'ESS'0ET E0'ESS'DET O0'OTL'ER PTESE'OTT 00'9EL 4L LEBTOSL 00'694'T9
00 vEY'TT 00 ¥BE'TT 00 TER'TZ ZvIER'1Z DOZOE'TE TS5 VER'EE 00'¥S0°0T 0'809'9z DO'TER'ST
000 000 000 000 oo 0oo 00’0 000 o000

0o'o 00’0 000 000 oo oo'a 000 000 Do

000 oo 000 o000 0o'n O5LED'T O0'0ZE'T 05'DER'Y 00'STH'S
oo'o 000 000 000 oo oo'o oo'o 00'06F 00'sZ8
Yeug [eacsddy  yesq 15y uopoalosg 34 AMdvOle 19dpngeiel  Ayapawieioy efpng mol  Auapav moL  iadpng |EoL
GTOZ-A10Z ETOT-BT0E BI0T-LTOT BIOZ-LTO0Z 8T0Z-LT0Z LT0Z-9102 LTOZ-9T0Z 9T0Z-5102 9T0Z-ST0T

s1adpng pauyag

810Z/8%/20 :Buipu3 pouad §T0Z-LTOZ |eas14 104

STVNINY SNIZYWY-53NddNS
SOLLNY LIBVHATY-531dd NS
SINYGS T00HISIH4-S3NddNS
FHOW B NSNWN-5ANddNS
AVTd ASWLNYS-53NddNS
ANIWIAOW AJLIN-S3NddNS
L¥IN/EADSIO N 1dX3-53NddNS
SA0048 B SH003-53ddNS
SHIANO0OD INLYIHI-53NddNS
AVld SLOL/SINIHY4-5311ddNS
SERE LLININ 3713-53NddNS

HAZ 313-53MddNS

HAF 313-53NddNs

HAE 313-53N44N5

LNIYYd T00HISIH-53NddNS

G0pS T 550
QOvE-ET SL5¢
TR T AT
BObS- £0v-5T-5%
0P 5057 a0
DOvS-E0v 5L 51
e A Ty
QOrS-10% % 5

OObS 00F 9¢ Gi

sayddng - g5 sAsodagediunoaay

i|E10) [emiIenuo) - £5 :Alolajeliunoaay

INOD I HIS3H4-TLIVEINGD
IAVHL UM HOS3H4-1LIWHLINGD
LOLT00OHIS3H4-TLIVEHLINGD
3 NALHYDHIONIN-1LIVELNGD
SAWYD AI9-1LVHINGD
LINIWHIIENT AI9-1LIVELINGD
Sib HI9-1LIVHLINGD

S.E W9 -“1LIVHINDD
WNOLLISNYHL AM9-110vHINDD
¥d IWILAYTD HI9-119WHLINDD
M 3010 THIS3d-1LIVELINDD
OOHSIHd-YIWVET-1LIVELNGD
WHDIENG 273 HAP-1LIVELNDD
WHIIENE 273 HAE-1LOVHLNDD

OOES TEE ¢ &1
O0ES OBE 57 61
OOES-O8F 57 6
DOES ZLF 52 GF
GOES- 9 b Gr af
OOES GiP ¢ Gf
R T TR
GOES Eft-52 50
OOEe-¢ip-57 -6
OOES-TivoE &7
OOES Gab ¢ Ge
OOES-GrE 5t Gr
MOES btk 52 61

OOES-EVE GC GF

L4WHO TWAOHddY-1390N8 a350404d



L I : T |

00'EZI'VEY

00°T99°E0Y

00°559'86E 20°920°801 00°ZTT's9t 99°58t°500 00°L50'ILE BE'TT6'69Y 00'8p8'2TY
00'TSE'TIE 00'SEZE'STH 00°£9L'926 B6'T0P'TZE 00°959'028 BE'LZV'FiE DO0'06T'LER SZ'BL0'EGE 00°'89¢'L98
00°0LE'9T 00'0£5'LT 00'S3E'0Z LT'99Z°6T 00°0ZL'12 LEBPS'TT 00°562'6T LrIIZTL 00°09T°6T
00"t 0000t 00009 E'LTS 00'008 TL6E 000 00’0 ao'o
00008 00009 00°058 £35S, 00°00L SE'Ez 000 0o'o ao'o
00°00T 00°00T 0O'TS 7505 00002 eIy o0ost B0°6LT 00'0st
000 00'0 00'96 556 000 SE'SRE'Z e Tiard 50°'002 00'0FT'T
000 000 oo'o 000 00’0 [ 000 TOLTE 00051
00'051 00'05T 00ez oR'sZ 00'SET TELE 00°00T 00'sL 000
00'052 00052 00°L9T 00 L9 00'0SE T6°LY 00'sZT 00'STT 00'sZT
00°00€ 00'00E 00'05E DE'05T 0005t a0'o 000 oo 000
00°009 00009 00°00L 06559 00004 1857 00 00'0 000
00°00% 00°00F 00 000 oo'o 000 000 (V3] 00’0
yeug (eaouddy e sy vopoalond 34 Aendyal, ieBpngieol Ayapow miol wedpngiesol  Awanav eiel  1adpng jeiol
GT0Z-BT0Z 610Z-810Z BTOZ-LTOT BTOZ-LT0Z BI0Z-LT02 LTOZ-9102 LT0T-9T0T 9T0Z-510Z 9T0Z-ST0Z
sialpng pauyag

B102/82/20 :Juipu3 popad §T0Z-LT0T :|e3si4 104

Hapyag) snjding suweafosg jooyasald - o wesdog
ijejoy asuadxy
ijeyoy saiddng - g :Asodajejiunoooy

MOJNOD Hi HI534d-53NddNS GoreTer-5e 50

HITIAVHL HI HIS3M4-53NddNS G0PS 06T 52 5S¢
12 LOLNO0HISIHd-530ddNS 005 -0y 5L-5C

NIWHIIENT 213 HAY-53N44N5S I T T T
NIWHIIENI 373 HAE-S3N44NS OOVSEvP-5L 61
SLHOES T00HI5IMd-53NddNS O0PS 9t 65¢ G

HILSIHOCS 33M 334-53NddNS OObSGER-GL 67
SIHOLS INILHINMT-5ITddNS DOPS ey G0 GC
440 AVO 100HI534d-53NddNS GOFS EEF 68 50
14 100HIS3Md-53NddNS QOFS0Er S¢ G2

LIYHO IYAOHddY-13D0NE G350d0Hd



oo'ar

ooav

00'o 000 000 oo oo 000 000w
000 000 000 Q0o 00'0sT noo 00'05T 000 00°05T
ooa oo'o 00’0 000 oo 000 00'0 £4°695 00°00€
00'o oo 00’0 000 0oo 000 00’0 000 000
DO°T6b°DE 00°'TEY'0E 00'98r'TE 25°5H0°92 00°E08'EE I8 £20's52 DOTOR'LT ETBYLET 00°v6E'TZ
DOBLY'LT DO'BLELT 00'005"LT 0009021 00'v0s'LT 00°Z6L'2T DO'OZE'ET D0'08R0L 00°803"t
ooo 0oa 0o'o 00'o 000 00005 000 TLBET'Y 00'000"y
00'00% 0000 00'89E 05'¢9E 00'05% 05199 000 oo 00’0
00TI0Y 00°1T0'S 00'085's O0'085'S 00'0Z0"y 00°269'T oo'o 000 00’0
000 o000 000 oo 00’0 000 000 00°SZS 00’00
00z09'g 00°z09'a DO'#ED'S TO'RE0'S 00'679°TT TE'ZBE'S 0O TBE'y ISF0E'Y 00'98E'CT
oo 00 000 oo oo'o 15'892'P2 00°185°9T ET'0ES'¥S D0°ZrE'TL
00’0 000 [P 000 00'0 S'REL'D 00'Z65'y BETEE'L 000266
000 00'0 oo 000 00'0 FOTEL'PT 00°885'81 BOLIT LE D0'980'FS
000 00’0 oo 000 Do 0o'o Qo' THE 000 DO° oy
000 00’0 000 000 000 9TTLR 00'0ET°E TTare'E DOTES'E
o000 00’0 Qoo 000 000 ETLTT'S ao'o TLGER'Y 00 TPE'E
00°522"vt 00'SZE bt 00°LE9"TY ER'9ES'TE 00°60E'BY GZT'BBT'EET 00°EZSBZT TLEPITIT 00'SZE'TET
00°SZE'vY 00°STL 'Y 00'LES'TE E8'9E9'TY 00°60E"BY GT'BBT'EET O0'EZS'BZT ELEVS'19Z 00'SZE'ZET
000 oo oo'o 000 000 00198’ DO'890°LT 00'9TTvE 00'08Z'LT
D0'696'rE 00'696'FE OO TZT'EL OETET'EL O0'BEE'ET DE'SBE'TE 00°'SS0'6T LE'OPE'ST 00'¥29'
000 000 oo'g 000 000 95'556'08 O0'0BY'LE 96'0£2'28T 00'6E9'EST
00°0Z9 000z O0'ETY 00219 00'800°T 08801t 0O°ZES oz'9vy 00°0v6
00'99¢6 00'99t's DOEZE'S £5°ZZE'S 00'EED'S EZTELL 0O0GT'E 69°TT0L 00'STE"L
oo 000 000 00'a oo'o aoo 000 OO'HED'ST 009561
00°0LT'E 000LT'E DOTES'8 00'T95'8 00'0E6'ST 0095121 00°8ET'S 00 tib'L 00'TRE'IT
yeuq jeaciddy  3eag s uopaaloud 34 AWMV QLA iedpngeiel  Aapowielal  sefipngeiol  Awepovmop  1adpng peioy
6T0Z-8T0T BTOZ-8TOT BIOZ-LT0Z BT0Z-LTO0Z ET0Z-LT0T LT0Z-9102 LTOZ-9T0Z 9T0Z-S10Z aT0Z-5102

sialipng pauyag

810Z/8Z/20 :uipu3 pouad BTOZ-LTOT (18Is|4 J04

FANN NLDHIONIH-53INddNS
HITBAING TN YIANIN-531ddNS
QILIOINOD HAONIN-53NddNs
H diH NLHYOHIONIN-SINdNS

O0vS -GS 5

i

O0VS985-5T 50
O0vs F85 57

005405 5557

sapddng - g5 (Asodaieniunoasy

jElo) jenjrenuo] - £5 JAiodajesiunoiay

LNoay TIV/0DI-1LIVEINGD
FHALIND HIANIHTLIVHINGD
S NLHYOHIANIN-TLIVEINGD
BEIMT 10 YIONIN-TLIVELNGD
LI0INOD HIANIA-TLOYHINGD
H dIH N1DHIONIN-TLOVELNDD

ODES Ph% Ge G
DOES- 065 58 91
OOES GBS 5¢ 61
DOES 995 G5

DOES-EHE ST 54

OOES 905 G0 8¢

jemaenued - £5 JAolayeyuncoay

eyof sadep fsauefes - 15 sAuodagejiuncoay

FINFIDS ANY HLVIA-STDYM
W8 FENLIND IANIA-SIDYM
LOOd /A NLDYIONIH-5IDVM
TBEIHA FILLM HIANIN-5IDVM
NOLLZODNOD 30NIN-539%M

O0TS965-5L 61
00TS DG5S 5L 52
QOTS-BRS 51 GL
Q0TS 08551 -5¢

O0TS-E855E 50

safep fsajie(es - 15 (Auofajediunonay

fEIOL Inudaay

AINIIDS ONY HLYIN-ATY
INYW31 LNOEY TIV/0931-A3y
JHOW 8 IUNLIND BIANIN-ATY
4 /A NNS NILHYOHIaNIH-A3H
SHITHBING TLLLN HIANIH-AIY
SNOLLIODNOD 43ANIH-A3H
dOH diH NILHYDYIANIN-ATH

Jero) sanuanay wesBoig - 7 Asolaeyunosy

asuady

O0CP- 965 5C0c
OOCP-V65 5¢ 50
O0EF-065-5C ae
ODCP GAS SC &i
00T 585°5L S50
O0fr-Ta5-57 5S¢

ODEr-905 5C 61

sanuanay weilosd - gr ‘Adolagenunoiny

anuasay

swerdouy uaediapupy - 05 wesdosy

L4YHO TWAOHddY-1390N8 0350d0Hd



00'¥63'ET

00 v69'ET

Ll 254 L P |

00°E5T'0T TET65'ST DO9TET £5'585'08 00'TEZ'ER 25'6ZT'89T D0°GYEDET
OO'TES'OE 00'TES'OE 00°98%'1E 25'5w0'9z D0'E66'EE ZLT09'ZS 00'Z62'st 0Z'PIS'ER 00"3L6"T0T
00'0p 00°0F 000 00’0 00°06T 66'SOE'E 00°0v6 69°SEL'E 00'0ve's
000 000 000 oo 0o'o L8049 00'0SzZ ITL2E DOOSL
oo'o 000 00’0 000 000 TTREL'E 00005 TE8EE'Y 00000 £
yeag |encaddy  yeag say uopaafold 34 AUARIY ALA 128png |ejol  Aunpoy jelol 3aSpng eiel Awapay eol  1adpng me)
6TOZ-BI0Z GTOZ-BT0Z BLOZ-LTOZ BTOZ-LT0Z BIOZ-LT0Z LTOZ-9T0L £102-9T0Z 9T0Z-510Z 9T0Z-510Z

siadpng pauyag

B10Z/82/20 :Huipu3l polsad 8T02-LTOZ H|BIS!d 404

{yayag) snjding swesdolg uapeiapuly - o5 twesdosy

Jexn] asuadxy

Jeyoy sayddng - 5 tAsofageunoaay
IINFIDS WY HLYIN-SINddNS OOrS OGS St ai
B JUNLIND YIANIN-5I4dNS OOrS 065 9 Bt

LAYHO WAORddY-1390N8 0350404d



O0'8BE'PTL 00 BBE'YTL 00'E5¢'£99 SS'ESKL99 00°TSL'SET 1T 0£9°985 00°9£8°509 £9°680'F0S 00°6ED'BOS
00°88E"PTL O0'8BE"YTL 00°Z5e'L99 SS'ESK£99 00 TSS9 TT°0£9'985 00°9£8'509 £9°680'v0S 00°GED'BOS
00°556"E 00'556"L DO'BIT'Y SLBIT'9 OO'9E0'ET 000TL L QOZIT¥T DOETO'TT O0'OvE'ZT
00'086"L 00°066"L 000 oo 0o'o oo 00’0 000 000
00’0 000 o000 oo 00009 oo'o 00009 o000 00°'09E
00 wZEST 00 ¥TEST 00 TH9°ST DO'TP9ST DO'ERS'ST LS'BTH'OT 00'0B0° 2T I TO0'ET 00'SLT'TE
00" LOT'6TT 00" £0T'6ET O0'ETS'BTT TLETS'BIT DO'Z0E'FPT OWEDT'LTT 00" 08P POT O0'ERS'BLT DOE9S'EL
00°529°0¢ 00's29'0L oorave'ze BEOVL'T9 DO'EDS 6L EE0T0TL 00'T58'L8 LLETS'ES 00°'S8Z'65
O0'ELRE 00'ELE'S O00ZE'L O0°0ZE'L 0o’ 00 0o oo o000
O0'ETOLT O0ETOLT 00°0ET'ET VEEZT'ET D0'SE'ET DO L6ETT O0'GBT'LT PETHEET O0°OVE'S
00'TEETT 00'TZeTT 00°6E8'8 OOBER'R oo 0o 000 00’0 000
O0'8£9°ET 00'8£9'ET 00°LTS'TT EELTSTT 00'5S6'S DOOLE'E 0o 00’0 000
00'+05'8 00'+05'8 00°L6T'E v i6T'e 00'000"9 64T60"y oo 000 000
00'096 00'096 00'v85 00'v89 00008 DO E00'T 0008t 00'v9E 00°08Y
00 TL6'0T O0'TLE'0T 00'PZ0'6 00°FE0'6 D0'BEE'S EPPSE'S OOPEL 'L OO'ErE'E 002659
O'BEE'EE O0'BEE'EE 00'9vT'LE EL'SPLLE 00°Z60'0E DU'BPE'TE D0'Ovd'sz T9'EE8EL 00°00Z"TE
oo'o oo'o 0o'o 0o0'o 00°069°¢ 000w DO0ZT'9 00'008 000
0’0 00’0 oo'o oo 00'0ZZ'S 00'vss 00'0L0's o0'ory'E 00'0ES'S
DO°'SOZ'YT 00°'S0Z'tT 0O'FIOTT PUFIOTT 00'%18'ST 00'SET'R 00 L¥0'TT DO'STETT 00'888'6
o000s 68 00'009'68 00 PEE'RL 00'v88'8L 00'89E'88 00°vEL'IE 00°8EE'vE O0'GEY'EL 00'ZSE'0R
DO'BLR'0T 00'6LE'DT D0'0£6'0Z 00'0E6'07 00'E06'ET O09°BET'ET DI'OSS'HT 0094’8 000t
o0o o000 000 oo'o 000 000 000o's 00'Er0'T O0'9TE"S
00ov0'T 00'0r0'T 0o'99e 00'998 00'592'T OO TTE'T DU'GET'D DO'EER"Y 00'+69
o000 000 000 oo 00°0ZE'T oo 00009°z 00°vEE'T 00'0F0'T
DO'0EE'TE DO'OEE'TE 005y 'TE TESPLTE 00'SES'SE GT'6VE"IZ 00955°TE B ESZ'ST O0'9SDTE
00°0ZT'S DOOET'S DODBZ'Y 0o'08e'y 00'0ZT's 00'BEE'Y 00°059'y DOZSK'T O0'0SE'Y
00°0L8'T O0'0LR'T 00°808'Z DO'ROR'T 00'002'T 00'090't 00’0 ooy 0oa
OO ELTIE O0'ELT'TE DOGER'TE D068 'TE O0'SER'SE bO'BEE'SE 00'g6L'0E LLETD'RT O0'0ET'EL
00 ZTTZ8T 00°ZTT'Z81 00°0ST'¥ET LTOST'FRT 00'S9Z 0T 9L 'PEE"9ET 00°Z6F'6ZT T6'90L'S6 OO'EYT'BIT
yeug jpacuddy  yeag s uohaafodd 34 AATOY OLA dpng B0l Auapowelop  jalpngelol  Awapow moy  3aEpng jEoy
BLOT-8102 GT0Z-810Z BT0T-LTOT BIOZ-LT0% 8T0Z-LT0T LT0Z-9T02 LTOZ-9T0Z 9T0Z-510Z 9T0Z-5102
s12dpng pauyaq

810Z/8z /20 :Buipul pouad BT0Z-LTOT f1EIs5!4 Jo4

iej0) anuasay

ije10y sanuanay WwWesSolg - gy tuodaejjunoaay

S355V1D L4VHD INIHSNNS-AY
SHYOMENNIL-ATY

AW/ AHDYEDOLOM =ATH
02 IINVA VI ZZVI-ATY
ANNOE AYMOVOHE-ATY
SHILHONLOOS TILLT-ATYH
MOIHSY /LY A4
HALNIWODADOTONHIIL-ATY
HLMOA-YINVHO-AZY

DNINOOD SHIDMIS ANDLLS-ATH
WEOA HLNOA-AZY

JI9¥W 5.1 "'OL53Hd-ATH
ANIW ONIZYINY-AIY
SHYIOHIS 553HI-A3H
dIHL/SAOHSHHOM HLAOA-ATH
FHLVIHL SHILIEM-ATY
FINTIDS AVIN-ATY
SNWYHID-ATY

HI/VIOIW QIXIW HLNOA-ATY
OTHOM ONNOYY S43HI-ATY
SNOSS3T ONYId-nIY

SNOSSTT IN0A-ATY

dOH di HLNOA-ATH
HLHILLISABYR/TIY LSHI4-ATH
HYD NIW LSYT-8NT1D SA1%-A3Y
(2%} WDd 100HI5340438-A3Y
S¥2] NS T00HISHILAY-ATY

O0Lw-Z59-52 G
QOCE-T5595¢ S¢
00Lw 059 57 5
O0¢ v Bri-52 50
O0Lr BvO5T 5L
0w bES 5250
VA T
(AR R
DOZP-6L9 4L &
(T R Tt s
O0EE-0T9-58 &F
OOTF- £ 1950 50
(0114 5 LT £TT
OOEr- #1062 G0
OO ETo-5T 52
T R
OO TIO°5¢ G¢
AT T
DOZE-505 SE-5¢
O0FF-ED0-SC Gi
DOZe-Z0T5¢ Gi

DOER - TO0-5E-5C

sanuandy wealosg - 7y :Aiofagediunoay

ELTTETE

swesdosg Jsasay| |esauan ynoy - 09 iwesdolg

LIVHO TWAOHddY-13D0NE 0350404Hd



Bl bos

00°9EE'EL D0'9EE'ET OOOTT'LE DO'v99's5E 00 trE'TE 00'059°TT O0'ETS'8T 05 £80'6T 00'00%'0E
000 000 000 000 DO'ESS'T oo 00'080"Y 000 o0
00'0 oo 000 000 DOv59'E 00'g 00'006'E 00°S81'E D0'O0E'L
00'wrE's 00'vbE's 00'00S"E OOESE'Y DO'098°0T 00'006'E O0'EBT'L 00Z6T'G 00'gIs's
00'009 00'009 0000 00°361T 00003 DO'osz 00’009 00585 00'0sT'T
00'ST9vT 00'5T9"T 00'000'sT 00°09T'0T DO0ZL'E DO'EVZ'RT 00'9£9'4T 00'TTLG 00°D0E'y
oo'e 0o 00’0 000 ooo o0 000 000 000
O0'SST 00'55T 00’0 000 00'SST o00oR 00'05T 0o'9L 00'0L
D0'E55'tE O0'¢S5'EE 00'E9E'ET SOESE'ET 00 TrE'SE TE'S0L°02 DO'9E0'ET L5 LBEET 00'Z6T'ET
000zs 00°'0ZS 00006 00'006 00°001°T 00°Ov0'E 00'055'E 00058 00°000'E
000 000 000 000 oo 000 000 0o 00’0
o000 000 0o oo ao'o 000 o000 0o'g 00’0
000 000 DO°Z9T 00'zet 0o'o 00°ZER 00osT'T 00'o 00'0£5'T
0064266 00'642'66 00°L2T'vR SY'9ZTvE 00'PES'I6 ZETLE'LL 00'E8Z'T8 BE'DS5'09 00°ZT6T'LL
000 000 oo 000 00'09E 000 00'09€ 000 00'05¢
000 000 oo'o 000 0o'o 00’0 aoo 000 0o'o
000 000 oo 000 0o'g 00 ao'o 000 000
000 000 0o 000 00'0 00'o ao'o 000 000
000 00'0 0o 000 000 oo ao'o ao0'o 000
OOEET LY QUELTer 00°'598"SE BO'598"SE 00°'8L5'sy 6E'LBOTE O0'BES'TY SLS90°LE O0'SLT'LE
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 oo 0o 000
000 oo'o 0o oo oo 00'0 00'T9R'T BLTHE 00'556'Z
O0'ELL DO'ELL 00'058 00058 00gte 00°006 00'000'f 00'0s6z 00°05T'E
oo 0o oo aoo 00°L2Z6 000 00'D0R'T 00'SYZ'T 00°008
000 oo'o oo 0o'a 000 00'o 0o 000 000
0oo oo'o 000 00’0 000 000 000 00’0 00'0
000 000 000 000 00’0 ao'o o000 000 0o
000BL'ST 00°0BL'ST DO'SLT'ST 0S'bLT'ST D0'95E'8T BT°40L'5T 0OOYE'LT GLLSETL 00'v0LTT
00'+09°'sE 00'r09'sSE OO'LET'ZE LB9ET'TE 00'569'08 FE'9L9'8T 00 ¥BE'ET 90'060'5T O0'BST'TE
yeuq jeroiddy  yeag sy uopoaloud 34 AWMV QLA iedpngeiel  Aapawielal  seSpngieiol AuApov(elol  18dpng jeioy)
GT0Z-BTOE BTOT-BTOT BIOZ-LTOZ BIOZ-LTOT ST0T-LT0T £T0Z-9T02 LT0Z-9T0T ST0Z-5T0T 910Z-5T02
s1apng pauyag

B10Z/82/20 :Buipul pouad §T0Z-LT0T |e3s14 104

SHYTOHIS SSIHI-1LSVHLNGD
OHSREOM HLAOA-TLDWELNGD
HIVIHL SHALIMM-1LIWHLINDD
AINIDS OVW-TLDVHLNGD
SAWYHIITOVHLNGD

N QFXIN HLAOA-TLIVELNGD
M ONNDEY S4IHI-TIVHINDGD
SNOSS3T ONVId-TLOWHINGD
dOH diH HANOA-TLOVHINGD
L1SAGVE/ Q1Y LSHIA-TLIVHINGD
4 LSVT BMI2 SAIN-TLIVHINGD
1 1I00HISIHO3STLIVHLINGD
| WOd THISHALIV-TLOWHLNGD

OOES BLa-Ge G
DOES-ZTa SE a1
OOER ZT9 5 &
OOES-5TO6¢ G0
O0ES Fi95¢ Se
OOES-ET9-5{ 6
O0ESC19°5¢ 5¢
O0ES-C0%°5¢ 52
OOES 50557 ot
OOES-£09-57 5¢
L L

OOES - TOU-5F 5F

|[emirenuod - £5 Asolajeunoaay

feyey sadepn fsauefes - 1§ :Aiolaeiunoaay

W/ AHdYHOOLOHd-S3DYM,
YE0A HLNOA-53DYM
SAOHSNHOM HLNDA-SIDYM
FHLYIHL SHILEM-SIDYM
IINIDE AVIN-SIDVM
SOIWVHID HLNOA-SIDYAM
SN QIKIN HLNOASIDVM
THOM ONNOYY SIFHI-SITVM
SNOSST] ONYI4-SIDVM,
SNOS5I] I0A-5IDVM

dOH diH HLNOA-539% M
HILLISABYE/ QI 15HI4-SIDVM,
I NIWLLSY 81D SOI-530Wm
| Wod T00HISIHOATE-53D WM,
2} W9d 100HISHIL4V-53DVM

0OTS S59-5¢

Q0TS BES-5¢ 52
OOTE 2855058
Q0TS 079 5158
00TS-F 1957 5F
Q0TS 5T &2
R LR
GOt ETo 50 5
i} Cra CE
i ER s CE+ T
O0TS-705° 52 -6¢
OOTS 50952 G¢
O0TS-£09 5¢ Gr
OOTS Z09°5¢ 62

O0TS TO9 52 &F

saflep fsapees - 15 thsodajejunoasy

asuadxy

L4YHO IWAOHddY-1390NE d35040Hd



0oo

0o 00’0 000 0oo 000 00'0 Qoo 000
0o oo 000 00’0 000 000 0o Qoo 000
00’0 oo 000 000 000 0o'o 00 00’0 00°052
oo oo 000 000 000 000 oo'o ao'o 000
00'000'6 00'000's 00'000°6 O09'ETL'S 00°000°6 BOPST'E D0'000's 90'sZT's 00°055'6
0o'o oo'o 000 00'e 0o 000 0o'n 0o 000
000 000 0o'o 00 000 000 00'0bS IroLT 00°0vs
oo'o o000 0o 0o 000 oo 000 oo'o 000
oo'o 000 oo'o 000 00'0 000 000 0o'o ao'o
DO'LES 0O°£BS OO°ESL £5¢SL 00'00 oo 000 IT6L 0o
000 000 oo oo'o 000 Q0o 000 000 00
00°0ET DO'DET DO'0SE B6'TLT 00'0ET ST'TET 00°00Z 86'6L 00'00T
00°BES'ST 0O'gES'sT 00009'T 80'951'1 00'TES'T LO'EEE 00°055"T 5%'789 00'055'T
00'8EL V6T 00°8ZL°v62 008279192 PE'I0T PET 00°EPSTOE PLOSE R 0019052 IS LOR'ETE 00°'ZB0'T0Z
00°695"s 00°695"S 00'v0L 't 00'POT'E D0'SZT'S 00'v9%"y 00'v30'8 DU'OZE'D O0'EgY's
00°E65"S 00'E65'S oo 000 000 oo 000 000 000
000 000 oo 000 oo'o oo 00’0 000 000
OO'EED'TT O00'EEQ'TT 00005 1T EV'00R'S O0'9LETT BLSL00T O08TI9T GOTTRST DO'TBR'ST
00'%0Z'96 00'v02"96 00°000'SE 95°ERE'TE DO'ZTS'9TT BIRELD6 00'0Ez'6L BSLPT'GE DOObE'S
00'696'ZS 00°696'ES 000000t E6'ZZV'LE DO'T0L'ES ER'BRT'TO OO0 TES'GY B9PRE'VE DO TLR'EY
00'T16'9 00'TT6"S 00°000'S DOBLE'E 00’0 oo 000 0o 0o'o
O0'606'TT O0'606'TT 00'000'0T 00'986" DOZLE'ET 00'0Y6'8 00'088'TT 00°0ZE'0T 00°vZz's
00'9TL's 00'9TL'E 00°609'6 EGB09'G 0o 0o'o 00’0 000 oo'o
00'FES'S O0'vLS'E 00'005°L 00'vHs's 0OorT'y DO'9TE'T oo0'o oo oo'o
00EZT'D OO0'EZT'S 00582’y SL'5T6'Y DO'DBE'Y TELT'T 00'0 oo 00'0
0oozL 00'0zL 00561 00'S6+ 00'09s 000ZL 00'09E 00°00€ DO09E
DO089'L 00'089's 00'002"L BTESS'Y O0'5TE'D I4850's 00'0zL's 00'otz'e 00'809'
Yeug jencsddy g 38i4 uopralosd 34 Moy ala wEpng oy Awemaw mey  sedpngeol Awapowmop  1a8png elon
GIOZ-810Z 6T0Z-8102 BT0Z-LT0Z BT0Z-L102 BIOZ-LT0Z L10Z-9102 £T0Z-9T02 ST0Z-ST0Z 910Z-5102
s12dpng pauyag

BT02/82/20 :Bulpu3l poLiad BTOZ-LTOE :|e351d 104

VOOA HLNOA-S3dd NS
SAOHSHHOM HLNOA-53MddNS
IHLYIHL SHILIMM-5ITddNS
IIN1I5 AVIN-53I1ddNS
SHWWYHID HLNOA-S3MNddNS
103N QIXIW HLNOAS3MddNS
OM ONNOYY S43HD-53MddNs
SNOS53T ONVId-53NddNs
dOH dIH HLMNOA-$3MddNs

Y1 ISABVE/QIV LSHI4-53Nddns
NI L5%T 8112 SOIH-53NddNS
9d T00HDISIHOA3B-53N4dNS
IWEd T00HISHILIY-5311ddNS

O0PE-RES-SE Ge
00VS Te9-5L 50
O0ve0T9-5L Gi
00pS-IT9-57 5C
OOPS-5T0-5¢ G2
OORSPTO-ST5¢
Q0PSETO 5T S
O0pS ET9-5¢ 4L
OObS-F00- S¢S
W A AT

BOFSE00 ST

DOFS-TO0 5¢ &1
OOFS-T0a S -61

sayddng - g5 :Arodageyiuncaay

el (enjenuoy - £5 iAiolajeliunoiy

144D INIHSNNSILIVELNGD
SHEOMEANLL-ILOVEINGD
14/AHdVEDOLOHS ILIVELNGD
YO IYIIHAT ZZV-1LOVELNGD
NOE AYMOYOHE-TLIVELNGD
SHILHOMLOCH T-TLIVELINGD
NOIHSYS/ LEV-LLIVHLNGD

O AD0NONHIALILIVELNGD
HLNOAYNYEO-1LIVELINDD
SHIDNIA AADILS-TOVHINGD
Y204 HLNOA-TLIVHINGD
JIDYW OLSIHd-TLOVHINGD
ANIW BNIZVIAY-TLOVELNGD

DOES 659 61 -Gy
i A T R
00t SO 51 5¢
O0EE - v80-5¢ oF
OGES-E00°5 51
O0ES 555861
OO0ES-T59 51 6
00FS 05952

O0ESGFT Gt Ge
T e BT
OOES BED ST Gi

GOES HES 51 &¢

LAvHO TWAOHddY-1390NE Q3504044



[ N PR e gtdie

00°9Z6°v62 00926 6T 00'GR00TE SE'GPE'BEE

00'254'992 PEDLS'YSE 00°'ZYR'ZeT 09'vES'GOT 00°S£9°LTE
0029161 0029 6TH O0°'E9E'LSE 09'E0T'6ZE 00°66Z'60Y LB6E6TEE 00" PEQ'EVE £0°555'V6L 00'v9E'06T
00°55¢'SE 00°554°52 00°809°TT 1z0LL'on DO'EZT'TL T BLT'OT 00°"0BE'TT ET'LET'OT 00'066'TT
00’0 000 000 000 D000t 00'0 oaoot 000 00'0
Yeug (eroaddy  1yeaq 154 uopaaloud 38 AWARIV QLA 39dpng|mel  Ayapew mel afpng el Awenay mol  19dpng jeio)
GTOZ-ET0Z GI0Z-BTOE BT0T-LTOT BTOZ-LT0Z BT0Z-LT0Z £TOZ-9T02 L10Z-9T0Z 9T0Z-ST0Z 9T0Z-5TO0T

s1adpng pauyaq
810Z/82/20 :Buipu3 pouad §T0Z-LTOZ :je3s)d 104

Hrryaa) snjding swesdoug 3520090 [R42UG YINO, - 09 (wesolg
{|Bio) Bsuadxg
{ejog sayddng - pg iAuoajeniunooay

A/ AHYHD0L0HA-53NddNS DOPS-559°5C &1

L4WHO TWADCHddY-1390NE 35040Hd



[ HARTI T

00'boe
O0'0ZE'rT
OO LBT'p
OO'SZ0T
00vEL’T
0o'szo'e
00'0BO'E
00 LpE's
00'0L0°L
00'PEY'ST
00'ST6'E
D0'SPe's
O0'BEL TrE
000
000009
00°a5L
O0'EZS'EL
00'66°PT
0o
00'¥90°0%
DO'SZE'R
00'9L9°8E
D0'SLS'E
D0'8vL'0Z
DOETT'SE
ooo
DOo9sE’y
00°EEs"9
00°00T'E

yeuq [eacaddy
GT0Z-BT0T

00'boe
00'0ZF'PT
0081y
0052901
00'PEL'T
o0rszo'e
000B0°E
o0'Lvs's
00°0L0'L
00'PEF'AT
DO'ST6'E
00'Ser's
00664 PE
oo
000009
0OrasL
DOETSEL
DOEQT'ST
ooo
00'¥90°0%
QO'STE'T
00'9L9°8T
O0'SLS'E
OO'8rL'0z
OO'ZTIT'SE
0o'o
00°9SE"y
oo'zZs'e
0000T'E

yeag sy
GT0Z-8T0Z

00'vER
O0'BOZ'+1T
O0'#SE'E
00'6L6'0T
00099
DO'BEL'L
00080°E
OTTL L
00°vZ6"9
00°¥96°9T
00'o
0O'SSZ'S
00'0S0'EE
000
O0'EIa’s
00'bSE
DO9E0'DL
DO EOT'ST
000

00 LSH'TZ
00°£SET
00°069°LT
O0'SLP'E
OO'BES'ET
D0'96E TE
DO'B6T
DOERDP'S
00ZES'9
00°OYE'E

uopIafoag 34
BIDZ-LTOZ
siadpng pauyag

00'vER
00'BOZ'PT
BE'WLE'E
LYBLEOT
00'099
DO'BEL'L
D0'OBO'E
DOTLL'L
0096’9
BEFI6°0T
000
05%52's
00'050°ZE
0o
00'Z19's
00'bSL
SLSENDL
0E'E0T'ST
ooo

T ese'iz
OO°ESE'R
00'0E9°L
00'SLr'E
O0'BES'ET
00'96E'ZE
00'B6T
DOERR'S
O0'EESD
OO'OvE'T

Aoy gL
BIOZ-L10F

810Z/8Z/20 :3uipu3 pouad 8T0Z-£T0T ;B354 104

00°59°z
000016
00'gLL’y
O0'BESET
00'960'E
00'008'0T
00'00T '
OO'ZER'F
O0°'SSE'E
OO'9LE'YT
o0a
00'SS2'E
00'0ZLLE
00
00000
00'teE9
OO'BEE"LL
O0'ERT'ST
00'vel
DO'E0'0L
[y Tirdg 3
0ODOE'EE
000LT Y
00rSS0°LT
00'TES'LE
0o'o

00 FEF 0T
O0'OTL'0T
D0'OSL L

198png |el0)
8T0Z-LT0T

08 FSO'E
EEDLTET
00°006"E
ETLZ9'L
00 9Ty
EE'ZTE0T
000
GI'LSE'E
LTEEY'R
00'¢98'sT
000
Ob'9L9'E
BEOLE'LE
0o

00 ieg'
00968
BEGOEL
08 GEGET
O0'EDL
ELPEO0L
D0'00L'E
DO'GEE'PE
OO'0SE'E
DOBI0°LT
00 90F" LE
000
00'055°6
ES'9ETL
LUEBD'L

Ayapowy (a0
LTDZ-9T0Z

DO'9EL'S
000968
O0'O6E'r
o0orz's
00vrT'g
00gos'g
0o
00'S8E'S
00060°'T
O0'8Z6'ET
0o
00'66Y'S
DO'OSe'LT
DOE6S'T
0000r'TT
O0osE
OU'ERE'PL
000TT2T
00'ZED'T
O0°GEG'ET
00’0
DO'0DE'ET
00'aso'y
DO'B0L'6T
DO'TSE'EE
oo
006690
00°0EL 0T
00°0QE"ET

1dpng [e1og
LT0Z-9T0Z

00'EGB'S
BT'9L5'8
00'00B'E
EL6B5'E
SELOTL
00'6LE'8
ooo
IVEIiL'y
O00'E6L"T
BT Z900T
Qo'

6T LVE'R
O0'SBO'LT
oo'g
DO'E8E'G
00's1Z
SOP9TTTL
SOPEOTET
O0'SPE
1S9Z8'%T
00'a
00°B80'FE
00'S66'E
00 660'8T
O0'EDREE
oo'o
95°¢09'9
TVIEE'S
DIEIR'L

Aanay eioy
9T02-5T0T

00089
000
00'Z0P'E
000891
DO'0EY'E
DO'E95's
0o
00'FZe's
ooo
OO°BBO'PT
000
O0ETE'R
OUvYI9'BE
00’0
OO'BEZLOT
00'0Z6
OD'GTE'TL
D0'STT'G
DO'DOE'E
DO'S6E'TT
oo
0OFIETE
00069t
000LL'02
00°0E9'9E
00’0
00'FEY'S
00'000°0T
00'00E'ET

128png |e30)
9T0Z-510%

TIVEAITIOA-ATH
DNIINTA-ATY

4109 33851494-A3H
ONIOYITHIIHI-ATY

SAHOMS 40 OTHOM ITIM-AIY
4109 D¥NS-ATY

SIILITHLY INMAIY-A3Y

® §32005 100HISHILIV-ATY
SN TIVBLINSVE-AIY
JINITD 51805 LOHS LOH-AZY
1vS LOHS LOH-A3Y
TIVALOOS 9¥14 HLNOA-A3Y
TIVELINSYE DNNIAVHL-ATY
TEWNZ-AZY

2290 AQW/H3LNI-A3Y

NI-dOHa ILYHYH-ATY
S355¥710 ILVHYH-ATY

NSSY TIVEISVE HLNOA-ATY
ABDNY-AIY

SHILSLHOES T1LLN-ATE
TIVELINSYE E U0 E-ATY
TIVBLIASYE IIM 33d-ATy
TIWELI0S SNIN-ATY
TIVALINGYE ISNOH SHID-ATY
TIVELIASYE ISNOH SADE-ATH
ONITEND-ATY

AFNIOH HOO4-N3H
OSAY-A3H

TIWE-1-n3Y

QOEr-{9L50

OO7F 9. G2 &7

O0¢r-ToL-52°5

It

00%v-T5 5T 5

GO 5552 5¢

OOTE 5L 5F G5y

R TR

T

Tl

QOTP T8 57 5%

OOLEHEL -G

QOLe-LbL G0 ¢

Fa

00TF G 5¢ G

OOZF 0L 50 G0

DOTHOFL 5
DOZr-BLLGE
ODEF-FTi G

OOCrage Geg

OOErScl Ge

OOcr Zed Ge

Vi F ) TR

00Tt ETL G 6

00T TTL-58 %
0OTF 1T 525
D0Z 601 5L ¢
(0Tt 80L GL%
OOfr rof=g 5

O0Er 20 5C

BFEy-50f5¢ &
O0ErE0L 52 &
o1 5c 5

sanuanay weilouy - 7y :Aodageunoay

swellosd najuy - 0f weilosg

L4VHO TWADHddY-1320N8 03504044



bl

000 0o'Q 0o 000 oo 000 oo'o 00’0 000
oo oo oo ono oo oo DO"916'E BLOLE 00°9EG
DO'8TS'ST DO'8T9'ST O0'ZESTT SO'Z6S'ET O0°E0E'8T 09 TEV' LT DO'ELO'LT ZE'PIZ'0C 00 THE'ET
DO0SL'E 00'0SL'E 00'or0'y 00'0p0"y O0°0SL'E ooose'e oo'o 000 00’0
0O'STZ'ET oo'sTZET 00'STZZT O0'STZET 00'oEE's OvSss°E DO'OEZ'R PO'EEL'E 00oaz'e
000 oo'o oo'o oo 000 oo 000 0o'o oo'0
D0'SE9'S 00's£9's 00'0559 90'055'9 00'Z89's BY°RES'S oOYIY'y 99 ErY'Y 00'+SZ's
DO'OTE 00'OTE 00'0vs 00'0Fs 00'8TY'T 00°sTE'T 000 oo 00’0
DEZR'E OO'EZE'R D0'0ZT'S 9r'0zT's O0'ERE's BSO9EY'L oo'szE'e 0562V 00'908'T
00°SLE DO'SLL o0 ovs £1'0t9 00'Lz8 18688 OU8LL DO'OES 0095,
o0'LIR'9 DOLTR'D O0'ZED'S LETED'S 00'58t'9 ET'ZER'E 0o'atTL's TYE0E'E 00'0Et'E
008¥9°0T DO'Era'0T DO'EGL'E TLTEL'E 00'082'T1 SO°PSE'E 00°555°0T BY'EDE'Y 00'509"s
000 oo 000 000 0o 000 000 0o 000
00'0BT'E D0'06T'E DO'DBE'E DO'O6E'E 00'0S6'E LSISET 00°056'E 05'SYE'E O0'00EE
000 000 oo 00’0 oo 000 000 oo 0o'o
D0ZST'ETY 00°9SLETY 00ZT'S6E ST TIT'S6E 00'9L8" TS5 LIVRO'TOY 00°S88'TOY BE'STS'ELE 00'L55'66E
00'ZST'ETY O0°9SLETE 00'0ZT'S6E 8T T9T'S6E 00'9L8 TSY L9VEO'TOY 00°S88'TOY BE'STS'ELE 00°'£S5'GEE
000 000 00D 000 DO'SER'T 0o'o 000 00D 000
00’0 000 00 00’0 DD'S9ET 000 000 oo oo'o
000 0o'o O00°SEE'T O0'SE6'E DO'EET'S 00’0 000 00 000
00'vEe'y 00'vIE'y 00°o8s'y 00089 DO'SEL'S 0o'o 000 00 000
00'BE9'S 00'889'S 00'691's IERIT'S DO'89S'S 00'Z5E's 00°00t'E 00°8EL'T 00°08T'y
000 oo 000 o0 oo 00’0 00°085'F P6DEG'T 00S8E'T
00'0F8°LT 00°0v9"LT 0062121 9E'6ZT'TT 00'009'vE 0L'SEE'S 000 000 oo
00'000'F 00°000"y 00'0L6'E 00OLE'E DO'OPE'L O0'9TS'E 00'005'E 00°0Z6°2 DO'D0E'T
00'6EG'ST 00'GE6'ST O00°SLL'ET OW'SLL'ET 00'6ZE9E £T'905'22 00'991'9% OE'LEV'ZZ 00°'059'TE
00'005°T 00'005'T 00'SSE'T 005501 000 oo 00’0 000 ooo
OEZE'S O0'EEL'S 00'6¥EY OV EEE'Y DO'B95'S 00'0s0's 00ETZvT BELTETT 00'00B'ET
DO'SES'T 00'S£5°T 00°565'2 00'S65'2 000 0o 00’0 000 000
OO'ZLR'S 00EiR's 00's0z'oT I1°502°01 DO'¢BS'ET L8'599'TT O0ZTE'SE ETBLR'TE DO BYEYE
Yeug |enosddy g sid uopsafosd 34 Movala  1eSpngielor  Ayapawielel wefpngieiol  Auspov oL jedpng jmo)
GI0Z-810E GLOZ-B10Z ET0T-LT0Z BT0T-LT0Z 8T0Z-LT02 LT0Z-9102 £10Z-9T0Z 9T0Z-5T0T 9TOZ-ST0T
sadpng pauyaa

8T0Z/82/20 ‘uipu3 polad T0Z-LTOT ‘e2si4 104

12 S1HOS SLOHS LOH-539%M,
TWELOOD 9774 HLNOA-S3I9WAM
VELIASYE INMIAVHL-5IDYM
ZZYT AOY/LNIF-SIDYM

SEY TIVEISYE HLNOA-SIDWM
ABDME-530YM

SHILSLHOCS TTLLMT-SIDWM,
TIVELINSVE £ U0 E-530VA,
TIVELIASYE I3M 334532V
TIVELIOS SNIW-SIDVAM
BLINSVE ISNOH STHID-SIDVM
BLINSYE ISNOH SA0E-539%M
ATAIOH HOO4-530v M
OSAY-530VM

TIVE-L-5I0WM

) LT
Q0TS PG 5
00TS ObL 5E GE
0TS £ 5e GE
OOTS-ZeL 52 Gi
DOTS BTLGE- 50
BOTSETL-GL-5¢
BOTS-CTE 52 50
GOTS TTLSZ6¢C
O0TS-GOE5T-5¢
GOTS-B0L 52 S¢
O0TS-F0£-5¢ 5c
OTS S0 5T 5L
GOt Eo-Sc5¢
OOTS T0L 5251

safep fsauejes - 15 sAoSaeunoiy

B0l anuanay

Eol sanuanay wesdoud - 7H AoBnejunony

VELOOS BNOINEY HIONN-A3Y
TVa3SYE HOLVIOYID-AIY
TIWELOO0 IHOHSHLHON-ATY
HIJJ0S HSILLODS-A3H
DNMBNNLSILSHINAD-ATY
AWV LOOE HIYVIE-A3H
SSANLIE TWHINID-A3Y
SNI-dOY0 SS3NLI4-AJH
SOUYIHINMG SSINLI4-ATY
ALVAIHd SINNIL LINAY-ATY
SINNIL 1INA%W-A3Y

ALVAIEd SINNIL HLNOA-A3Y
SINMIL HLNOA-ATY

asuaduy

OOEr-EGL-5T 51
0w £62 G.50
O0Fv-ToL 5t 50
OO0 Oni-5e ot
Oy GGt Ge
007 BEL- B SF
00T 98/ 5 650
(VAR A TR,
OOZEOi L Ge Gr
O0FF Gl O Gp
i T PR T

OOEr DLLGT5C

L4VHO TWAQHddY-1320N8 03504044



00'S9%'E

00'S9'E O0'ETZE 05°L1T'E 00'502°2 D5 ELT'E 00'0 00'00T'Z 00°906'¢
00 BLw'ET ODHLw'ZT 00'000sT 00'v0Z'ET 00'TeS" BOGOR'S DO'0EY'S OF'E96'Y 005619
000 000 000 000 oo 0o 00'PSE'T 0o'o 000
000 oo 00'0 000 oo DO'sZT O0'SLE'E 00'059°T 00°00L'2
00°285 00'Z8s 00'T8S #5085 00'tveb 85°€65 00'00Z 00'08 00'98L
00'Er8'sS 00'ErR'SS 00°S5L'pS SEPSL'YS DU'STE'DS 0Z'5E8'65 00'905'65 95'EVL'TS 00'559'95
000 000 000 000 000 09189 00'59L 0L 'EST'T O0'SZE'T
000 0o'a oo 0o 00°Tes oo 00TTL 00’0 00°0Te't
oo Qoo oo 000 00'0 00'L82'T o000 00'ZL6 000
oo'o 00’ 000 oo 0o'n 0o'o ao'o 00’0 00D
O0TIL'E 00'TTLE 00'009°¢ 00'906°E 00°vit'E 00'0LH'T O0'#ZEE 00'889'8 O0'OBE'L
O0BEY'T 00'gFr'T 00°09E°T OOD9E'T D0'E95'T OO'THET 00'795'T 000Lt°T 00'90L'T
00'869'E 00'869°E 00°5T5'E SL0v0°T DO'6LS'E Ly'vOr'T 00'¥60'Y 64299y D0'EES'S
00'BbS'S 00'grs's 00°005'S 00'59L'y DO'ERO'D LBRIS'E 00'9rL's STLVS'E DODER'0T
000 oo 000 000 oo 00’0 00’0 000 ooo
00'ZLL'E 00'ZLLT 00'ES0°Y DUEsO'y DO'EL9'9 05'850'9 00'E9T'y 05 vEE'T DOFEST'Y
000 oo 000 oo oo'n BtbTE 00'0L8 Ly 698 00'00E
000412 0oLtz 00079t OroTe't DO'SZH'S SE'PET'S 00'0TE'S 00°5E8'S DU'OTE's
00°¥IH'T6 00'vIv'T6 00°LeT T8 B9'SP1TE 00'9EZ'68 OL'09E'EL 00°800°00T 68'ZZS'SE O0'ZLIBL
000 [ 000 000 oo'g 00'0 oo 000 00'0
00°08B2'T 00°0BT'T 00'S¥E DO°SYE oo 00'0 Qoo 000 000
00°099°E 000992 00'EBL'E 0578L'E ooOrL'E 00'S5L"Y 00'096'8 05'6L6'6 00'096'8
O0'09E'T 00°09E'T DO'SER'T DO°SER'T oo 0o'a 000 00 000
00'0vT'E 00°0pZ'E O00'0TS'E DOOTS'E O0'SEE'D £1'092'S 00'0z0'9T LEEIT'ET 00'0Z0'ST
00’0 00’0 000 oo'o 000 0o'oy 00'8bS 00°vRZ 0o'o
O0'EET'T O0'EER'T 00°TEE £9°0EL 00'060'T STI9F'E 00'8L6'E E6'SBY'T 00'S6L
00'0Te's 00'0T2's 00 LER'Y SL9E'Y DO'ESE'Y SO'SSLE 00" vb"y OS'vEE'E 00'¥ER'T
000 00’0 000 000 oo'o ao'o 000 oo 000
a0'ort's 00°0Ft'E 00'TEZ'Z 15062 00erT'T SYBLST OO'EMS'Z 6O PBT'T 00'SEEE
00045 00'0L5'E O0EVE'Z 05 TrE'T 00'08L'E 00'SZ6"E 00'6505 DE'D0S 00’0
Yeug [Raaddy  yeig 354 uopaafoid 34 Aniavalh  1@dpng eoy  Ayanow elol 3eSpng eiol Auapowelol  1aSpng peoy
GTOZ-8T0Z 6TOT-BT0T BTOZ-LT0Z 8I0Z-LT0Z BTO0T-LT0Z LTOZ-9T0Z LT0Z-9T0T 9T0Z-5T0Z ST0Z-5102

s8png pauyag

BI0Z/8Z/20 :3uipu3 pouad STOZ-LTOZ }e2s)4 Jod

004 DY HLNOALLIVELNGD
FHSVE DNNIAVELTLIVENLOD
WEWNNZ-TLIVHANGD

ZZYT AOY/HILNITLIVHLANDD
NI-dOHO ALYHVA-LLIVHLNDD
5355V ALVHYH-TLIVHLINDGD
TIWEISYE HLNOA LLIVYLNDGD
ABSNHLLIVYELNGD
HILSIHOES ILLN-TIIVHINGD
TVELIASVE £ U0 E-1LDVHINDGD
BLINSVE IIM 33d-TLIVHINDD
TIVELIOS SNIW-TLIVHINDGD
LINSVE 35H STHIS-TLWHINDD
L3HSVE I5H SADE-1LDVHLINGD
SNNENI-ILOYHINGD

ATAI0H HOOT4-1LOVHLNDD
OSAV-UOVHLINDD
TIvE-L-ULOVHLNGD

O0ES-#PL5E 5L
OOES-ObLST5C
O0ES-HLL ST 50
&m._m..m..hlnm.,..”

OO0ES9CL-5T 6i

Q0ES 5715 G¢
O0ES-ETL-5C a0
GOES 6T 5050
O0ES ETE5 40
OOES-Z1L-52 51

00ES 114 5C Gi

O0FS GO 5L &L
OOES-ROL 50 Ge
00ES £0£-5C 52

00E5-90£ 52 52

JOEE G0 5T G

O0ES £0L Sc 60

O00LS LOL-5L 50

|emrenuen - £5 tAloiaejunoaoy

ey sadep fsapeges - 15 tuoBayenunoany

SSANLIE TYHINID-53DYM
L¥AlEd SINNIL LINaY-532vM
SINNIL LINOY-539%Mm

LyAldd SINNIL HLOOA-539YM
SINNIL HLNOASIDYM
TIVBAITIONSIDVAM

Od5 40 0THOM 3TIM-SIDVM
4109 SYNS-SIDYM
SILITHLY INNDIY-SIDVM,
2205 100HISYI L4 -539vA
SIINND 68 LOHS LOH-539vM

00TS-LBL 5T 5¢
DOTS 94551
0OTS 547-52-52
0TS TLL ST G
O0TS-0L£-5E G
0079 £9¢ o7 Gt
00TS 554-5E -5
0TS P5L-52 50
D0TS-ESL 5L 5L

00TS 25452 G¢

DOTS-BPL-5C 5L

LAVHA TYAOHddY-1L390NY 03504044



0000

00002 00'00Z 000 00°002 0o oo 00’0 00'0
0o'vEY's DO'EBE'T O0'886'E 0F'BE6'E 00°'STT'E PETZLT D0'STT'E TEQLLE 00°009°T
0o'0 oo'o 00 0o'e oo oo 00'0 oo'o 000
0000t o000y 00'06T 85°68T 00002 oo 00'os 0o'o 000
00°00T 0000t 0000t 00'00T 00°001 ooo o000 Do'o 00’0
O0'SE6'E O0'SEE'E 00'008'T 19094 00°05L°T QELEE'T DO'OSL'T TE£96 00°OFT'T
00°0TL o0'OTL D0BE6 SLLES 00'0E8 LU0 0O'SEL LEOYE'T D0°SLL
00'SBY'T 00'SEH'T DO'SEN'T 00°£L5 00052 L6'TRY 00'0SE Ev'9EY 00'zeL
00'0F9'Z 00'0pa'z DO00B'E TOGEL'T 00'555'T PEBEE'T 00°509'T 09098 OO'BIE'T
o000 oo'a 0o'o oo 000 oo 000 0o'o oo
0O'ZET'E DO'ZET'E DOZET'E D0ZET'E 00'006'S 00'000" 00°006's Z6'06E'S 00'006'S
000 o0 00’0 oo 00’0 Qoo 000 0o 000
O0'E2E'L9T OO EZHL0T 00'GZE'9ST TE'BESGLT 00°TEE'SLT 89°5L6°THT 00°066°55T 6L'STI'BST 00'T6T 69T
00°9Lh'E CO'9LE'E OO'SLE'E DO'SLE'E 00'08%'E 00'8L2'T 00°089'T 0000t 00'ZT6'E
000 00 oo oo'o oo 000 00'p95°E 00°0Z6°T DOFERT'T
00'0EL'ET O0'0ELET O0'DDE'ET DO'ODE'ET 0oosSy'st Z9'919'E 00’0 000 0o
00'000°E 00'000°E O0'ETL'T B9°LBE'T D0'088'S 9LTTILE 00'529'2 009t 00’0
00'¥S1'6T 00'vSt'61 aogLT'e SLLLT'S DO'EDL T £0'9£8'91 00'ST8'6T 00'6EY'6T 0O'SZT'ST
000 00’0 00’0 000 00 oo 00'0¢T'T 00'o 000

00’0 00 0o 00'n 00 oo 00’0 000 oo
000t 000 00'sEr 0056 D0'6E9'T 00'89L'T 00'065Z 00'0vE'Z O0r9LT'E
00'¥60'0T 00'v60'01 00'9£4°TT O0T'9LL'TT DU'OLE'D 08 Tre's 00’2429 LT98S'Y 000
00'T92'E 00'T92'F 00'SLE'Z 05'PLEZ oUaLT'E D5E6S'T D0'EDD'E ST'EEY'T 00 TRE'E
DO'LER'L O0LEY'L 00'000'8 09'952°S oooLe's OB'SDG'E 00'080'S 08'666'Y 00°09T°0T
oo oo'o oo'o 0o 00 [P ] oo'o oo0'o 000
DOOTE'Z OO0OTE'T O0'OTE'Z 00'0TE'Z 00'05TE 00 oo'o 00’0 000

00'0 oo'o oo ] ] 00 0o'o 000 000

000 000 000 00 Qoo 000 0o'o 000 0o
DOBSH'OT DO°ESEOT 0056501 05'p65°0T 00'502'8 05'9LE'S 00'0TS'8 05 E98'FT 00°0E0's
00'ES0'E 0r'zSo'T 000 000 ao'o 000 0o'o 000 0a'o
yeug eacuddy e 154 uopaafosd 34 Ay ols  wdpngielal  Ayapaviesor  aelpng mol  Awapoyjmol  1a8pna jelol
GIOT-BTIOL GTDZ-BTOE BT0Z-LTDT BTOZ-LTOE BTOEZ-LTOZ LIDZ-9TOZ LTOZ-9T0Z 910Z-5T0Z 9TI0Z-5102

s138png pauyag

810Z/a2/20 :Buipul pouad §T0Z-LTOT :|es)4 Jod

ZZWT AOY/MILNI-S3NNddNS

SV TIWE3ISYE HLNOA-S311ddNS
ABDNY-53NddNs

SHIALSLHOLS FNLLN-53ddNS
TIWELINSYE £ U0 £-53NddNs
TWELINSWE 3IM 33d-53MddNS
TIVBLAOS SNIW-53MddNS
WELIASYE 35H STHID-53NddNS
LIHEYE ISNOH SA0E-53NddNS
ATADIOH ¥0014-53N4dNS
OSAY-5311ddNS
TIvE-L-53NddNs

O0PS-IEL 5T 5L
O0pS-6TL-5¢5C
DOVS-ETLSE 6e
00rS-ETL5C 5T
OOPS-TTL S 5¢
OOFS GOL ST ot
OOPSROL G867
DOES 0S¢ ar
TR TR
OOvS-E0L SE-40

OOvS-TOL S¢ G¢

sayddns - p5 :luo@aejiuncoay

E0L (enjaenuo) - £5 tA0dageyiunoay

NL/SILSYNINAD-TLOVELINGD
¥ 1008 HOVIB-TLOVHLINGD
SSANLIA TWHINID-LLOVHLNGD
NI-d0H0 S53INLIE-TLIVELINDD
JHINM SEINLIFTLIVEINGD
SINNIL LINOY-TLIVHLINGD
SINNIL HLNOA " WIYHINDGD
TIFEAITIOALLIVHLINDD
ONIDNIA-TLOVHINGD

10D IFESIHSTLIVELINDGD
DNIOVITHITHITLIVHLINGD
40 0THOM ITIM-TLOVHINGD
ILITHLY INNOIH-TLIVHANGD
HID20S5 125 LAY-1LOVHLINGD
SNIND 88-TLIVHLINDD
1H0dS LOHSLOH-TLIVHLINDGD
Lv5 LOHS LOH-TLDWHANDD

OOES 68 5L G
OOES-HEE 5T Gt
O0ES [ BEGE GL
AT
O0ES-SHL G 51
00FS i 60

O0ES-0LL 52 G

00ES- 597 57 51
O0ES 1951 5¢
00ES-[S1 51 ST
0085557 5 67
O0ES-ESL 57 &2
O0E5-T52 51 G¢
O0FS B0 5 Ga
O0ES- It Gt G
O0ES Ot -5c 6L

14¥HO TWAQHAdY-1390N8 0350404d



W

00'0Z9'EET 00°0Z9'EET 00" 6EEGET ELBLVENT 00°£85'59T EPTZETLT 00'Z0E'SET TETETZIT 00" F69°EET
00'ZEYBLE 00°'9ET'08Z 00°TZL'S52 55°283'5HT D0°68Z'98T vOTTL6TT O0'EBS'9LT ST THZT9Z O0°E98°592
00°S6L 02 00°662'TT 00°'5HZ'81 90°866'PT 00°2Z4°02 99°S8E'YT 00'585'02 8Y'Z65'LT 00°005'8T
00'0 000 000 00’0 0o 0o 0008k 00'o a0
00005 00°005 00'L6 6V L6 00'005 000 000 00 oo'o
00°00E 0O°DOE DOEBT 95261 00'008 GO'ZTS O0'00E LOStE 00'000'T
00°0zL 00'0zL 00't9 vLED D0'0TL 000 oo vETLL 00'0ZL
00'00% 00°008 000t 656 00006 YE'ETL 00'00s'T ESETE 00°000°T
00'vS9 00'v59 00'¥59 £9°E59 000 00 000 000 000
00’0 000 000 0o 00’0 000 0000t 000 00'002'T
0o 00’0 00 oo 00'0s 0o'o 000 000 o0a
00'D0E DO"O0E 00’ b5t GL'YSh 00'009 09'91S 00055 00°E6Z 000
00’0 oo'o oo 0og 000 000 000 00'0 000
DO°0DS 00'005 oo oo'o 00°001 ()] 000sT 000 00°05T
0O°001 0000t oo'o o0 000 oo oo ooo 000
00'0s 00'0s 00°0s 0o'o oo'os 000 0008 0o 000
00'0s 00'0s 0005 000 00’00t 00’0 00°001 0o'o o0'os
00'S65'2 00°S65'Z 00'000°E OZ'Z05'T OU'ZO0'E ST'EER'Z 00'098°2 052657 00'5£8°T
Yeag jeaosddy  3yeag 154 uopaaloud 34 AIARIY OLA 128png oL Auagoy jelol  3a8png eloL  Apapay eel  3adpng oy
GT0Z-B102 GTOZ-BTOZ BT0Z-LT0Z BLOZ-LTOT BIOZ-LTO0T £T0Z-9T0Z £T0Z-9T0T 9T0Z-5102 9T0Z-5T0T
s1=dpng pauyag

810Z/8Z/20 :3uipu3 pouad 8T0Z-LTOT 1jea%4 104

Hfapyea) snjdang sweafosd 3pajyiy - 0 rwesosy
ey asuadxy
ijero) sagddng - pg luodajeniunoasy

dWYD LOO8 HOV3E-S30ddNS
SSANLIY TWHINID-SINddNS
HYIHINN SS3NLI4-53NddNS
SINNIL LINAY-53NddNS
SINNIL HLNOA-SINddNS
102 2510-53Mdd NS
ONIOYITEIIHI-5IM4NS

d5% 40 QT40M 3QIM-53114dNS
11058 DWNS-53114dNS
SJLITHLY INMAIY-53N4dNS
2305 T00HISHILAY-5344NS
SJINMD Ba-53Nddns

M2 LdQdS LOHSLOH-53MNddNS
BLO004 9%1d HLNOA-53NddNS
BLIHSVE DNNIAYHL-SIMNddNS

OOPEHEL 50 50

OObSZRI &2
O0bFS SHE 41

TR AT

DOFS 02757

el d

LT

00v5 TG94 55

005 7657
005 55458

OOvS-FSEEY

00FS ESEGE 6

oobS-E5L 5 g

DObSHbL -6 51

GOFS-iPi ST

00vS phi-5E 5E
[{i LA T R

L4VHA TYAOHddY-1320N9 03504044



00'ZIT'EE

00°E9T°EE

O00'SST'EE

BO'SST'EE

DO'0BE'SE £ pEape OD'ETT'ZE Ot'955'62 00'8LS'8E
0009’9 000929 O0'ERT'S 95°78T'S DO'6EY'S 00209y 00'S8Y'S 00'EPT'S 0DESE'S
00'582'E 00°S8T°E 00°008'T SLBRL'T 00°'580°Z EB'068'T 00'EPT 00'vL8 o0 TR0'T
O0'GSR'EL 00'698"ET 00'ZbL'6E L5THL'BT 00'vS9°8T ¥1'699'6T 00'908°61 LEEL'ST DO°LET'RT
00°060'c8 00'060°ER 00°ZZ0'98 1S1Z0'98 DO L6E'FL EVHIS L 00'0L20L T8 L98°0¢ 00°900°TL
00°9Z1°09L 00'9ZT'09L 00°9E0'BTL TZ'LED'BTL 00" LBO'ETL S5'9ER'SYS 00'BES'ZED E'009°0T9 00 L28'p8S
00 9ZT'09L 00°9ZT'09L 00"9E0'8TL TZ'LEO'BTL 00°L80'ELL S5'9ER'SEa D0'BES'TED vr003'0Ta 00°LE8'vES
0o 00'0 0o 000 000 00’0 00’0 00°006 ooo
oo 00’0 oo 000 0o 000 00'0 000 o000
00'G0E ST 00'G0E'6T O00'66F'LT ELBEY'LT DOZTE'ET 0o'o 0o'o 000 o000
00'SYZ'1Z 00'sve'1E 00'800'02 S0°800°0C DOTTE'ET oo'o 00’0 000 000
0o 00’0 oo 000 Doo 000 00'S5H'Y 000 00°0TE'R
O0'ES'TTT 00'E9¥'ZTT 00'#£0'60T OEvL0'G0T DO0°608 80T DO'OT9'90T D0'6ZEZOT 05 0ZT'Z0T 00'0zL'08
oo'o 000 0o’ 000 DO'9ET'T ooo 00'962'E 00'09T'E 00°008'2
oo 000 oo 000 00o oo'o 0o'a 00’0 00’0
O0'BZELS O0'BEG'LS 00°'TZE'SS OE'TZE'SS 00'SE9'6Y DE'ZI5'6Y O0'PLLBE OF"v0Z'9E D0'6EE'DE
00'8L6 00'BLE 00’0 000 000021 ooor 00'00Z'T 00°0SET O0'0BE'T
oo'o oo 00'0T6'E 00°0TH'E 00'00Z"L DO'GLE'D D0'000°ZT 95'TpS'01 00'n
00'80L"0T 00'90L0t 00’0 oo 000 oo 000 00’0 000
00 bvE'TS OO FPE'TS O0'GPT LY OLBFL' LY 00°80T°09 OT96T'8S D0'00E'6E O0'EPEPE 00°0ZF'6E
DO'RLT'LE OD'BLT'LT 00’5551 OE'5S5'8T 00°0BE'SE D5 #L9'2E 00'SLZ'EE BLTYE'RE 00°9Z¢°6Z
DOERT'ET DO'EBT'ET 00'00T'PT 05'660'FT OO EbL'ET DO'LEE'DT O0'08T'ZT 0L LLI'ET 00°SES'ET
00°096'20T 00'096'20T 00'¢16'96 LR'ETE'06 0009224 SH'Z5F'949 D0'POE'LE 08'88956 007 L09°TTT
DOEvE'0E DIVEYEDE O0'ETE'DE OF'ETEQE 00°ZLE'0E D9'TTE'TE DO'OTO'9E O5'ESE'SE O0'0BE'ET
000ZE'e orozy's 00'9z9's Ot'aza’s 00°ore"L 00'8Le's D0'OL8'E 09'9TLE 00'B69'E
00 I6T L OO'TBT L 00'6EO0'TE OF'6ROTE 00°'vES'y 05'ZBT'LS 00'tak'ay Oo'L80'or O0'BYL6E
00892 '6EL 00rgaz'stt 00'BLYLTE GTBLVLTE 00'90F"EET O5'ZTE'SZL 00'TER'IIT 0SPISHIZ O0ELT'E6T
Yeug eaoaddy  1gesg asiy uogaaloid 34 Mispavala  selpngielol  Awapay el 1elpngeol Mjapow miol 1adpng pesog
ETOT-BTOT GT0Z-BT0Z BTIOZ-LT0Z BTOZ-LT0Z BT0Z-LT0T £T07-9102 LT0Z-9T02 9T0Z-STOT ST0Z-5T0T

sadpng pauyag

B10Z/8Z/Z0 :Buipu3 pouad BT0Z-LTOT $|e514 404

FUMLNANDY dWYD-SIDYAMN
INIVHL NI HOTISN0D-S3DYM
NMOL ALIIVS-53DYM

WYD HINHOW HIONIN-SIDYM
dYD NN NNS-539%M

OOTS-OTR-50°5¢
00T B0H-5T 52
00TS-908-57 50
O0T% £08-57 51

OOTE 10852 5¢C

sadep fsape|es - 15 tAuoFaejunoaay

JB30) anuasdy
|ey0] sanuanay wesfosd - gp tAuofagediunoasy

SdINVD ADOTONHIIL-ATY
SdWYD IWILS-A3H

dINVD ONNIVS-A3Y

dIWVD JILYNDY-ATY

dWWD IHNLYN-ATH

JWYD L5SIND NOLLOY-A3Y
JEA HOVIR MIVEAITIOA-ATY
AWV 553IHI-A3H

X3 JINVI/ONI SHIWINNS-ATY
dINWD SINNAL-AZY

WY dOHSHHOM SNILDY-ATY
d/Y HIWIAINS THDS3Yd-A3H
dNYD HY3IE VIVON-A3Y
dWYD Y38 YONYd-ATd
dNYD HYIE AQQIL-ATY
FUNLNIAOY dNYD-ATY
DMINIVHL NI 4OT13SNNOD-ATY
NAOL ALZIVS-AJY

dINYD HANHON HIONIN-ATY
dNYD NN NNS-AZY

asuadxgy

00ZE D585 Ge
00CF FE8-GE 50
Q0TE-OES 58 Ge
O0TFSE-52 G0
00TF vEg S50
O0TFEE8 Ge G

0w L2858 fe

(i P T ol
(A Tty
DOTv-ET8 62 Ge
O0LF-Td 5L 50

002 pTE-9E 50
D0Le-ET8575¢
00T TTH-5-5¢
(aTo - & LT
O0Er OTE-50°5¢
00TF G085 52
O0Er-90857 5

OOCF-E0% 5¢ 50

eyl

00Tk TOHSE 5

sanuaaay weidold - 74 Alodaesiunoasy

ENITELE

swesdouy dwed - g wesdosy

144 TYAOH4dY-1390NE 935040Hd



OO0'BrELT

OBV LT 00'654'9T 69795097 00°09L'ET SLTOT'0L 00'0ZLvE $0'¥I0'EE O0°8TR'ET
ooo ooo 000 000 00598 00'n O0'L0E'T O9°ERL'T 00096°T
0o'o ooo 000 000 000 oo'o 0o'o ao'o o0o
00'009'9 000099 00°S8L'S BESEL'S DOEET'D BEZES'D OU'BEED PIBELY 00004y
oo 000 oo 0o 0000 o' 00'00F oo 00°965'T
on'a oo'g 00'698L SLBOE'T 00'00%'s DETIE'E 00008 O0'BLEL oo
0o 0o 000 000 oo 000 00'0 00’0 000
00'SBE'T 00'SBE'Z 00°SLH'T TTSLP'T O0'0BZ'T PETEY'T 00'E98 05'0EL 00°ZE8
00008 00'00E 00'081 00°08T 00's9zZ 00'62E 00'55E 00°sSsT 00'sSZ
00'081 00'081 00'081 00°0RT O0'08T DO'6EE 00'54T 00's5T 00°sLT
O0'BZH'ET 00'8TY'ET 00'6L8'TT 5881 O0'8TO'LT EE'GLEST 00'580'91T GR'GBS'ET DO'ZPE'vE
00'096'T 00'096'T 00°6BL'T EEEBL'T D00ZE'T SE'RIL 00'096'y T9°LES'T- DOOTR'E
00'05L'T 00°05L°T 00'0 000 oo 00’0 00'0 000 000
0o'oot'y 00°00T ¥ 00°9E0° SE'SEQ'Y DO'SIT'E 19’558 00'0LLT S6 P01 DO'SEL'T
00'60T"LY 00°60T" LY 00°8v0’Le B0V LY OO'DED'TH 61'6E0'SE 00'0T6'0F L9564 'BE DO0SL'8Y
00'962"vbT 00°962'vbE O0°ETE'EET E6'0T6'EEL OI'EEE'BIZ T8'LET'SET 00°ZES"10T ST8YS'r6T DO'Ev2'PTZ
00'0 000 00’0 000 oo 00’0 oo 000 000
00'05L'9 00'05L"9 o00aLL's D5'5LL'S 00'Par's 0o'o 00’0 00’0 00'0
00'056"¢ 00°056"L 00'993'9 0T'999's DOEES'L 0o 00'0 0o 0o'n
00’0 000 000 o0 000 ooo 00'9L2'T 000 DD'ESS'E
00'568°LT 00°S68"LT 00'9ER'9T IS'LER'IT O0'SrS'9T EO'9EE'LT 00'692"LE L¥'STS'LT 00'STRZE
00’0 0o'o 000 o000 000 oo 00’0 000 000
00’0 00’0 000 000 000 00’ 000 000 0o
00'¥62'6 00°v62'6 o00'9Ts's 129158 00'00E'S ET'0SLE 00'TOE"E IOERS’L 00'S6T'E
00'0zL 00'0zL 000 000 00'00% 0o 00°00€ 00°Z50°T 00009
000 oo 000 oo'o 0o'o ago 000 oo 000
00'9LL's 00°9LL"S 000 000 000 oo 00’0 00 000
00'6E0'DT 00°6E0'0F 0090z’oe 26'507'02 00'808'8T TLEBR'ST 00'9TE'aT vLSLTBT 00'856'6T
000EZ'OT 00 0ET'OT 0098’9 05'cEv'D 00'TTa'sT 6T EVE'OT 0O'SLE'YT OREOE'LT 00'STL'9T
00'9469 009469 DO'EZS'E TEELS'E 00'81a'9 ES'B06'T 00°'8LE'S SSEFA'Y O0Z96°L
Yyeug [eacuddy e asiyd uopIafoud 34 AuARay alh edpngielol Ayanowielor efpngesol  Auapoy elol 1e8png eioy
BT0Z-810Z ETOT-8T0Z BL0Z-LT0Z BIOZ-L10Z ET0Z-LT0Z LT0Z-9T02 L10Z-9T0Z aT0z-s102 9T0Z-STOT

s1adpng pauyaq

B102/82/20 :Buipu3 pouad 8T0Z-LT0Z :(e3s5)4 Jod

153NT NOLLIV-TLIVHLNGD

¥ 84 HOVIA EA-1LIVELNDD
4NV SSIHDTLIOVYLNGD
2/ON3 SHIWNNSTLIVYLNGD
NV SINNALTLIVHINDD
HEXHOM BNILIV-TLIVHINGD
FWWNS THIS3Md-TLOVYINDD
WD dv38 vIVOH-1LOVHLINGD
V2 VI8 YONYA-TLOVELINDGD
WYD dv3E AQO3L-LLIVHINGD
HNLNIADY dINYI-LLOVEINGD
HL NI EOT3SNNOD-T1LOVELINGD
NMOL ALIHWS-TLDYHINDD

2 HANYON HION-TLOVELNGD
dINWD NN4 NNS-TLOVHINDD

Il

O0ES EES-5L 50
OOES-£¥8°5C 50
O0ES-988-5-50
O0ES-5Ed-5C 50
OOES E0H 91 54
O0ES Zed-5L 6L
0TS TR 52 4
OOES-ETH 52 Ge
QO0ES-ZTH51 G52
O0FS-TTH-51 5
O0ESOTH-5¢ 5¢
OOES 608 5T G
OOES-E00 SE i

O0ES 1O SC 62

|emzenued - £5 tAloiageunoasy

jw0) safep fsapeges - 15 suolaenunoaay

SdINYD ADOTONHIAL-S39YM,
YD ONITIVS-530YM

dINYD LYNDY-S300M

dINYD FHNLYN-S3DYM

dINYD L53IND NOILDY-S3DVM,
A HOVIB/TIVEAITION-S3DVM
dINYD SSIHI-SIDVM
dWNVD/ONT SHIWINNS-5IDVM
WD SINNIL-SIDVM

2 dOHSHHOM DNILIY-SIDYM
WY HIWINNS THD5THd-530YM
dNWD V38 VIVON-53D%M
dINWD HY38 YONVA-S3DVM
dWYD BV 38 A003L-539%m

005 058 5t Ge

OOTS OER-5C G
0TS SE8 &f 5S¢
O0LS TER S50
OOTS EEd-S0 6t
0TS L9558
7] R P T
OOTS-5TH-5T G
OOTS-E¢8-5E 5L
OOTS-TLR 5L 5L

DOTS FIR-Sc 6L

DOTS ETH-5T 54

TS ZTH 92 5L

SI

00TS TTE-SL-5L

14YHA TYAOHddY-1390N8 0350404d



00'60T L9E

DO0'GOT'LIE

bld

00'SHH'TYE LOGEY'TPE O0'EBL"TLE S5ERE'IEE O0'GEEPET LE'9BT'VOE 00'SYE'DEZ
00" LTO'EGE 00" LTD'EGE D0'TES'SLE PTIES'9LE 00'vOE'TSE 00'ES6'80E O0'66R"LEE LO'TE"I0E 00 ZE'PSE
00'T95'EE 00 T95'EE 00'8ED'DE 0t 0b0'0E 00°568'6Z ELETD'ST OO'65SE'SE FT90T'TT 00'LEE"9Z
000 oo'o oo'o oo'n 000 oo'o 000 ooo 000
D0°00G"T 00'006'T 00'682"T PE'GRI'T 0000t'T 000 000 000 000
DO'OSO'E 00'0S0'E OD'ETZ'E LSTITE 00°059°E 000 oo'o 000 000
oo 000 oo 000 00’0 08502 00995 0o'o 00'930°T
DOO0T't 00'00T'y DO'TOT'E 65'001'E 00059 StTL9'S 0o'osa's SE'EIT'Y 00'Sb's
oo 000 oo 00'0 000 oo ooo oo 000
0o 0o oo'o 000 oo oo oo 000 ao'o
0000k 0000k’ 00'859'E TE'BSOHE O0°BEE’T 00'00b'T DODDE'T TTSPET 000SE
00°'00T 0000t 000 00’0 00oot 0o 00'00T 0o0s 00°00T
o000 oo 00 0o'o 000 000 000 000 000
00059 00059 000 0o'o 00’0 000 00’0 000 000
00°SL6'T 00'SE6'T 00°'905'T 15'506'T 00019t 6E995°T DO'PEE'T ETERL 00°¥6E'T
00'Z09'T 00°70e'T OO'BZT'T PEOEL'T 0099E'T BO965'T [ 96'BER O0BTZ'T
DO'OVE'T DIOVE'T 00'EPE LB'THE 00'09z'T BLOBE'T OO0 PROT EO'EVD 00ZL0'T
00°S6E'S DO'SEE'S 00'090°S 9T'090'S 00°068°€ 06'500' 00'0vS'y ST'GRL'F 00'020'9
00°0E9 00°DES 00°'v5S 95'ESS 00'se8 PrELY 00°TEL 9L by 00'TEL
0005t 0005k 0098 LE'98 00'002 ZLBE 00°52T OT'ETT 00°0ET
00°000°'E 00'000'E 00'EL9'E 68'TL9'T 00°02t°E ZEBS0'Z DO°SZR'T SEETH'T 00°5LL'T
00°690°L DO'EI0'L 00'GZE'E BY'6ZE'E 00°S8T°L YEDOT'L 00°'009's DT'ERL'D 00°S6T"L
00°09T'STT 00'09T'STT 00'0r3"ZTT TE'GES'ZTT 00°9L6°Z0T St T0Z'BE 00'806°L0T L9'659'68 00 LEB'ETT
000 000 oo'o 00'0 000 00D 000 oo 000
000 000 000 00’0 000 000 0o'o o000 000
000 000 000 oo 000 oo 000 oo'o 000
000 000 0o 000 000 oo 000 0o'o 000
oo 000 00’0 oo'g oo 0o o0rsia 0o'n 00'y99°'t
yeig eacuddy  yeag Isid vopoafosd 34 Aoy ala selpngemar Aoy elol jalpng ey Ayapowpeiol  3edpng jmoy
6TOT-BT0Z GTOZ-BT0Z BT0Z-LTOZ ST0Z-LT0Z BT0Z-LTOT LT0Z-9T0Z £10Z-910¢2 ST0Z-ST0Z 9102-510T

siadpng pauyag

810Z/8Z/20 ‘Buipu3 pouad BTOZ-LTOT :|e25i4 Jod

fiayaq) sniding sweaSoud dwe] - pg twetdosg
eyl asuadig
feel sayddng - p5 ihiodae)unoioy
dNYD ADOTONHIAL-53NddNS
dNYD DNMIVS-S3NddNS
dWYD LY NDY-53NddNS
dWYD FHNLYN-53MNddNS
153N0 NOILDW-53NddNS
dNWD BA HOYIR/EA-53MddNS
dWYD S53HD-53NddNS
WYD/ONI SHININNS-SINddNS
dIAVD SINNIL-S3NddNS
JOHSHHOM SNLLIY-53N4dNS
¥ HINWNS THI534d-531NddNS
dNYD HY38 VIVONR-S3NddNS
dIAYD HY38 WONVA-S3NddNS
dWVD UV38 AGO3L-53NddNS
JUNLNIADY dWYI-5311ddNS
IVHL NI HOTISNNOD-531M4dNS
NAOL ALIHWS-531ddNS
W2 dINYON YIANIN-5INddNS
dINWD NN NNS-53NddNS

DOFS-05H-5°5¢

O0PS-OtE-5¢ G¢
OObS-SEBGL Gc
00vS pEE-SE-5C
OUFS EER &L 5C

O0pS-LTE-50- 5%

OObS G H G G

GOPSSTE GE G
OOpS-EeH GE He
OOFS-EER B 5E
i A

00PS-ETH-5C 50
OObE-FTH G2 68
BOeS-TTH-8E5E
DOFS-0TE-62 61
OOb5-G0E-5¢ 6L
DOvS -G080 G251

O0FS EUR ST

OObS-T08 G2 G

sajddng - p5 AJoEEJIUNGIY

EYOL [BniIeua) - £5 (AloTageunoady
V2 ADOTONHIALLIVHINGD

SV INALS1LIOVHINGD
dNVD DNIIVS-TLOVHLINGD
dINYD JILYNDY-1LIWHINDD
dIAYD FHNLYN-TLIVHINGD

O0ES 058 5e Ge
ODE5 LE0 -GS¢
OOES-9EESL G
00ES SER-Ge 5o

O0FS PES-GL G2

14YH0 TWAOHddY-1390NE 03S0404d



00 ZZT'BL

LETIT'EL

00°650°28 YESEL0L 0{'S56'25 SE'TES'TS 00°054°SS
00°069°88 00°069'88 00 EZT'BL L TTTBL 00°6S0°28 PESEE0L 00°'SS6'LS SE'TEA'TS 00'05L'55
000 00’0 000 00'0 ao'o 00 oo 000 00’0
00'SLT DO°SLT D0'89E 00'B9E 00o aoo 00'055 oo'a 000
00°0sE'T 00'0sE'T DO'EYY 00'sr9 oo 00 000 000 oo
O00'00E'Z O00°00E'Z O Z8E'Z 00ZBE'Z 00'00%'t 00'LZT'T 00°008 00°65¢ 00°096
00025 00'ozs 0008 0008 00°0%0'T 0oo 000 000 00°0
00'5£9 0059 OO'BEE O0'8YE 00°5L9 000 00'5£9 000 00°009'T
00’0 000 000 000 000 0o 00'0 00’0 00°0
000 000 000 000 000 000 0o'o 00’0 000
00009 00’009 O0'ESL O0'EBL 00°009 00°Zes D0°sES 00 vEs 00°05¢
00005 TT 00005 TT D0'9ER'S 00'9E8'R 00'05Z°'s 000 000 000 0005k
00'00¢ 00°00L 00'LET 9w LTE 00'00L Pr9TS (V] 000 0o'o
00'002'T 00°00Z'T 000 000 oo'o 00’0 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 0o 000 000 000 000
00'009 00005 00°0ES 00'0ES 0000s D0'S0L'T 00'052'E 00'T8T'T 000sE'T
DO'D0E"OF 00'00% "0 00'TYE'EE TOZpE'EE 00 FER'Or SO'SLE'TR 00'0Z6'5E SE'EET'TL 00°00Z'SE
oo'n 0o 000 00'0 000 00D oo 000 000
DOSZT'd DO'SZT'Y DO'BRL'E D0'BPL'E 00'ObH'E 00'vZe's DO'SLL'E DO'EGE'E 00'SLZ°E
Doo 000 0o 000 000 0o oo 00'bSS 000
O0'OTR'L 000TE'L DO'vBL'L 00'v8L'L o0'0gL's 00'0sT'g 00ozL's DS'ERT'L 00ore's
00°005"L 00°005"L 00'00s'L DO'0DS'L 00'000"L 00'000's 00°000°L DOD0O'L 00000t
000 000 000 000 oo 00 ] 0o 000
00’0 000 o000 00’0 oo Do 000 000 oo
00’0 0o'o 000 000 Doo oo 000 00’0 00
0o'o 000 00'0 000 oo Do'o 0o'o 00’0 00D
00'0Z0"y DO'0ZO"Y 00'TOT'E 00'TOT'E 00'058"% DO E9S'E 00'00Z'Z 000 00’0
DO'STE'S DI'STE'S 00'breE 00'bPL’E 00'099°5 SEBFT'S Do'Ovs's DO'bSE'E D0'SZE'S
000 000 0o'o 0o'o 00 000 oo 00'0 00’0
Yeug |escaddy  yeagasay uopzafodd 34 AUARIY QLA isdpng @0y Apanoy ejoy  Epng ezl Awapoveel 3adpng Elol
EL0Z-8102 BTOZ-BT0Z ST0Z-LT0T BI0E-L102 BI0Z-LT0Z LT0Z-9T02 LT0Z-9T02 9T0Z-ST0Z 9T0Z-5T0Z

fnalipng pauyag

BL02/82/20 :Bulpul pouad BTOZ-LT0T :|B3si4 104

(JEYO)L SRUDADY

iel0) sanudanay wesdosd - 7 iAsodageiunoy

Sdidl AVO 3DIAHIAS-ATY
SLNIAZ D34S WILNIM-ATY
SLNIAD 2345 TIV4-A3Y
SIN3AZ D345 HIWWNS-ATY
SINIAT D345 ONIHAS-ATH

313 33d5/SAOHSAM NID-A3H
Vid 40 AV3 300 OTHOM-ATH
AV N Hdvd-ATY

SHVIA MAN ALLIA ALLI-ATY
JOWH NIVLSEO HLNOA-AIH
1534 NN ANV S-ATH

S3TY N STUVL-ATH

HSWE 100HIS OL ¥0va-A34
ANZDE NIAL-A3Y

NN 440 SAYQ TO0OHIS-ATH
NIFHD IHL NO STAON-ATY
ALHYd NIIMOTIVH-ATH

1534 153IAUVH-ATY

LN0 dWYD HOY3E-A3d

ANT 40 HLP-A3H

d NI SLEIDINOD HIWWNS-ATY
AV IWIHOWIW-AIY

AVO HIHYI-ATZY

ANMH 993 9NIY4S-ATY

HOIN 3L¥0 NOS/HIHLOW-ATY
IN WO H3LHONVO/ava-A3d
IVAINEYD HILNIM-ATY

O0E T G9h-5C 52
Vi T A

O0Tr eSS &

at

00T foh 5t -6

00ZF T96-5¢ 5

O0LF-056 58 G
O07F-SPE 5L S0
DOTt-FrG 58 Ge
DO EPGSe-Ge
DOEr-TrE S Gr
O0Tvr-0FG 5¢-50
OOEP SEG SC Ge
00¢e PEG-ST G0
Q0T EE6-5¢ G
00Ch TE6SE 50
OO BC6-5¢ G0
O0T0 ET6-5¢ 50
R T T
OO Ti6-52 50
OO¥v O0TEGC 50
O0¢r906-5T 5¢
OO I06-51 Ge
005906752 52
O0¢r S06-52 52
00t pO6-5C 52
O0{t-E06-52-5c

OOt 10652 ¢

sanuanay wesdoud - 7 AoSaeunony

anuaaoy

swesfoug uang epads - g rwesdosg

14VHA TYAOHddY-1390N9 035040Hd



00'0S0°'E 00'os0'E 00'005'Z Q0'60E'T 000012 00°050°2 00°000'T OF'66LE 00°005'Z
00°005" 00'005't D0'06E'E DD'0SE'E 00°00Z"t ETEEE'Y DO'DSE'S SUEBL'E 00'005°s
O0°SBE'6T 00'S8T'6T 00'09Z"vT 9E'09E"'PT 00°£95°91 06 ¥EE'ST DOETT'IT 05'SES'ET 00°Z09°LT
00ty 0O vvt oo 000 00’0 000 ooo oo'o 00'o
00'zL 00'EL 0O'FTT 0o'vTT 00'081 96°LET 00rgse £0°E9 D0'LE
0091z D0'atez DO'9EE 55'5EE 00'08T ET'TE o000 000 00'0
00°ozZE 000zl DOOvE S0'0VE 00'0zT PTELD 00's9z 05Z0L O0'BSE
0006 00°06 oo oo 00'0TT 000 000 SZ'69T D088
00'9tE o009t 0o'o oo 000 0o 000 000 O0'ZET
0oEatT 007891 000 oo 00'89T 90T 000tz BETTT 00'0LT
00°00Z 00007 00'g9 £9°79 00'SET 0021 00aLs DOETS 00OPE'T
0091 oorate 00°S0Z RE'SOZ 00'912 S0'wSE O0°DET £TETE D096
00095°T 00095t DOEEZ'T TEEEZ'T 00'00E 000 oo o000 o00'og
00°ELT O0'ELT DOEGT DO'EBT O0'ELZ 0zT'vbe 00'C9E T56VE D0'0Sk
00'00r 00'00r 000 oo 00’0 88'SH oo 000 oo'o
000 000 000 000 0o'0 Ot'89 000 000 000
0o'z6t OO0'Z6T 000 000 00'Z6T oo'o OO'VbE'T 6LS5L 00'96Z'T
00'TSE'S 00 TSE'S 005158 BYSIS'E 00'066'L S4'S5Y'6 00'E95'y TL'80S'Y DO'BER"Y
00'8sy 00'gsy 00'TOT LETOT DO'ESY S9'SEY 00°E89 I5VES 00'08L
00'9EE 00°9EE 00 00’0 DO'00E 000 00'00€ O0TEZL 00'08€E
008ZI'T O00BET'T oo oo DO'BET'T LTPSOT 00099 BE'BSE 00099
00'055'2 00°055"2 O0'98E'Z TESEE'T DO'SOP'E L0'THE'E 00'S0L"y ESERT'Y 00'0Z6'Y
000 000 0o 000 0o'n oo 000 000 000
oo 000 000 o000 0o'o oo 00’0 000 00'tHT
00'SE 00'9E 000 000 DOZL oo 008t 000 0oy
00’891 00881 00'Z91 L0191 no'Zse ZT49T 00'08Y R0 00
00'aLT 00'9LT 00'BET OO BET 000z ST'PST 00'Z6T 000 000
00'STE O0'5TE O0'ES 06°Z5 DO°v9E 9y'0ZE 00'v05 £6'98F 00°88%E
00’009 00°009 00'TZY o1 1Y 0000 £9°0E 00'sre 00'961 00°5pE
yeug jesonddy  3yeaq sy uopzalodd 34 AUAIIY ALA ia@png (eloL  Awanay ejol @dpng el Ayapoyieel  3edpng eol
EI0Z-BT0Z GTOZ-BT0Z BT0Z-LTOT BT0Z-L10Z 810Z-LT0% LT0Z-9T02 £T0Z-9T0T ST0Z-5T0Z 9T0Z-5T0Z

s1alipng pauyaq

B10Z/82/20 :Buipu3 pouad 8T0Z-£TOZ :je3s1d 404

OHd HONYO/OYa-1LIVHLNGD
FAINEYD HILNIM-TLOVHLINGD

DOES-EDB-5¢ Ge

OOESTOGSC 5E

|EMIDENUGT - £5 AsoFaleiunoxy

Heln) sadem fsauees - 15 lodage)juncasy

SditL A¥O J2IAHIS-SIDVM,
SLN3A3 2345 HALNIM-SIDVM
SLN3AI 2345 1TV4-530%M
LN3A3 2345 HAWNNS-SIDVM
SLN3IAI 23d5 DNIHdS-SIDVA
A3 D3dS OHSHM NID-SIDYM
40 AT IAIM OTHOM-SIDVA
A¥d N AEVd-5I5YM

HYIA MIN ALLIR ALLI-SISYM
VY JIDVLSE0 HLNDA-SIDYM
1534 NN ANNYA-S30YM
STV M SUVL-SIDYM

SYH T00HDS OL ADVE-S3DvM
AN3D5 NIIL-5IDVM

N4 440 SAYD 100HIS-S3DYM
AL¥Yd MIIMOTIVH-SIDYM
1534 LSIAHYH-SIDVM

LNO dWVD HIW3IE-539VM
AN 40 HL¥-539YM

| SLHIINOD HIWWNS-SIDVM
AV HEHVI-53DWM

AVd HLEWVI-530YM

AINNH 993 DNIYdS-SIDYM

IN 3LV NOS HIHLOW-SIDVM
Old ¥ILHONYO/OVa-53DYM
TYAINEYD HILNIM-5IDYM

DOTS S56°5¢ 5¢
ODTS-FSE-GE G
OOTS-ESE 52 e
OOTG 256 5¢ Gt
O0TS TS652 G¢
DOTS-056°5¢ 51
O0TS-SWh-5¢ 50
O0TS bFE-GL 61
O0TS-Evb G -5¢
OOTS-ThbE Ge -6
OOTS O S¢ 60
OOTS-5EG 5L 61
001G PEG-GL G0
OOTS-EEG-5L 51
0TS TE65¢ ¢
OOTS-ET6 5 50
O0TE 216-57 5¢
GOta TT6-50 5¢
00T5-0T6 57 52
00T BO6- 5L G¢
0TS [06-5%-51
00759065751
00T 5065252
OOTS-v06-5C G
O0TS E06 52 5L
O0TS-TO6-5L 5

sadep fsape|es - 15 sAiod@ayejunoaay

asuadxy

LAVHA TWYAOHddY-1320N8 Q35040Hd



000

oo 0o 00’0 00'058 GE'EZ9 00'0sE 00’0 00'5e8
00'00T'Z 00°'00T'Z 00'0£0'T LL'690E 00001z SAERD'T DoooT'T LT'ES'T 00'006"T
00°00T"T 00°00T'T O0'6ES Gt'GER 00009°'T LT'9TS'T 00°009 95'TL oo
00°000°' 00000t 00°'000'z BYELE'T 00002z 9t L00'E 00°00%'2 DZ'980°E 00'000°E
00°000'T 00°000°T o0'00L 09495 00'000°T ERL00°T 00'0S6'T SO'RED 00'0S6'T
00'EEE's9 O0°EEE'ED 00°25%'29 96°294'T9 00'v8E'Ed BZ'Tr9'09 00°5¢0'sS POITE'EY 00°508'19
00°002 00002 000 000 oo'o oo'a 00’0 000 000
000 00’0 000 0o oo'o oo'o 00’0 00’0 000
00'059°E 00'059°E 00°5p6'z 00°5¥6°2 000002 oo 00'0 000 000
00'005 00'005 00°008 00°008 00°0F9'E DO0ZE 00'009 Q0'sps 00052
00'0SE 00'05E 000 000 00°05¢L 00'n oo 00’0 00°00Z
000 000 00545 00'5L5 000 000 oo'o oo'o 00°00r
00005 00°005 000 000 00'00% 00'STT 00'005 00'05E 00'005
00°00T 0000t 000 00'g 00'00T oo 00°00E DO'SLT 00'00€
00'5L5 00'5L8 DOLTE o0'LTE oSty 00'00s 00°5ZY oosew 0o'sTYy
00°056°2 00°056°2 00'TIS'T EZ'TIS'T 00'068 oo'g 000 000 000
00°00€ 00°00E 0089 05’49 00'00E 00'0SE 000 90°Z0€ 0o'o
00°008 00°008 000 000 000 00'Str'y 00’0 000 oo
00'0 000 0o 000 ooo 000 00’0 000 o000
00’0 00’0 00'ELS BLTLS 000 000 00'SET SLTEBT O0'szT
00'ESR'E D0'EBR'S 00'000°21 05°£05'TT 00620°L ST'ESETT 000009 TYT08'Y 00'09L's
000sk 00'0st O0'ESY 00'ESt 0000t 00" E0 DO'SLE 00'TSE 00'SLE
DOOSR'E 00'ose'z 0006tz 05'6BI'Z 00°009°2 00692 DO'DOT'E O0'6T6'T 00'00E'E
DOODS'E DO'00S'E ooo oo 00°005'E 000 DO'D0S'E 99bILE 00'0SL'E
00'SZO'E DU'SEO'E DO'S8E'T 00'586'E 00'05¢'2 00°T6T'T DODZL'T 00'TS0'T 00'0zL'T
00°0SZ'ET DOOSE' LT 00'ovT'ez G OFT9Z 00'00¥'9z 00°ZET'9T 00°006'52 00'689'EL 0000482
00'009°E 00009°E 00°'DDS'E 00'005'T 00°002"y 00°00T"y O00'0SE'Y DO00T't 00'ose's
00058 00'058 00°0ER DODER oo 000 000 000 00'0SZ
000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 ooa
00'0SE'T 00'05E'Z 00°5L1°2 00'SLT'E 00'00T T 00'5L8 00°002'T 000 ooo
Yeag |eaouddy  yeaq sy uopaafosd 34 Ay oA elpng mol Auansy |elol  jedpng elol  Ajandvesol  3a8png (B0l
ET0Z-HTOZ GT0Z-8T0Z BT0Z-LT0T BT0Z-LT0Z BT0Z-LT0T £T0Z-910T £T0Z-9T0T 9T0Z-5T02 9T0Z-ST0Z

s1afpng pauyag

8102/82/20 :3uipu3 popad BTO0Z-LT0T :1B3sld o4

AYO HLYY3-53Nddns

ANAH 993 O9NINS-S3NddNS

A1%0 NOS HIHLOW-53Md4NS
WOHd HONYO/ava-53Nd4ns
TWAINEYD HILNIM-53NddNs

00rS 80657 6¢
DOvS-S06-5¢ 5¢
(TR T A
DOBS-EDGE 5S¢ G

DOPS-TOGE 5250

sal|ddng - pg sAiodageyjunoasy

‘le30) |emeRUe] - £5 shiodaeunoasy

dIdL AV IDIAHISUIVELNDD
AN 3345 HALNIM- LLDVHAINDGD
SLNINAT D34S TV TLIVHLINGD
A3 2345 HIWINNSTLOVHANDD
IA3 D34S ONIHASTLIVHINDGD
3 2345/ dSHM NID-TLIVHINGD
W0 3010 OTHOM-TLIVHLNDD
AVd N HEYd-1LOVHINGD
AMIN ALLE ALLFTLDYELNGD
FIVLSA0 HLNOA-TLIVELNGD
L1534 NN ANV TLDVELNDD
53V N STVL-TLOVHINGD
T00HIS OL HOVE-11IVEINDD
ANEIS NIZLULIVEINDD

40 SAYA TOOHIS-1LIVHINGD
JHL MO SIANOW-TLOVHLNGD
H¥d NIIMOTTVH-ILOVHLNDD
1534 LSIAMYH-TLOWHINGD
ANo dNVI HOVIB-TLOVHINGD
AN A0 HLP-TLIVHINGD
HIDNOD HIWWNS1LIVEHLNGD
AYD HL¥YI-TLOVHLINGD

NMH 923 DNIES-1LOVHLINDGD
VO NOS/YIHLOW-1LOVHLINGD

(0t 556°5C &2
O0FS wh6-5¢ 50
00ESES6 5C 50
OOES-TSh5C Ge
QOES-TSe 55T
O0ES-050 52 a¢
OOES SrE ST 6L
OOES Pro-SE 52
QOES EVR-5E-5F
OOES Tvo 6F-5¢
OOES-0v6 -5t 5L
O0E5-SE6G¢ 60
O0ES-VEG Gt G

O0ESEER 5 GF
OCES-ZEG5e G9e
OOES REGGe Se
O0ESET6°5¢ S
T T (TR T
OOES TTG-52 6T
DOES-OTESE 51
OOES BOG-SE SE
DOES900 G Gr
BOES SO6-5C 50
DOES P0G 5L SL

LAYHA TWAOH4dY-1300N8 Q35040Hd



Wl o

BT0Z/8Z/20 :Buipu3 pouad BTOZ-LTOT :|23514 JO4

OO'BTE'TST'T  DO0'9VE'SST'T  OD'LPA'pOT'T  €9°ST'SIZ'T  OOBIT'SEZ'T  GLTSHOTZ'T  O0G6L'S60'T  EO'GEEPEZ'T  00'9ET'950'T
00°SvL'8T- 00'StL ge- 00°096'LZ- £9°029"92- 00°TE0"9Z- 09°0E9°52- 00°8E6'SE- 91 SE6'EE- 00°ZLT'pS-
OO'SER'LIT 00°SEV'LTT 00°ZE090T OTEVL'POT 00'060'30T Loty 00'E68'96 TE'£L99'5H 00°ZZ6'60T
00°LT8'8T O0°LTR'8E 00 OLE'BT BLYTLBT 00'ELT'BZ AT’ 0510 00'SZL'SE LLSTT'EE 00°STS'0E
000 000 000 00’0 00’0 000 000 00’0 00’0
0000z 0000z 0098k 95's8t 00'00£ T9ELL 00°050'T 6Z'SEL 00'050°T
00'059 00'0S9 00'ER0'E {6'TB0E 00'005 0o 000 0o 000
000TT'Z 0OOTT'? DooTE'T ELEOZ'E 00'009 9t IEr 00'0se ¥6'9t0 00'002'T
Doove oove DOTEE PLTEE 00'00T 0o 00 000 00’05
DO'SLE DO'SLE 00'0 oo 00'SLE 0o DO'SLE oo 00°000°T
DO°DOE 00'00E 0o 0o'g 00'00€ 06'TL o0'ose Zv'9Es 00’058
DO'00E DO'00E DO'ZLE LVELE 00'00€ 95191 00°00S 90°L12 00'050°T
00°008 00008 00549 8509 00'528 E698L DO'SZ6 £575L 00'5Z6
00°EvT's DO'LVE'S DO'ELE'D SUZLED 0052 oo 000 oo'o 00°08T
0000t 0ooot 00°'05T BEELE 00'00% p°991 o0 Sy EaL- 00055
000 0o'o oo oo 0o'o ¥1Z0s o0 0o'n 00
oo'o 000 0o'o 00'0 000 YT'EES o0 oo'o 00’0
00'00E 00°00E DO'EIH EOETY 00'00€ 99°TEE 00'ons (945 00'008
D0°SZ6'2 DO0'5Z6'Z 00'009'z LEBED'E 00'GER'Z 97°0£9°2 00006 BIELE'T 00'0052
00°005'2 D0'005'E DO'STT'E ISPIT'E 00'009°2 TSLPET 00'sLL'? 0Z'59L'T 00'SET'E
00°009'T 00'009°T 000 000 00'008°T 000 00009t G EYE 00'000'T
00°00s 00°005 DOZIE BETLY 00'00E B5°IEE 00'oses STPIST 00°000'T
DO0LS'E DO'OLS'E DO'9TS'E SO'9TS'E 00'000" LV LBEE 00'0se's TT0LT'E 00'059'9
00°005 00'005 0o 0o'o 00'005 0O'SLy DO'00T 1009 oo
yeiq [encuddy  yeig sy uopafoud 34 Aaewals  weEpngimol Mmndyielol  eSpngmiol  Aamow el 3e8png jEog
BTOZ-BT0Z 6T0Z-8102 BTOZ-LTO0Z BTO0T-LTOT BTOZ-L107 LT0Z-9T0Z £T0Z-9102 9T0Z-STOT 9T0Z-5T0Z
syadpng pauyag

Hapyea) sniding *L430 NOILYIHIIY - 5T uawiiedag
Huayaq) snjding swesdosd Juaag |ePads - 0§ (wesBoig

|eyo) asuadxy

jeyo) sanddng - pg tAlodajeyuncay

Sdidl AYD 32IAMIS-53N4dNS
AN3AT D34S HALNIM-5311ddNS
SLN3AZ 2345 V4-531NddNS
NIA3 2345 HIWNNS-53NddNS
SINIAZ 2345 DNIYAS-53ddNS
A3 D34S/ dSAM NID-SINENS
d AVO 3TIM OTHOM-53MNddNS
A¥d N HEYd-S3NddNS

VAL MIN ALLIB ALLI-S3NddNS
H IOVLSEO HLNOAS3NddNS
1534 N4 ATIINY-53NddnS
53V N SNVL-S3Nddns

Y8 100HIS OL ¥0vE-53Nddns
ANIDS NIAL-SANddNS

4 430 SAYQA T100HIE-53NddNS
ALYV NITMOTIVH-S3NddNS
1534 1SIAHVH-S3NAdNS

LNO dWYD HIY38-5311ddNS
AN 40 HLE-53NddNS
SLHIINOD HIWWNS-5311ddNs

OOFS 55650 G¢
DOFS FS65C G2
OOFSE96 5C Ge
OOPS-Z56°5C Ge
OOPS-TS6-5T 52
O0PS-0565C G¢

DObS ShE-Se Ge

DOPS-tIrG-SC-5E

GOPS-EvG 5L G
O0rS TPESE S
O0PS0rE-5E 5¢c
OOPSSEG-5. 52
OOPSPEG S 52
OOPS-EEG G2 5C
O0PS-TEh 5 6e
OrS ETG 5 5L
O0pS ETR 5 52
OOvS-TTG-5C 5L
00vS-0T6 5 5L
00 8065 58

14vH0 WADHddY-1320N8 03S0404d



bl s Al 8 WA

0o0o 000 000 o000

oo'o oo'o ao'o 0o 000
00'006 00°006 00°086 GEGLE 00008 BO'SEL 00'008 00 00
00'59% 00°591 00'0sz TESrT 00'0SE £O'SED 00'05€ g8°5LT 00'0sz
00'00s'z 00005 000052 999t 00'08S'T TE'EQE'Z 00's1a't 9ES05'T OO0'SLT'E
00'000'T 00000 00°005'T 05'992°T 00'sZ9'T 0S'86T'T 00'585'E 00'LLET 00°0SE'T
00'005 00'005 00'00s 00°005 00052 00'osL 00'000'T 00'0se 00°000'T
000021 00'002'T 00°00Z'T 0000zt 00°00Z'T 00'002'T 00°002'T 00'002't 00°00Z'T
0000zt 00'00Z'T 00'002'T 00'002°T 0000zt D0'00Z'T 0000zt 00'00Z°T 00°002'T
00" EE'99S 00'S8Z'995 00'9T0"98Y T5'¢I0'98Y 00°558'08Y BE'9ETvIL 00'T50'¢BE T BF9'Z8E 0001101
00'005'8 00'005'8 00'005'L SO'GEY"L 00°004"s 55°0v6 oo 0o'o 000
DOODE'S D0'00E'S 00'TIZ'E FLOTT'E 00°000°6 18590y oo'o oo'o 00’0
o000 000 oo'o 00’0 00’0 oo'o 0009t 00’082 00'0vE
O0°0SE'vE O0'0SE"vE DO'STS2E 66'0TS'TE 00'SZE'ST ELTBO'TT 00'9LE'YT SO'STHTT 00'092'TE
DO'OBE'ZET DO LL'TEE DOOMYZLT TEEED'TLT 00'000°EFT 5VOLLEL 00 LTH'THT STS80'TET 00'S6805T
O0'E0E 10T DO'EST'TOL DI'Z4a'S8T 09'T¥F9'581T 00'058°L0E BY'GET ¥IT 00'899°5ET ETPYTEET D0'O88'TET
00'5066 00'5066 DOODS'0T D0'005 0T 00'005°01 00'0BS'6 000856 OO LLL'L 00'0r0'L
00°'500°16 00°005°06 D0'809°8L TZ'B09'8L 00'089'68 EDETr'SE 00°059°s58 BO'9PE LG 00'SBT'LE
00°5T9'LB6 00°5T9'LB6 00'TZE'886 £2'TIv'886 00°'5TH'606 SLTEET'9L8 00°0LZ VT8 EE'9TS'L6L 00°0L0°2L8
00°0z8'L 00'0Z8"L O0°E6S°0T 96°Z65'0T 00°093'T 0596 00°02T9°LT LE'SES'T 00'STLET
00°00¢'T 00°00F'T O0'ESE'E 86 TSH'E 00'00k'T 05'9t6 00'09E'T LBSES'T 00rszT'T
00'0Zr"s 00°0Zr's 00orT’L 00°OvT'L DO'09Z'ET oo 0009291 000 00'009'ZT
O0'SEL'GLE 00'SEL"6LE 00°8Z8'LLE LT'SEE'LLE D0°S5L'v68 ST'LBL'SLE 00'059'964 AE 0ED'IEL O0°'SEE'ESE
O0'0ES'9E- 00'0ES'9E- O0'PELZT- ET WL ZE- DO'0DS B 05'956'9T- o0'a 000 oo
OO'SZE'STOT  OO'SZE'9TOT  QO'ESS'000'T  OP'ZSS000'T O0SST'ERS SLEPT'ZER 00059964 A DEQ'IGL 00'SPE'gSE
yeag eaouddy  yesg 1ssg uopoalosg 34 MY aLA 93pngieor  Awenawesoyl  dadpng ol Awapoymor  3aSpng oy
6TOT-ET0T 6TOZ-BT0Z 8T0Z-LT0T BTO0Z-LT0T BT0Z-LT0T LT0Z-9T02 LT0Z-9102 9T0Z-5T0T 9T02-5T0Z

s1adpng pauyag

810Z/82/20 :3uipu3 polad BT0Z-LT0E 1e35Hd 404

_..—.

SATNAHIS IDINVNILNIVIN O5ES-000 9E
ISNIAXI SOMNLLIINSIWINIL0 ZTPES-DOO-9E 58
LNIWISHNEWITE 399ITIN TPES 0O009T of
SMINIVHL ANV SIONIHIINDD OFES-DOO-9E ¢
AHIS LINIIVTd-3Hd//S5INTIIM CEES D009 58
39V150d TOES-0009¢ &i

|enoeauod - £5 tAsodaiejiunoxsy

EIOL SBNYNN - 25 Aodaeyiunoayy

LINHILNISANOHAF1EL
SEIAN - €5 Aaodaeyiunoxy

jeroy safep fsauees - 15 sAsofayeyiunoasy

AWILHIAD 14
SNNANYH Q004-539%M 1d

OTes 00097

06T5-000°9¢ 52
PETS-0009C S0

I5UNN - S30YM Ld CETS-000-9¢ St
SHIHIVIALMENS - S39%WM Ld FE1S-000-9¢50
SHIHIVAL 155V - SIDVAM Ld QETS-0009E &¢

SAMYIVE JWYIAYO L4 SOTS-0009¢ 5T

SAMVIVS LNIYIN ALITEIYH 14
SAUYIVS NOILVHLSININGY 14
safem /sauees - 15 JAelayeunoaoy

DAUBABY SNOBUE|[BISIW - G tAoTaiejunoaoy

ey sanuanay weslosd - g suodazediunoaay

INNO2SID 3340043
ANNINIY WYHDOHD IHYIAVD

sanuanay wesdold - py Asodajenunoany
anuanay
weidoug pajeudisapun - 00 (weilosg
‘1430 FEVIAVA - 97 Suawpedag

Tt S-Go0g¢

FOTS-000 92 52

asuadxy
i[E30L INUDIADY
|B30L aNUIADY SNOJUE|FISIA - B FAuolenunoony
AWODINI QFIFISSVTIINN/ISIN OTov-D009L 5@
ILMBIELNGD WNSNT 33407413 G06v-000-9¢ 5

TTEe 000 9751
00700097 G

L4vHa TYADHddY-1390N8 035040Hd



Wl w0 Po LGOI LA

00°005'LbT 00°005"LpT 00°980°86 T8'SBO'E6 00005891 SLESE'LT 00°0B6'Z8T SL'STR'GZT 00°SSE'IVT
00°005"£4T 00°005°LPT 0098086 TE'SE0'86 00'005'89T SLESH'LPT 00°0B6'E8T SLSTREZT DO'SSEDPT
00°S526'L 00°000°2 00°005°'TZ S8'0L8'TE 00'005'8 000 00°000°E o000 00'000°2
00°526°S 0o'o 00°000'LT EE'SES'AT DO'00S'E 000 00’0 000 0o
000 000 000 oo 00’0 oo 000 000 oo
00°000°Z 00°000°Z 00°005"S T5SET'S 00'000'S oo'g 00°000°Z 000 00'000'T
00°0S8'8S 00°05E'LS 00°58£'T9 SLTOVES 00°59T'£9 90°'0EE'TE 00'OPE'LT 99°89T°v1T 00"088'LT
00'009°E 00°009°E 00°005'E ST'vIT'E 00'00S'E SPOTY'Z 00°00L 'y TL956°S 00056y
0o'o 000 o0'n 000 oo'a 00’0 000 000 o0
oo 000 0o oo oo 00’0 000 000 o0
00'008'T 00°008°T 00°000°Z BELER'T DO'SEZ'T OLE9T'T 00'SET'T SRSt 00'0TH'T
00'000°t 00°000°T 009 0E'L95 00°'000'T oo0'o aoo 000 000
00°008°T 00°008°T 00°005°T SE'E0Z'T 00'008'T ' v06'T 00'5:8 E60TE 00'00L
00°000"y 00°000'% 00°005"Y B FAT'F 00000t ¥6LZD 00°005'T TE'BEY 00'00T'T
00°000"ST 00°000°52 00°006"LE 62°9T0'92 00'000'0Y LT'GEE'ST Qoo o0oo 000
00001°Z 00'001°2 00°050°'T oooso't 00'0 0o 000 000 000
0000081 00°008'9T 00005 BT E6'FO6'LT 00'St0'PT 62'TS0'8 00'se0's IEFIT'S 00'055'%
00°00T 00°001 O0°SET 8194 DO'SET 00’0 00'sE BE'EET O0'OZE
00°0sK'T 00°05t°T 00°005'2 9T L00'E 00'05E'T SHTER'T 00'006 S6°096 00058
00°0L8'0L 0004804 00°0BY't9 9" L9479 O0'SLE'YT T9'9vE'BL 00'SLE'DE EF LOG'ER 00'0LL'TE
00'00z't 00°00Z"T 00’0 00’0 00'00z2'T 00'0s0'T 000 o0ao 0o'o
00°020°T 00'0z0'T 00°056 0o'ose 00'0z0'T SE'TLL 000 o000 000
00°SE9'TT OO0'SES'TT 000056 SE'6L9'E OO'SER‘L 65'ES0"9 00'0e0's TLLOS'E 00'sZg't
00'0 000 oo'o ooo oo'o S9'Z9E'ST 00°005'62 BLOVE'AT 00'0vL'0E
00'055"5t 00°055°sY O0'ST9'v 00'ST9're OD'STa'ty O0'STE v O0'STE b 00°096°El D0'096"Er
00'009 00°009 007589 0589 00'00Y 00'00% 00°00% 00591 oooTy
00'000'y 00000y 00°000°E BESLLT 00'000 LEOTP 000579 04°SZ9°E 00'05L"S
00'00% 00°005 000 000 0o'oos 00’0 00005 00’0 00'005
yeag jeroiddy  yeag 354 uopdafoid 34 Ausv oLk @dpng eel Ayapawielol  elipng ol Ananay ol iedpng mol
GT0Z-BIOLZ BTOZ-8TOT BIOZ-LT0Z BI0Z-L102 ST0Z-L10Z LT02-9T0Z LT0Z-9T0Z 910Z-5102 9T0Z-STOZ
siafpng pauyag

B102/82/20 :Buipul pouad §T0Z-LT0Z He3sd Jod

E30] @3uelnsy) - 95 JAsodalejiuncoy

NMIWEEd 3DNYENSNI HLTV3IH 00595 -D00-9¢ G5¢
BouRINsU| - g5 tAuoBayeuncay

er0) (ende) - 55 thioBageunoay

NOLLYIHI3E - INFWNLIND3 VELG D009t 5S¢
2440 - INIWAIND3 E855 000-9C 52
TWHINID - LNINLIND3 OB55-D00-9E 52

|ende) - g5 sAuoBayenjunoady

Jero) sajddng - g tAseBaieunoaay

LINdINDI a004-531ddNS 0are-00097 52
SV DNIOTNE - 531ddNS Ta¥5-000-9¢ 5¢
S1dvd INIWAIND3 - 53NddNS Oovs D009 51
Qi LSHI4 - 53Nddns OEPR-O00-a-5¢
NOILINDODIY 44%15-531144NS CEpS DOG-9Y-5F
IVEINID - 531445 OEFE 000-9F-57
I30LSND/ONINYITII-53N4dNS THS Do04E-51
A5 0004 TYNHILNI-SINddNS bOES-000-9 -5
S4dv/SINDd HILN4WOD vOPS DO0 9 5
SINMddNS INYHDO0Ud IUYIAYD EOPS-000-9¢ -5t
dIEISENS/SNLYINENd/SHo08 TOvS-oo0-9¢ Gr
S3Nddns 321440 T2 T R

sanddng - ¢5 tAsoBageiuncany

JE0L (eniaenuo) - £5 uolaleliunoaay

S3DIAHAS NVIDILIA BRLS-O00-9¢ 5L

S321AY35 35ENN THES DO0-9¢ -5

WYHD0Hd JUYIAYO-S321AH3S QRES-DO0 It G2
321AH35 Q004 SRES D007 G

LLNAIELNOD OYIHYIAD D018 OBES DO 9E 52
SOV LNIWADTWT - DNILNIK T9E500092 Gt
HANDY/ONILINHYNDONLLN i G9ES 000 9% 5¢
LNINAIND3I - SHlvdIY TRES 000 O¢ 5E

14vHA TYAOHddY-13D0N8 Q35040Hd



(VLR L W B

00°£00°00T 00°066"LOT 00" vES'TZT LY TIRLTT 00°00E'ES EG'BLETLT 00'tZR'66 BOBIH'PST 00'S8T'0LT
00°£00'00T 00'066'LOT 00'vETZT LYTIE'LTE 00'00E'ER EE'BLE'TLT 00'bZR'GE BOBIE¥ST 00'S8T'0LT
00'B08"L8E 00'5Z9'6LE 00°£8L"99L 95'609'09L DO'STT'9ZE THBSLPOL 00'SttpTL ST'EET'EFD 00'SERTOL
000001 00°000°T oo 000 00'000'T 000 00'000'T o00'o 00°000°'T
00'000't 00'000'T 000 o000 00'000'T 0o'o 00'000"T a0 00'00a°T
00'006'2E 00°006'ZE 00°00Z'ZE 00°002'TE 000022 00'088'TE 00088 TE 00°0S6°0E 00°056'DE
00'006'ZE 0000628 00'00Z"2E 00°00T'ZE DO'00E'TE DO'OFR'TE 00'088'TE 00'0560E 00°056'0E
00'0zs 00'0zs 00°025 00'692 00'0Z6'T 00805 00°0Z9 00'805 00029
00'ozEs 00'0es 00'0Es 00’692 O0'0ZE'T 00’805 00'0z9 00805 00'0za
Yeq [eacsddy  yeaq sy uopsafosd 34 MRy als 3e8pngelol Ajapovielol  jeSpnggesor Ayapov ewop  3edpng jelog
GLOZ-BTOZ ETOZ-8T0Z BTOZ-LTOT 8T0Z-LT0T 8T0Z-LT0Z £10Z-9T0Z LT0T-9T0L 9T0Z-5T0E S10Z-510Z
siadpng pauyag

BT0Z/8Z/z0 :3uipu3 popad BTOZ-LT0T ;8351 Jog

Hazyag) snjding *1430 IHYIAYO - 97 Suswuedag
((yayag) snjding wesdosy payeudisapun - po tweifosg
Jeroy asuadig

jjme) ssuadag snoaue|Easip - 65 JAolajeliunoxy

ADNIDNILNGD 066500097 5¢
asuadyy snoave|aasiy - 65 AsoFazeyunoasy

JRI0L ING Jajsued) pung - g5 :liclanenunoxy

HIISNYHL L4300 vE9
nQ Jaysuel] pund - g5 tAiodaeliunoaay

GHS DO0- 0T Ge

e3ey sadieyd paxyy - L5 JAodaenunoy

SdIHSYIBWIW/SING
saduey paxy - £ § ‘Aiolageyunooay

OELS DO0OE Ge

L4VHO TWAOHddY-1390N8 Q35040Hd



00'00Y'T 000"z 007005 BYZEE 00'noE't oo (] 0o o000
O0'00K'E Oo'oov's 00'oos BFZZE 00'002'T 000 oo'o o0'o 0o
00'09Z'ES D0'0az'zs 00'628'9 £9°828"9 00°OFT'ET [[i] o000 000 o00o
00'ono's 00'000's 0080z 00807 0o'Dog'y 00’0 00’0 oo oo
00'o o' oo'o o0'o a0oee'T o0'o 00’0 oo'o 0oo
DO'OTE'SE DO'OTE'SE ootea's £9'079"9 o009’y 0o 00’0 oo'o ooo
oo oo'o oo'o 0o'o 000oY'z oo'o 0o'o oo'o oo'o
DOOSE'TT DOT0S6'TT 000 oo'o 000 0o oo oo 0oo
00006°09 00°006'09 DO'EBE'SD 0T EBE'St 00 zLEOr o000 aoo oo'o o00'o
00°00T°85 00°00T°85 00669 Y 0T 669 bt 00'095'9E 000 000 oo 000
00°000°Z 000002 DO'B0E 00'60E 00'a ao'o oo 00’0 oo'o
00°000°2 00°000°Z D0'STO'T DO'SZOE oo 000 000 oo ooo
00°000'st 00°000'Sk D009t '56E 00'09%'6E 00'00a'sE aoo oo oo0'o oo'o
00°000°Z 00000°z o0o 0o 000969 0090 000 oo oo'g
0000t 0000t 0o or'o oo'o oo oo 00’0 00'o
00°000"s 00°000"s 0O'STL'E 00'STL'T oo oo'o oo 000 oo'o
00'000"E 000002 00°0RT 0O0'oatT oo'o oo'o oo 000 oo'o
00'00z 00'00z 00'os 00'0s 00'o oo'o 000 o0'o 000
00’00z 0000z 0005 00'os oo'o oo'o 000 0o oo
00°009'Z 000092 00°'rED 00 FED DOETL'E 000 00'0 00D 000
00'00E 00'00% 006 00’6 00'096 00'o oo'e oo oo
00'g 00'o 000 oon DOOZE'T 0o oo oo oon
00'00E 00'00E oo o000 DO'Z6T oo'o oo'g o000 ooo
00'000'z a0'000'c 00'sze 00529 00'0rs oo oo'g o000 000
Yeug (encaddy  yeag say uopalosd 34 My ala eSpngielor  Awsnaw elol  dedpngmol  Auapov oL jefipng jeog
GIOT-B10E ET0Z-810Z BL0Z-LT0T BLOZ-LT0Z BTOZ-LT0T L10Z-9T0Z LT0Z-9T0Z ST0Z-5T0Z aT0Z-ST0Z
s1adpng pauyag

BT0Z/8%/z0 :Buipu3 pojsad BT0Z-LTOT ‘82514 Jog

JIEYOL SAHIRN - 75 ‘Asodareiuncaay

LINHILNIAAL O30y a3

OTEE-000 1157

sEIAN - 2§ ‘Aedaleyiunoay

fleyo) sadem fsalse(es - 1§ (Aodaenjunoany

ONLLLISARVE-SIOVM Ld
HINIVHL TYNOSHIS-SIOVM, Ld
NWONILLY S53NLIS-SI0WM Ld
WONILLY JAS 1SN2-S30%M Ld

S3HVTIVS NOLLYIYI3H U4

TPIS-000 12 58
OPT5-0002¢ 9¢
SELS 000 L1 61
iS00I 5t
f0TS 0002 5¢

saflep fsauees - 15 uofageliunony

i[ejo) anuaaay
Ee) sassed - 9y tAofaieaunoasy

JANLS-S4IHSHIANIN S5IMLIL
SOW 9-54IHSHIBNIN S53NLIL
NNMNY-SAIHSYIBNIN SSINLIE
ANOW-5dIHSHIBINTIN SSINLIL
YAZH/S5Yd LNINIIVTdIY
QEYIHINNG DUL 15H34-55Vd
QEVIHINMG LISABYE-55Yd

asuadxy

vO9Y 000 LT 52
900000 £7-5¢
P90v-000 {7 5¢
T490p-000- 1% 51
050000 T -5¢
GESY-000 LT 51

SEOY-DO0 £ G5C

sa5se4 - gy -Asodajenunoany

I[e30) SHES - p (AdoFajegjunoany

STTVS ISIONYHIHIW

HNI-dOHD ONILLISABYE-ATH
NI-dOHO DMINIYHL 15H3d-N34
ANIQISIE-NON NI-dOHd ATVD
LIN3QIS3Y NI-dOHA ATIvD

Gtrr 000- L7 5¢

53E% - fry sAsoBatenunoaoy
0] saad Ajeg - gy Auofajeliunoasy

0S8 000-£T-5¢
OPET-000-£% 57
OCER D00 LT 52
OTEr 000-L¢-58

s Ajieg - £p suoSajeunodoy

FNUBABY

wesdosg pageudisapup) - po (weslosy
*Ld30 YILNID SSINLH - £ uawsiedag

14vHO IWADHAdY-1390NE 03S0d0Hd



00'LEB09V'E

kel 104y : A |

00°'SLZ'EVE'E

O0'0Z6'BES'E  STGBE'TILE  DO'ET9'89Z't  E808S'L5S 00'060'9TS'E  85'LEB'ETT 006TE'VI0'E ‘{u2yaa) sniding aNNd NOLLYIED3Y - 52 tpuny
DO'ZEL'SPL'S  DO'BO9'ORL'S  OO'PIT'ZEE'S  PEGET'EIL'S  O0LL6'PE0'D L900'E0L'Y  OD'ISZ'GYE's  GE'ETSESTS  O0TZr'S9f’s sasuadg |eo)
00'689'902'6  O0'€B8'ZB0'6  O0'VBO'IEY'S  6S'SZI'TSY'6  OD'06S'ESE'S  OSIBY99'S  OO'TVEO9K'S  ZROTS'ZBZ'S  OOOVG'GEE'S sanuanay (e1oL
0009T'tT- 00'09t'TI- 00°LLB'TE £9°926'E 00°ZET'VT oo 000 000 00°0 H{ayaa) sniding *L430 HILNAD SSANLI - L7 uawiedag
0009111~ 00°09T'TT~ 00'LLB'TE £9°928'IE 00°ZET'VT 000 oo ooo 00°0 Hayaq) snjding wesloug pajeud|sepun - 0o weslosd
00°090'2L 00'090'7L D0°905'ET EFOSH'ET 00°0t0'az ooo 000 0o'o 000 f|eyo) asuadxg
00°000°E 00'000°E oo iligi] 00°000°E oo'o oo oo 0o'o flejo) asuadxa snoaue|ais - 65 tAclaeuncaay
DO'000'E 00'000°E 00’0 oo 00'000°E oo oo oo'e 0o AINIDNILNOD OBES000 L7 5
w!.._.wnuw SNODUEESIN - BS uruwﬁ.muu::uuui
007005 007005 000 00'0 00°005 000 000 00'0 00'0 {|e10) sadieyy paxy - £ 5 JAiodaenunoayy
00005 00005 oo 00'o 00005 0o'o 000 0o'o 00'0 SAIHSHIBWIN/SING Oci5 0004t Gt
salseyy paxy - 45 tofayeuncaay
00°005°T 00'005'T 000 00'0 000 00’0 000 oo°n 00'0 ijejoy eyde] - 55 Aol ejuncosy
00005t 00°005°T oo'n oo'a 000 oo 000 000 0o'o ANINGINDI S5INLI-TYLIEYD FESS-000 L2 50
|ende] - 55 :Asofaenunooay
00'006"t 00°006"t 00'089'T 95'bLT'T 00001y 000 oo 000 00'0 ‘|eo) sayddng - p5 sAieBageyuncaoy
000 000 000 000 0o'o 00’0 000 000 000 SLdvd INIWAINDI-53NddNS 05v5 000 27 6t
00'00s 00°005 000 oo 00'005 0o 000 000 ooo IV LSHI4-5311dd NS OEb5 000 £t 6t
00°008 00°008 00005 SEEHL 00'005 ao'o 000 o000 ooo SWHOLINM-SINAdNS TEFS OOU-LE Gp
00'000'E 00°000°E 00°0sT LYFET D0'000°E 00'g 000 000 ooa TYEINID-SINdNS DZPS-000-LE 5L
00°005 00°00% 00T ¥S9E 000 00’0 00’0 oo 000 ONINYI1I-53ddNS £TP5 000 LT 51
0o'aar 0000 00°0ER 00°0ER 00'00T oo'a 000 000 0o'o S3Nddns 321440 TO¥5-D00 LT 5t
sa|ddng - p5 tAsodaieiuncany
00005 00°005'L 00° L6ty SL'0E0F 00°000'v 000 00'0 000 000 fE30L [enaenun) - £5 (AioBaeuncay
00'005'E 00'005'E 00°000°Z SLEES'T ooo 00'0 0o'o 000 000 NIVEL TWNOSHId-110WEINDD SOES 000 71-5¢
00'005'¢ 000052 00°L6r'E 00 L6F'T DO'00S'E 000 0o 000 o000 ONISILEINAY/ONLLINEYIN {88 000 L7 5¢
00'000'T 00'000'T 000 oo 0O'000'T oo 0o'o 000 ooo ANIWAINDI-SHIYd3Y T8E5 000-£% 51
0o 00'0 000 0o 000 00’0 0o'o oo o000 5334 ONISNIIN PRES 00047 5¢
00005 00'o0s 0o'o 000 007005 000 000 000 000 ONINIVHL/SIONIHIINDD OFES D047 52
000 o0 oo 00’0 000 oo 0o'g 00’0 o00o SIAHIS DNILINSNGD TCEG D00 £¢ G0
|engaenuod - £5 JAodnexunoiay
Yeug |encuddy  yeag sy uvonzafosd 35 AMAROY OLA wipngjmol  Auagoy eloy edpngieol  Auapow elol  3a3png jejol
6T0Z-BT0Z EI0Z-B10Z BTOZ-LT0Z BT0Z-L10Z BTOT-LTO0Z LT0Z-9102 £T0Z-9T02 9T0Z-5T0Z at0z-510T
sy2fpng pauyag

BI0Z/8Z/20 :Bujpul pouad §T0Z-£T0T :|e3514 Jod

L4VHa 1YADH4dY-1320N8 03504044



Bl vy Hoolew a1

00'Br0'TH O0VET'TE 00°8ZE'BTT T EZE'BTT 00°63E'TE SE'TLE'STI- 00"96E'8TT T19'056'TT 00 TOT'ELT H3yaa) snjding aNNd NOILYIHIIH TWID3dS - 0F pund
00°SSTvEE 00'S9T'VEE 00'SeE'89T 85°¢rR'89Z 00'0vZ'862 SB'SEE'VIE 00°'STa'SPE BE'ZLE'RIT 00°0ZT'PET sasuadxg |EoL
OETZ'SZY 00" BET'STY 00°ELT'8RE O0°ELT BBE 00°609'6HE 00'vL6'86T 00' 110" riy 00°£ZE'0OVT 00 TZT'L6E sanuaAay [B30L
00'BrD'TE 00'FEL'TE 00°BZEGLT i ETE'RTT 00 69E'TE SETLE'STT- 00°96E'RZT T90SETT DO TOT'ELT Japy=a) snjding NOLLYHLSINIWGY - 00 Buswyedag
00 BFO'TE 00'FET'TE 00°8ZE'ETT T BZE'ETT 00'E69E'TE SHTLR'STT- 0096E'BZT 19°056°TT DO TOT'ELT :(32yaq) snjding weiloug payeulisapun - 00 sweidosd
00°S9T'PEE 00'S9T'vEE 00'SYE'89Z 95 FrE'89Z 00"0%Z'86E SE'SPE'PIE 00°STS"SPE GE'ZTLE'STT 00'0ZT'vEE He3a), asuadig
D0'SIT'EST 00°S9T65T 00'SEE"3pT 95 trE'arT O0'OYE'BLT S8'505°80T 00'ST9'251T BEZLE'LT O0'0ZT"PLT ‘[e10) sadseyd paxyd - 1§ :odageliunoay
00'5L6'S 00'5£6°5 00'96L"S EL'SEL'S DO'OOR'S QE'60L'L 00'0TL'L EFGTE"D DO'OZE'D CLLABIMANDD TWLIdYD VHSSN 6/ 5-000-00-0F
00'000'0S 00'000'0s 00'EE9"ay B5°ZE9"IL 0'000'SE £5'TES 9L 00'000'0s 06°025'62 00'000'SE SIDHVHI NOINVJINDD YHSSH G615 -0 O0-0E
O0'06T E0T 00061 "EOT 009196 STOTH'96 DoovE'L6 B6'E9T'v6 005066 Q0°TES'TE DO'ODE'TE NOLLNBIMINDD YHSSN G545 -000-00 0%
safuey) paxyd - £§ Auodaenjunoany
00'000°SLT 00°000°SLT 00'000"0ZT 00°000°02T 00" 000'0ZT 00'000'05T 00'000"SLT o000 00'000'0s :je3o] |ende] - 55 sAolmeunoasy
00'000"SLT 00'000'SLT 00"000"0ZT R TA 00000'0ET 00'000'05T 00'000"SLT 000 00'000'0s TWLIdYD 3LV13H-vay 6855 000 00-0%
jende] - g5 :AsoBajedunoasy
oo 00’0 oo 000 o000 00'OrE'IT 00'000'8T 000 000 [e30] |EnaenuUO] - £5 tuolaesuncay
0o'o ooo oo'o 000 000 DO'OvE'ST 0000081 a0 00’0 SIAHIS DNLLINSNODD T7E5-000 00 0F
[EMEEgUe] - £5 tAiofateiunoaay
asuadxy
DOETZ'SZN 00'662'SZY 00'ELT'BEE O0°ELT'8BE 00°609'68¢E 00'bLE'B6T 00'T10'pLY 00°EZE'OVT 00°122'L6E f|e30L anuasay
00'BZE'RTT 00 FTHETT 00°6SE'9ST 00°65Z"a51 00'BSZ'9ST Do 00 TET'TLE 000 00 T8T'SSE (B30 BNUANDY SNOIUEIE0SIN - G LAolaeunoaay
OO'BTE'SIT 0O'FIE'ETT 00652951 00'BST 95T O0°BSE95T 0o OO'TET'ELE oo 0O0°TAT'SSE FINYIVE ONNE HIADAHEYD 06600000 01
anNuasayY SNOJUE|I5LA - 6 Asodaiedunoasy
00°SBE'SOE 00°SBE'SOE 00'vT6'TET 00'vT6'TER O0'0SE'EET 00'bLE'86T 00'088'T02 O0'EZE'OFT 00'0FD'ZYT fleyoL sid|aday xey - oy sAsoBaenuncady
DI'SEE'S0E 00°'588"S0E 00'¥T6'TES 00'YIE'TET DO'DSE'EET OO bLG'EET 00'088'T0Z OOTETEOPT 00°0MD'ZHT WL ILVLST 1YY - S3HNL 00 000-00-0f
sdjaray xe| - oy :AsoBajeyyuncaoy
anuaaay
weiloug pajeudisapun - 00 fWwesBoug
NOLLYHLSINIWNGY - 00 uswnsedag
NN NOLLYIHIIH 1VID3dS - 0 pung
yeag eacaddy  yeag asig uopaafosd 34 M ala 3eBpng mloL Asnoy elol 1edpng eloy  Ayapow eloy jaSpng w0l
610Z-8107 GTOZ-BT10Z BLOZ-LTOT BTOT-LTOZ BIOZ-LT0T LT0Z-9T02 L10Z-9T0L aTOT-STOT a10Z-5102
s1adpng pauyag

8T0Z/8Z/20 :3u|pu3 pouad 8T0Z-£T0T 12254 Jog

L4vHO WAOHd4Y-1390N49 Q3504d0Hd



&Y . Y TN Y

00" BEY'0SZ 00'BH0 6T 00'BbL'BST SSEpL'EST

00 EEE'SST

EEPEEHT DO'ERL'ELT ETBLT'SYT 00°SE8'00T Haayag) sniding QNNd LNIWIHLLIY SHNI - 5§ (Pund
00000 0SE 00°000°05E 00'TZS'GEE €505 GEE 00" D00 THE 06 #0R'66T 00000 0EE TLLLT'BOE 00°000°LZE sasuadxy jejo)
00" BEY'009 00'8t0'665 00°692'865 B0'69Z'HES O0"EEE'L6S EL'660'6TE DO EBL'EVS SE'SSY'ESE 00'SER'LIS SanUanaY |E30]
00'BEY'0SE 00'8t0'6vE 00 BUrL 'BST GG BEL BT O0'EEE'SST E8'PEE'ET OO0 EBL'ETT EL'BLETSHT 00°SE8'002 Hapyea) sniding NOLLYHLSININGY - 00 Suawiedag
00°BEV052 00" BE0' 6T 00'BPL'BST SSEbL'BST O0'EEE'SSE EEbGT'6T DO'ERL'ETZ ETBLT'SHT 00°SRE'00T fapy=q) snidung wesBesy pajeud|sapun - o wesSoig
00°000°05€ 00'000'05€ 00125 6EE ES'DZS'6EE 00'000"TvE 06 POB'66T 00'000'0EE TLLLT'BOE 00" 000" L2E f|eo) asuadxg
00°000°05E 00°000°05E 00'TZS GEE E5 0TS 6EE 00°000°ZVE 06" 0B 66T 00'000°0EE TLLET'BDE 00'000°LZE fejo) sadieyd paxid - /5 Aiolajejunoary
00 000'0SE 00°000'05E O0'TZ5'6EE ES'0Z5'6GEE 00'000"EPE 06 P0B'662 00" 000'0EE TLLLT'ROE 00'000"LTE NLNBMLINDD HIADTDINI 4w CO5- 00000 SE
salieyd payd - £ 5 Asodaeyunoxy
asuadxy
00'8EY' 009 D0 Br0'665 D0 BIT'RES B0'69T'BES O0'EEE'LES EL6E0'GTE 00 ERL'ERS SE'SSPESY 00°SBELES {|E10) Bnuanay
00°BrL'8SE 00'E5E'LST 00 E06'9ET 00'E06"IHT 00°E06"90T oo 00'809'LTE 00'0 00°0EE"ZE felo) anuasay SNOBUR|EISIW - G (AoBageniuncoay
O0'8YL'BST O0'8SE'LSE O0'E0G'9YE O0'EDR'ITPE 00°E06'9tT 00’0 O0g0a'LEe oo'g O0'0EE"ZR FINVIVE ANNA HIAOAEEYD D66 P-D00-00 56
oo 00'0 oo 000 oo 000 000 0o'o 0o ANOINI QFASSYIINNSISIN OTGF 000700 5E
DNUBADY SNOIURNEISIWN - Gt AloT:eDiunoay
0oo 00'0 000 000 00'n 000 000 0o [iig] fBIOL Uy SaaysuUBL) pund - gt tAiodaexuncaoy
oo 00'0 0o 00 oo 0ao o0 oo o000 aNNE ILVHOAHOD INOHS 461 OTEb-000-00 5
Uj SJaysues) punyg - gy iAlodageiunoddy
00005z 00'005"2 00°99T'E 9E"IIT'E 000051 BE°005'T 00°00s BUEZY o0 00T HBI0L Bwodu) Jsasu) - Ty sAclneluncay
00'005'z 00'00s'z 00'99T'E QE'99T'E 000057 86°005'T D0°00S BUETY 00'00% INOOMI LSTHALNI O0Tr-000-00 5¢
BLUIOIL ISAIY] - T AsoFaeunoy
00°06T'6EE 00°06T'BEE 00'00Z"BYE TLGET'BYE O0DEG'BYE 5L°865°LTE 00'5£9°5TE LLTEO'ESY 00°SSE'SHY ‘eio) sidj@aay xey - oy :Aiodanesiunocaoy
DO'S5R'T D0'S58'T 00'arT's LOpT'E 00'556'T SLERT'E 00'sEr'E LLbOY'E 00°S5E'Z KWL INIWIINT43Y - SIXVL 0507000 00 5t
DOYSEE'LEE DO'SEE'LEE 00'ESO'ITE O0'ESD'IVE 00'SL6"9VE DO LTH'STE DO'0SE'ETE DO'REY05Y 00°000°ett YL ILWLST T3 - SIKVL OO0 000-00 58
ndigoay xej - op (Asofajeyunoixy
anuanay
weliosg pajeudisapun - 0o Jwesfoiy
NOILYHLSINIWGAY - 00 Suawedag
ONNd LNIWIHLLIH 8N - S (pund
yeig jenosddy  eag asiy uonaafoud 34 Ayapav als  3eSpngelor  Aspay elog 1edpngelol Alapoyjesop 3adpng eog
610Z-810Z 610Z-810% BT0Z-LT0T BTOT-LT0E BTOZ-LTOZ LT0Z-9T0Z L10Z-910% STO0Z-ST0Z aT0Z-5T02

siadpng pauyag
8102Z/82/20 :8uipul pouagd §T0Z-LTOT :|BIS14 404

1440 TYADHddY-1390NE Q350404d



Wl #0a maligea

00°95T'aL 00'sEZ'SL 009592

BE959'TL O0'BRE'ZL AT 0BE'ET 00°pIt'sy 9T 9EE'E- 00°StS'T9 apyag) smding annd ALIYNIES TVID0S - 9E (pung
00°D0S EET 00005 EET D0LET'ETT LE'QEY'ETT 00°D00"¥TT LS EITETT 00'000'92Z 90'STE'0TE 00'DOS'ETE sasuadxg [e3o)
00°959°60E 00" 684 BOE O0'EGZ'96T ST EGT'I6T 00'GRE9ET ELTO5'SET 00 FTE'TLT D6'RLS'E9T 00°'SE0"SLT sanuanay [e3o]
00951 9L 00°6RZ'SE 00°9359°2L BT'959"2L 00'GBE'TL 9T 0BE'ZT 00°FTE'St 9T 9EE'EY- 00'SPS'T9 H{aPyag) snjding NOLLYHLSINIWGY - 00 Auawpedag
009519 00'68Z'5L 00°959°2¢ 62'959'2L DO'BSEZL ST°082'Z1 00'vIr'sy ST 9EE'EN D0'SPS'TY i[ipyag) sniding weSosd paeudisapun - 0o :wesdoid
00°00S'EET 00'D0S'EET 00 LE9'ETT LE'9E9"ERT 00'000'vZT LS TLTELT 00°000'92Z 90'STE'0TZ 00'00S'ETZ |e0) asuadxy
00°005'EEZ 00'005'EEZ 00 EE9'ETT LE'9ER'EXL 00°000"'vTE LSTTT'ETE 00°000'972 80'ST6'0TZ 00'005'ETT eye) saliey) paxy - 0§ (Aodaeunoiay
00005 ot 00005 9k O0'BER'EY 9ELER'EY 00000 ¥ 06'EFGOF 00°000" 9'STEDY 00'000'TY IHLNOD HIA0T4NI-T8VDIa3N 1945 000°009¢
00'D00"LBT 00°D00°LBT DO'66L 0BT TT'66£'08T 00'000'08T LYBLT'TLY 00000 28T OEGE5'0LT 00005 ELT HINOD MIA0N4NI-D35 TVID0S 05 DiG-od-at
sadieyd) paxiy - £§ :Asofaexunoony
asuadxy
00°959°60€ 00°68L"80E D0'E62'962 9T'E62'96T 00'E8E'96Z EL'Z0S'STZ 00°PTH'TLE D6'8L5L9T 00°5r0'sL2 H|e30) anuanay
00959'2L 00°68L"TL 00°68E'65 0068865 00'698'65 00'0 00°609°LY oo'n D0°'SPE'06 1|E30 L ANuasay SNOAUE|EISIA - g thiodaienuncooy
00°959°2L O0°GBL'TL 00°GRE'6S DO'GRE'ES 00'698'65 0o'o 00'609" Lt oo 00 SPE'06 IINYIE ONNS HIADAEYYD Donr 000-00 Tt
ooo oo oo 00’0 oo'o oo'o 0ao oo oo'o JWODINI AIIAISSYTIND SIS OT6p-Ho0 00-9t
BNUBATY SNOBUE(EISIA - Bt tAJodaleunoaay
000 00°0 o0'o 000 000 00'0 o000 00'000°ST 00°000°52 i[e30] ) S1asuRd) pung - g tAioFaeiunoody
oo 000 oo ooo oo'o oo'o 000 00°000's2 00'000'S2 QNN ILVIOLH0D WOME JHL OTH-D00-00 9t
uj s23gsues] puny - gy rAuofareunooay
oorooe't 00'000't 004611 GTLET'T 00°005 EL'BTS 00'002 06'L5T 00°00T HE30L BWodu) 15| - Ty :Aiofajeniunoasy
00'000'T 00000t 00°46T'T O LGT'T o0'0os ELGTS 0o'o0z 06'£5T 00'not NOINI LSIEILNI 0OTH 000 0091
BWoIU| 35I| - Ty tAaBaeyunoaay
00°000'9EZ 00°000"9ET 00°£07'SET 00°Loz'sEz 00'000"9ER 00°EBE'FTT 00°S09°€ZZ 00 TZH'TYT 00°000°6ST ‘|etoy diaday xey - oy ‘liodaeniuncary
00'000'9EE 00'000'9ET 00°L02'SET DO'LOT'SET O0'000'9EZ O0'EBG'YIE O0'S09°ETE OO TERZET 00'000'65T KWL ILWIST TWIAY - SINWL 000r-000-00 Of
sidiazay ¥e) - op :Asodaeiunoaay
anuanay
wesfosg pmyeudisapun - oo Jwesdosg
NOILVHLSINIWGOY - 00 uawnedag
AN ALIHND3S TWID0S - 9E (pung
Yeag (enosddy e 35 uopzalodd 34 AUARIY ALA 128png |Blel Anapoy mlol jelpng oy Awspowelol jelipng eoy
GTOZ-BT0Z BLOZ-BTOZ BTO0Z-LT0T BTI0Z-LT0E BLOZ-LT0Z LT0Z-9T02 £T0Z-9T0L 9T0Z-ST0Z ST0Z-5T0Z
sialipng pauyag

8102/82/20 :3u|pu3 pouad BT0Z-LTOT :1B3s!d Jo4

L4VHO TWADHddY-1320N8 Q350404Hd



bl 1y daldik

o000 oo 000 000 000 0o'o ooa 00°590'8T 00°000°SE
00'000'E D0'000'E 00002t a0arg 00'00E'E SE'ESE'T ooste't 005497 00°000°s
oo oo'o oo'o oo oo 00’0 0o'o 00'005"Et 00°'000°05
DO'OSZ'EIT'T  00'0SE'SIT'T  00'0SD'99T'T  00°0S0'9ST'T  0O'0SO'99TT  OUSLE'ELTT  ODSLEELTT  GUEZL69'6  O0'EEC'SER'S
O0'0SE'3vT 00058y 00'0s0'9LE 00'050'9L2 Q0'0s0"9LT DO'SLE'ETE DO'SEE'ETE ¥Z'9EE"SIT 00 E6E"85Y
0oo 0o'a 0o'o ao'o o000 00’0 0o'o SETSK'E aoo

oo 000 0o'o oo oao oo 00’0 O0'SER'BSS'S  00'000'599°8
00'000°0Z6 00'000'0z6 00'000068 00000058 00°000'068 00°000°'092 00'000'098 00'000'0LE 00°000'59L
D0'SOZ'E0S'T  00'980'90S'T  OO'SSK'ISV'T  vZ'SSYISV'T  OO'ZEV'SOP'T  LSPEE'EETT  ODOEYISH'T  LTL8LTE000T 00°£T6PIT'0T
00'S0Z' P62 00'980'Z62 00'9EE'SST PE9ER'SST 00'ZEG'SST 000 DO'ILRLER DB'EOL'TLL'E  0O0°LL9°BEE'R
00'S0E" 6T 00'980'26T O0'ZEG'SSE O0'TEE'SSE Q0'ZE6'SST oo DO'9LR'LET 000 00'255'602
oo oo'o 0o o0'g 000 000 oon S6'TSE'8rS O0'STTLES
oo o000 0o'o oo oo o000 000 00'000'DEE'E OO'OD0'0SEZ'S
000 oo oo'y ¥T'b oo oo 00 SE'TSM'E 00000
00°000'9 00°000'a 00'SE6'D 00'SE6'D 00'005'E L5°LSE'E 00°000°T (1413 00°009
00000 00°000'9 DO'SER'D DO'SEG'D 00'008'E LSUSEE 00'000'T LE5ER 00'00g
00°000°80Z'T  00°000'802'T  O0'p8S'S86T'T  O0'FBS'S6T'T  00°000°90Z'T  OO0°LZO0GT'T  OO'09S'ETZ'T  OOLvZ'09Z'T  00'OS'SLZ'T
00'000'B0Z'T  00'000'802'T  COWBS'86T'T  OOFPBS'86T'T  O0'0DD'ODZ'T  OOLZOO6TT  OOO9SEIZT  DOZvZ0921  ODOPISIZT
YHeug (enouddy  yeaqasad uopsaloud 34 AARIY aLs odpng |eloy  Ayapow esel  seSpngesol  Auspay ol 3adpng [EloL
6T0Z-BTOT ETOZ-8T10Z BT0Z-LT0T BTOZ-L10Z BT0Z-LTOZ LT0Z-9T0Z LTDZ-9TOE 9T0Z-5T02 910Z-5102

s13dpng pauyag
810Z/8Z/20 :3uipul pouad BTOZ-LTOT [eIsl4 Jo4

MILYH ONDB/SLSOD JIMYNSSH {EES-000 0D Ov
34 UYHLSIOIY/LNIDY DNIAYY YEES-000-00 Oy
S30IAHIS 1D GLES 000 00 Dw

[ENIIERUOD - £5 ‘AsoFajeyunoxy

ijelo) syuawied 1qag - o5 MAdodalediunoaay

SONOE - 15IHALNI
ONN43 ONOY-LWY TYNaIsay
MOE Q30NN434-LINY MOY¥I53
SONOE - TWdIDNIYd 000500000 OF
sjuawied 1gag - 05 ‘AJodalejjunoxny
asuadxy

OT05-000-00-0F
£005-000-000F
T005-000-00°0F

{EI0L BnudAaY
{EIOL BNUBARY SNOBUE|RISIW - 6 JAlodayediunony

FONYIVE ANNS HIADAYYD 66 F-000-00 O
WNIWIYd DNIEI440-3d [96-000-00-0F
503320Wd ONDA 096 00000 OF

ANOINI QIIHISSTIINM/ISIN OT&v 000-00-0r
BNUBARY SNoBUER|RISIW - G JuoBaeliunoaay

YEJO ] BLO0IU| JSDID) - T "_.:u_uua.mua..._:ﬂu.n_

FNOINI LSIHILNI 00Ty 000 GO OF
B3] 1531 - T sAsodagejunocaoy

Jeyo sidpaay xe| - op sAioBaeiuncay

XWL3LVLS3 TW3IH - SIxNVL (00v 00000 0F
sidjaoay Xe) - Ot SAofxeunoaoy
anuanay

wesdosg paeudisapun - oo twesdosy
NOLLYHLISININGY - 00 uswpedag
ONNd LS3HILNI'Z ONOS - OF -pung

L4VHO TYAQHddY-13D0N8 Q35040Hd



00'SSE"LEE

O0'9ER'SEE

Bl 105 L L I

Hupyaa) snjding Qnnd LS3YALNI B ONOE - OF pung
sasuadxy (eyo)

sanuanay |e30)

00'S02'v6E YEBS5'P6L 00'Z8T'L6Z ZL'550'8T 00°9b9'LLT BE'ETE'ST 00°pZS'9ZE
00°OST'OLT'E 0OTOSEZ'OLT'T  OOT0ST'LOT'T  OOC9GE'9IT'T  DO'OSZ'SOT'T  SEETE'SLTT  O0OBLVLT'T  BU'ESHPO0DT  OO'EGE'REL'DT
O0'SOZ'BOS'T  00'980°90S'T  DO'SSPIOF'T  vZ'sSWIOWT  OO'ZEY'SOY'T  ZS'PEE'SETT  OU9SMISY'T  LTLBL'ZEODT  00'LI6H9Z'0T
00°5S6'LEE 00°9E8°SEE 00°502°v62 v 655 PEL 00'TEL'L6T ZLSSO'ET 00°9b9°LLE BEELE'ST 00°'$25'9Z2
00'S56"LEE 00'9ER'SEE 00°502°v62 Y2655 'P6L 00'TET'L6Z ZL'SS0'ET 00°9F8°LLT 6 EZEHE 00'vZS'9TE
O0DST'OLET  0O'0ST'OLT'T  DODSZLOT'T  00'96E'99T'T  DO'OST'ROT'T  SEETE'SLLT  00'0GLWATT  GTEINLO0T0T  00'EGE'BED'OT
000002 00°000°2 00002t 00°9vE 00°002"z SHESE'T 00°STH'T 00°'0vL90T 00°000°0vT
oo'o 000 00’0 00’0 oo 00'0 [ 00'005'Ex 00'000°08
yeaqg |eacaddy  apeuq asag uopaafoid 34 Ausnayals  edpng elol Auapow ool edpngielol  Awspoy eloy  1adpng jelo)
EIOZ-BTOZ BI0Z-BT0Z BTOZ-LT0T BTIOZ-LT0% BI0Z-L10Z LT0Z-9T0Z L102-9T0Z 9T0Z-5T0Z IT0Z-ST0Z

s1adpng pauyag

B10Z/82/z0 :Buipul pouad §T0Z-LTOE }EIsS!4 Jog

:(1puag) sniding NOLLYHLSINIWGY - 00 Suswpedag
Hapyag] snjding weifosg paeulisapun - oo swesdoig
i|ej0) asuadxg

EI0L |EnjIeue) - £5 :Alolagelunoiy
34 LINNODSIa SHILIHAMEIANN EEES 000000

LIvHO TYAOHddY-13D0NE Q350404d



O0'0DF LT

O'oov'LE O0'GEL'ST CE'BEL'ST 00°95t°9% ZUFBR'EE D0'SEE'YET FOERTE O00'SLE'ET
DO'SLS'TS O0'SE5'2S 00'66Y 61 BIBEY'EY 00°'589°05 LLBIE BY D0'S96'05 BESLEBY 000905
00°005 'y 00005t 00 L8r's 09'98t'8 00°005°L 0F'L6Y'T 00°'000'T £8'551°Z 00°008's
00'00s't D0'005't 008" 09988 00005 0T L6F'T 00'000°T ER'SSTZ 00'008's
00'000'E 00°'000'E 00'000°2 00°88Z'T 00°000'E O00°ETS oo'o 000 o000
00'000°E DO'000'E 00'000'F 00'BET'T 00'000°E O00°ETS oo 00’0 000
00°0TE DT 00°'StL 00'996°8T 00 ZLE'BT 00'ERL'ET 00°L1EY D0'SLE' 00'99L°2 00°005°s
00°'SLE oot DO0'9ER 00'9Es 00801 0a'vs oo'o 000 oo
0 SES'Y 00'SES't 00'00S't 00'906E 00'SE9'Y 00'E9T'y DO'SLE'Y 00'99L'T 00'005's
0000o's 1] DO'OES'ET O0'0E9'ET 00000°5T oo 000 o0'o 00’0
00°0T6'TE 00°000°ZE 00 EEE'6ET 06'ZEE'6T 00'STT'TE 08'8Z9'8T 00°000°TE 95"580'6T 00'STS'ZE
00000t 00000t 0o'o 00'0 00'000't a0 00°000°T 00'0 00'000't
00°0Z6°0E DO'ODO'TE DOEEE'BE 06'TEE'GL 00'SEZ'0E 08°828'8T 00°000°0E 99'58F 6L 00'STS'TE
O0'SLR'TSE O0'BRT'L5T 00 L56'YIT TELS6'50T 00°9L2'E9T TL'O5R'LST O0"E6R'IVT vE'TPE'EST 00'BIT'ITT
00'0z0'0TT D0'EE9'SOT 00 TOL YT 00'TOLBTT 009LL"TTT 00005t 00°E6E'ZE 00'005'T 00°ETL'ZY
00075 80T OO EET WOT DO'D9O'ETT DO'090'ETT 00'9L2'TIT oo O0°E68'06 oo 0081909
00°005'T 00°00S5 T DO'IFS'T oo TEa't 00'005'T 000051 00°005'T 00’005t 00'005'T
00°D0S'T 00°00Z°T 00'295°T TEZI5'T 00'000'T ZL'0Z8 00°00E VE'EZE 00°0ST
00'005'T 00°00Z'T 00295t TE'TI5'T 00'000't zL0z8 0000t YE'EIT 00'ost
O0°SSE'0ST 00°SSE'0ST 00'PES'8PT 00" p69'BYT 00005641 D0'9ES'SST 00°00Z'vST 00'812'Z51 00°000°0ST
00'SSE'DST 00°55E'05T 00'¥69'BbT 00693V T 00'005 60T 00'9ES"SST 00°00Z"#ST 0O'8TE'EST 00'000'0ST
yeug (eacuddy 3y sig uoizalosg 34 AINIIY OLA 18dpng mel  Auanoy elol jalipng mol AMgow ey jelpng jesoy
BI0Z-BTOL BI0Z-8T0E BIOZ-LTOT 8T0Z-LT0T gT0Z-L10Z L10Z-9T02 L10Z-9T0T 910Z-5102 ST0Z-5T0Z

s1a8png pauyaq

8102/82/z0 :3uipul ponad BI0Z-LTOE 1evsd Jod

INVHNSNI ALIIBYTT TWHINID 1595 00000 5F
FINVENSNI ALYIO4d 0595 000-00-5¢F
BIuRINSY| - 95 (AsoFaledunoiny

jeyo) jede) - 55 luodajeyiunoxy

dIND3I ALIMNIIS ALIIYS FHES 00000 S
[Eyde] - g5 (Asofaieniunony

ey sajddng - pg sAsoSajejunoiyy

S3NddnNS Twd3INID 0Ze5S-00000 5
sajddng - g5 Asodaerunoxy

[el0) [enjresuad - £5 :Aloageunoay

DNINIVEL I2AHIS-NI OFES Q0000 5
AHIS LWADND-T8d/S5INTIIM CEES- Q0000 G
02 5500 AL34VS-SNILINSNGD T2E5-000:00 5p

jenizEuD] - £5 tAsodayeniunoxy

iejo) sadep fsauees - 15 tAuodajeniunooy

MINIVHL QI LSHI4-S3DWA Ld EETS OO0 S
SIHYIVS NOLLYHLSININGY 14 TOTS 000005
safep fsauees - 15 (Aolxenunoiay
asuadxy
{|E1e) anuanay

1|ej0L anuanay sNOAUE[ISN - g AJolajejunooay

FINYIVE NN 43IA0ANYYD Do OO 005t
AWOINI AIAISSYIINN/ISIN 0Ly 00000 5t
aNuanay SNeauE||asIA - Gr :Aodaeuncaay

ey awoou) Isaiau) - T doBayesjuncoay

AINODNI LSIHIUNI OOTe-000°00-5F
BLIOOU| 352Ua0U) - Ty (fuo@aeunoday

1oy sidjasay ke - oy (Aiciaejjunoioy

WL 3LVIST TN - SINVL B00F-000-00 5
sydjasay xey - o Aofaejunoaay
ETTTETE

weiiosg paeudisapun - po swesfosg
NOILYYLSINIWNGY - 00 auawpedag
aNNd I3NVENSNI ALITIEYI - St -pung

LAYHA TYADHddY-1390N8 Q350404Hd



00°896°66

00°0LSRE 00025 80T OT'EEZ'PIT 00'Z56'T6 08'089'81 00ELE'ZOT 09°L6E'ZE DO'E0E'Z9 Huauaq) sniding aNNd IINVENSNI ALNIBYI - 5b :pung

00'SOE'EIT 00'0ZT'LST 00°LEP'IST TZ'8TL'05T 00'BZETLT THSLT'GET 00'0Z5'veT rLERSTET 00 S96'6YT sasuadxg je10)

00°5L8'19Z O0°BBTL5Z O0°£56'Y9Z TE'LSE'YIE o0'acz'esz 2L958"LST DO'E6E"IFE VE'TVE'EST D0'E9T'ITE sanUaADY |E10L

00'0L5'86 00°'896'66 00°025'80T OT'6E'pTT D0°ZS6'T6 D8'089'81 DO'ELE'ZOT 09°LEE'ZE 00°E0E"29 (H2yq) snjding NOLLYHLSINIWGY - 00 uawedag

00'0L5 86 00°'B96'66 00°0Z5"80T OT'GET'PIT 00'Z56'T6 08'089'81 00°'ELE'20T 09'LBE'ZE 00°E0E'Z9 Huayaaq) snjding wesdoid pareulisapun - pp swesBoag

00°SOE'EIT 00°0ZZ'LST 00" LEPIST TZ'81L'05T D0 PZE'TLT T6'SLTGET 00" 0ZS FIT PLEVSTIT 00596 6T e asuadigy

00°000°T 00°000°T oo 00 00°000't O0°PELT 00'000'T oo 00'000°t ‘T304 asuadx3 snoaueyEasi - 65 sAofarenunaxy

00'000'T 00'000'T o0'o oo 00°D00°T DO'PEL'T 00'00n'T 0og 00°000'T AJNIDNLLNGD 0665 00000 5F
asuadny snoaur|Esy - 65 uofareiunoaay

00'000°E 00°000°E 00°005°T BEL9T'T 00°000'E EE'BSE'T 00°000°E S¢'SEO0'E 00°000' Heye) salieyd panld - £5 shioBae)iunoay

DO'O00'E 00'000'E 00'00s'T BEL9Z'T 00°000°E EE'H56'T 00'000°E 'SE0E 00°000'E SAUYMY IALLNIINI ALTYS GOL5 DO0-00-GF

safuey) paxyd - 5 rluodaeniunoady

00°SL6°80T DO°SL6'80T 00 TST'96 ZETLE'TE 00°958°50T 65°L£25°00T 00°SHT'FOT 63 0F0'vE 00 0ST'Z0T o) axueInsuy| - 95 Auodagejiunaaay

D0°000°0E DO 000'0L 00'005'2T 00'0zZE'R 00° 00002 T6°E8L8T 000000z G LbE 00°000°0T LHIWACTANAND E505 000 00 5F

00000'e 000006 OO'ETE'S LEETY'R 0ostes vEORP'E D0'58L'8 BEULTEE 00'515'8 HNSNI SIJNLIVHA LINADTdE 7555 00000 &t

yeug [eaosddy  eag asig vopoalosg 34 Auapdvala wlpngielor  Aspaymoy  1eSpng ol Awapowgesol  1adpng jesog

6T0Z-HT0Z GIOZ-BT0ZE BTOZ-LT0T BI0T-LT0E BTOZ-LTOT L10Z-9T0F L10Z-910% 9T0Z-5T0Z 910Z-5T02

niadpng pauyag

8102/82/20 :8uipul poliad §T0Z-LTOZ :|BISH4 404

14vHAO TYAOHddY-1390NE 9350404d



00 LBE'TE 00°Z9'ZE D0 LTE'EE

00°LZ6'ZE 00°virL"'0E LO'ERS'T 00 TTE'ZE £8°0T8'T 00°'019°62 Huzyaq) snjding anNnd dNOD SHINHOM - 05 (pung
005590k 00'S58'0Y 00°ZrT'6E ZEIFT'GE 00°000"tY 09°TE9°9E 00°009'9E FirS0T'LE 00'066'LE sasuadug |eoy
00" TH6E'TL OO'LTT'EL 00°6IT'ZL TEBEITTL 00'vbe" T L9 PTEBE OO0 TTE 89 TE'9T0'0Y 00'009°£9 sanuanay |eoL
00 LBETE 00°Zak'ZE 00'LZ6'EE 00°LZETE 00 L OE LOERSE 00°TTEZE L8°018°2 00'0TS'6L Haryaq) sniding NOLLYELSINUAGY - 00 Suawuedag
00" L8E'EE 00'ZIE'ZE 00°LT6'ZE 00'LZ6'LE 00've'0E LOERSE DOTTE'ZE LB'0TBT 00°0T9°6Z Hnyaqg) sniding wesSoud paeulisapun - 00 (wesSoug
00's59'0w 00°'559°0% 00'Zr2'6E ZETHT'EE 00°000'TY 09°T£9'9E 00'009'9E pirS0T'LE 00°066'LE ‘er0) asuadsy
00°559'0y 00'559'0% 00°'Z0T'6E LE'ZVEZ'BE 00°000° Tt 09°TE9'9E 00°D03°'9E o'S0Z'LE 00'066"LE 0L aauesnsu| - g5 tAlodajedunoasy
00's59°0F 00°559'0% O0'EYE'SE LETHE'GE 00'000"TE D9 TES'9E 00'009'9E P SOELE 00'066"LE FINVHNSNI dINOD HINHOM CENEO06-00 08
aauesnsu| - 95 :Asofaeunodsy
asuadxg
00'TrEZL DO LTT'EL 00'69T'ZL TERAT'EL 00'bPL"TL L9'PIE6E 00°TT6'89 TE9T0'0Y 00'009°L9 HE0L BnuBAIY
00°L26'2E DOZOT'EE 00'¥v6'TE 00'vpe'2E 00'vi6'ZE oo 00°T9Z'0E 000 00°05%°LT {EI0L INUINSY SROBURYEISIWN - 6t :AoTaeniunony
DO'LZ6'TE O0'ZOT'EE 00'FrE'ZE 00'vP6'2E 00°¥bE'ZE 0o 00'T9Z'0E 00’0 00'05%'L T FIINVIVE ONNY HIAOAHEYD OBGE-000 00 06
IRUBASY SNOBUE|[EISIW - i AloBajejunoasy
000 00'0 00'0 000 000 oo 000 000 00'0 HEIOL U SAMSUR L pund - gt cAioBaeunoioy
oo o0'o oo'o oo oo oo'o 00’0 oo 000 JONMA ILVHOHOD INOHS H41 OTHe-000-00°05
U) ssaysues) pung - g sAsofaieyiunosyy
00°005 00°'005 009y TE9LY 00"00E L9'EhE 00°00T TE'OR 0005 (0L Bwodu) 1saiau) - Ty olaenuncay
00°005 00'oos 00'9Ly TE9LY 00°00E LOBYE DO'ootT T£'08 oo'os FWOINI LSIHILNI 00Tt 00000 05
awoou| saau) - Ty JAolajeniunosyy
00°STS'6E OO'STS'6E 00'6rLBE 00°6bL"RE 00°005°8E 00°S90°6E 00'055°8E 00'9E6"6E 00 Dot 0w HEve) sidjacay Xey - op tAofaEniuncany
DI'STS'6E DO'STS'5E O0'6YLBE OUBYLBE 00°005'8E 00°590'68 00'055'8E 00'9E6'6E 0000t ot XYL ILVASI TWIH - SINVL 000t-000-00 05
sidjazay wey - gy Asofarenyunoaay
anuanay
wesdong pajeudisapun) - 0o (wesfouy
NOLLYHLISINIWNGY - 00 Siudiuniedag
QNN dWDD SHINHOM - 05 spung
yeug jenosddy  yeaq sy umpaloigas  Minayais 98png el Awenov elol 3elpng ol Auanow el 3afpng [elo)
ET0Z-BI0E 610Z-8T0T BTOT-LT0L BTOZ-LT0Z BTOZ-LTOE LT0Z-910% LT0Z-9TOT aT0z-ST0Z 910Z-510%
fafpng pauyag

8102/82/20 :3uipu3 pouad 8T0Z-£TOT {jeasyy Jog

LIVH0 TYAOHddY-1390N8 Q3504044



00°92E's 00°pET's

/T RETSFRE at E

8T0Z/8Z/20 :Buipu3 popad 8T0Z-L 10T :|e3si4 Jod4

D0'6EL'S 00'vBE'S O0'9ES't 00'969 00525’ 00°590'E- 00'OtE'L aay=a) smding annd LIany - 55 :pung
00°009'4T 00°003°%T 00°058°TT o0'0s8'TL DO'0SE'PT 00'009°TT 00°00%'TT 00°0SE'TT DOPOSE'TT sasupdrg [e3o]
00°BEL'0Z 0092602 O0°FET'T DO"PET'ST 00°988'8T 00'86T'LT 00'S2T'8T 00°s8z's 00'065'81 sanuanay (oL
00°BET'S 00'9ZE"D 00'vaE' 00'vBI'9 00'9E5"y 00969 00'sZs's 00°590'E- 00'OvE'L Hipyaag) sniding NOLLYHLSINIWGY - 00 Suawiedag
00°6ET'S 00'9zE's [T 00'pETs 00'9ES"Y 00969 00°'525'9 00°590"E- 00'0bEL Hapyaag) snjding wesloid pageudisapun - pp Jwesdoud
00°009"pT 000021 00°058°'TT 00'058'T1 DO'OSE'YT 00°009'TT 00°003'1T 00°0SE'TT DO'0SE'TT ‘ejo), asuadiy
0000981 00009+ T 00°0S8'TT 00'DSR'TT 00'0SE"PT 00'009°TT 00°009°'TT 00°0SE'TT DO'0SE'TT B3O |ERiIRAUE] - £5 tAioBmejunoaay
00009 T 00°009'T 00058 TT DO'OSE'TT DO'0SE"PT 00'009°TT 00'D0a'TT OO'0SE'TT 00'0SETT 5334 Liany OEESDO000-55
|jenyrenuod - £5 tAodaeyuncaay
asuadxg
D0°BEL'DT 0092602 00'FET'ST DO PET'EL 00°988'81 00°96Z'ZT 00°SZT'81 Do'sgz's 00'06S'8T el anuanay
D0'¥ET'Y 00'TLY'D DO'TZEL 00'TZE'L oo'TzE'L 000 00's29's 00’0 00'069'6 {EiD) BnuaAaY snoauejEIsIW - B :AoBmelunoy
0aovEE'S DOTLE'D DO'TEZE'L DO'TZE'L O0'TEE"L o000 0o'sza's 00'o 000696 IINYIVE ONNS HIAOAEEYD DRGE-000 00 5"
SNUINEY SNOIUBJBISIW - G :Asodaiediunosay
00'S5E"rT 00'SSH'HT 00'ETE'0T O0ETE'OT 00'595'TT 00'96Z'ZT 00'005'TT 00°'S8E'S 00°006'8 Heye) sydiasey ke - oy (Aiodaeniuncay
00'ssE'vT O0'SSE'rT DO'ETR'OT 00ETR'0T 00°595'TT 00962°LT DO'O0S'TT DO'SEE'R 00°'006"8 WL ALVLIST TVIY - $3%vL O00F- 0000055
adiaoay xey - op Aoaiegiuncxy
anuanay
wisloug pazeudisapun - 00 Jwesdoid
NOLLYHASININGY - 00 Suawedag
aNnd Liany - 55 :pung
Heag encaddy  yesgasiy uopaafosd 34 AIARIY QLA 12dpng (g0l AwaRay |eiol 1adpng exol Auapow ezol 3epng e
GT0Z-BI0T BI0Z-B10Z BTO0T-LT0T BI0Z-LTOE BIOZ-LT0Z LT0Z-9T0E LTOZ-9T0E 910Z-5102 9T0Z-5T02
siadpng pauyag

LAVHO TWYAOHddY-13D0N8 03504 04Hd



N AR B T |

000 000 oo oo oo 000 0o'o 000 000 MNIL SLIYM LYO2N440VED I0ES-FTO-G0 549
oo o0'o 0o'o oo'g oao 0o'o ooo oo 000 QIOLOHL/ VHIWYD J¥HLDIY 3055 F10-00-59
oo oora oo'o oo'g oo'a oo oo oo'o oo'o HLNOS SLLYM-ONLLNIDENINL G055 FTO-00°59
oo 000 o' oo 000 oo 000 ST'OS6'E o0oo Wld HILESYIN IASNIHIHINGD FO5S FI0-00 59
o000 oo'o oo or'e 000 oo 000 0o'o o000 ALSAS IWIDNYNIL-FHYMLIOS E055 FT0-00-59
000 ooo oo oo'o o000 00'o o0o 00'o 000 INHIS-5IAVHDLN IHYMIEVH T055-PT0°00 59
000 0oo 0o'o oo'o aoo 000 000 0o'o om'g HLD H4414YL - ONLLNIONINL 1055 %T0-00'59
oo 0O0°0SZ'T19 000 oo'o oo'o oo oo oo oo L133104d 4% MIN Q350400 0055 00000 59
|eyded - g5 :AoBayedjuncaay
00°005'St oo o000 0o 0000001 000 00°000°0T O FER'LT 0000592 el [enenuo) - £5 (Aolaenuncay
00°005°st 000 oo oo'o 00'000°0T oo 00°000°0T DT FER'LT 00'005'9Z S321AY3S DNLLINSNOD [CES D0000-59
(1] 000 oo 0o'o oo Qoo 000 oo 00'g IAY3S NDISIIVNLIALIHOYY OZES DO000-59
[ERIELUDY - £5 (AuoFaejunoaay
asuadxy
00°£SL06L 00°0ES"E9L 00'668'LT8 GEBER'LTE 00995564 0T'00L°205 00" vEE'08E 0T LTH'TO0S 00 PET PSE |01 ANUDADY
00°¢5L'e82 00°0E0°092 00°59%'90€ 00°59%'90€ 00'395'262 00'0 00'vEE'08Y BE'855'T 00'FZ9'ESE {|E30L INUBADY SNOIUR|IATS|A - G SA0BBiEDIUNDIY
00°¢ESLERE 00°0E0'09Z 00°S05°862 D0'S05'86T OI'995'Z6Z 0o 00 VEE'0BY 000 D0 FZ9'ESE AINVTVE NN BIADAHHYD 066% 00000 &9
oo oo'o 00°096"L D0'0oE'L 0n'o 0o'g oo'o BEESS'T oo'o JNODINI GSSTIINN/ISIN OTRe BO0-00-54
BNUDADY SNOBUR|EISIWN - 6 tAoBalEYIun0a0Y
00°000°005 00°000°005 00°000°005 00°000'005 00°000'005 00°000°005 00'000°005 00°000°005 00" 000005 i1E30L U] sdajsuRil pund - gy Acdage]iunoy
oo aoo 000 000 0o'o oo'o oog oo oo'o ADNIH HLD IWWOD WOHY 441 L0 (000055
00000'005 00000005 00°000°005 00°000'005 00°000'005 00°000'005 00000005 00°000°005 00°000'005 JONNA 3LVHOJHOD NOH4 ¥4l OTHRF 0000059
U siaysues] pung - gp sAsoBajenjunoany
00°005'E ooo 00°E60'8 T6°T60'8 o000 000 oo'o o0o'o oo'o B0 SUOPEUOGSIUeND - £ b tAlodae)unoy
00'00S'E on'g 00'000°E 00°000°E ooo 000 oo oo 000 A9VTA-LNISHNEW 134 4GIF-000-005
ooo oo O0'EBD'S T6°Z60S oo 000 0o'g 000 000 SNOLLVNDQ T¥HINID 00Lv- 0000057
SUONEUDQSURIS - [ (AsoBajediunoay
00'D0S'E 00°'005'E 00'TPE'E LETVE'E 00°000°E 0T°00L'Z 00°005 T8'898 007005 ([E3OL B0 ISAEU) - Ty duodae)iunoxy
00'00S'E 00°'005'E O0'TFE'E LETPEE 00°000°E OT°00L"E 00°'00s Ta'898 00'00s IWOINI LSIHILNI 00T o 0006-00 59
B0y 3sadajy) - Ty sAsofalejiunoany
anuasay
wesdong pajeudisapur - 00 (wesfosy
NOLLYHLISININGY - 00 fuawedag
annd S193r0Hd 1¥LUdYD - 59 (pung
yeig enouddy  Yesg 3y uopaalong 3a  Awapawals epngiesol Auspoveioy edpngEmiol Awapov elol 3afpng Eiol
6T0Z-8T02 6I0Z-810Z ET0Z-LT0 BTOZ-L102 BTOZ-LTOZ L10Z-9T02 L10Z-9T0% ST0Z-5T0T 9T0Z-STO0Z

siadpng pauyag
BT0Z/8Z/Z0 :3ujpu3 pouad BTOZ-LTOZ $|e514 JO4

14YHQ TYAOHddY-1390N8 0350d408d



[

oo'g
oo
ooa
o0'g
oo'g
oo'a
oo'a
oog
ooa
oo
oo
oo'g
oo'o
oo
oo'o
000
0o'o
oo
0o
ooo
oo
oo
coo
oo
oo
oo
oo
oo
000
000
00’0
yeig jeacsddy
GIDZ-BT0E

000 00
oo 0o
00'o oo
] oo
000 oo
000 oo
000 oo
00’0 oo
ooo 000
oo 00'0
oo'o 000
oo'o 00’0
oo 0o
oo 000
oo 0o
0o'o oo'o
oo'o ooo
0o'o oo'o
oo'o 000
oo oo'o
0o'o 00’0
oo 0o'o
ooo 00’0
oo oo
o0 000
00 000
00D 000
oo oo'o
000 oo
0o 000
00 00
YrIg s uapIafold 34
GTOZ-8T0Z BI0Z-LT0T

s138png pauyag

oo
oo
ooo
0ooo
oo
oo
ooo
0oo
oo
0o
oo
oo
aoo
oo
ooo
oo
000
000
000
0og
00'o
oo'g
0o'g
oo
0oo
oog
00o
oo'o
oo
oo
0oo
Auanay aLs
BTO0Z-LTOT

B10Z/82/20 :Buipul pouad §T0Z-LTOZ :|Easl4 Jod

0o
000
000
000
000
000
oo
o000
000
000
000
oo
000
00’0
000
000
000
000
00’0
00’0
000
00’0
000
00’0
oo
oo
oo
oo
ooo
oo
oo
12dpng jera)
8T0Z-LTOZ

0oa
oo
oog
0og
0oo
0oa
00Q
oog
oo
0oo
0Doo
000
000
ooo
000
oo
000
oo
000
ooo
000
oo
oo
oo
000
0o
000
000
000
000
000
Apanoy jesol
LTOZ-9T0Z

o0oo

000

00

o0'o

1lpng (eioL
L10Z-9T02

000
000
0ao
000
000
000
0o
000
oo
0o0'o
000
000
000
0o
ooo
oo'o
o0o'o
oo'a
0o'o
oo'o
oo'g
000
000
ooo
0o
000
000
000
00’0
ooo
oo'o

Apanoy (eyo)
910Z-ST0Z

000

1a8png e30y
ST0Z-5T0Z

(Z) §318wL SM3kL

ALSAS TVATIELIY HINIM LvOE
VL-HINYIID INIHIVIN HOOT4
I d3dd 4419155300V 3dIMS
“TWHNIN/LWIONYHNIT WY LHY
441%L 0L ADVHEIL-AYMHLY
DOHSSYID 04 S40L4ILNNOD
Wld 44IHVL-IHNLINYLS IOVHS
NEIS 44V L HILNI-DNIYILLIT
F1IHIA HIDNISSYA/SNE I3
SLOT 44VL T3S/ 3dHESTY
ANAL AdONYI 0207 (0F X0
INVL-AQOYI/SHIVHD SN0
WId3H MOONIM 55300 4004
WHOLS JLVNS TWINIE QUNE3Y
8 SLLYM-AINIONLLNOD JWAH
3AEO IDVEYD SHEVd IAVAIY
TT%8 OJHLIWS E00Z 30v143Y
Wd ¥uvd LNOYA3¥V1-430H08
HL HIALS AINS-HIHSND MONS
IDVERYD NIOOOM W43
dM2ld BO0Z-3LVD 141
L53IM-ONNOEDAYTd 320143y
DBITVO XTIV HIVAId/NIVLS
HINYL WO 000 3013y
dM¥Dld ANIHD E00Z 32%1434
288 SLLYM LYOINTIHDWHD
3 SINNIL L53IM-ADN 3 HOMIN
LHDIN A400SNIFE-HIvdIH 2313
OH AVENIIHD T67 HENOWID
(0TILWIIYIdTY 18WL JINDID

HESE pTO-00 50
FESEHT0 00 59
BESE p[0-00 59
GESS PIO0055
PESS ¢I0-00°59
EESS PTO-00-59

£55 pLO-00 G0

i
TESS PTO-0050

BES5 PI0-00°50
FESL-pTO-00-50
LESEpT0-00 59
CESS-pT0-00-55
bS5 bT0-00 59
ELLS-pTO-00-59
tehh PI0-00 50
TZes-#T0-005%
Gres-vTo-00 59
6T5%-FI0-00 59
RIGS-PIG 0024
LTS PT0-00'59
TG0
Sree-viio6n
PIGS-FTO 0059
ETSS-F#T0-00-59
FTSs Fio-0059
TaSvio 0059
oSS PO 0050
6055 PT0-00-59
8055 P10 D059

14%HA TYAOH4dY-1390N8 03504 0ud



Wl v

yeug jeacuddy
GTOZ-BTOT

0o oo
0o [rals]
000 00
00’0 oo
oo'o 000
0o oo
0o 0a'o
0o oo
0o 000
000 00
00'0 0o
000 00'g
000 00'o
000 000
000 0o
000 00
0o oo
0o'o oo
0o'o oo
00 oo'o
oo oo
oo oo'o
oo oo'o
o0 000
00o 000
oo o
000 oo
00 oo
0o 00
oo o0'n
00'o 000
g 15 uopIafold 34
BT0Z-BT0Z BIDZ-LTI0Z

siafipng pauyag

Aunnay guh
BT0Z-LTOZ

8T0Z/82/20 :3uipu3 pouad BTOZ-LTOT }|ISIH 104

18dpng |eyo)
BT0Z-LT02

Aoy e
LTOT-9TO0L

1adpng jeoL
LT0Z-9T0T

A6°6LS
TSSSITY

9T'EBE'LT
LTEFIPT
000

OvOT9'Es

000

Aunnay (eyeg
9T0Z-5T0Z

000

1@28png |e30)L

9T0Z-STO0L

SHOLOW NIVLHND WAD

O7 NIVLYND WAS-O%d HINOL
A4AVL-S38YL ONNOY 2L
DNINIAHWD WY ALINAININDD
AGEOT JIAYL-5318VL HIIH
A1SAS NOLLD3LIT DNINLHEN
HOLOW HILYM NOLLYINIEND
AV JAAVL-JHNL JLIHLNAS
44INVL-SAS QT044YD5 3207439
M-IHNLINYGNE ABBOT 3291434
LvM-H0074 INH D38 32%1d3M
ANIH HLYOMN-LIN 3IMLI3L0Yd
HOBWYE HSIBHNSIY, 300438
D0 HOHILKI SLLYM 30V Td 34
ANTHIVIA HIAVIN NDIS NHEYd
MILNOD SLNIWIAADHDWI YO
NS HLA-INIT HILYM 30438
dMXIid HO4 ALYDLIT ID2dTY
H3ddIHD E00Z 323y
diMADId ANIHD EQODZ 32%1d3W
LHNOD 88 SLLYM 3DVAHNSTY
SONNOYSAY T 30¥43
FIAVL-I0VEDAN INILSAS 1410,
INOD LIWIDVIdIH IHYAMOEYH
SLIYM-3OVHEAN SAS INOHd
J4IAVL-3AVHDAN SAS INOHA
H1D J4IAVL-ONILNIOdHONL
1S-HI¥d3H HIVLS O3LI3dXINN
YAl 44N78 LT3IHS NS 30¥43
SWHOLS ONY SO¥VOE 3100%d
SHIVd3d HOOd ISN0OH HIV3E

P (G
G505 1000 59
55 5100050
LS5 ST0-00 58
CLSESTO00-59
TS5 S0 0058
BOSE-ST0O0 S0
HASESTO-005H

955 510°00°60
G955 51000758

e

ST0 00750
ST0-G0°50

E955 510-00°50
Ea55 5100059

0955 5100059
G555 510-00°508
555 5100051

I555-510-00°50
BECS 510 0059
G955 5100050
P55 ST00059
£0R5 5T0-0050
Fa55 ST0-00°55
1555 5T0-0059
8555100099
1055 ST0-0059
EFSS V00059
TS5 PTO-D0-50
OrS5-#T0-0059

GEGG-FI0 00750

L4VHO TYAOHddY-13D0NE 035040Hd



b -

yeig [eaoaddy
BI0Z-BT0Z

000 oo
000 0oo
000 ooo
000 ooo
000 ooo
000 oo
00'g ooo
oo ooo
0oo oon
0o 0on
000 0oo
000 oo
000 ooo
o0'g ooo
000 ooo
000 0oo
00'g ooo
0o 000
000 o0oo
0o'a 000
0o o00o
0o oo
0o'g 000
0o'g 000
oo 000
oo 0oa
oo 000
oo 000
oo 0oo
0o oo
00 0oo
HEN 150 uoisalosd 34
GTOZ-BTOE BTOZ-LTOZ
s1adpng pauyag

Ay ala
BIOZ-LT0F

810Z/82/20 :Juipu3 pojsad BT0Z-LTOT (2514 104

ialpng moyL
BT0Z-LT0Z

00'00LT
B6'TSG'D
0o'o
00'00E 'S
LE'GTERE
U055 '8
00’0
0999E"L
000

oo'o
£5'£69'9
0o
09'985'T
00'00E'E
05'GEE'T
GLEvE'S
0L TOZ'Y
000897
000
00'509'9
£8°ELD'LSE
SELIT'L
D0'SE6'LE
SSTES'TT
L5'P6'T

Auanay |eroL
LI0T-9102

00°00L'T
000098
O0'SL8'T
0000z's
00°000'ST
00°000°SE
00'000'%
00'005'8
00°000°0T
00'000°S
00’005
00'005°2
00'00s'E
O0'0SE'E
00'000°E
00'005°S
00005y
00'000°S
00'005°6
00'000'8T
00°'000'595
00'000°0T
00°'000'8T
O0'000°ET
00'000°E

wipng je1o)
£102-9T02

000
ETE96°LT
00'SE9°0ET

B BEGL

AT EES'E
00588’y
0000F' 1T
EO'BES'E
Auapay (eloL
910Z-5T0Z

o000
00°000'0E
00005
00'o00'0T
00°000'0T
00'000'0T

1adpng |eo)
9T0Z-STOT

A4V L-51350%3H/5010vY
MIHDWIN MOE/01aNY S5INLIA
FANYL-SNDIS AV TYLIDIa
YLD SLAVM-SNYD HEVHL

Y37 SLLYA-SIAS DNILSIL
WOOH WOl SLIYM-HDOTH
SLLWM-SHIVAIY ILIHINGD
ANOHA SLLYM-ONIdYISTNYT
1yA/1ISIM-NOILYEOLSIY TLIS
A4IAYL-SNING ¥3M35
OHATRYT/1IZVH-DNIdVISN YT
N3dSI0 DYE DOA/SNYD HEVHL
SHHYA-SIHINIG

AIMML WHYd-3LVD L4017
M-HIVAIH HITIONANDD DIHYl
HLNOS-Hivd3¥ a1314/30N34
OOSNIFH-HIVAIY @1314/30N34
XY LHIVdIY MOGNIM NENEE
J4INVL-HIVdIY HTIWMIQIS
415" TWAS'SHIVdIH 10T 441NvL
441M%L-133104d 400
LIfINIWIDVT3H IUVMOLYH
AINSSISSY IUNLINELELYYANI
L1/3IAHIS NOILYDINd3Y
STOT-HSOWAA QINNYTINN
W3Y ML M3 QINNYTINN
YI8-SHIVdIH IDVINYD INHOLS
S3TEVL HILIIHS NNS 3DV 14 7Y
H¥d WHHLYS HIW38 32v1d3
LHVD HIW38 E00T 301434
Hd J3-540LHILNNOD 30v143Y

PESS A0 00-59
ET55 910 0059
L2855 0T0-00-59
R O
GESS 9T0-00-59
RTEE GT0-00-54
AT55-910 00 59
ETSEGT0-00°5%

95591000 59
ETS5-5T0-00°59

PT55 9T0-00°50
E156 910-00 59
£T55 910-00°59
[T55OT000 5%
OTSS-9T0-00 59

BO055 9T0-00-59
05597000 %9
905591000 59
G055 9T0-00°559
205591000 59
EDSEOT0-00-59
C055 9700050
fosEatoo0 56
Q665 5T0'00 59
v65E 51000 59
EBSE5T0 0050
Ch5E ST0-00 59
T655-510-00 59
BLS5SI0-00 54

BLSS-SL0- 0059

L14vH0 TYAOHdd V-1390N8 Q3504084



e [eacsddy
BTDZ-BTOL

Ly

00a OOSER'E
0oo DOrgsyLa
oo DOTZS'L
000 ooro

0oo 0OTIIT'oZ
000 00'000'0T
oo OO'9ES'TT
000 00'000'E
oo 00'000'y
Do'o 0o'ate'g
oo'o 000059t
0o'o 00'000'LT
0o'o 00'BL9'9F
oo'o 00 £29'PE
oo'o 00'000°0E
00'o 00'000°6T
oo O0'EBE'E
0o'o 0099661
oo'g O0'988'E
0o'o 000

0o 00'g

0o'o 00

oo'o 00'o

00’0 000

00’0 000

00’0 ag'o

00 000

0o'o 0o

ao'o 000

000 o0'a

00’0 000
Yeag 1514 uepaafosd 34
610Z-BTOZ BI0Z-LTOT

s1a8png pauyag

DO'SEE'E
LT'859'L9
0T TEs'L
oo
EETIT'OE
00'000'0T
DO'9ES'TT
00'599°F
129592
95'STED
00°005'aT
00'000°LT
BELL9'ay
66'929'vE
BEP0T"LT
G OEL LT
96'ERE'E
9E'996'6T
00'9gg’s
a0a

a0

000

000

Ay oL
8TOZ-LT0Z

B10Z/8Z/z0 :3ujpu3 ponad BT0Z-LTOT H|Es|d Jo4

00'005'8
00'000°0L
00'000°sT
00'000's
000001z
00°000°8T
00'000°ET
00'0o0's
00°000°ST
00°000°6
00°000°SE
00 000" LT
00°00s"LF
00°000'9E
00°000°0E
00°DO0°SE
00ro00°s
0000008
00OsL'y
0oo

000

000

ooo

000

0o'o

Do'o

oo'o

oo

0o'o

0o'o

oo'a
1=dpng [E30)
BIOT-LTO0Z

00

ooo

000

0o'o
DO'SEE'T
D0'006'S
LOTOT'L
DO'SZE'S
ST'906'8
LUBEL'S
SE'SSH0T
BELIL'Y
OT'EPS'E
DO'LEG'TT
BESY'D
OZ'REDE
fajanay eao)
£TDT-9T0T

000

0o

000

oo

0o

0o

o0o

0o

oo

ooro

0oo

0oo

0o0'a

0oo

000

000

ooro

0o'o

0o

0oa

0o'o

0o

0o'g

0o
00'000°S
00°000°0T
00'000
00°009°E
00'000°8T
00'oos'L
00'005°'E
1adpng |eloL
L102-9T0Z

ooo
000
oo
000
oo
oo
oo

Auapay ey
910Z-510Z

oo
0oo
oog
0o
00
000

1adpng jeoy
9TOZ-STOT

O S5910 L¥3 SLLYA 30v1d3H
0074 43I8ANH SLIYAM 32v1d3H
S3AVHDLN 1059 33854

d-00 JAS HSJHIANIHD dNNLS
ANIWAIND3 SHYwd TYHINID
HAIHVT-SHIVAIE TIVM NIVLIY
NVA-INIWN 1430 D34
HANOLTIAD STILINDINY Huvd
NOD SIALLVILING ALINAWINGD
HINVHL 3dvISONYT

L4404 A3sn

H3ddIHD Q00M 035N

A2MEL NG 0584

A1VDLAN S I OSE-4
WALSAS LINSHA HI0T123WIL
3143 IUVAMOEYH TVNNNY
FDNLLNDD IYNLINGNS 3440
AS3J LNOH] DIANOD-3Y
NILAW-33LNIEd LIMNDISIA dH
123108d 1410 HOY38
HIVA-HIVAIH 310d JHLITI
NIIML/SNYHILIN-SNDIS Hevd
“SHIVAIH TIVAL NIVLIY HONIW
SLINIAOUING Huvd SNYHILIA
HL8-39%HOLS Q4VO0e 3100vd
diN NOLLISNYHL 38D LNVANI
INWL-503HS QDAY Td 32v1d3H
LOF X 0Z-INIL WSd

HY LIWHDIHNI-H00Td 321438
I2d34 INDI 23 TYNNNY
AV LIV0D 88 4000L1N0

GE6- L1000 59
955 100069
955-F T0-00-59
SO5G-AT0-00549
¥O55-LT0°00 59
955 £10-00°649
0552 T00059
T955-iT0-00 55
0955-LT0-00-59
6955 L10-00'59
#555-£10-00°59
£555-LT0-0050
FeRR-FT0-0099
SRR L0004
PEEGLLT0-00-50
Foag L10-00-59
£555-LT0 0059
585 £10-00-50
0555-£10°00°59
SESE9T0 00-59
SESS-9TO-0059
PESG-OTO-00 50
EEGE-HTO-00-59
FESEOTO-00-50
TERG-OT0 00 G5
DESE-TTO U0 S0
GESEG1000 59
BE55 910 00 59
LEE5-9T0-0055
G¢oR 91000 99

SE559T0 0050

14YHA TYAOHddY-1390N8 0350404d



&

yeiq [eacuddy
6T0Z-810Z

00 ag'o

a0 ooo

000 ao'o

o0'o 000

oo'o 000

oo 000

oo 00’0

oo 0o

0o'g 0o'g

o0'a oo

000 0o

0o'o 0o'o

000 0o'a

oo ooo

oo coo

oo DOEELLT
00a 0ORit'Y
000 00ria's
0o'o 000056
00'g 000594
00’0 o0'o

00'o 000006
0o ooo

oo'g 00°6EE'6
000 00’0

0o'a 0000001
00’0 00'TEL'E
0o0'n 00000 TY
000 00'005's
ooro O0'BLV'E
000 00°000'Sk
Heig 31544 uopaafoud 34
6T0Z-8TO0E BT0Z-LT0T

siadpng pauyag

SSEELLT
0T REL'Y
DO'PLE'S
00'005'6
L
000

00 TZER
000

0L BEES
000
08'296'S
THTELE
00'00T'0r
0o'a
O0GLY'E
0TIV 'Y

Ayanay aLa
BI0Z-LT0T

810Z/8z/20 :Buipu3 pouad BIOZ-LTOE f|e3s5|4 104

00'000'0Z
00'005 't
00'000'6
00’0056
00'000°s
00'000°E
00°000°ST
00o0s'E
00°000°0T
0000581
00°000°ST
00000’
00'000°Es
00°000'9
00'005°E
00'000° St
12dpng |e1o]
BIOZ-LT0E

000

Aanoy e3oL
LIDZ-9TOT

jafipng |e10L
LTOZ-9T0Z

Ayt oy
9T0E-5102

123png @0y
STOE-5T0T

TO0HIS HLNOS-SHIVH IHI8
QOHOT0D 12 SINNIL NOLTIHS
FUVHS DOA] HIONIED dINNLS
9VHO OTIETIVE I3
02NId

ALM 32434

SHITVHL INNNIWNTY 32% 1434
J¥38 AONVYTIOH M3IN 32V 143
SHSON 4N 32¥143Y
TOELNGD SAS INOH 321438
SHI40D LHLSIO IDV43H
JINDELIFNI/ S0V JUNLYNDIS
DW43H TUVMOUYH TYNNNY
VILINI ALINOWWOD HOLO3410
FWNLAINDS 40 NOILYHOLSIY
MATYH-LINYILNISOd HOY3IR
WAVTd3Y AvAYA/OH8TNaavd
LYOETIVE 3IBOH

SLYOENYS TINHONOIN
TUVHLAHOLOW LVOE IN353
ANIDYTdIY LINGINTDI SSINLIA
1S ANIHAYM/DNINMY 41471
ININDI WYED0E JHMLYN
A7WNd 34 HILNNOD WHSSYTD
VOIWIS/LIWHASY LOT 4410w L
ANIdHYDSLNINILVEY J4iNvL
SLNIACHANI QYDAYTd D3
YH94N SAS 9078 QILVNOLNY
HOLOW NIVLYND NAD
SHINVILS 3508 NEVLIHOL
1IN HOOTS ANIE/SAS SNITDOD

PTG HI0-0055
EISS RT0-00-59
TS HTO-00-59
TISS-AIO00 59
OTESHI000 50
6055 BT0 00-50
BOSE-HTH-00°50
LOS5 RT0-00-50
A055-BT0-00° 59
SOSS-8T0-00 59

FOSS-RTO-0050

EOSS-RT0 0059
L0S5-BT000 55
T055-8T000°59
SHSS-IT0-00 59
PESS-LTO 00 59
EHSS L10°00°59
{B55-[TO 00 55
(a%5 £ 100059
OBSE-[T0-00-55
GLSEITHa059
HESE-[T0-00-59
LIS ITOa0-59
9E55-LT0-00°50
pLSS-LTO-00-59
ELeG (100059
ELeS-IT0°00-50
TE85-LT0 0050

Q55-LT000°59
G55 LT0-0059

L4¥HA TWADHddY-1390N9 Q3504048d



H{uayea) sniding aNNd 5131084 TYLIAYD - 59 Jpung

00°L08'8TT 00°0BZ TP 00°£5L"E8T B5'689'TOE 00'9TE'STT SE'TES'Z8I- 00°600"91T 06'STS'ETT 00°'FES'TL

00°0S6'TL9 00°0SZ1E9 00 ZPT'vES TL'60Z'91S 0O'0STLLS SY'TEZ'SE9 00'STE'VES OE'TO6'BLE 00" 009 Z8L sasuadiy [ejo)

00°LSL06L 00°0ES'E9L 00'668'L18 6Z'668'LTE 00'995'56L 0T'00L"205 00'vER'086 0T'LTH'T0S 00'rZT'vsE sanuanay |eloL

0008811 00'DBEZVT 00°L5L°EBE 85 6R9'T0E O0°9TE'STT SE'TES'T81- 00°600"9HT 06'525'ELT 00'vES'TL

00°L08'81T 00'DBZ'ZHT 00" LSLEBT BS°6B9 TOE D0'9TE'STT SE'TESTHI- 00'600'9HT 06'STSELT 00'vZS'TL

00'056'TL9 00°052'TZ9 00'ZPT'vES TL'B0Z'9TS 00052'LL9 SV TEL'SEY 00'5Z8'vER DE'T06'BLE 0000928 ‘e asuadxy

00'0000T 00°000'0T 00°'163"'yT £9°069"YT 00°000°0T 00'0 00'000°0T 000 00°000°0T ‘jeo) asuadxg snoaue|lassiw - 65 onejunoooy
0000001 00'000°0T 00'T69"PT E9'DE3'YT 00°000'0T 0o'o 00'000'0T 00'0 00°000°0T AINIDNILNGD
000 00’0 000 oo 000 0o 000 000 000 EI0L IND J3jsuel] pung - g5 tAsoBagejuncooy
oo'o oo 00’0 000 000 000 0o 000 0o LIV NVTd H3LSYIN OL 461
00'05K'919 00'0S2'TIS 00°ISY'6TS BO6TS°T0S 00°0SZ'£59 St IEZ'SHD 00'SZEFIR 0T'£90°T9E 00001 9bL :eya) fepde] - 55 Asodaeniunoay
00'000'6 0o 000 oo'o 00’0 000 oo'o 00’0 oo NOILYHOLS3Y 34NL4IN35
00'000'ST 000 000 oo 000 000 0o'0 00’0 oo SHIVATY 3DV B34
00°000'EX 000 oo'o 000 000 oo 000 oo 0o YHO4N ¥INI0 NI/ 0avd
00'0DS's 0o oo'o 000 000 000 oo 00’0 000 LINUYE TINHONOW 30v 1434
00'000'6 oo ooo 000 000 o0oo 000 00’0 000 IVOETIVS JIBOH 30V 1434
D0'0DL'ET 0o'o oo 000 oo 000 000 0o'0 000 WWDD-SHOLI3I0Hd S531341M
00°000'3T oo oo 00’0 oo 000 0o'n 000 000 J13-LW3YIdTH OO NITUD
00°000'0T 0on 0o 0o ao'o 000 oorn 00’0 00'0 OHIWI WOOH IWVHOOH LaY
00°D00'ST oo'n 000 000 0o oo 000 oo'o 000 A4V L-S107 LVO YIS
00°000°5HT 0o0 00'0 0o 00’0 000 000 000 000 IduvI/LINALYAY LNIVd Qv
00°000's 0on ooo 0o'o 000 oo 000 oo'o 00’0 JdNVDTTIYM SNIBINMD X0
00°000°'8 oo 000 oo 000 oo 000 000 0o FdINYI-5342018 NOLLYNIDYIWI
00°000'05 000 000 000 00'0 000 o0o'o 0o 0o M 4008 J¥AH SLLYM 321438
00'000°ST 000 000 ooo 000 000 000 0o 0o AHAWI AYMASLNT 8112 SO
00°005'6 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 0o'o oo WILSAS LINOW HIQHO HHOM
ueig enosddy  1yeug 15014 uopaaloug 34 Auaiavouh  wdpngiea)  Aanoviesol elipng miol  Auanoy mol  edpng jelol

BTOZ-8T0Z GTOZ-BTO0Z 8T0Z-LT0Z BTO0Z-LT0T BT0Z-LT0Z LT0Z-9T0Z LT0Z-9T02 a10Z-5T02 9T0Z-5T0Z

f1adpng pauyag

8102Z/82/20 :3u|pu3 ponad BT0Z-LTOE (eS| Jo4

:{uayeg) snjding NOLLYHISINIWGAY - 00 Juauuedag

H(uayag) snyding wesdosy payeudisapun - oo rwesdong

06650000059

asuadug snodueEosy - 55 ‘Alofajediunoiay

B985 000°00°5¢

ng Jaysus) pung - g5 :Aiodaeiunoasy

GI5S BT0-O0 %

BE5S-HI0005

LERS-ATO 00 5F
SL55-R 00059
TS5 HID-00°59
FrasRI0-00 69
E755-A10-00° 549
LL55 BI0-0058
55 RI0 0059
OfesRTo 0059
BlRS HTO-0050
STSSHI0 0059

IT5S-BT000°50

STSSHT0-0059
g

I
155-810-00°59

L4V TWAOHddY-1390N9 03504048d



[L VLR, B I

oo oo 00'0 00’0 000 v LTR'T 00'006'5E at'sT8'SE 0o

0o'g oo'o oo oo 0o BE'OEL'EVE 00°'000'09€ 000 0o

oo'o 00’0 oo'o oo 00’0 PEPET'ST O0'00E'ST 95'598'ST oo

0o'o 00'o O00ZE'LE 000ZLLE 00°000"0F oo 00’0 oo'o ooo

oo 000 00'bOB'E TTv02'E 00°000°sE E0°SPE'EEL 00'000'598 oo 0oo

oo'o oo'o oo'o oo oo 6Z'8P9'SE D0'SE9'9E ¥E'ELZ'BST 000

on'o 000 o0a 06'6E0"T 000 ] ooo oo 00'000°00L°T
/00°000'00T 00°000°00T oo'o 000 00°000°00T 05°30€'ST 000 rS'9ET'0Z 000
00°000°001 00°'000'00T ooo oo'o 00'000'00T 09'90€'sT 000 ¥5'9E2'02 000
O0'TST'SRS'Z  OO0'ZOB'SE9'ZT  OO/9Z'IRY'E  Ov99ZT'TEYE  OD'EVE'PBY'E  0Z'SSO0'SEY 00'0Z9'v06'Z  LO'DEE'O00'T  0O'000'00LT
00°ZST'479'T  O0'LOB'I6S'T  00'69S'00S'T  O0'69S'005'T  DO'DES'ELY'T 000 O00°0B0°0BY'Z 000 00°000°004
00°251°429'T  OO'LOB'T6S'T  00'B9SDOS'T  O0'E9SO0S'T  ODOESGLPT OO0 O0DEO'DEY'E OO0 00'000'00L
00°'000'E00'T  00'000°800'T  OO'ETE'SZL'T  OOETE'SZLT  OOETEBZLT  00'DBO'bZY 00°0p0'vZt 00°000°000°T  0O'000°000'T
0070008 000008 O0ETERT OODETE'RT OO'ETE'SE 00'0F0"FE 00°0F0'vT 000 000

00’0 00’0 00’0 ooo 0o 0o oo 000 00'o
00000005 00'000°005 00000001 T 0O'D00'0OT'T  OO'DOO'DOT'T  0O'DDO'DSE (0000'0sE 00°000°00L 00°000°00L
00'000'005 00'000°005 00°000'009 00°000'009 00°000'008 00'O00'0sT 00'000°0ST 00°000'00E O0°000'00E
00°000°08 00'000'0E O0'STL'0EY SEYTT'0EY 00°000'54E 00°00T 0T 00'Q 00°000°000°T  00°0
D0'000'0E 00'000°0E 00'0 0o'p 000 000 0o 00’0 o000

000 oo 00'STT'BEY SSYIL'BEY 00'000'SLT 000 oo 000 000

oo'o oo'o 00'000°E 00000 oo 00°00T'0T oo'o 00000000 000
00°000°02 00°000'0T 00'0LEEE S8'BITIT 00'000°2 [ T4143 00°005 LO'DEE 00
00°000°0Z DO'000'0T 00'0LE'ET S§'EITTT 00'000°2 0’526 00°005 LDOEE 00’0

yeiq [eacuddy  yeag 154 wopalond 34 ABANYY gus wdpng ol Ayapavjelol la8png mor  Auenow |elol  3aBpng jejo)
6T0Z-8T0Z BIOZ-HTOZ BIOZ-L10Z BTO0Z-LT0T ST0Z-L102 £T0T-9T0Z LT0T-9T0Z 9T0Z-5102 9T0Z-STOZ

siadpng paujag

810Z/8z/z0 :3uipul pouad BIOZ-LTOT HeI5]4 JO4

345 UFISBO-T0Yd HEYd X1vA
UORAInsUa-10Ed NOLTIHS
A% UFISA0-TOBd NV NOLIIHS
dinbi3 JWew-1oYd TYHLINID
UoRINASUO3-T0Yd TvHLNID
A5 uBIS20-T0Md NV TWHLNID
Wd HILSVIN MIN 03504 04d OOSS-000-0059
[eyded - 55 :Asodaielunoay

0155000 00-65
055 -DO0-00 60
G055 000-00-69
EOEE-000-00-60

Z055 00000 6

1055 000-00 69

{[El0) |EMPERUOT - £5 :Asodajejiunooay

IAHIS N9IS30YNLIILIHIYY OZES 0000004
|emrenuoy - £5 Asolagejjunoiay
asuadxy
|30 anuasay

JElD) anuasay snoaue||aasN - gy tAoBaegunoaay

AINYIVE ONNE BIADAHHYD OE6T DO0-00-G9
INUBABY SNOSUBEISIA - 6t -AsoBaieiunoaay

iBI0L U| SiajsuRl) pund - g iAsodaeniunoany

(SL1aNNT LoV WOHS 441 SEBv-000-00 69
(59) 10¥d d¥D WO JHL S5 Hv- 0000069
(SZ)aNNA 238 Wodd 841 SrHv-o00-00-69

(OTIaNNS d902 WOHS H4L OTHE 000-00 6o

U] SiBjsuRL) pung - gp tAaoBajeljunoasy

JE30) suopeuog/siuels - ¢ & Asodageunoiy

IDYTUA-LINISHNEW 134 90Le 000 0069
SE 1510 HIS-LNISHNEW I3 G0/ e 00000 G0
SNOILYNOO 00LF 000-00-60

suonEUDq/aueg - £ tAiofaeyjunoaay

[E10L Mou| JsaEY) - T (Asodagejjuncoay

FAOONI LSIHILNI

Duoou) Isadaju) - T Arodaleiunoxay
anuakay
wesdosd pageudisapun - 0o jwesdouy
MOILYHISININGY - 00 Suawiiedag
SL2310Hd TVLIHYD NY1d HILSYIN - 69 :pund

00T #- 00000 60

14VHA TYAOHddY-1390N48 035040Hd



Bl

i P

00'059"96T
00'0EL'G
00’0
00'000'T6T
O0'0EL'6
0o'o
00Ot TAT
00'000°TE
0oo
00'000"Sye
00'00T'ET
000

0o

oo'o
00'000'08
DOO00'ST
0o
D0°O00°L0T
00'o0s'9

0on

000

00'a

00g
00'o00'sz
oo'g

Yeiq |eaciddy
G6TOE-BI0E

00'000°Z6T oo
00'000'8 00LTT'ET
0oo oo
00000261 000
000008 007 L9E°TE
00’0 000
00'000°Z6T 0o
00'000°eL 00'oat's
0o'o 00’0
00'000'6EY 0oo
00'g00'at 00025 TE
oo'g 00'000°ZT
oo 00'000°ESE
oo'g 00'00S'RE
00 000'0L 00'000°'T
00'O00'ST 00'000"st
0o'o 000008 T
00000’ L0T 00 rOr'ovs
00’0 00'o00‘ze
00’0 00'508'59T
00’0 00'000'LT
000 OO'8RT'EIE
oo'o DO'ZEN'TY
oo DO'ETS'0T
000 oo'o
000 OO'EET ST
0o O0ZLE"RT
000 OO'SEE'ZET
Q0’0 00°0BLTT
00'000°SE 00°509° Lt
00 000
Yeag 354 uepsalodd 34
BIOZ-B102 BI0Z-LT0Z
fadpng pauyag

0o'o
TELIT'ST
000

oo0'o
TEL9T1Z
o0oo

ooo
000aT'E
oo

0o
ZEOESTY
rUvbB'1z
Qg S0P EEE
BSOLSLE
66056
BEETEVE
TE695'9T
OT'eov'ors
0T Lev'08
S5'POR'GOT
FE'SIZZT
TELIV'EYY
6L TEY'bY
EEETS'OT
oo
BE'EZT'ST
BOTEZL6'ET
OO'SEZ'ZET
$0°0RLTT
209"ty
000
AUARIY OLA
BIOT-LTOZ

BTOZ/82/T0 :Juipu3 popad RTOZ-LT0T He3si4 104

00°000°sT
00°000°055
00000°sE
00’0
00'000°0T
00°000°0rY
00'000"SE
00'005F1
00'005'0SE
00'000'st
00'000°ZE
DO0'00S'8LT
00'005'PT
00'000'5L
oo'o
10dpng |e3o)
BTOZ-LT0Z

000
[
00
00Q
oo
oo
oo
oo'a
0o'o
000
000
000
000
0oo
ooo
oo
oo
oo
LETOT'T
ago
05°2EG
Q0o
BSTLT'ST
000
oo
PEZRE'T
05 2E6
0o0Q
OR'ETET
082786
00'LL9'052

Ayapay jeroy
£102-9T02

000

]

oo

00D

oo

000

00’0

00’0

00'0

00'0

0o

0o'o

00’0

0o'o

Do'0

0o'o

00’0

00'0

oo

oo

oo

o0

00

000

00D

oo

00D

oo

]

00 000°SE
00000562
1adpng |0l
LT0Z-910Z

00Q
000
0oo
oo'o
oo'o
oo'o
ooo
oo
oog
ooo
oo
0o'o
0oo
o0o
0oo
000
ooo
[E Y]
o000
Aunpay |e10)
9TDI-ST0Z

oo'o NANASEED-WTI Q10-0HDAYTd HFSS 00000 69
oo'o g udEAI-WI3 O10-0HDAVTd FES5000-00-65
oo FUMO-J337NONEIA-THDAY T GHSS OOa-00 65
ooo 15U0T-2431/NONYIA-OH DAV 14 SESS D00 00 6o
0o 81530-2431/NONEIA-TH DAY FHSS-B00-00 69
00D O-LDSIHI/NTOINIT-OHDAY I EFSS 000-0060
oo'o O2-LISIHDNTOINM-QUDAYIL ZP5S D00-00-6h
ooo 80-12534I/NT0INM-QU DAY TPE5-000 00 64
ooo FRUMDNMYITO0M QHDAY D bS5 -000-00-60
000 NSUOT-NMYTITO0M-OHDAY Y BESS 00000 64
000 UHSa0-NMYIT00M-OHDAY D HESTD00-00 60
000 1/5way) J3umo-SSINLI 41NVL EES5-000-00 69
000 WOIINISUOD-S5INLIE 41871 QESE-000-00-G9
000 S3A5 UBS0-S5INLIS 41NV L SESS 000-00 69
000 uoyaye] - HIAL03D PESS 00000 69
000 BNSE| LSN-DNINY YL 40471 £ESS-000-00-69
oo W SAUAMO-TUYd-DMINY Y S4I4YL CE55-000-00-659
000 INANSUOD-T Yd-DNINEYS J4IHYL TES5-000-D0-69
oo § UBIS30-T Ud-DNIAYE 4400V GESS 000 00 69
00’0 ¥ 5E SIQ-ANNOHDAY T 153M HEES 00D 0065
o00'o Y JIUMD-ONNOEDAY T 15IM LE55-000-00°&9
00'0 1INSUET-ONNOYOAYTD L5IM G588 000-00-6a
oo'o A5 UBISa0-ONNOYDAYID L53M G55 O00-00 G5
o000 W) UMY LNOUAINY CLE5 0000069
o0o'o ORINASUOI-HHYY LNOYSINYT LZ55- 000 00 649
o00'o 5345 UBISBO-HHvd LNOY 43NV 055 000-00-69
00’0 dujfsway| sBum-Ruvd HOL5Y 6155 0000069
0o UONINASUOD-HMYd HOLSY BT55-000-00-69
oo'o FINE UHISA0-HYvd HOLSY 155000 0064
oo'o 123044 L¥NGD 88 SLLYA STS5-000-00 69
oo'o UONINASLUED-[0Hd NIV TTES-000- G0 5a
13dpng 3oL

9T0Z-5T02

LIVHO TWADHddY-1390N8 0350404d



00'T09°958

Lol 1oy Babark Lt

00'L0B'SPE

DO'ZST'LZYT  TLBSYGI9'T  OOERR'BED'T  LT'E9B'GL6- OO'SBE96T'T  L9TEVOBLT 000 Hayaa) sniding 1931084 TWLIEYD NYTd HILSYIN - 59 :pund
DD'OSS'8ZE'T  00'000'Y6L'T  OO'STE'PSO'Z  89°LOS'TO0'Z  00°DOO'SPP'Z  LEBIEPIY'T  O0SELLOLT  OVL6E'6IZ 00°000°00L'T sasuadxy [moL
OD'EZST'SES'E  OO'LOB'GES'T  OOZ92'IB9'E  OV'99Z'[89'E  OOEGE'PEY'E  0Z°S90°SEb 00'0Z9'¢06'E  LOPOEE'DOO'ZT  00000°00L'T SBNUaNDY [B10L
00°209'958 00 L0B"SYE O0'ZST'LZ9'T  ZL'Bsv'6L9'T  OOELE'BEDT LT E98'GLE- DO'SBR'96T'T  [9TEVOBL'T 000 suanaq) snjding NOLLYEISININGY - 00 Buawedag
00°Z09°958 00°L08"SPE O0ZST'LZY'T  ZLBSY'GL9'T  OOCEPE'GED'T  LT'E98'6L6- OO'SBE'9GT'T  L(9°ZEv'0RL’T 000 Hryaq) sniding weidoug paieudjsapun - oo swesBoig
00'0SS'8ZE'T  00'000v6L'T  DO'STT'RSO'Z  BOLOR'TO0T  00°DO0'SHY'Z  LEBIEDIH'T  OOSEL'LOLT OV L6861 00°000°004"T J|ej0] ssuadxy
00°000°0ST- 00000°05T- 00°S50'LTT- 00'SSO°LTT- 00'000°sZ oo'o T 000 oo Y01 BsuBdK3 SNOBUR|[DISIA - 65 ‘AI0BmEdIUNcadY
00'000°sT 00°000'SE O0'SHE'T 00'SG'T 00'000°SZ 00’0 00'000'SE 000 oo'o AJNIINILNGD OB6S-000-00 69
00'000'sLT- 00°D00"SLT- 00'000'0zT- 000000z T- oo 000 000 000 00’0 SLS0D 03LVIIH-VOV VHSSN 006% 00004 64

asuadxy snoaue|@siw - 65 Aloixenunciay

O0'0SS'BLE'T  00000'YME'T  OD'OLT'LLT'Z  99'Z98'SIT'Z  Q0'00D'0ZE'Z  LLTE9'66E'T  OOSEL'ZES'T  98'099°66T 00'000°00L'T Herel (eyded - 55 dAuodanejiunoiy
00°000°0Z 00°000°0F ooo Do'o ooa o0oo 1] 0oa 000 H530-SAVMHLY Hd NOL13HS G555 GU0-00 7Y
00'000°sE 00°000°5T oo 00’0 ooo oog 000 00’0 oo'o lieday-7 Yd SONIIHA-0HOAYTd G555 GO0-00 64
00'00059 00°000's9 000 0o'n oo 00'0 oo 000 0o'o fulsag-Siuvd WYIANN 89 410 £55%-000°00 64
00o 00’0 00'000°t 00000t 0o 0o ooo oo oo W SBUMD-Z Yd DNINEYY J410VL Z555 0000064
00'000°S0Y 00'000"S0% 000 o000 000 00’0 00’0 000 oo'o INASUOTT Yd DNINEY J41HVL 1555 000-00G4
00'000°2¢ 00°000°2F 00°520°'8 SE'TRE'9 000 00’0 00’0 000 oo S UEISE0-Z Yd DNINEYD 44191 0555 000-00-60
oo 00’0 000 oo 000 0o'o 00’0 000 0o'o | JBUMO-INTE Q10-089AYTd 6755 000 0064
yeug |encuddy  yeaq s uonaaloud 34 ABARIY OLA wlpng oy Ayapowmiol  je¥pngiesol Auapow miol 3a3dpng ol
GTOT-BTOZ BTOZ-8TOT 8T0Z-LT0Z BIOZ-LT0Z ST0Z-L10Z LT0Z-9T0Z LT0Z-9T02 9T0Z-5T0Z ST0Z-ST0T

s1afipng pauyag

B10Z/82/20 :Buipu3 pouad g10Z-LT0Z H|EIs)4 104

LIvHa TWADHddY-1390N9 0350404d



Wl ea's Do maldio |

o0'o o0'o 0O'STE'Y DO0'STE'Y O0'STE'S 000 0O°STE'R 000 00'STEY ‘[ipyag) sniding uoneuog ynja - 55 Auawedag
00o 000 OOSTE'D O0'STE'Y 00'SIE'Y 00'g 00°STE'Y 000 oosig’y wpyaa) sniding wesBoid paseudisapun - 00 swesdosd
00°STE'Y 00'STE'Y oo 00'0 00'o 00'0 000 000 00°0009 ie3e L asuadxg
00'SLE'Y 00'STE'Y oo'n 00’0 00'0 00'0 000 o0'o 00°'000"3 eyol jeyded - 55 sAiodmenunoaay
0o0'o 000 oo 000 oo‘o 00'a oo 000 00000 ANYED 440181 LIdYD S5 -D00 55 0f
00°STE QO°STE'Y 000 o000 oo oo'o 0o ooo ooo 123704d 44M18-TvLIdVD O 55 G000 5504
(eydes - §5 thaoBaiequnoaay
asuadxy
00°STE'Y 00'STE'Y 00'STE' 00°STEY 00'STE'Y o0 0O0'STE'Y 000 00°STE'DT (|10 anuanay
O0°STE'Y 00°STE"Y 00°'STE'Y 00°STE'Y 00'STE'Y 0o'o 00'STE' oo'g O0°STE'Y YIEYOL BRUAAIY snoaue|R0S|N - G iAI0FalegunoY
DO'STE't OO'STE'Y QO'STEY 00'STEY 00'STEY 000 O0'STE'Y 000 O0'STEY 434M18-2ONYIVE HIADAHEYD OGGE 00055 04
INuUanay SNOIUE||Aas|Y - 5 (AoTaeiunoasy
000 0o'o oo 000 oo oo 00'0 00'0 00°000'9 B0L SUopEUDgfSuesD - £ Aeliagediunoiay
Do'o oo'o oo'g oo ooo ooo oo'o oo 000 44ME-NOILYNOQ LSNYL OELr 000 55 04
000 oo oo 0o 000 oo 0o'o ooo 00°000" SENVHED 0100055 0/
suonewoqRuess - {p iluofaeunoady
Bnuansy
wesdouy paeudisapun - oo swesdosg
uopEUeg Yna - 55 Suswyedag
aNM4 NOLLYNOGQ/LSMYL T¥ID3dS - 0L 1pund
Yeuq jencuddy e iy uopaafoud 34 MIARSY QLA wipng jesol  Aunnay jeol jadpng elol  Apenow eioy  3adpng |elol
GT0Z-8T0Z 610Z-8T0Z BI0Z-LT0T 8T0Z-LT0Z BLOZ-LTOT LT0Z-9T0Z LT0Z-9T02 910Z-5T02 aT0z-sT0L
siafpng pauyaq

810Z/82/20 :3uipu3 pouad 8T0Z-LTOZ |E2514 04

14vHA TYAOHddY-1390N8 Q35040Hd



W vy TN R

00'1ps'0z 00°4sv'0z 00°95€'L8

ZTI'SSEL9 00’0069 TS'201'v2- 00 TLE'TL 6T FLEDI- 00°990°ET Huyaa) sniding anNnd NOLLYNOG/LSNHL 1WID3dS - 0F (pund
O0'STE LY OO'STE'LY 00'BZRS BE'8TE"D 00°000°0T EE'LEF'VT 00°005'vT 9E'EIT'ZE 00°000°T6 sasuadyl [ejoL
00°958°L9 00°ZLLL9 00 #8T bL 0S'EST'HL 00°006°EL 18FEE 00 TLVLE LT'S58'TZ 00°990°¢TT sanuUanaY [B0L
00 TH5'0Z 00'L5F02 00°Tr0'ES Z1'0t0'ED 00°SBS'65 TS Z0T'v2- 00°959'89 6T FTEDT- 00'TSL 8T Hapy=a) sniding uopEUSE UBLGES - 95 Jualuedag
oo'Tesoz 00°£sv'0z 00'Tw0'E9 Z1'0v0'Ed 00°585'6S ISTOT'VT: 00°959'89 ET'¥TE'DT- 00'TSL'8T ‘(pyaq) sniding wesBoud pareudisapun - 00 weiSosd
00°000°ER 00'000'EY DO'ETE"S BE'8ZE"D 00°000°0T EELEY'VE 00'005'¥Z 9E'GIT'TE 00°000°S8 fe10) ssuadiy
00" 000°Ew 00°000'Ey 00'BEY'9 BE'BIRS 00°000°0T EELEY'VT 00°005" T 9E'GIT'TE 00°000°SE tpeoy (ende] - 55 Asofajegunoy
D0'000'Ew 00'0D0'EV DO0'RER'S gE'ETR9 00°000°0T EELEYYE 00'005'vE SE69T'IE 00°000°s8 1331084 NYH4YS-TYLIdYD OL55-000-95 0/

jended - g5 (Asodaesjunoayy
asuadxgy
00°TrS'E9 00" LSH'ED 00°'698'69 05°898'69 00°S85'69 T8'bEE 00'95T'E6 L1'558TZ 00°T52'E0T fEja) anuaaay
00'Tr0'es D04S6'29 Do's82’s9 00's82'69 00°582'69 000 00°'950°E6 56'569'TZ 00°T0L'E0T H|e3o) anuaasy snoauejaasiN - 6 JAcdaieliunay
OO0 TROES DO'LSE'T9 00°'S8E'69 00'SEZ'69 00°SBE'6S o000 00'950'E6 oo 00 TOL'EDT NYHEYS-FONYTIVE HIAOAHEYD O6GE o095 01
000 00’0 000 ooo ooo 000 oo S6'569'TT Qo IWODNI QIIAISSYIINNSISIN OtGr 00095 01
SNUINSY SNOIUE|BIS|IW - G AsoTnejunoay
oo 000 000 000 o000 000 00'a 000 oo ‘|Ei0L suoiEURgfSURLD - £ Sclgediuncay
000 Do'o 0o 000 oo ooo oo'o 000 000 MNYHAYS-NOILLYNOG LSNYEL OELP 00095 01
SUDHEUDQSIURIS - { Asofagesiunoany
00'005 00'005 00'vBS 05°E85 00"00€ T8'PEE 00'00T TETBST 00'0s ‘B30 Bwaosu| Jsasay) - Ty Aiodaeniunoxy
00°00s 00'005 00'vas 05°E8S 00'D0E TR PEE 00'00T EL'BST 0005 NYHAYS-IWO0NI LSTHILNI 00T 000950/
WO 35 - Ty tAloBagejunoaoy
Bnuanay
wesdosg paieudisapun - oo sweadoig
UONEUO( LEES - 95 Sjualuedag
Yeaq jencaddy  yeag 1sa4 uopsafosg 34 AWARSY GlA 1e8pngielol Awepow eiol 3edpngEel MRSy miol  328png (EloL
6T0Z-810Z 6T0Z-BTOZ BTO0Z-LT0E BTOZ-LTOZ BTOZ-LT0E LT0Z-9102 L10Z-9T0C 9T0Z-ST0E 9T0T-STOE
nedpng pauyag

BTOZ/8E/Z0 :uipu3 pouad RTOZ-LTOT (ea514 104

L14VHO TYADHddY-1320N8 03504 0Hd



Ledal oy Ol 1 P |

000 . il 000008 00°000°8 00°000"8 00°0b0'9T- 00 ETE'BE oo'o 00'ESE'ES Hyyaa) sniding aNnd 334 LIWdWI - 5L Spund
oo'ooo's 00° 0008 DOETE'BT DO'ETE'BT O0'ETE'BT 00°0P0°vE o0'ovo've 000 0o sasuadxg |e10)
00'000‘s 00'000'8 OO0'ETE'SE O0'ETE'SE O0'ETE"SE 00°000'8 O0'ESE'ZS 00'0 00'ESE'LS sanuanay [eyel
oo (1] 00°'000°8 00°000'8 00°000°8 00'0p0°9T- DOETE'SL 00°0 00'ESE'ZS Hayaa) snjding NOLLYHLSINIWGY - 00 uawedag
ooo oo'o 00'000'8 00°000°8 00°000"8 00°0v0'9T- D0'ETE'ST 000 00 ESE'TS Huayaq) snjdung wesBouy payeud|sapun - 00 swesdosd
00°000°8 00°000°8 DO'ETE'SZ DOETE'SE DO'ETE'E 00"0v0°e 00°0r0'vZ 0o'o 0o'o Helo) asuadxy
00'000°8 000008 OO ETE'RT OO0 ETEBT O0ETE'RE 00°0v0"rT 00 Or0'b T 00'o oo HEIOL ING J3ysuRd) pung - §5 Muolaenunoady
DIrooo's 00'000's O0'ETE'RT O0'ETE"RT OO'ETE"ST 00 0v0'vE 00'0v0'vT 00'g 000 69 ONN4 N1d HILSWIN 0L 481 GURG-00000 5/
NG JajsSURL] punyg - g5 tAdodajesiunoddy
asuadxy
00'000'8 00'000'8 DO'ETE'SE 00°ETE"SE 00ETE'SE 00'000'8 DOESE'ES 000 00"ESE'TS B0 Bnuasay
00'000'8 00°'000°8 D0'ETE'SE OD'ETE'IE O0'ETE'SE 000 DO'ESE'ZS 00’0 O0'ESE'ZS }IE30L ANUANDY SNoBUE|[RISIN - 6 Huodaediunony
00000 00000 OO'ETE'SE 00'ETE"QE OO'ETEDE 000 DO'ESEES 0o'o 00'ESE'TS JINVIVE ONMNA HIADAHEYD 0BGECO0-005/
ANuUIRaY SNOIUR|BIS|WN - G AdoFMEIIUN0aTY
000 000 000 oo o0'o 00'000'8 000 000 L] o) suopeuoqfsjuels - (p hsolnegunony
oo'o 0oo 00 Q00 000 00'o00's 000 o000 000 340713A30 WOHA 5334 LIvdi OElv-O00-00-51
suoneuoq s - fp cAsoiage)unoaoy
anuanay
wesdoig payeudisapun - oo (wesSosd
NOLLYHLSININGY - 00 Juawpedag
aNM4 334 LDWdN| - 52 tpuny
Yeig |eaoaddy  3yeug 3544 uopaalodd 34 Mmadyols wedpng elel Ajapoyelol jelpng eiol Anepoy el 3@3png (ezoL
BIDZ-BTOZ GI0Z-BTOZ BIOI-LTI0Z BT0Z-LT0Z BI0Z-LTOZ LT0Z-9T0Z LTI0Z-9T0Z 9T0Z-5T0T 9T0Z-5T0L

s1adpng pauyag

BT0Z/82/0 :3ulpu3 popad BIOZ-LTOE }|e351d 404

14vHO TWYAOH4dY-1390N8 A350d40ud



OOSTR'SOb'L  OD'B98'IBZ'L  O0'WO0'SSE'S  TO'S6T'L90°6  00'99Z'6ZY'.  Z8'28'sh6- OO'BEE'SLE'Y  EL'WLL'0FT'T  00'Z66'168'S  :[uuaq) snjding piodey

li)] oo oo'o 000 000 0L 2T T99- 000 vO'ZES IV 00'0 ‘(wayaq) sniding 51355y QIKIA N3D - 06 ‘PUNd

o0'o o000 oo'o oo'o 000 0L°Zp1'T99 000 vO'ZES IV 000 sasuadxy [e10)

[ili i} 00’0 o000 000 oo'o 000 000 000 0oo SanuaADY (E30]

oo 000 000 00'0 000 0LZPT'T99- 000 v0'Z8S'ZHT- 000 {iayaq) sn|dins NOILYMLSININGY - 00 Huswiiedag

0o aoo 000 00'0 00'0 0L ZPT'T99- 000 v T8S THT- 00'0 Hapyag) snjding wesfosg paieudisapun - g swesdosd

oo 000 000 00'o 00'0 0L°ZPT'199 o0e'o vO'ZES T 000 J|elo) Bsuadxg

a0 oo 000 000 000 0L ZPT 199 ooo PO TES IV 00’0 H|Eje) Bsuddxg snoaue||asiy - 65 :AioFageunoaay

oo 0on 0o'o oo 000 00'o oo oo'o 0o L358Y Q314 40 375 NO 5507 0TG5 000-00-06

(] oo 000 ooo oo 0L ZPT 199 oo FO'TES TNT 000 ISNIdXI NOILVIDIHAIT 0065 -000-00 06

asuaduy snoauepEas|y - 65 Asofaejunory
asuadxy
wesdong poeudisapun - 00 sweldouy
NOILYHLSININGY - 00 Suawpedag

$1355V 0314 NID - 06 :puny

g jeacuddy  yesg sy uopaaloag 34 Mapevala 3efpngelor Ayspay (Mol dedpng esoy Ayapow elol 3adpng (eio)

6T0Z-BT0Z 6T0Z-8102 BI0Z-LTOE BI0Z-LT0T BTOZ-LTOE LT0Z-9T0E LT0Z-9T0 9102-5T02 9T0Z-5102

syedpng pauyaq

BT0Z/82/70 :3ujpu3 pouad 8T0Z-LT0T {18354 104

L4YHA TWYAOHddV-1320Nd 03504084



by ot b8 8

CZ v BI0E/E1/E
00'STI8'S0¥'.  00°698'T8Z'L  00'v0D'SSBB T0'S6T°L90°6 0099Z'620'L  T8'ZBE'SH6- 00°'8E6'8L8°L €LVLLOET'T 00'T66°168'S :(3p142q) sn|ding 1ioday

000 000 000 000 000 0421199~ 000 0285 THT- 00'0 S13SSY A3xXId NI - 06
000 000 000008 000008 00°000'8 00°0v0'9T- 00'ETE'ST 000 00 ESEZS anNN4 334 LOVdINL - 64
00'T¥5'0Z 00°L5¥'0T 00'9S€L9 ZT'SSE'L9 00°006'€9 7S'Z0T've- 00'TL6'TL 6T VIEOT- 00°990°€Z aNN4 NOILYNOGQ/LSNYL 1¥123dS - 04
00'209'958 00°£08'St8 00°TSTLT9'T TL'8S¥'649'T 00'EV8'6E0'T LT'€98'6.6" 00'58896T'T L9'TEV'08L'T 000 S123r0¥d TYLIdVYD NV1d HILSVIAl - 69
00'L08'BTT 00'08Z'TrL 00°£SLE8T 85'689'T0E 00'9TE'STT SE'TES'ZRT- 00'600°9%T 06°SZS'ETT 00'¥2ZSTL aNN4 S1D3roYd 1vLIdvD - 59
00'6ET'9 00'9ZE9Q 00'v8Z9 00'¥82°9 00'9ES'Y 00'969 00'525°9 00°590°€- oo'ove'L ann4 Liany - 6§
00°£8Z'TE 00'Zov'TE 00°LZ6'TE 00'LZ6'ZE 00'v¥L'0€ LO'€B9'T 00'TTEZE £L8'018C 00'0T9°62 anNN4 dINOD SHANYOM - 0§
00°045'86 00'896'66 00°02S'80T OT'6EZ'VTT 00°Z56'16 08'089'8T 00°ELE"TOT 09°L6ETE 00'€0EZ9 ANN4 3DNYYNSNI ALITIGVIT - SP
00'SS6'LEE 00'9€8'SEE 00'502'v62 vT 655'V6T 00°Z8T'L6T T/'S50'8T 00'9t¥9°242 86'€2€'8C 00'v25922 aNN4 LS3¥ILNI B ANOG - OF
00'95T'9L 00'682'SL 00'959CL 629592, 00'68ETL 9T'08Z'CT 00'vIt'St 9T'9EE'ED- 00'S¥S'T9 aNNd ALI¥NJ3S IVID0S - 9€
00'8EY'05T 00'8+0'6%2 00°8tL'852 SS'8YL'8ST 00'EEE'SST £8'V6Z 6T 00'E8L'ETT £T'8LT'SYT 00°588°002 ANNd INIWIYILIY 4HIN] - SE
00'8v0'16 00'VET'T6 00'8ZE'6TT vv'8TEGTT 00'69€'16 S8'TL8'STT- 00'96€'82T T9°0S6TT 00'TOT'ELT aNNd NOILYIYD3Y TVID3dS - 0
00'L68'09Y'E  OO'SLZ'TYE'E  00'0TE'86S'E  ST'6S6'ZTL'E  O0'ETO'89T'E  £8'085'L55 00'060'9TS'E  89'L68'ETT 00'6T8vZ0E AaNN4 NOILY3¥DIY - 52
00'SLE'9SO'T  00£86'0¥0'C OO TST'LLE'T  TL'6S6'86E'T  00'680'£80'C  9E'L68'VOY 00'ZeT'2IT'e 89'PSY'16 00'2Z0'656'T ANN4 LVH04H0D - 0T
Yeiq |eaoaddy  yeaq si4 uonaaloid 34 ANAnov alLa 198png |ejo) ANAnoY |30 12dpng |ejo) Annigoy |eyo) 128png |ej0) pung
6102-8102 610Z-8102 8102-LT0Z 8107-L10T 8T0Z-LT0T L10Z-9102 LT0Z-9T0T 9102-5T02 9T0Z-ST0Z

sj}adpng pauyag
Azewwing puny

8102/8¢/20 :3uipul pouad 810Z-LT0T :|edsld Jod 14vHd TYAOHddV-139aN48 d3S0d0dd



GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT
EXPLANATION OF CAPITAL RANKING PROCESS

In July, the Special Project Committee first reviews staff's proposed
recommendation for Master Plan projects for the following fiscal year. The full Board
officially approves this in September.

In September/October, all potential capital “wish list” items are submitted to
Department Heads per the following areas of responsibility:

(Carol)  Administration (Business Services/Marketing/Registration Office)
(Chris)  Parks/Athletic Fields and Courts/Facility Maintenance

(Bobby) Recreation/Programs/Watts Center/Beach/Boathouse/Takiff/Fitness

In October, Department Heads finalize their departmental wish lists for their
department and submit to Executive Director for compilation of all “wish list” capital

items.

Prior to ranking, Executive Director and Department Heads meet to review initial
listing and discuss more specific details/rationale related to each capital item, and
why it is needed or why it is a priority.

Potential carryover capital items from current fiscal year are also discussed including
reasons why project has been delayed, or is no longer a priority, or if the carryover
project should be reconsidered for the next following year.

In early November, the Executive Director and Department Heads prioritize all new
and carryover projects (annual/operation capital is excluded).

In mid-November, the Director of Finance/Human Resources prepares the
“Proposed Capital Listing” based on capital monies actually available for funding.
This listing is again reviewed and discussed by the Executive Director and
Department Heads. ($500,000 is available annually from the Corporate Fund).

As January nears, capital items are adjusted to reflect previously unknown
information (i.e. if monies became available as current projects are completed
underbudget, or if other operational needs are identified, etc.)



In late January, the proposed capital budget is finalized and distributed to the Board
via the Proposed Budget FIRST DRAFT document. The annual capital program that
is discussed by the Board at the Finance Committee of the Whole meeting includes:

Annual/Ongoing Operational Capital (Appendix A)
Capital Fund 65 Capital (Appendix B)
Master Plan Fund 69 Capital (Appendix B)

The final capital program is approved by the Board in the Final Budget - APPROVAL
DRAFT.

During the new fiscal year, staff still must get Board approval for the specific capital
items approved in the capital budget. This is typically done via a staff report and
recommendation to the Board which would include specific actual costs to complete
the project. (By law, most items greater than $25,000 must be bid).



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS INCLUDED IN OPERATIONS BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR 2018/19

Appendix A

The projects and purchases listed below are included in the FY2018/19 operations budget of each
specific department rather than the separate capital projects fund. These items are considered

necessary to maintain existing parks, facilities, and equipment for continued effective and efficient
operations. Typically, these items are of a smaller dollar amount, or as with the parks maintenance

department, have been consistently budgeted from the operations budget in prior years.

CORPORATE FUND:

Parks Department
10-12-000-5581

10-12-000-5582

10-12-000-5584

10-12-000-5585

10-12-000-5588

10-12-000-5590

Watts Department
10-13-000-5580

10-13-000-5581

Repairs/Projects - GYS Building
Small Equipment Purchases
Tennis Windscreens

Fencing Replacement/Repairs

Sign Maintenance/Repair

Grind Chips

Outdoor Lending Libraries

Stone Bleacher Repair

Park Site Amenities

Park Beautification/Landscape Improvements
Tennis Court Crack Fill

Beach Stair/Wall Maintenance
Everyly Santuary Maint/Burn

Partner w/ FGBT, VOG, PD on GB Trail

Misc. Building Improvements

Removal of Dead/Diseased Trees
Annual Tree Pruning

Misc. Equipment Replacement

Annual HVAC Contingency
Compressor Rebuild #2
Compressor Parts

W A

w0

i

W

i [

2,000
10,000
3,500

2,500
1,000
3,000
700
15,000
12,000
10,000
6,000
12,000
25,000
5,000
92,200

2,000

15,000

45,000

60,000

1,000

10,000
12,500

3,500

26,000



10-13-000-5584 Annual Ice Skate Replacement S 1,500

10-13-000-5588 Annual Outdoor Rubber Walkway Mat S 1,000
Upgrade to LED Lights (Indoor) S 3,500
Misc. Building Improvements S 2,500
S 7,000
Beach Department
10-14-000-5580 Cabanas for Rent S 1,000
Marine Radio Replacement S 1,000
5 2,000
10-14-000-5586 Annual Beach Grading - Beach S 10,000
10-14-000-5588 Contingency-Concession Equipment Replacement S 5,000
Rebuild Ejector Pump S 4,500
S 9,500
Boathouse Department
10-15-000-5584 Zodiac Hull & Trailer S 9,500
Miscellaneous Equipment S 2,000
S 11,500
10-15-000-5586 Annual Beach Grading - Boathouse S 10,000
10-15-000-5588 Interior Building Upgrades S 1,500
Miscellaneous Upgrades S 1,000
S 2,500
RECREATION FUND:
Recreation Department
25-00-000-5580 Annual Table/Chair Replacement S 2,000
25-00-000-5582 Annual Tool/Vacuum Replacement S 2,000
25-00-000-5584 Annual Replacement - Gross Motor Equip - Gym S 1,500
Group Fitness Equipment Replacement S 2,000
Apple iPads & Accessories-ELC Preschool S 1,850
Paddlebd & Kayak Replacemt-Sailing/Aquatic Camp S 4,000
S 9,350



25-00-000-5588 Upgrade to LED Lights (Indoor)
Annual Sewage Scope/Clean

Day Care Department
25-26-000-5580 Appliance Replacement Contingency

25-26-000-5584 Daycare/Recreation Equipment

Fitness Area Department

25-27-000-5584 Replace Washer/Dryer

SPECIAL RECREATION FUND
30-00-000-5589 ADA Costs - 4 Playgrounds, Takiff Parking Lot

LIABILITY FUND

45-00-000-5587 Lifeguard Rescue Board
First Aid/AED/CPR Training Equipment
AED/Supplies

TRUST FUND (Safran Donation)
70-56-000-5570 Replace Beach House AV System
Paint Pier Railings
Replace Picnic Tables Under Trellis (12)

SUMMARY:
Actual
FY 2017/18
Corporate Fund S 225,000
Recreation Fund S 38,000
Liability Fund S 22,500
Special Rec Fund S 120,000
Trust Fund S 10,000
TOTAL: S 415,500

W A

Proposed

FY2018/19
250,700

32,275
4,500
175,000
43,000
505,475

W A

A A i A

Uy [ i W

8,000
1,500

9,500

2,000

5,925

1,500

175,000

1,500
2,000
1,000

4,500

16,000
15,000

12,000

43,000



Appendix B
PROPOSED CAPITAL PROJECTS - FUND 65
FISCAL YEAR 2018/19

The projects and purchases shown below have been included in the Capital Projects Fund 65. In Fund 65, a
total of $671,950 has been budgeted for capital projects, including $661,950 in new capital projects, and a
$10,000 general contingency amount.

Primary funding for these projects consists of a projected carryover of unspent funds from FY2017/18
(prior year) and an interfund transfer of Corporate Fund tax revenues to be collected in FY2018/19 of
$500,000.

FY2018/19 NEW Capital Projects - FUND 65:

Administration

Consulting-Sand Management Services S 10,000
Consulting Services-Dog Park Feasibility S 15,000
Architectual Services-Office/IT Reconfiguration in Knuckle S 8,500
Architectual Services-Ceramics Wing S 12,000
Director Community Initiatives S 15,000
Annual Hardware Replacement-Contingency/Workstation Replacemt S 30,000
Topaz Signature Pads/Electronic Waivers S 3,500
Replace 2 District Copiers S 30,000
Replace Mitel Phone System Hard Drives/Controller S 4,000
Replace Existing Park Info Kiosks with Standard Kiosks S 15,000
Subtotal: § 143,000
Parks & Maintenance (including Vehicles)
Replace 2004 New Holland Beach Tractor S 44,500
Replace Aluminum Trailers (2) S 11,500
Replace UTV 3 26,000
Dingo $ 31,000
Replace Ballfield Drag S 21,750
Stump Grinder (Village shared purchase) 5 5,000
Restoration of Sculpture S 9,000
Bike Racks-Watts/South School Area S 10,000
Shelton Tennis Court Colorcoat S 15,000
Work Order Electronic Management System S 9,500
Subtotal: S 183,250
Watts Ice Center
Kids Club-Related Entryway Improvements S 15,000
Replace Rooftop HVAC Units S 50,000
Subtotal: $ 65,000

Recreation/Daycare/Takiff Center
Imagination Blocks for Gross Motor Development for Camp/ELC S
Rock Climbing Wall for Gross Motor Development for Camp/ELC S
Lead Paint Abatement/Carpentry-Phase 1 S 145,000
Seal Coat Takiff Lot Behind Gym/Front EC Lot (Carryover) S 15,000
Art Program Room Improvements S 10,000
$
S
$

8,000
5,000

Green Floor Replacement-ELC Preschool 18,000
Wireless Projectors-Community Rooms 3 & 4 13,200

Subtotal: 214,200



Beach/Boathouse

Replace Hobie Sailboat S 9,000
Replace Mono Hull Barnett Sailboats (2) S 9,500
Pier Damage Repairs S 15,000
Paddleboat/Storage/Boat Rack/Locker Area Upgrade ) 23,000
Subtotal: S 56,500
Total New Capital Projects: $ 661,950
General Contingency S 10,000
SUMMARY - FUND 65:
New FY2018/19 Projects 3 661,950
General Contingency $ 10,000
S 671,950

FY2018/19 NEW Capital Projects - FUND 69 (Master Plan):
Playground-Lincoln/Crescent  § 225,000
Playground-Vernon/lefferson $ 225,000
Playground-Old Elm S 225,000
Playground-Woodlawn S 500,000
Takiff Parking-Phase 2 (D) S 455,000
Shelton Pathway Plan-Ph 1 S 20,000
Old Grn Bay Linear Plan-Ph 1§ 65,000 (530,000 Village Contribution)

5

S

s

s

5

Friends Playgrd Repairs 25,000
Carryover-Watts BB Court 25,000
Carryover-Takiff Parking-Ph 1 107,000
Carryover-Geotech Study 80,000
Design Services/Contingency 100,000

* NOTE: Some of the FY18/19 Budgeted Projects have design fees paid for in current FY17/18.



PROPOSED 3YR Master Plan - Staff Recommendation

FMARCH 15, 2018 URPDATE Actual Projected Proposed PFroposed Proposed
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/30 2020421 Liter
Estimated Beginning Balance, 3/1/xx 2,480,432 1,500,560 1,527,152 BSE,ED2 851 602 1,286,602
Funding Sources;
Transfer from Corp Fund 150,000 B00,000 500,000 500,000 300,000 300,000
Transfer lrom Recreation Fund 250,000 1,100,000 500,000 1,000,000 300,000 300,000
TransTer from impact Fund 24,040 28,313 5,000
Donations 10,100 2,000
Sale of Linden house T80
Interest income 925 13310 20,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Annual ADA monies - 5pecial Aecreation Fund 150,000 Shewn ot reduction of expenie
New bands [Nan-Referendum -- replace Watts debt retined) THD
Total Funds Available 3,065,497 3,253,152 2,655,152 2,366,602 1,461,602 1,896,502
Propects To Be Funded:
Design Services-Dog Park (for potential donor) 15,307
Central Park/Berfin Praject B24,553 41,524
Shefton Park Playground 263, B65
Kalk Park Project 179,504
Watts BB Court Project 5.823 47,605 25,000
Desagn Seqvices-Astor Park 3,246
Diesign Services-Lakelront 1,383 15,636
Design Services-West Flayground Renowvation 16,105
Design Services-Takilf Parking Lot L102
ADA Manies-Speccal Recreation Fund 150,000 [ 120,000) (175,000] 125,000k 1125,000]
Playground - Weit School (approved bede bid]/design svcs 524,620
Less: 5D 35 contribution [262.310)
Wiest Flayground (Alternates 1, 2, and 3) 165,805
Less: 5D 35 contributson for Alternates 1, 2, and 3 | 165,805}
Playground - Astos Place (appvd bid/design sve/owner itemns] 162,987
Fitness Center including Fitness Equipment 213,500
Lakefront Park improvements = Lasied b ths geis - wsd for geatach
Takiff Parking - Phase A,8,C 640,404 113,500
Takiff Parking-UST A5,000 15,000
Beach Geotech and LT Maknlenance Plah - meesd feam LIAS 1,000 BO,000
Shefton Pathway (grading and minor drainage) 20,000 70,000
Playground Replacement- Lincaln & Cresent [By Camp Drop OFf) 2,160 122,840
Playground Replscement - Vernan and leffersan 10267 200,230
Lakefront Park - Tennis Court 150,000
Flayground Replacement - Ofd Elm {Behind Takiff) 19,117 205,280
Talkifl Parking Lot-Phase D 5,025 S4T,000
PMavground Replacement - Lakelrant Park 225,000
Playground Replacement - Woodlawn #1520 458,100
Secret Garden Park and WLC Park Retaining Walls 200,000
Everly Wikiflower Sanctuany - moeed to operalmg
Playgrownd Replacement-Milten Park and pattway (Off Dundee Rd) 130,000
Playground Replacermnent - Takiff Early Childhood 400,000
Flayground Improvements-Friends Fark Fhase 2 25,000 300,000
Park hMaintenance Garage TAD
Lakefront Park Master Plan-Phaze 3 TED
Biuff Stabilization TED
Beach Renavation TBD
Reinsdar Athtetic Field 00,000
Watts boe Rink TBD
Clara Dietr Bird Santuary 50,000
Old Green Bay Linear Parks 65,000 365,000
Less: Viflage Contribution [30,000)
Replacernent Skate Park - TBD 350,000
Kalk Park - Phase 2 300,000
Sports Fields at West Park 800,000
Sports Fiokds at Watts Park 350,000
Takiff Parking Lot-Phase E 385,000
Takifl Parking Lot-Phase F §15,000
WVeterans Park 275,000
High impact Playground Contingency
Contingency 1,545,00 15,000
Design Fees for the FOLLOWING Year Projects 100,000 100,000
Dog Park - Only if Donation Secured /5ite Located
Total Projects 1,564,928 1,626,000 1,798,550 1,515,000 175,000 3,725,000
Ending balance, 228/ 1,504,565 1,627,152 B56,602 851,602 1,286,602 {1,828,258)



GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT
SUMMARY-OPERATIONAL REVENUES BY CATEGORY

Appendix C

FISCAL YEAR 2018/19
FY2017/18 FY2017/18 FY2018/19

REVENUES BUDGET PROJECT'D BUDGET
PROPERTY TAXES:
Corporate Fund $2,070,000 $2,076,322 $2,110,000
Recreation Fund 988,000 984,991 1,005,000
Special Recreation Fund 233,850 231,914 305,885
Pension/Retirement Fund 346,975 346,053 337,335
Social Security/Medicare 236,000 235,207 236,000
Bond & Interest Fund 1,206,000 1,198,584 1,208,000
Liability Insurance Fund 149,500 148,694 160,355
Worker's Compensation Fund 38,500 38,749 39,515
Audit Fund 11,565 10,813 14,455

TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES: $5,279,890  $5,271,327 $5,406,545
REPLACEMENT TAXES:
Recreation Fund 20,600 22,602 20,000
Pension/Retirement Fund 1,955 2,147 1,855

TOTAL REPLACEMENT TAXES: $22,555 $24,749 $21,855
PROGRAM FEES:
Corporate-Watts Ice Dept. 152,416 139,609 154,124
Corporate-Beach Dept. 275,071 319,842 299,079
Corporate-Boating Dept. 104,922 114,828 106,057
Recreation Fund-Rec Programs Dept. 3,295,683 3,267 515 3,289,283
Recreation Fund-Daycare Dept. 894,755 977,828 979,795
Recreation Fund-Fitness Dept. 40,272 45,383 60,900

TOTAL PROGRAM FEES: $4,763,119  $4,865,005 $4,889,238



REVENUES

RENTALS/SALES:

Corporate Fund-Administration
Recreation Fund-Administration

TOTAL BUILDING LICENSES/RENTALS:

INTEREST INCOME:
Corporate Fund
Recreation Fund
Pension/Retirement Fund

Social Security/Medicare Fund

Bond & Interest Fund
Liability Insurance Fund

Worker's Compensation Fund
TOTAL INTEREST INCOME:

DONATIONS/MISC INCOME:

Corporate Fund-Administration

Corporate Fund-G&A Dept.

Corporate Fund-Parks Dept.
Recreation Fund-Administration
Recreation Fund-Daycare Dept.

Bond & Interest Fund
Liability Insurance Fund

TOTAL DONATIONS/MISC INCOME.:

GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT
SUMMARY-OPERATIONAL REVENUES BY CATEGORY
FISCAL YEAR 2018/19

Appendix C

FY2017/18 FY2017/18 FY2018/19
BUDGET PROJECT'D BUDGET

11,850 17,665 1,200
200,163 194,131 196,971

$212,013 $211,796 $198,171
28,000 41,200 48,000
28,000 41,200 48,000
1,500 3,166 2,500
500 1,197 1,000
3,500 6,935 6,000
1,000 1,562 1,500
300 476 500
$62,800 $95,736 $107,500
250 1,100 250
37,250 33,138 36,760
8,550 5,870 350
500 4,899 0
14,660 10,593 7,820

0 4 0

1,500 1,641 1,500
$62,710 $57,245 $46,680



GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT
SUMMARY-OPERATIONAL REVENUES BY CATEGORY

Appendix C

FISCAL YEAR 2018/19
FY2017/18 FY2017/18 FY2018/19
REVENUES BUDGET PROJECT'D BUDGET
GRAND TOTAL REVENUES:
Property Taxes 5,279,890 5 271,327 5,406,545
Replacement Taxes 22 655 24,749 21,855
Program Fees 4,763,119 4,865,005 4,889,238
Building Licenses/Rentals 212,013 211,796 198,171
Interest Income 62,800 95,736 107,500
Donations/Miscellaneous 62,710 57,245 46,680
NET OPERATING REVENUES: $10,403,087 $10,525,858 $10,669,989
CASH CARRYOVERS 7,212,016 7,303,735 6,868,739
REFUNDING BOND PROCEEDS 0 0 0
G&A/OTHER INTERFUND TRANSFERS 1,213,455 1,108,690 1,266,565
GROSS REVENUES-OPERATING/DEBT $18,828,558 $18,938,283  $18,805,293



GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT

SUMMARY-OPERATIONAL EXPENSES BY CATEGORY
FISCAL YEAR 2018/19

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL SERVICES:
Corporate Fund-G&A Dept.
Corporate Fund-Parks Dept.
Corporate Fund-Watts Ice Dept.
Corporate Fund-Beach Dept.
Corporate Fund-Boating Dept.
Recreation Fund-Administration
Recreation Fund-Recreation Programs
Recreation Fund-Daycare Dept.
Recreation Fund-Fitness Dept.
Liability Insurance Fund

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES:

UTILITIES:

Corporate-G&A Dept.

Corpoate Fund-Parks Dept.
Corporate Fund-Watts Ice Dept.
Corporate Fund-Beach Dept.
Corporate Fund-Boating Dept.
Recreation Fund-Administration
Recreation Fund-Daycare
Recreation Fund-Fitness Dept.

TOTAL UTILITIES:

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES:
Corporate-G&A Dept.

Corpoate Fund-Parks Dept.
Corporate Fund-Watts |ce Dept.
Corporate Fund-Beach Dept.
Corporate Fund-Boating Dept.
Recreation Fund-Administration
Recreation Fund-Recreation Programs
Recreation Fund-Daycare Dept.
Recreation Fund-Fitness Dept.
Special Recreation Fund
Liability Insurance Fund

Audit Fund

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES:

Appendix D

$2,185,532

$2,065,922

FY2017/18 FY2017/18 FY2018/19
BUDGET PROJECT'D BUDGET
$529,620 $524 264 $551,225
348,150 342,016 355,850
99,900 84,123 94,115
171,242 150,717 169,139
46,265 45,075 106,606
672,820 642,088 703,045
637,131 669,774 708,206
480,855 486,016 566,843
13,240 6,829 52,260
31,225 29,333 31,920
$3,030,448 $2,980,235 $3,339,209
$25,000 $21,000 $25,000
28,140 25,000 25,520
54,480 58,250 59,900
11,360 10,500 11,040
5,110 4,840 6,335
240,320 214,300 235,280
1,200 1,200 1,200
1,200 500 2,400
$366,810 $335,590 $366,675
208,065 166,982 218,610
202,090 174,548 180,540
18,550 21,821 28,250
25,115 20,107 29,675
7,000 8,175 6,300
321,251 245,201 337,170
1,300,593 1,319,295 1,286,363
64,775 64,480 70,870
4,000 4,497 7,500
0 0 0
19,743 18,966 10,910
14,350 11,850 14,600
$2,190,788

1l
Il




EXPENSES

SUPPLIES:

Corporate Fund-G&A Dept.

Corporate Fund-Parks Dept.
Corporate Fund-Watts Ice Dept.
Corporate Fund-Beach Dept.
Corporate Fund-Boating Dept.
Recreation Fund-Administration
Recreation Fund-Recreation Programs
Recreation Fund-Daycare Dept.
Recreation Fund-Fitness Dept.
Liability Insurance Fund

TOTAL SUPPLIES

INSURANCE:

Corporate Fund-G&A Dept.
Recreation Fund-Daycare
Liability Insurance Fund
Workers Compensations Fund

TOTAL INSURANCE:

FIXED CHARGES AND OBLIGATIONS:

Corporate Fund-G&A Dept.
Corporate Fund-Parks Dept.
Corporate Fund-Watts Ice Dept.
Corporate Fund-Beach Dept.
Recreation Fund-Administration
Recreation Fund-Daycare Dept.
Recreation Fund-Fitness Dept.
Special Recreation Fund
IMRF/Retirement Fund

Social Security/Medicare Fund
Liability Insurance Fund

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES &
OBLIGATIONS

OPERATIONAL DEPT. CAPITAL

Corpoerate Fund-G&A Dept.
Corporate Fund-Parks Dept.
Corporate Fund-Watts Ice Dept.
Corporate Fund-Beach Dept.
Corporate Fund-Boating Dept.
Recreation Fund-Administration
Recreation Fund-Daycare
Recreation Fund-Fitness
Special Recreation Fund
Liability [nsurance Fund

TOTAL CAPITAL:

GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT
SUMMARY-OPERATIONAL EXPENSES BY CATEGORY
FISCAL YEAR 2018/19

Appendix D

FY2017/18 FY2017/18 FY2018/19
BUDGET PROJECT'D BUDGET

$16,460 $13,744 $16,840
131,500 102,644 145,650
27,950 24,974 28,100
26,675 18,469 24,975
125775 8,193 12,725
82,320 94,670 92,670
122,840 113,799 132,796
67,165 61,785 58,850
4,100 1,680 4,900
3,000 2,000 3,000

$494,785 $441,958 $520,506
$460,040 $406,291 $480,220
168,500 98,086 147,500
105,856 96,151 108,975
41,000 39,242 40,655

§775,396 $639,770 $777,350
$10,520 39,547 $10,430
1,455 500 1,455

500 0 500

0 0 0

25,540 25,200 25,540
1,820 520 520
500 0 500
178,240 148,845 159,165
342,000 339,521 350,000
224,000 223,637 233,500
3,000 1,500 3,000

$787,675 $749,270 $784,610
$0 $0 $0
131,200 119,520 169,700
35,300 31,803 35,500
22,500 14,220 21,500
36,000 21,990 24,000
29,500 29,300 22,850
8,500 22,500 7,925
0 0 1,500
120,000 120,000 175,000
7,500 8,487 4,500

$367,820

$390,500

$462 475




GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT
SUMMARY-OPERATIONAL EXPENSES BY CATEGORY

Appendix D

FISCAL YEAR 2018/19
FY2017/18 FY2017/18 FY2018/19
EXPENSES BUDGET PROJECT'D BUDGET
MISCELLANEOQOUS/CONTINGENCY:
Corporate Fund-G&A Dept. $1,000 $0 $1,000
Corporate Fund-Parks Dept. 5,000 6,497 5,000
Corporate Fund-Watts Ice Dept. 1,000 0 1,000
Corporate Fund-Beach Dept. 1,000 0 1,000
Corporate Fund-Boating Dept. 1,000 12,399 1,000
Recreation Fund-Administration 2,500 4,143 2,500
Recreation Fund-Daycare Dept. 1,000 0 1,000
Recreation Fund-Fitness Dept. 3,000 0 3,000
Liability Insurance Fund 1.000 a 1.000
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS: $16,500 $23,039 $16,500
BOND PRINCIPAL/INTEREST/REFUNDING $1,168,250 $1,167,250 $1,170,250
GRAND TOTAL OPERATING & DEBT EXPDS:
Corporate Fund-Administration $1,100,000 $1,100,000 $1,000,000
Corporate Fund-G&A Dept. 1,250,705 1,141,828 1,303,325
Corporate Fund-ParksDept. 1,187,303 1,081,158 1,238,353
Corporate Fund-Watts Ice Dept. 286,218 265,319 298,028
Corporate Fund-Beach Dept. 313,104 264,458 314,957
Corporate Fund-Boathing Dept. 137,880 127,835 188,498
Recreation Fund-Adminstration 3,182,258 2,999,003 2,658,759
Recreation Fund-Recreation Programs 2,060,564 2,102,868 2,127,365
Recreation Fund-Daycare Dept. 826,115 766,787 887,608
Recreation Fund-Fitness Dept. 26,040 13,5086 72,060
Special Recreation Fund 298,240 268,845 334,165
IMRF/Retirement Fund 342,000 339,321 350,000
Social Security/Medicare Fund 224,000 223,637 233,500
Bond & Interest Fund 1,168,250 1,167,250 1,170,250
Liability Insurance Fund 171,324 156,437 163,305
Workers Compensation Fund 41,000 39,242 40,655
Audit Fund 14,350 11,850 14,600
TOTAL OPER. & DEBT EXPENDITURES $12,629,351 $12,069,344 $12,395,428
Less: G&A/Transfers/Other $1,213,455 $1,108,690 $1,266,565
Less: Capital Fund Transfers $2,200,000 $2,200,000 $1,500,000
NET OPER. & DEBT EXPENDITURES $9,215,896 $8,760,654 $9,628,863



GLENCOE
PARK DISTRICT

To:  Board of Park Commissioners Date: March 15,2018

From: Lisa Sheppard, Executive Director
Carol Mensinger, Director of Finance/Human Resources

SUBJECT: Proposed Annual Salary Merit Pool and Compensation Adjustments

It has been the past practice for the Park Board to consider, discuss, and approve annual salary pool
increases separate from the operations budget of each fund or department. We continue to believe that
the overall impact and value of full-time personnel and associated salaries warrant special Board

consideration.

The Board has for many years made the determination to maintain benefits competitive with those of
neighboring park districts and other units of local government which have comparable positions. Doing
so has permitted the Glencoe Park District to attract and retain the high quality personnel that is essential
to the continuance of services that residents expect.

BACKGROUND

Last year, the Board approved a 3.0% pool of money to be spread to all full-time staff, based upon merit.
(The Executive Director salary was not included in this discussion, as the Board has always considered
the Director’s review and salary adjustment separate from this process.) The following represents salary
pool increases for the past ten years:

2017 3.00%
2016 3.00%
2015 3.00%
2014 3.00%
2013 3.00%
2012 2.00%
2011 2.70%
2010 2.00%
2009 3.00%
2008 4.00%

Glencoe Park District / 999 Green Bay Road / Glencoe, IL 60022 / (847) 835-3030 / fax (847) 835-4942
www.glencoeparkdistrict.com



RELEVANT FACTORS

I. A survey of neighboring park districts indicated that FY2018/19 salary increases would range
(some already approved, others in progress) from a low of 2% to a high of 4%, with a median of
3.0% as follows:

kevpoted | gy 2016 | 2015
Deerfield"” 2% / 3% 2% / 3% 3% 3% / 4%
Glenview 3% 3% 3% 3%
Highland Park 3% 3% 3% 3%
Lake Bluff 3% 3% 3% 3%
Lake Forest 2-4% 2-4% Unknown | Unknown
Northbrook 3% 3% 3% 2.75%
Northfield 3% 3% 2.5% 3%
Wilmette 2.5% 2.75% 2.75% 2.75%
Winnetka 4% 3% 4% 4%
NSSRA 3% 3% 3% Unknown

294 above $55,000, 3% below $55,000.

Additionally, we surveyed the other local units of government in Glencoe to determine their
proposed increases:

Village of Glencoe 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5%
District 35 Schools 3% 3% 3% 3%
Glencoe Library 3% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5%

2. For the 2017 tax year, the Consumer Price Index (CPI) used by the County for levy calculations
was 2.1%. This is the amount of “old” growth EAV that will support operations in FY2018/19.
In essence, there is a one-year lag in the CPI as related to the tax levy. The source for this
information was the Clerk of Cook County. According to the U.S. Department of Labor, the CPI
for the year just ended December 31, 2017 was also 2.1%, and again this will be used in next
year’s levy calculations.

3. The combined total of the current payroll for full-time salaries (exclusive of the Executive
Director) is $1,650,468 annually. A 3% increase in the pool would result in $49,515 in added
full-time wages — approximately $16,505 results from each 1% increase approved for

FY2018/19.

4. Given that the 2.1% CPI is used in formulating the FY2018/19 budget, we are suggesting a merit
pool which is both in line with that of neighboring communities. It is also in line with Hay
Group’s recommendation to increase salary ranges for 2018.

Glencoe Park District / 999 Green Bay Road / Glencoe, IL 60022 / (847) 835-3030 / fax (847) 835-4942
www.glencoeparkdistrict.com



RECOMMENDATION FOR MERIT POOL PERCENTAGES

With the Executive Director position excluded, staff encourages the Board to approve a merit pool of
3.0% for full-time employees. (NOTE: The first budget draft reflects a 3.0% increase. The next draft
will show the Finance Committee of the Whole’s recommendation.) We believe the following rationale
supports the 3.0% recommendation.

1. The CPI for the 2017 tax year used by County was 2.1%.

Over the long term, a real key to continuing to administer a meaningful merit system is to have a
point or two over the cost of living to spread to deserving employees based upon performance.
We do not give automatic cost of living increases. The District’s last compensation study was
conducted by Hay Group in 2014, who supports a merit system of performance evaluation,
within budget constraints and affordability. A follow-up review of hiring and salary ranges by
the Hay Group is included in the Proposed FY2018/19 First Draft of the budget.

2. The recommended increase is affordable within the framework of the proposed budget for
FY2018/2019 and the 2017 tax levy, which was approved in November 2017.

3. We have had an eventful and successful Gold Medal year. Staff have stepped up and performed

admirably during the staff transitions that have taken place in the past year. The staff have also
set challenging goals for the past year meeting and exceeding many of them.

CONCLUSION

Staff would like to thank the Board for the opportunity to share our views relative to proposed salary
increases. Our full-time staff remains the Park District’s biggest asset. This past year, our staff has
worked especially hard with becoming a finalist for the Gold Medal Award, continuing personnel
changes, challenges, and striving to make this a better Park District. We’ve been blessed with a terrific
staff, and thank the Board for enabling us to attract and retain good people.

Glencoe Park District / 999 Green Bay Road / Glencoe, IL 60022 / (847) 835-3030 / fax (847) 835-4942
www. glencoeparkdistrict.com



z

GLENCOE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners Date: March 15, 2018

Lisa Sheppard, Executive Director
Carol Mensinger, Director of Finance/Human Resources

From:

INFORMATION ON FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019
INSERVICE TRAINING/CONFERENCES/TUITION

Administration

NRPA/National Conference Lisa S 2,000
NRPA/GFOA National Conference Carol S 2,000
IPRA Conference Lisa, Carol, Erin, Board S 3,500
IPRA Conference Front Office Workshop/Liz, Jenny S 500
PDRMA Risk Management Institute Multiple Staff S 500
Misc. GFOA, IPRA, Computer Training Multiple Staff S 2,500
IAPD Legal Symposium Lisa, Carol g 500
All Staff Training All Staff S 2,000
IL Legislative Conference Lisa, Carol S 1,000
Accounting Class/Seminar LizS S 700
TOTAL: $ 15,200
Recreation/Facilities
NRPA/National Conference Bobby S 2,000
IPRA Conference Bobby, Naomi, Chris P, Liz V, Adam, Stephani  § 4,500
Camp Staff Training Camp Staff S 1,800
Customer Service Training All Staff S 2,500
CPRP Certification Chris P., Bobby (2 x $300) ) 600
Defensive Driver Training Adam S 60
PDRMA Risk Management/HELP All Staff § 750
CPRP Renewal Liz V. S 75
Misc. IPRA, PDRMA, Computer Training  All Staff S 500
Excel Training All Staff S 2,000
Professional Development School TBD S 800
TOTAL: §$ 15,585



Parks/Maintenance

Arborist Conference Tom, Karen S 500
Confined Space Training All Staff S 750
ILCA Training All Staff S 500
IPRA Conference Chris L. S 1,000
Masters Program Reimbursement Chris L. S 6,000
PDRMA Training All Staff S 400
Pesticide AP Training All Staff S 450
CPRP Certification Chris L. S 305
TOTAL: $ 9,905
Beach
Waterfront Certification All Lifeguards S 700
Agquatic Conference New Facility Beach Manager S 1,200
LGI Course Facility Manager, PT Managers S 700
TOTAL: $ 2,600
Boat
Powerboat Instructor Course New Facility Beach Manager S 500
US Sailing Certification Sailing Instructors S 800
TOTAL: $ 1,300
Children's Circle Day Care
GAEYC Workshops Four Staff (575 each) S 300
Oakton Workshops Four Staff (5125 each) S 500
CAEYC Convention/IPRA Conference Naomi or Jess S 700
Professional Development School TBD S 300
TOTAL: $ 1,800



Glencoe Park District

Five-Year Budget Projections
March 2018

The Glencoe Park District is faced with challenges similar to other urban local governments
throughout the Chicagoland area. The task is to continue to provide a high level of services with
limited resources. While every effort is made to contain costs and increase efficient use of
resources, the Park District is faced with a tax cap, rising labor costs, general supply and service
increases, increased market competition for its user fees, and aging infrastructure.

Predicting Long Term Needs

These five-year financial projections do not, by themselves, constitute a multi-year fiscal plan,
but they are the first and major building block in preparing long-term budget plans. Several
different techniques have been used to generate the projections. The first step in this process
involved an attempt to forecast a “constant services” level of expenditures using the new
proposed FY2018/19 operating budget as the base year. The projections assume that revenues
and expenditures are partially influenced by inflation, legislation, and with supply and demand.
After developing the projections based on “how much will it cost us to continue doing what we
are doing now, estimates of new programming opportunities in the Takiff Center, as well as new
capital development and master plan projects, and their related impact on the operating budget,
can be added into the projections.

Revenue Projections

Revenue estimates were generated by determining what was needed in any given year to
maintain the current quality of services and programs. Property tax revenues are a significant
percentage of the Park District’s operating revenue. Currently, real estate tax receipts provide
approximately 50% of revenues in the operating budget; the remaining 50% is primarily program
fees and user fees. The District’s operating tax rate is expected to be maintained over the next
five years. With the successful referendum for the Community Center renovation in March
2006, the debt service tax rate increased accordingly and will continue at that level until the debt
is retired (2026).

e The Board of Commissioners and staff have complied with the tax cap limitations in
preparing the Tax Levy. For FY2018/19, a 4.40% increase over the previous year’s extended
operating levy was approved by the Board in November 2017. The intent of this increase
was to capture all anticipated “new growth” as allowed under the tax cap.



e The Park District is committed to maintaining stable tax rates. The total tax rate for
FY2017/18 was .585 cents per $100 of equalized assessed valuation, decreasing from a rate
of 71.0 cents in the prior year. This decrease in tax rate corresponded to a corresponding
increase in the District’s total EAV for tax year 2016. This was the first substantial increase
in EAV in the last several years.

Expenditure Projections

The Park District is committed to providing all district services and operations in a responsive,
efficient and cost-effective manner while retaining the high level of services it provides. Capital
expenditures are prioritized and evaluated annually. The Park District continues to work toward
the goal that operating expenditures will not exceed projected revenues. Exceptions to this goal
are:

* A planned reduction in fund balance reserves.

* Using a portion of the fund balance reserves for capital repair and replacement, as
needed.

*  Covering unanticipated drops in revenue or increases in costs.

Fund Balance Projections

The Park District’s current Fund Balance Policy maintains a minimum of 50% of fund balance
reserves, or approximately six months of operating expenditures, in the two major operating
funds (Corporate and Recreation Funds). A minimum of 25% is maintained in the other funds.
The District’s current fund balance requirement for both of the primary/major funds are being
met. The District has committed a small portion of the Corporate Fund surplus to the Medical
Insurance Reserve ($13,000) to stabilize insurance increases to the District. In the past six years,
the additional fund balance in Corporate and Recreation Funds that is considered “undesignated”
has been earmarked for future Master Plan capital projects and renovations for Fund 69 master
plan projects. A total of $4.8 million has been “committed” for this purpose in the past six years.

Summary

Of critical importance in attempting to maintain fiscal stability is having the growth in revenues
match or exceed the growth in expenditures. The impact of inflation in local government costs is
often hard to anticipate. It is necessary to accept the fact that uncertainty exists and hedge
against it through the development and use of adequate levels of fund balance.

This information helps ensure continuity and improves our ability to develop budget strategies,
plan a more predictable tax structure, as well as provide stable services and infrastructure.
Avoiding poorly timed projects represents another financial advantage.



Specific Assumptions

The financial budget projections for revenues and expenditures use the FY2018/19 budget
amounts as the “base” year and are based on the following assumptions:

Revenues:

L,

Tax revenues will increase each year by an average of 2.0%, calculated using an average
1.5% CPI tax cap plus 0.5% anticipated new growth. The Debt Service tax is based on
debt service payment due on the District’s three outstanding bond issues.

2. Replacement tax revenues will remain at slightly lower levels.

3. Donations/grants to be received in future years are too uncertain to include in projections
at this time.

4. Interest income (operational) will increase an average of 2% per year. Although the
current rate of return is increasing slightly, fund balance levels should be maintained.

5. Recreation and Day Care program revenues allow for 3% increase.

6. Watts Ice Center revenues will increase an average of 3%, although this is very
dependent on weather during the ice season.

7. Beach revenues will increase an average of 3%, although this also is very dependent on
weather during the beach season.

8. Community center rentals, party rentals and building licenses will decrease slightly due
to more programming demands and the opening of the fitness center.

9. The new Takiff Fitness opened in January 2018, with the first full year of operation being
FY2018/19.

10. The District’s non-referendum  bonding authority has been restored to
levy $262,963 annually for retirement of non-referendum bonds that could be issued by
the District. At this time, there is no Board intent to use this anytime within the near
future.

11. The District does have the capability to further increase the Special Recreation tax rate
for future ADA-accessible improvements at District’s facilities, should the Board decide
to do so.

Expenses:

1. The proposed salary merit pool (for full-time employees) in FY2018/19 is 3%.

2. A 10% increase in health insurance premiums is used as an acceptable guideline, with
undesignated reserves allocated whenever possible to the Medical Insurance Reserve.

3. Contractual services, utilities and supplies will increase an average of 5%.

4. NSSRA contribution will increase slightly each year.

5. IMRF Pension/Social Security employer contributions will increase an average of 5%
each year.

6. Liability Insurance and Workers Comp insurance premiums will increase 5% on average.

7. Annual audit expenses increase very slightly in future years.

8. Debt service payments (principal and interest) are determined by current outstanding
debt. (There are two O/S bond issues, the $1.08 million Refunding Bonds issue dated
July 2010 and the $8.22 million Refunding Bonds issue dated March 2015).

9. Annual capital projects will be expended at a rate of $500,000 of Corporate Fund tax

revenues. Additional capital priorities will be determined from the Master Plan and
Infrastructure Assessment, as well as undesignated fund balance reserves, grants and
donations which may be received, and the District’s ability to issue non-referendum
bonds.



L£5°864°LL  /¥9'G09'LL 682'L0E'LL 81920041 68¢'22.'01L £8€'€89'0L  PES'glZ'LL  ©99'/€8'0Zz  OFL'/Zs'0l £G2'066'6 69.'7L6'6 IANNIAZY TVLOL

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 252'89.'8 0 0 0 spaaoold puog Bujpunjay
L€6°864'LL  /¥9'S09°LL 68L'LOE'LL 819°200'LL 68¢€'L2L'0l 28€°e89'0L  vES'glz'llL  E£L¥'690'ZL  OPLZZ8'0L £52'066'6 69.'716'6 anuanay |ejo |
268'E5L'9  8LL'0E6'S  €29'cll's 201'505's ¥¥8'02e's 16¥'€0P'S 659'¢80'9 65L'v/6'0 vPe'G50L'S lz8'ziz's 0€0'v86'% |ejoi-qng
69¥°G/¢ b 192 959'6G¢ ¥607¢5e LS. Ve gcLvile L98'ove’L 0L¥0SEL 2008271 ErZACET 2S1Go0°1 YRO/SanuUsAay Osi/s|ejuay
8lLv'/8 2.8'%8 00%'z8 000'08 006'09 ciTor sanusAay ssaull4
Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00z 9z£'8¢ S3|ES JUB|d 3snoyuaaiD
¥86'G5Y €0L'Evy 60862y 062'LLy 9¢L'sor £66'6.¢ 659'GzY 99/'cze GGG'02E 850'2LE ZL0'Lse sanuanay Buieog/yoeag
8ov'cLl Gly'89lL ols'eal 8¥/'851 PZL'PS glv'est 6ZL'veL vee'szl £/6'82L 800'cZ) 986'GE ) S8NUBAZY J8jua)d ad| SHeM
ZeZz'9vl'L  9gL'ZoLL  9vl'es0'L 1986'810'L G6/'6/6 G5.'v68 ¥€1'9/8 919'.6. 029'26. Z6€'69. ylLo'oes sanuanay weibold a1eskeq
966'L¥B'C  9B66'669'C 889'/GG'C $G8'02¥'E £82'682'¢ £89'G62'C lev'eBl'e 180'80€'E Gee'vel's L¥1'19L'2 0S1'v65'2 sanuansy weibold uoealoay
ove'erl B¥S'6EL £18'ogl oel'vel 00S'LEL 00L'89 510'09 8Ge'Lz 69%'LL saL'g 86%'0L awIodU| Jsals|
0 0 0 0 0 0 000'v 000t 0s8'c 000'% 968'v1L sjueln
0 0 0 0 00S'cE 000's.2 861'8Z 086'GL0'L 66L'LL 0¥9'gh S¥6'0¢ juquiisy SE Isig/silg/suoneucq
000'Ge 000°s2 000'vZ 000'ce G68'Le 56522 2ez'se vzl'iz 918'Ge Li€'92 6%0'ce sexe] juswaoe|dey
Buwoau| 12yjo .wom»m—\_o .wmwu
0P9'PP3'S  0£G6'G/9'G  991'885'S 915'208's S¥5'90P'S 068°'6.2'S 648'vEL'S ¥S2'G60'S 962°'1L2l's 9ZY'LLL'Y 6EL'0E6'% |e30)-qng
00000F'L 0000zzt 00002z b 000'022°F 0007802 | 0007902"1 220'061°} VEZA A 91,0821 12EGG0'L 0/8'€8TT 22IAB8 192Q
LP9'GL ore'sl 6£0'GL rL'vl GGl G951 962'2l gge's /€06 L8S"LL 09Z'sl pny
glLl'ey VEB' LY LLL L GOE'0F G15'6E 006'8¢ 590'6E 9€6'6E £eL'6y 0L8'sy ove'se uolesuaduwoy SIaIoM
6v/'291 865'6G1 BZY'95L z9g'es!L GGE'0G ) 0056171 9£6'6G1 81z'zg1 GZ6'ErL 9/9'6el 602'9L1 aouelnsu| Ayjiqer
PSt'6Ge Svv'0se vEG'she ozL'ove 000'9ge 000'9¢2 £86'vZZ Lev'erl 225'002 aledlpaj/Alnosg |e0og
Zrl'sog £86°.6¢ £96'05¢ 280'vve Gee'lee G/B8'9vE LIY'GLE 829'05¥ GO96'6ZE ylLe'zey 20g'08Y uaisuad 44|
00L'1€€ 809'¥Z¢ erz'alLe £00'Zle G88'50¢ ose'eee ¥.6'861 gece'orl 0.6l 9ZE'S61 §50'c02 uoneasnay |enads
¥98'280°)  ¥1G'990'L Z09'SvO°L 001'520°L 000'G00°}L 000'886 69/'G96 969'ce6 £+9'9¢6 6¥9°916 8€2'906 uoyessoay
TEB'E8Z'T  6¥L'6ET'T  ¥PZ'SELT 002'g5L'z 000'0LL'Z 000'020'2 818'280'z 0vS'296'L G8.'8/6'L 6¥.'LE6') SOV LO6G | sjejodiod
:saxe] Apadoud
£2-2202 7Z-1202 12-020¢ 0Z-6102 61-81L0¢2 81-,102 L1-9102 91-510¢ SL-¥L0Z vl-gloe €TI0z
TrTmmmemsssssssmmeem——= (13 103r0Yd | 139ang 139ang IYNLOV d3Llany |
a3asododd

8102 Yydiel
SINNIATY - suonosloid jebpng Jesp-g
1PUISI Hled 202us|D)



‘JIPNE [BNUUE [JUN UMOP U3X0.q jou [enden jeuoneladQ,,.

"sjosfoud je3ides (69 pun4) uejd JoJSEW 1O} SAAIBSA) PAPIWIWOD PUE UOEUOP 9B1e] JO 3SN AINNV1d 24} 03 aNP 21e 0Z/6LAd ‘6L/8LAL ‘8LILLA ‘LLI9LAL PaleBpng ul syouad,,

‘uonenba s|yj Jo Hed e se papn|oul JoU SJUNOWY JaAokiien yses ,

v.1¥'92s GEQ'LLL 096'9€€ (951'09z8)  (esz'svv'L) (POV'¥9S'Z)  (1L61'€82) ¥IE'G/2'T  vSl'Sh 988'05/ 205°1¥2 ~(112143a)/sn1dyns L3N
€902/CLL  Cl6€680L  Be8Vv960F  VZLEERLE BI99ZLCL OVIOPEClL G e0G Ll B2cO9S 8l FE6'12FB 19 6EZ6  Z0CEG6Q SISNIdX3 TVLOL
L£6'86L' LIS L¥G'S09'LLS  B8L'LOS'LLS  8L9'/00°LLS 69€'/ZL'0LS THL'€8.'6$  PES'8LZ'LLS SO9'/£8'0Z% 989/0v'6S ESZ'066'68  6OLT6L'6S SANNIATY TVLOL
‘Ipne [enuue ay] 10} suop S| se __m«_umO ul papJiodal si pue .EwEthmD _mao_.um._mno 3y} woij Ino vmuw._mamm S| _m__qmu _mcommhwao _WA_QDFO( Jeahk ho_._Q 104 J1LON
£90'242'LL  ZIB'EB8'0L  BZB'VOE'0L  ¥LL'€E8LL  8/9'9/L'ZL  SvL'8KE'TL  GTE'Z0S'LL  L6Z'Z9S'8L  VEE'LZY'E  LOS'6EZ'E  Z9Z'CSE's SISNIJX3 TVLOL
000'00S 000'00S 000'008 000'GLO'Z  SL8'.PS'E  0GZZEV'E  €8L'2Zv'e  €lZ'¥6L SZ5'v0L 622'08. ¥££'eaG sasuadxz [eydeg (e301
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (29 pund) jwadw) 13D wwo) - [eyden
0 0 000'00€ 000'GLS'}  0GS'8¢8'L  000'svv'Z  826'FL¥'L  ©68'BLZ 0 0 0 (69 pung) ueid Jsjsep - lende)
z61'g62 S0€'Z91 699'cel LL2'0LL 160'8EL spund |euopeladQ u| - jeyden
0 0 0 0 SLE'LY 000'0L 1E¥'ve 69L'cE 08v's 0 850'8S (04 pung)siosfoid pund isni] - [ende
000'005 000'005 000'005 000005 066149 062'L49 L£Z'G89 L06'8.€ 9/£'595 856'609 G8L'26¢ (59 puny) - jeyde)
:sy09loid [eyden
002'8€0't 0St'vE0’L 0S6'¥9L'L 00S'¥9L'L  0S2'0LL'L  0SZ'89L‘L  6ZE'S/LL  €9¥'v00'0L  BOLLPZ'L  BOV'PEZL  P8SLbE'lL sasuadx3 821A198 199Q |BJ0L
00Z'€El 0S¥ 651 0S6'681 00S6te 052052 0528.2 BZEGIE 8/02/% B0 105 60V’ 625 ¥8€955 layjo/sead juaby Buikedpsaisiul
000'G06 000'6.8 000'5.6 000'6¥6 000026 000068 000'098 /8€'289'6  000'0¥L 000'50L 000'G89 {94/ ui Bulpunjay joul) ediouud
:2IIMBG 1920
£99'cEL'6 Z9b'65€'6 6/8'666'8 v.2'PG9'8  €19'86¥'8  9¥9'/v0'e  80Z'¥06°L  SS5'€9/°.  00€'9L¥.  62L'%EZ.  PFS'eSL'’s «Sasuadx3 BupesedQ |ej0L
0SECL 0SETh 0GECH 00l 2k 00971 0SEVI 009'LL 0SE'LL 00F b 058’0l 009071 npny
gL¥'6Y £90' /Y zz8'vy 889'z 559'01 000'L¥ Ze9'se 50Z'L€ ¥28'LE 664'9E #98'9¢ uoljesuaduio) sIaMIOp
86%'861 9¥0'681 ¥¥0'08L 0L¥' LLL 50€'c9l ¥ZE'LLL 9.1'6EL evs'Lel £6P'OVL 09L'LZL zll'6LL saueinsu| Ayjiger
1z8'e8e G0€'0L2 vEY' 15T SiL'sve 005'€€2 000'v2Z czz'elz Gl6'0L2 Zve'00z alesipaN/Aiunoag |enog
Pradera 691'50% G/8's8¢ 00G'29¢€ 000'0G€ 000'Zve G08'66Z 8/1'80¢ £9L'z0¢€ #00'625 261'¥ZS gguoisuad SN
000'612 000512 000's12 000612 G9l'pEE ove's6z 9va'vol SPA o TAN ZLl'86 Z98'c0l 68G'€gL uonessney |enadg
Z6%'49 968'v9 00%'29 000'09 09022 0v0'92 SSaU) 4-UOIESI0DY
/88'666 DEV'1L96 Z5h'ves 968'988 80.'v58 GL6'E6L 181'v01 861'€r9 Z5t'129 o0vz'ZL9 66€'995 aieoheq - uoleaiday
9L2'88¥'z 966'Z6€'Z 856'00€'Z oov'ziz'e  S9g'/zl'z  +95'090'c  9ZL'/96'L 126'080'2  9.1'020'Z  Gi2'Z68'L  £9e'ez8'L sweliboud - uoealoay
¥60'099°L ¥¥Z'965'L 0G8'¥ES'L L18'6/¥'L  GS0'6LY'L LGZ'vLE L Z8T'PLEL  2G9'%9L'L L09'£29'L  Z00'L8S‘L  £/8'085'L 11D Wwo/uoleSIUILPY - UOlEIDSY
L5z'sep 985'99% Zva'shy /8€°LEY GBL'PLY Zv0'99g YLE'YGE LE¥'8z¢ £6/'/2¢ BYY LEE 6¥8'L8€ asnoyjeog/yoeag - sjelodio)
Z8£'682 262'8/2 085292 09zZ'/6¢2 59€'/¥e 089'/€2 STANIARA Zil'vee zzl'lse Gl6'LYT £v8'052 lsjuag ao| spep - sjeiodio)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 819'cz 969'G9 asnoyussig - ajeiodio)
zzg'ec0’L 650'V66 9z8'556 #90'61L6 GlL/'c88 GEG /Y8 Z05'9€6 006'v.8 BEY' Y98 ZLv'6Y8 Gog'Lel suoljeladQ ssueusjuiey - sjelodion
90.2'ves'L £90'99%'L 9/9'60%'L 8G¥'GGE'L  GZE'€0E'L  502'062'L  6LO'WPO'L  99.'6L0°L  £22'/96 £80°'1L€6 £¥8'068 uoNelsIUILPY P [BISUSS - slelodio)
€Z-2202 Te 1202 12-020¢ 026102 618102 812102 Z1-9102 915102 SL-¥L0Z $1-€102 AN
Q3103royd |  139ang 139ang IVNLOY g3Liany |
a3s04oyd 8L0Z Yyalepy

SISNIdX3 - suonoaloid 3obpng 1eaA-g
1013SI1J Yied 209Ul|D



Naomi Garvett

Glencoe Park District

2018-19

Res/Nonres

Res/Nonres
2017-18

Recreation Program Fees

Res/Nonres
2018-19

% increase

Program Name

2016-17

ELC 2 Year Olds - MWF $289/8316 $298/8325 $307/$335 39,
ELC2 Year Olds- T TH $189/5208 $195/%214 $201/$220 ’
ELC 3 Year Olds - 5 day $526/8579 $542/$596 $558/%614 3%
B2 Kae s o N/A $452/$495 $466/$510 3%
4 day T-F
L Yea;h? lds AM& | eor015627 $589/5658 $607/$678 3%
Teddy Bear Camp - T/Th $524/$580 $540/$597 $556/%615
3%
Teddy Bear Camp M/W/F $788/$860 $812/%886 $836/%913
Teddy Stay-N-Play $175/3190 $180/$196 3%
Panda Bear Camp - 5day | $1,108/$1,220 | $1,141/$1,257 | $1175/81295
Panda Bear Camp - 3%
M/W/E $816/$899 i $840/$926 $865/$954
Panda Stay-N-Play $185/$199 $191/$205 $197/8211 3%
Koala Bear Camp $1,273/$1,399 | $1,311/$1,441 | $1350/$1484 3%
Koala Stay-N-Play $411/$442 $423/%455 $436/$469 3%
Kinder Korner Camp $1,278/81,404 | $1,316/$1,447 | $1355/$1490 3%
Kinder Korner Stay & Play| $411/$442 $423/$455 $436/$469 3%
Safety Town $90/$95 $93/$98 $96/%101 3%
Alphabet Antics $422/$465 $435/$479 $448/$493 3%
Explore and Discover $538/8591 $554/$609 $571/8627 3%
Math Magic $452/$496 $466/$511 $480/$526 3%
Music and More $255/5281 $263/$289 $271/$298 3%
. Sonsoeitaniil $522/$576 $538/$593 $554/$611 3%
Builders
Jr. Travelers $496/%$544 $511/%$560 $526/$577 3%
Lunchtime Stories
0,
MWE N/A $150/$155 $155/$160 3%
Lunchtime Stories .
T/TH N/A $100/$105 $103/$108 3%
Literacy $486/$522 $501/$538 $516/$554 3%
Cooks & Books $522/$576 $538/$593 $554/%611 3%
Budding Little Artists NA $150/8156 $155/%8161 3%
Preschool Day off $40/845 $40/545 $40/%45 No Increase

Liz Visteen

Res/Nonres
2016-17

Res/Nonres
2017-18

Res/Nonres
2018-19

% increase

Program Name

CPR/AED class not offered $50/855 $52/$57 4%
replaced (see
Painting on Canvas $263/$289 $270/$297 | new art classes N/A
below)

Figure Drawing not offered not offered $325/$358 N/A
Painting the Portrait not offered not offered $325/$358 N/A
Drawing for Everyone not offered not offered $275/$303 N/A
Botanical Drawing not offered not offered $275/$303 N/A




Watercolor not offered not offered $275/$303 N/A
The Artists Studio not offered not offered $275/$303 N/A
Mosaics not offered not offered $330/%363 N/A
Art & Wellness (formerly 5 5
The Art of Play) $263/5289 not offered not offered N/A
Dog Obedience $150/3165 $155/$170 program N/A
discontinued
Improvisation not offered $247/8272 $254/$279 3%
The Plays The Thing not offered $200/8220 $206/$227 3%
Sewing Class not offered $160/$176 $165/5182 3%
Adult Workshops $75/$83 $30/$33 YARES ol the 0%
workshop
program
Mah Jongg $83/891 $85/$94 discontinued N/A
Adult Ceramics $460/$506 $472/8519 $360/$396 -24%
AGHIECEmIES $75/$83 $30/$35 $33/$38 10%
Workshops
Ballroom Dance $150/8165 $155/8$170 $160/8176 3%
Adult Trips $100/5110 $100/$110 Prasksns N/A
discontinued
Photography - Adult $120/8132 $50/855 $50/855 0%
various varies
Hands-On Floral Design $75/$83 depending on | depending on 0%
program the program
Adult Cooking Workshops| ~ $55/$60 $75/583 Pk N/A
discontinued
Clay Play $446/$490 $459/$505 $480/$528 3%
Babysitting $155/8170 $160/8176 $165/8181 3%
Youth Ceramics - 5
e 445/$490 460/506 %
Handbuilding $432/$475 $445/549 $ 3%
Youth Ceramics -Wheel | o5 06534 | s612/8673 | 563218695 3%
Throwing
program
u 2
Photography - Youth $200/8220 $50/855 discontinued N/A
$98 $100 $103 3%
Daddy Daughter Dance
$32 $33 $34 3%
7 2%
Mother/Son Date Night 20 445 48 -
525 $30 $30 0%
Beach Camp Out $91 $94 $97 3%
2
Bris Rl $8 $8 $9 13%
$10 $10 $15 50%
varies
1 0
Teen Scene $175 not offered depending on 0%
the program
$10 810 $10 0%
Youth Obstacle Race not offered $25 $25 0%
Itty Bitty New Year $7 58 58 0%

! Program fee varies depending on type and length of class; similar price structure to previous ye:

? Increase in $1 increments; therefore higher percentage
? Increase in 85 increments; therefore higher percentage




Chris Pietrini Res/Nonres Res/Nonres Res/Nonres Y
%o increase
Program Name 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Beach Volleyball Camp $103/5113 $103/8119 Not offered N/A
Tennis Camp $360/8395 $275/8316 $326/3356 3%
Action Quest $2,667/$2,933 | $2,695/$2,940 | $2.829/$3,082 4.7%
$1,149/$1,264 | $1,183/$1,291 | $1,218/$1,329 3%
Counselor In Training
$699/$769 $722/8788 $744/811 3%
Adult Softball $670 $695 §715 3%
Tennis
45 Minute $142/$156 $158/$174 $158/$174 0%*
1 Hour $188/$206 $234/$257 $234/$257 0%
Adult $303/$333 $367/403 $367/403 0%
After School
Soccer/Basketball $218/$240 $214/$235 $220/$242 3%
Hot Shots Sports $272/8299 $280/$308 $280/%308 0%
Arena Flag Football/Floor | = ¢50/0761 | go31/5054 | s231/5254 0%
Hockey
House Basketball 1-2 © $202/$222 $249/$274 $268/$295 7.6%
House Basketball 3-6 $347/%381 $379/%416 $399/$439 5.2%
Travel Basketball $736 $765 $788 3%
Disc Golf $195/8214 $199/8219 $199/8219 0%
Sports and Sorts $255/5281 $263/$289 $271/%298 3%
Pee Wee Sportsters $247/$272 $255/$280 $305/$335 3%
Wide World of Sports $165/5182 $208/$228 $214/235 3%
SNAG Golf $124/$136 $129/8142 $129/8142 0%
Kind Flag Football $98/$108 $88/897 $88/$97 0%
Flag Football 1-4 $98/8108 $88/597 $88/397 0%
Flag Football 5-8 $139/8152 $88/$97 $88/597 0%
Volleyball Clinics $93/$102 $90/$99 $108/8118 39
Volleyball League $185/$204 N/A N/A N/A
Fencing $245/$269 $245/$269 0%
Gymnastics and Tumbling [ $144/$158 $150/8165 $252/$277 4.1%:1
Little Sportsters $225/8247 $232/8255 $244/$268 5%
Mini Majors Tball $144/$159 $150/8165 $150/8165 0%
MM Thall Lunch program $198/5220 not offering not offering

! Program fee increase is 3% however number of classes per session or length of class have

? Change in number of classes
? 39 increase plus $12 for early signup incentive

* No increase while restructing program

’ Now a full session fall and winter/spring class. 3% increase.

Beach/Boat Manager

Program Name
Beach/Boat

Res/Nonres
2016-17*%

Res/Nonres
2017-18

Res/Nonres
2018-19

%% increase

Adult Kayak $160/$185 $165/8150 Not Offered N/A
Adult Paddle Board $160/8185 $165/$190 Not Offered N/A
Adult Sailing $281/$314 $290/$323 $298/$332 3%
Aquatic/Sail Camp $224/8256 $461/8575 $224/$302 5% '

' Changed to a I week class from 2 week



Adam Wohl Res/Nonres Res/Nonres Res/Nonres % increase

Program Name 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
* Did not raise punch card prices in an effort to
continue to pormote participation increases in

Fitness Punch Pass

10 punch $165/$180 $165/$180 $165/5180 0%

20 punch $276/8302 $276/$302 $276/$302 0%

30 punch $345/8379 $345/$379 $345/8379 0%

6 month unlimited $660/8726 $660/8726 $660/8726 0%
Beach Yoga NA $128/8140 $128/8140 0%
Beginner Yoga NA $56/$56 $56/$56 0%
Paddleboard Fitness NA $160/$200 $160/$200 0%
Paddleboard Yoga NA $160/$200 $160/$200 0%

0% (participants
rarely register -

Adult Jazz $260/$286 $260/5286 $260/3286
prefer to pay $20
drop in fee)

Adult Rowing NA $132/8144 $132/8144 0%

Youth Rowing NA $300/$315 $300/$315 0%
Watts*

Toddler (Sat)/Snow Plow $198 $204 $210 3%

Basic (Sat.)/Basic 1-4 $198 $204 $£210 3%

Minor Hawk LTS $198 $204 $210 3%

Minor Hawk Beg. $198 $204 $210 3%

Intermediate 5198 5204 $210 3%

* Price is both classesd
combined



Stephani Briskman

Program Name

Res/Nonres
2016-17

Res/Nonres
2017-18

Res/Nonres
2018-19

% increase

Sun Fun Camp $1623/81785 $1672/$1839 $1756/1931 5%
Camp Adventure $1675/$1843 $1725/$1898 $1811/1993 5%
Summer’s Beginning $278/%306 $286/$315 $300/331 5%
Summer’s End $278/8306 $286/$315 $300/331 5%
Camp Extended Care AM $350/$383 $361/3416 $379/8437 5%
Camp Extended Care PM $437/$480 $450/$494 $473/$519 5%
Plaghouse Sutmmer $600/$660 $425/$438 | Not Offered 0%
Program
Mitey Movement $389/5424 $318/350 $292/321 -8%
AU SRR Mt $336/3370 N/A N/A Not Offered
Science
i 434/%4 /
'Kmder Cultut-'e $434/$477 N/A N/A Not Offered
Kinder Concoctions $434/3477 N/A N/A
*Per Class
Tiny Ballet N/A $484/$526 | *$27.30/$31.40
Pre-Ballet N/A $438/8476 *$20/$22 .
Baliet Beginning N/A $524/8569 | *$26.52/$30.50 ’
Ballet Intermediate N/A $438/$476 | *$26.52/$30.50
Tiny Hip Hop N/A $537/$585 | *$26.53/$30.51
Preschool Hip Hop N/A $396/%$430 *$21.93/$25.22
Mini Hip Hop N/A $438/8476 | *$24.75/$28.46
Kinder Hip Ho[ N/A $524/8569 *$29.11/$33.48 0% 2
(1]
Beginner/Continuing N/A $472/8513 | #$29.50/$33.92
Intermediate/Advanced N/A $396/%430 *$24.75/$28.46
Boys Hip Hop N/A $524/$569 | *$29.11/$33.48
Video Hip Hop N/A $472/%513 *$27.76/30.17
412/%447 380/%412 N/A
Jazz 3 ¥ $ 3 N/A
$453/5492 $445/%$483 N/A
$735/5816 $664/$718 $537/8585 :
Combo Classes 0%
$827/$898 $773/$838 $597/$645
Contemporary Dance | ¢4 17/g447 | $445/5483 N/A N/A
Performance
Jazz Performance $471/8518 Not Offered Not Offered N/A
Sunshine Arts and Crafts $297/$327 $306/$337 $274/%305 -10%
Little/Kinder Footlighters $389/5428 $420/462 $432/%475 3%
Broadway Bound $678/$740 $698/5762 $720/784 3%
Mad Science $155/8170 $159/$175 $204/$224 3%2
Chefs Around the World $443/5487 N/A Not Offered N/A
Chess Scholars $251/$277 $259/$285 $217/$239 -16%
Computer Explorers $323/8355 $333/8366 $324/8354 3%
Mixed Media $268/$295 $524/8577 $361/397 3%3
$258/%283 $321/$354 $282/$310 3
Play-Well 3%
$283/$312 $321/$354 $257/$283
$240/$264 Not Offered
$358/5394 Not Offered
Voice Lessons NZI o ff:;: 3 N/A
Not Offered




Piano Lessons $276/$304 $284/%313 $260/5286 3%3
Chicago Dance $267/$294 $275/3303 Not Offered N/A
Amazing Minds $284/$312 $293/8321 $301/%330 3%

Magic by Gary Kantor $20/$24 $20/$24 $20/824 0%
2 Days- $142 | 2 Days-$146 2 Days-$150
AM Kids Club 3 Days-$186 3 Days- $191 | 3 Days- §197 39%
4 Days-$224 | 4 Days- $230 | 4 Days- $238
5 Days-$273 | 5 Days- $281 | 5 Days- $289
2 Days- $334 | 2 Days- $344 | 2 Days- $354
PM Kids Club 3 Days-$430 3 Days- $442 | 3 Days- $446 3%
4 Days-5483 4 Days- $497 | 4 Days- $512
5 Days-$530 5 Days- $545 5 Days- $562
School Day Off $47/%53 $50/857 $52/59 4%
Winter Break Camp $68/875 $70/%77 $52/59 4%,

1 Shorter day compared to last year

? Prices reflect a longer session (Winter-Spring)
3 Due to low enrollment, changed classes, and shorter session legths

* Prices reflect a longer sesson (Winter-Spring)

® Session has doubled in length

* Per Class fee




Jessica Stockl

Program Name

2016/2017

2017/2018

2018/2019

% increase

Children’s

Circle Infants 5 | $1880/ | $1946/ | $1999/

Day $1974 | $2043 | $2105 3%
Children’s

Circle $1795/ | $1858/ | $1914/

Toddler S Day | $1885 | $1950 | $2009 3%
Children’s

Circle

Jr. Preschool 5 | $1609/ | $1665/ | $1715/

Day $1689 | $1748 | $1801 3%
Children’s

Circle

Preschool 5 $1351/ | $1398/ | $1440/

Day $1419 | $1469 | $1514 3%




2018 - 2019 Glencoe Beach Proposed Pricing

Passes 2016 Price 2017 Price 2018 Price  Change % above Res
Individual Resident $102 S95 S95 SO
Two Person Resident $122 $105 5110 S5
Additional Resident $20 $10 $15 S5
Family Resident (4) $162 $125 $140 $15
Senior Pass Resident $52 $54 S54 S0
Individual Nonresident 5128 $132 $132 S0 39%
Two Person Nonresident 5153 5158 S161 S3 46%
Additional Nonresident 525 $26 529 S3 93%
Family Nonresident (4) $203 5209 $219 $10 56%
Senior Pass Nonresident S67 S69 S69 S0 28%
Policy is 100% maximum increase for nonresidents over residents
Resident pass rates were lowered to match Winnetka NR rates; NR Rates were increased by 3%
Daily Admission ** 2016 Price 2017 Price 2018 Price_Change % above Res
Adult Resident $6 S7 S7 S0
Child Resident S4 S5 S5 S0
Adult Nonresident S10 S14 S14 SO 100%
Child Nonresident S7 $10 510 S0 100%
Senior Resident S2 S5 S5 SO
Senior Nonresident S4 S10 $10 50 100%
Twilight/High Bacteria Child Res S2 53 S3 S0
Twilight/High Bacteria Child Nonres S4 53 S5 S2 67%
Twilight/High Bacteria Adult Res S3 S3 $3 S0
Twilight/High Bacteria Adult Nonres S5 S3 S5 S2 67%
Twilight/High Bacteria Senior Res 52 S3 $3 S0
Twilight/High Bacteria Senior Nonres S4 S3 55 52 67%
Group $5 $6 510 $4
Camp Under 100 S5 S6 S6 S0
Camp Over 100 $4 S5 S5 S0
Children Under 2 Free Free Free S0

Policy is 100% maximum increase for nonresidents over residents
**L ast Daily Rate Increases: 2002 S1 increase for NR only; 2012 51 increase for NR adult fee to $10

Change child age rule to 14 and below / Most Districts have one fee for adult and child / Highland Park is 15 and below

Summer Boat Storage 2016 Price 2017 Price 2018 Price  Change % above Res
Rack Storage - Resident 5344 $354 $365 S11 ‘
Sand Storage - Resident $572 S589 S607 518
SUP Storage - Resident S344 $344 $354 510
Rack Storage - Nonresident S458 $531 $563 532 54%
Sand Storage - Nonresident S744 5883 $936 $53 54%
SUP Storage - Nonresident S458 5516 S547 $31 54%

Policy is 100% maximum increase for nonresidents over residents
3% increase for resident except for SUP want to encourage usesrs to use new racks

Increase NR to be 50% above Resident




Winter Boat Storage 2016 Price 2017 Price 2018 Price Change % above Res
Rack Storage - Resident $120 $124 $128 sS4
Sand Storage - Resident 5234 $241 $248 S7
SUP Storage - Resident $120 $120 $124 S4
Rack Storage - Nonresident $150 5186 $192 S6 50%
Sand Storage - Nonresident 5264 $301 $310 S9 25%
SUP Storage - Nonresident $150 $150 $155 S5 25%
Policy is 100% maximum increase for nonresidents over residents
3% increase for resident except for SUP want to encourage usesers to use new racks
Increased Nonresident rates to be competitive with Wilmette
Encourage SUP users to use new Racks
2018 Glencoe Beach Purposed Pricing
Lake Rentals 2016 Price 2017 Price 2018 Price Change % above Res
SUP - Weekday $20 R $25/NR $30| R $25/NR $30 SO 20%
SUP - Weekend $25 R $25/NR $30| R $25/NR $30 S0 20%
Kayak - Weekday 520 R S$25/NR S30| R $25/NR $30 S0 20%
Kayak - Weekend $25 R S25/NR 530 | R $25/NR $30 S0 20%
Barnett/Sunfish - Weekday 525 R S30/NR $40 | R S30/NR S40 SO 33%
Barnett/Sunfish - Weekend S40 R S30/NR $40 | R $30/NR $40 50 33%
Hobie Cat - Weekday S35 R $40/NR $50 | R S40/NR 550 50 25%
Hobie Cat - Weekend S50 R S40/NR S50 | R S40/NR 5§50 SO 25%
R/NR fees instead of weekday vs. weekend
~~liey is 50% maximum increase for nonresidents over residents
Sun Shelters* 2016 Price 2017 Price 2018 Price  Change % above Res
#1-4 Same Day - Resident $15 $20 520 SO
#1-4 Same Day - Nonresident S30 5S40 5S40 S0 100%
#5 Same Day - Resident $30 S40 $40 S0
#5 Same Day - Nonresident S60 S80 S80 SO 100%
#1-4 Advanced - Resident S25 N/A N/A
#1-4 Advanced - Nonresident S50 N/A N/A
#5 Advanced - Resident $50 N/A N/A
#5 Advanced - Nonresident $100 N/A N/A

*Change pricing model to eliminate advanced and day-of price difference. Only offer price difference between residents
and nonresidents. Residents will have the ability to book sun shelters beginning in March with summer program
registration. Nonresidents will anly be able to book two weeks in advance of requested rental date.




Standard Daily Admissions and Passes

— Hisiise Daily Fees Individual Pass Family Pass (4 passes)
own Y Res/NR Res/NR Res/NR
_ , Adult $7/$14 3 ;
Glencoe 10:00am-8:00pm Child $5/510 $76/5106 $106/5184
Adult $5/59.75
Wil S Child 55798.75 Parkinsii/silSl;O/SlZO Parkin51;;!sségé/$120
Daily Parking $14/518 . -
. ! , Adult $5/510
Winnetka  9:00am-7:00pm Child $5/510 $60/595 $90/5140
Adult $8/S8
E : =7 /
vanston 10:30am—7:30pm child $6/$6 $34/558 $136/5232

*Early Bird
Last Daily Rate Increase:

2002: $1increase for nonresident only; resident rate remained $4/56
2012: S1 increase for nonresident adult fee only to $10
2017: S1increase for residents, $4 increase for nonresidents

Last Season Pass Increase:

2010: $5 increase to all pass types
2012: New rate created for seniors (age 65 and older)
2017: $26 decrease for resident first member and $22 decrease for non-resident first

member

Note: Due to Illinois Department of Natural Resources and the OSLAD Grant the District received in
1996, the nonresident rates/fees for the beach are not allowed to be more than twice the resident

rate.



Sun Shelter and Trellis Rentals

Sun Shelter (12

Sun Shelters (24 person)

Trellis (75-100 person)

Town persor;)enta? Hour 3 Hour Rental 5 Hour Rental
Res/NR Res/NR Res/NR
M-Th 225 / $338
Glencoe $20/540 S40 / S80 F-SU $360 / $540
Wilmette Free /530 Free / S60 Not Available
Winnetka Not Available Not Available $120 /5240
Evanston Not Available Not Available Not Available
Lake Rentals*
Town Kayak Paddleboard Sailboat Rental
Res/NR Res/NR Res/NR
Glencoe $25/530 $25 /530 540/ S50
Wilmette M-F $40/540 M-F $26/526 M-F $63/563
Sat-Sun $50/550 Sat-Sun $36/536  Sat-Sun $71/571
. M-F Not Available  M-F Not Available :
i i Sat-sun$20/$20  Sat-Sun$25/s25  |\orAvailable
Evanston M-F $25/$35 M-F $25/535 M-F $50/560

Sat-Sun $25/S35

Sat-Sun $25/835

(45 min rentals)

Sat-Sun $50/560

*Prices per hour

Boat Storage Spaces

o Sand Rack Winter Sand Winter Rack
Res/NR Res/NR Res/NR Res/NR
Glencoe  $589/$883  $344/3516 $241/$3017  $124/5186
Wilmette $653/5925 $380/5634 $282/5282 $196/5196
Winnetka $375/5750 $335/5670 $100/5150 $100/5150
Evanston $370/5500 $230/5290 Not Available  Not Available




Watts Ice Center Pricing History

Passes 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 Change
individual Earlybird S58 S60 $62 S64 3%
Additional Earlybird $27 528 $29 $30 3%
individual Season Pass 574 576 S78 $80 3%
Additional Season Pass $32 533 534 $35 3%
Hockey/Public Skate Combo Pass - EB N/A N/A $175 5175 0%
Hackey/Public Skate Combo Pass N/A N/A 5200 $200 0%
Public Skate Admission 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 Change
Adults S8 S8 S8 S8 0%
Children S5 S5 S6 S6 0%
Skate Rental 5S4 54 sS4 S4 0%
Broomball Adult N/A N/A S8 S8 0%
Broomball Child N/A N/A S6 S6 0%
Hockey Admission 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 Change
Open Hockey Admission iy $8 S8 S8 0%
Adult Scrub Admission $10 S10 S10 $10 0%
Open Hockey 10 Punch Pass 545 S65 S67 569 3%
Rental Pricing 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 Change
Party Package - Resident 5250 $275 5283 $291 3%
Party Package - Non-Resident 5275 $300 5309 5318 3%
Main Rink (per hour) - Resident $253 $260 5268 5276 3%
25+ hours 5220 5232 $242 $252 4%
.n Rink (per hour) - Non- Resident $278 5285 $294 $303 3%
Studio Rink (per hour) - Resident $150 $155 $160 $165 3%
Studio Rink (per hour) - Non-Resident 5165 5170 5175 5180 3%
Rec Room (per hour) S75 S80 583 585 3%
Full Facility 52,000 $2,000 52,000 $2,000 0%
"Extras" Pricing 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 Change
Broomball Equipment $25 525 530 $30 0%
Skate Sharpening S5 S8 S8 S8 0%
Kitchen Use $25 525 $25 $25 0%
Mascot Visit S35 535 S35 535 0%
Alcohal Permit 5175 S175 $195 $195 0%
Incidental Charges 525 *Various *Various *Various N/A

*Incidental list created with fees charged based on item broken or amout of additional cleaning.




2017 Rink Pricing & Comparisons

Open Skate Daily Fee Comparisons

Rink Adult Child dlate
Rental
Watts Ice Center ‘
8 6
Glencoe > > >4
Centennial Ice Rink
Wilmette $8.75 $7.75 $4.50
Centennial lce Rink
6
Highland Park > 7 ?3
Winnetka Ice Arena
Winnetka 2730 #6.50 >4
Skokie Skatium Skokie $5.50 $4.50 S3

Year Round Pass Fee Comparisons

Rink individual Additional Family
Member
 Watts Ice Center
Glencoe >62 529
Centennial Ice Rink .
- $90/120 varies
Centennial Ice Rink $70 $70
Highland Park (10 use punch card) (10 use punch card)
Winnetka Ice Arena $93 $38
Winnetka (30 use punch card) {10 use punch card)
Skokie Skatium Skokie $85 S25

Rink Pricing & Comparisons

Weekly Open Hockey and Public Skate Hours Comparison for 2017-2018

Rink Location - Public Skate Open Hockey
Winnetka Ice Arena Winnetka 9.75 Not Offered
Centennial Ice Rink Highland Park 16.5 Not Offered

Skokie Skatium Skokie 15.75 4.5
Centennial Ice Rink Wilmette 17.5 Not Offered
Watts Ice Center Glencoe 36 42




Ice Rental Fees Comparison

Rink Main Sheet Studio Sheet
Wat‘:ss];lecgznter S268/294 : 5150_/175
o | e
Ce:cigggsldlt;:iink $300 Not Available
Winn\i;il;an;i:\rena $315 Not Available
Skokie Skatium Skokie $340 $160

e Permits for alcohol use were available with an additional cost for liquor liability at $175.

e A kitchen facility rental was available for a $25 fee per hour.

e Broomball equipment rental was available for $25 per hour.

e Room and party rentals included all setup and cleanup time the patron needed. Any
extended rentals, equipment use, and rentals remaining past the ending time of the
contract or requiring additional clean-up costs incurred by the District were charged a rate

of S50 per hour.

Staff does not recommend a non-resident fee due to:

e Limited nonresident passes (only 7 sold). The non-residents were from Winnetka,
Wilmette, and Highland Park. Each of those communities also have a skating rink.

e Neighboring Rinks: Highland Park, Winnetka, Wilmette, Skokie, Northbrook, and
Glenview. None of our neighboring rinks have non-resident daily fees.

r



Glencoe Park District
Summary of Proposed FY18/19 Items since First Draft Discussion
February 28,2018

Account Number

Revenues:

10-14-000-4710  Water Testing Grant

65-00-000-4706  Reimbursement- Village

25-25-310-4200  Rev-Adult Art/Painting
25-25-401-4200  Rev-ELC3Yr
25-25-402-4200  Rev-ELC4 Yr
25-25-403-4200  Rev-ELC2Yr
Expenses:

25-00-000-5109  Internships

10-11-000-5321  Consulting Services

45-00-000-5340  In-Service Training

65-00-000-5500  Proposed New Capital Projects

65-00-000-5321  Consulting Services

45-00-000-5321  Consulting Services
25-26-000-5584  Capital-Recreation Equipment

25-25-310-5100
25-25-401-5100

Wages-Adult Art/Painting
Wages-ELC 3 Yr

10-12-000-5490  Supplies-Plantings/Flowers

The State has identified no commitment of monies for
this grant program for 2018.

Estimated Village reimbursement for Boat/Beach Repairs.
New program is growing.
Enrollment is lower than expected.

Enroliment is lower than expected.
Enrollment is lower than expected.

Interns must be paid minimum wage. Also, no longer need

Not all of Barbara Heller's services will be billed by 2/28/18, thus
the need to carryover $5,000.

Additional CPR/AED training sessions are needed.

Added additional monies to Repair Pier Railings, Ballfield Drag.
Decreased cost for Beach Tractor replacement.

Added consultant to assist with Sand Management application.
To re-test fixtures to ensure flush program success.
Additional FY17/18 Purchases not recd til March 2018

New program is growing.
Enrollment lower than expected.

First Approval
Draft Draft Difference Explanation

4,000 0 (4,000)

0 3,500 3,500

9,905 19,810 9,905
112,968 96,228 (16,740)
173,045 160,627 (12,418)
48,765 37,881 (10,884)
9,000 7,920 (1,080)

Marketing Intern.

20,000 28,000 8,000

110 1,000 890

611,250 621,250 10,000

0 10,000 10,000

0 6,000 6,000

0 5,925 5,925

0

4,875 12,240 7,365
52,585 39,711 (12,874)

7,200 15,000 7,800

Addl native plantings/grasses-Woodlawn.



IX. Action Item B
Approval of Mowing Bid

Glencoe Park District
March 2018 Board Meeting



% )
=

GLENCOE
PARK DISTRICT

3/13/2018
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Lisa Sheppard, Executive Director, and Chris Leiner, Director of Parks & Maintenance

SUBJECT: Mowing Bid Results

Bids for a two-year contract for mowing were opened on Tuesday March 13, 2018 at the Takiff
Center. Four complete bids were received with the lowest qualified bidder being Milieu Design
Inc. of Wheeling IL. The lowest bid was advertised as lowest mowing cost per 28-week season.
Milieu Design has previously provided services to the Village of Arlington Heights, Niles, and
Wheeling.

2018 Mowing Bid Results
Vendor Mowing Village Prop. | Mowing PD Prop. | Total Mow Cost
Milieu Landscaping $9,614.08 $46,893.56 $56,507.64
Langdon Group $16,276.40 $47,965.40 $64,241.80
Flecks Landscaping $18,340.00 $59,444.00 $77,784.00
KGI Landscaping $20,944.00 $77,336.00 $98,280.00

I am recommending a one-year contract with Milieu Design totaling $56,507 with the option for
a second year based on performance.

Glencoe Park District / 999 Green Bay Road / Glencoe, IL 60022 / (847) 835-3030 / fax (847) 835-4942
www.glencoeparkdistrict.com



IX. Action Item C
Approval to Purchase 2018 Kubota M Series
Utility Cab Tractor

Glencoe Park District
March 2018 Board Meeting



March 1, 2018

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Lisa Sheppard, Executive Director and Chris Leiner, Director of Parks & Maintenance

SUBJECT: KUBOTA M SERIES UTILITY CAB TRACTOR, NJPA Contract

As part of our FY2018/19 Capital Budget, we have budgeted $44,500 for the replacement of the
2004 New Holland Tractor. The Price for (1) 2018 Kubota M Series M7060HDC 4WD Utility
Cab Tractor was secured through the NJPA. (A joint purchasing program for state and local
government agencies which eliminates the need to go to bid.)

Burris Equipment of Waukegan, Illinois is the NJPA Approved Vendor. The cost of the new
tractor is $43,520.92

The District has been offered $8,200 for the trade in value of the 2004 New Holland Tractor.
This brings the total purchase price to $35,320.92.

Recommended Motion: To approve the purchase of a 2018 Kubota M Series Utility Cab
Tractor with the trade-in of the 2004 New Holland Tractor for $35,320.92 from Burris
Equipment of Waukegan, Illinois.

Glencoe Park District / 999 Green Bay Road / Glencoe, IL 60022 / (847) 835-3030 / fax (847) 835-4942
www.glencoeparkdistrict.com



IX. Action Item D
Approval to Purchase 2018 Kubota V Series
UTv

Glencoe Park District
March 2018 Board Meeting



March 1, 2018

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Lisa Sheppard, Executive Director and Chris Leiner, Director of Parks & Maintenance

SUBJECT: KUBOTA 'V SERIES RTV UTILITY VEHICLE, NJPA Contract

As part of our FY2018/19 Capital Budget, we have budgeted $26,000 for the replacement of the
2010 John Deere Gator UTV (Universal Terrain Vehicle). The Price for (1) 2018 Kubota V
Series RTV-X1100CW-T UTV was secured through the NJPA. (A joint purchasing program for
state and local government agencies which eliminates the need to go to bid.)

Burris Equipment of Waukegan, Illinois is the NJPA Approved Vendor. The cost of the new
Kubota UTV is $25,084.51

Recommended Motion: To approve the purchase of a 2018 Kubota V Series UTV for
$25,084.51 from Burris Equipment of Waukegan, Illinois.

Glencoe Park District / 999 Green Bay Road / Glencoe, IL 60022 / (847) 835-3030 / fax (847) 835-4942
www.glencoeparkdistrict.com



IX. Action Item E
Approval to Purchase 2018 Toro Dingo
and Attachments

Glencoe Park District
March 2018 Board Meeting



March 1, 2018

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Lisa Sheppard, Executive Director and Chris Leiner, Director of Parks & Maintenance

SUBJECT: TORO DINGO COMPACT UTILITY LOADER, NJPA Contract

As part of our FY2018/19 Capital Budget, we have budgeted $31,000 to purchase a Toro Dingo
Compact Utility Loader and attachments. The price for (1) 2018 Toro TX1000 Dingo Compact

Loader including loader bucket, post hole digger, and auger bit was secured through the NJPA.

(A joint purchasing program for state and local government agencies which eliminates the need
to go to bid.)

Martin Implement Sales Inc. of Orland Park, Illinois is the NJPA Approved Vendor. The cost of
the new Dingo and attachments is $30,812.

Recommended Motion: To approve the purchase of a 2018 Toro Dingo and attachments
from Martin Implement Sales Inc. of Orland Park, Illinois for $30,812.

Glencoe Park District / 999 Green Bay Road / Glencoe, IL 60022 / (847) 835-3030 / fax (847) 835-4942
www.glencoeparkdistrict.com



IX. Action Item F
Approval to Change the Name of Park 13s to
Vernon Playground

Glencoe Park District
March 2018 Board Meeting



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM:  LISA SHEPPARD, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND
ERIN MAASSEN, MANAGER OF MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS

SUBJECT: 13S PARK NAME
DATE: MARCH 14, 2018
CC:

The Master Plan noted that few parks have names and/or signage and includes recommendations
to name all parks that are currently identified with a number.

At Park 13s, or Vernon and Jefferson Park, we have the opportunity to formalize the park’s
name. In general, Glencoe Park District’s parks are either named after one major street or in
honor of an individual/group.

After discussion at the Special Projects and Facilities Committee meeting on March 13, Chair
Brooks advanced for approval at the March Board meeting changing the designation of Park 13s
to the name Vernon Playground.

After Board approval, Vernon Playground will be used on the park identification sign, as well as
all communication pieces.

Glencoe Park District / 999 Green Bay Road / Glencoe, IL 60022 / (847) 835-3030 / fax (847) 835-4942
www.glencoeparkdistrict.com



IX. Action Item G
Approval of Takiff Parking Phase D Design
Concepts

Glencoe Park District
March 2018 Board Meeting



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: LISA SHEPPARD, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
SUBJECT: TAKIFF CENTER PARKING

DATE: MARCH 14, 2018

CC:

On March 13, we conducted a Special Projects and Facilities Committee in regards to the Takiff
Center parking phase D design review. Representatives from Altamanu and SMP Group
presented a design concept for phase D.

Commissioner Brooks, directed staff based on the discussion of the Committee, to advance to the
Board the recommendation to approve the Phase D designs as presented and discussed. To
include bike racks in three locations (walking trail adjacent, entrance adjacent, parking
adjacent) and incorporating pavers into the front entrance plaza design.

Recommended Motion:
To approve Takiff Parking Improvement: Phase D

Glencoe Park District / 999 Green Bay Road / Glencoe, IL 60022 / (847) 835-3030 / fax (847) 835-4942
www.glencoeparkdistrict.com



IX. Action Item H
Bi-Annual Review of Executive Session
Minutes 5I1LCS120/2(c)(21)

Documents will be shared 5 minutes before the
meeting, please arrive early to review the minutes.

Glencoe Park District
March 2018 Board Meeting



	Agenda
	Minutes of February 20, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
	Minutes of March 13, 2018 Special Projects & Facilities Committee Meeting
	Surplus Ordinance No. 878
	Voucher List of Bills 2/17-3/16, 2018
	Financial Report
	Strategic Plan Discussion
	Business Dept Report
	Recreation/Facilities Dept Report
	Parks/Maintenance Dept Report
	Marketing/Communications Report
	Minutes of Safety & Wellness Committee Meeting
	Executive Director's Report
	Approval of Fiscal Year 2018/19 Budget - Approval Draft
	Approval of Mowing Bid
	Approval of Kubota M Series Tractor
	Approval of Kubota V Series Vehicle
	Approval of Toro Dingo
	Approval to Change Name of Park 13s
	Approval of Takiff Parking Design Concepts Phase D
	Bi-Annual Review of Executive Session Minutes

